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FILES AND RECORDS
DESTRUCTION ORDER

Date / 0/3 //7/
.a/ . '

10: L - Mo bl
FROM: 9B _
RE:  File No. /7 26y _

b6

b7cC

N

Justification for Retention is as Follows:

" 1 have reviewed this file," and under the criteria set forth in Part II, Section 3,
of Manual of Rules and Regulations, this file should be: '

gﬁnestroyed j )

under the (] 120-day Rule [ l-year'Rule [ 5-year Rule ~Q.10-y_ear Rule .

(] Retained

A
.
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' . . Case Agent’s Initials _ W
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Supervisor’s Initials
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SEARCHED__!
SERIALIZED_1 1




CONSIDER ALL ARMED AND DANGEROUS

The FBI's "Ten Most Wanted Fugitives”
August 29, 1975

DWIGHT ALAN ARMSTRONG

20 L X7 W IO 9 Ref: 1

M 2 U 0X0 10 1

W; born 8-29-51; $'10"-5'11"; 160-16'5
1bs; sldr bld; brn hair; brn eyes; wed
cowps oco - ohef, dishwasher, mech

(suto and airplane), railroad switohman.
Tented by Federal Bureau of Investigation
for SABOTAGE; DESTRUCTION OF GOVERNMENT
PROPERTY; CONSPIRACY.
IDENTIFXCATION ORDER #-4396
FBI#-511 197 H

FBI TOP TEN FUGITIVE

rt, thunb

ROBERT GERALD DAVIS, also known as: 12 M 10 U 000 13
Fred Billingsley, Potsey Davis, 2 U YoM

Xagsu Xareumdbl, Leon Swith,

*Carois,” "Pottsie.”
B; born 1)-15-47; 6'2°; 170 1bs; sldr
b1d; b1k hair, way de styled in pony-
tail; brn eyes: 1t b cowp: way de
wearing wustache and beard. 000~
uteher, oook, floor waxer, hand orane
opr, Janitor, lad, Wanted by FEX for
UNLANTUL INTERSTATE FLIGHT TO AVOID
PROSECUTION = Murder; Arwed Robbery;
Atrocious Assault and Battery.
XDENTIFICATION ORDER f-4657

NCIC: 121224C013050914PUPX

rt ring

BILLY DEAN ANDERSON, also known as: 14 0 14 U Ref: 14

Bill Dean Anderson, Billie Dean
Anderson, Jemes Forster, Williax
David Upohurch.
W; born 7-12-34; 5'8"; 160-170 1bg
stxy bld; brn hair; bl or grn eyes
falr ooup; oco - artist, farwer,
lab, wech, tree surgeon.
Wanted by FBI for UNLAWFUL INTER-
STATE FLIGHT 70 AVOXD PROSECUTION (=
Assault to Murder; Attempted Burgs
lary.
IDENTIFICATION ORDER #-4649
FEY#-650 125 C
FBI TOP TEN FUGITIVE

LEO' FREDERICK BURT

Iz22

W; born 4-18-48 (7); 5'11"-6'0"; 185 1bs;

suscular bld; brn hair; haz eyes; med
ocompy oce - lab, watchwan. Wanted by
Federal Bureau of Investigation £o
SABOTAGE; DESTRUCTION' OF GOVERNMEN
PROPERTY; CONSPIRACY.

IDENTIFICATION ORDER #-4399
FBIf-606 563 H: b
FBI TOP TEN FUGITIVE

= e

- m e

JAMES WINSTON SMALLWOOD, also known asp
Jawes W, Swalwood, Jawes Swallvood,
James K. Swallvood, Winston,

B born 12-12=49; 5'7" = 5'8%; 155160 1bs;:

wed bld; blk hair; brn eyes; mwed cowp;

006 = drywall applicator, gas station

attendant, ice oreanm vendor, salesmen,)

stock boy. Wanted by FBI for \

ASSAULTING A FEDERAL OFFICER:

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER

IDENTIFICATION ORDER #«4670

FBI §-72) 291 G

FBX T0P TEN FUGITIVE

Tt 24

NCIC: PO1414PXPXPITTTICIC

1t ring

40 YR 12
S X7 Rt 14

rt widdle

17 0 25 W JI0 15

L 2§ U 000

NCIC:

POPIDIPOLS1722131424

DAVID SYLVAN FINE

W; born 3-18-52 (2); 5'5"; 140 1bs; med

bld; dk brn hair; brn eyes; med coap.

Wanted by Federal Bureau of Investigation

for SABOTAGE; DESTRUCTION OF GOVERNMENT NO FINGERPRINTS
PROPERTY; CONSPIRACY. AYAILABLE
IDENTIFICATION ORDER #-4398

FBY#-506 562 H

FBI TOP TEN FUGITIVE

- o ow ow

CHARLES LEE HERRON, also known as: M

Lee Jones. M
N; born 4-21=37 (2): 5'7™ - 5'8"; 145« 13 0 29 W 000 10
150 1bs; sldr bld; blk hair; brn eyes; I 18 U 00T 24
dk comwp; oco = olerk. Wanted by FBX 1y

for UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID PROSECU-
TION (Murder; Assault with Intent to
Coxamit Murder).

IDENTIFICATION ORDER #-4163

FBI#-313 926 G

FBI TOP TEN FUGITIVE

- o, W

BENJAMIN HOSKINS PADDOCK, also known as: M
Perry Archer, Leo Genstein, Ben H. ; s
Paddock, Jr., “"Big Daddy,™ "Chrome- 20 L 9 R 000 18
dome,™ "0ld Baldy." M

W; born 11-1-26; 6'4"; 245 1bs largs 7 N

bid; blond hadr, bolding (hesd way bo AN N

shaved); gr or grn eyes; med compy 060 ~ ///7‘.;6.’@’\&\\ \X\
auto mech, electrician, promoter, ssles« I///é" ’v&i“’(’ﬁﬁ 3;?5\\\\
wan, serv sta worker. Wanted by FBL ’ﬂ @\\va}\\\\\\\‘
as ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER. NN
IDENTIFICATION ORDER #-4261 =
FBIf-4 530 829 SR
FBI TOP TEN FUGITIVE rt ring

KATHERINE ANN POWER, &lsc known as:
"Helen."

W; born 1-25-49; 5°07; 145-150 1bs;

stky“bld; 1t brmn hair, way be dyed black;

haz eyes; med coxp. Wanted by FBI for

UNLAWFUL INTERSTATE FLIGHT TO AVOID

PROSECUTION (Murder; Theft 0f Governvent Q
Property; Bank Robbery). NO FINGERPRINTS

IDENTIFICATION ORDER #-4402 AVAILABLE
FBIff-545 574 H
FBI TOP TEN FUGITIVE

WILLIAM LEWIS HERRON, JR., als2 known as?¥ 226
Robert Lee Allen, Raymond Lee Carr, 325
Paul Clark, Stephen K. Compion, 5 ¢ 21U XIO 16
Steve Cowpton, Bill Herron, W. M. U7 v XI0
Lewis Herron, Milliam Louis Berron,
Bobby Jackson, Allen Radert Lee, NCIG: POOS0722363209082014

*"Billy"™ and others. N
n: born 7-8-463 5'8%-5"ETN0 1bs:
hvy bld; DXk hair; drn eyes, ocast
right eye, may wear glasses; fair
cowD; 060 = bartender] used car
salesvran. Fanted by FBI for
KIDNAPING.
IDENTIFICATION ORDER F-4662
FBY #-284-264 U
FBI TOP TEN FUGITIVE rt index
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- RECORD OF INFORMATION FURNISHED OTHER AGENCIES
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_Orallyg/el/a//7v¢ . .By Telephone ez Written:Communicdtion N
) date- ' “date ’ - ’ date;
Information coricerning: -
Information furnished from File, Serial, and Pdge Number:

* ‘Infoimation furished was obtained:,

@deir'in‘g course.of Buredu investigation

‘[ from informants

-] from' complainants of other sources
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~~ - RE CHICAGO TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, DEC. FOURTEEN, LAST.

NRZ21 Wa PLAIN 427RL €E>
1147 PM URGENT 12-15-71 SH |
T0  DIRECTOR  (52-3171)

CHICAGD  (92-349)

HONOLULU  (VIA WASHINGTON)
FROM LAS VEGAS (92-328)

/ sk

SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, AKA3; AR. 00: CHICAGO.

| | ADVISED DEC. FIFTEEN, INSTANT,

\ )
THAT THE TE HAS BEEN IN PERSONAL DAILY CONTACT WITH[ 1

.
%:—_nvm
,

|AND KNOWS POSITIVELY | |

HAS NOT LEFT STATE OF NEVADA SINCE FEBRUARY OR MARCH, LAST
WHEN| |WENT TO HAWAILI FOR A SHORT VACA*%SN.

IN ADDITION, L

T =

INTERESTED OFF”ICES. IN ADDITION, ROSENTHAL HAS BEEN OBSERVED

END PAGE ONE

7)£ é I/Jﬁn//

v’\:

SEARCHED ""mosx:n.
‘ SERIAI.IZED mm H u
DEC 1%1971
biul

N

b7D
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‘\

PAGE TWO | |
ON ALMOST & DAILY BASIS BY AGENTS OF THE LAS VEGAS OFFICE
USUALLY AT OR NEAR THE CHURGHILL DOWNS SPORTS BOOK. IT
IS, HOWEVER, POSSIBLE THAT ROSENTHAL MAY HAVE TAKEW A TRIP
TO HAWAIT RECENTLY; ALSO POSSIBLE THAT INDIVIDUAL USING

THE NAME OF| | TRAVELED TO HAWAIL. LAS VEGAS

CONTACTING KNOWLEDGEABLE INFORMANTS AND WILL ADVISE.

END -

TDC
FBI HONOLULU

bé
b7cC
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FD-36 (3g¥..5:52-64)

Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

FBI
Date: 12/15/71

(Type in plaintext or code)

RADIOGRAM =RETEE TeTE X

- K — — e — — -— -
— — . -— — v — ——— o A — —— — — — — — — — — — — — ——— — o — —— {—

N 0

(Priority)

TO DIRECTOR FBI (92-3171) (1782
SAC CHICAGO (92-349)(UpGE”™
SAC LAS VEGAS (3)s120)

FROM SAC HONOLULU (92-68) (RUC)
SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, AKA; ITAR, 00: <CG.

REIG# NITEL DECEMBER FOURTEEN LAST,

OFFICER | |. INTELLIGENCE UNIT, HONOLULU POLICE

DEPARTMENT (HPD), ADVISED DECEMBER FOURTEEN LAST GIANCANA,
FRANK ROSENTHAL AND ALBERT FRABOTTA NOT KNOWN TO HAVE BEEN

IN HONOLULU AND NO MEETING OCCURRED RE -ALLEGED GAMBLING

OPERATION TO BE ORGANIZED IN_HAWAII. STATED NEVADA

GAME AND CONTROL BOARD REQUESTED INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE

IF RESIDED AND”WORKED IN HONOLULU IN NINETEEN
) \ 1,;/11( 14 ¥ ‘
IXTY EIGHT., HPD COHLD NOT AJVERIFY THIS INFORMATION. BELIEVING ]

BRABOTTA HAD USED NAME| | IN PAST AND-REPORTEDLY

Leppomicall
WORKED FOR GIANCANA, OFFICER iCONTACTED CHICAGO PD

FOR BACKGROUND ON FR_ABOT’fA , GIANCANA AND WHETHERS THEY HAD
TRUE I Pew

K ‘ ,
ANY CONNECTIONS WITH ROSENTHAL. fﬂggfl SINCE LEARNED .6F<REALucd....

| b6

b6
b7cC

-b7cC

b6
.b7C

:4-7

wosnns

T

a : > "a.-'n--“' 4
(1>~ HONOLULU : « Indexed...—rf
‘CJM:er o A , A 4 . | QZ‘BJ"/BO Ssrlc‘;hzcﬁc!;é»-

AN 77 VA A0 ” " ' E’ 5——“}(——
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FD-36 (Rq:a.,a&.a_(_)-64)‘

Transmit the following in

Via

FBI

Date:

(Type in plaintext or code)

HN 92=S%9—

PAGE TWO
| AND VERIFIED IN HONOLULU IN
NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT. _:§$¥>BELIEVED| | FRABOTTA

t

AND ROSENTHAL ARE ALL ﬁﬁQﬁﬂfN%ANﬁESé%ﬂzwwaicyf Fom Oyre peo
INQUIRY MADE WETH CHICAGO PD RE ROSENTHAL SINCE SOME OF
HONOLULU LEADING GAMBLING FIGURES RECENTLY MOVED TO- LAS VEGAS

AND HAVE BEEN SEEN WITH ROSENTHAL.

OFFICER | AND sGT.| | INTELLIGENCE UNIT,

. .,D/:'QEM =, {F Y //ysfﬁ'ﬂf -
HPD, ADVISED ), THAT CALL HAD APPARENTLY BEEN COMPLETELY

MISUNDERSTOOD BY CHICAGO PD AS THERE HAD BEEN NO RECENT

MEETINGS IN HONOLULU AND NONE OF ABOVE EXGEPT] ___Ixniown
sweE | v M v NVETEEY, Siy
TO HAVE BEEN IN HONOLULUA HPD I§ STILL EXPECTING REPLY FROM

CHICAGO PD CONCERNING BACKGROUND ON FRABOTTA, AND -
b6

ANY POSSIBLE CONNECTION THEY HAVE WITH ROSENTHAL. bic

AS CHICAGO IS AWARE,[ TRAVELED TO HAWAII IN JULY

NINETEEN SEVENTY WERH

b <ESEAND=OFHAWAEE, [ | HAS NOT BEEN KNOWN

.

b6
b7cC

bé
bic

TO HAVE VISITED HAWATI STNCE THAT TIME

Approved: _ Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge ¥ U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1971 ~413—=135

4




/538PN NITEL 12/18/73 EMM

10 DIRECTOR. (92-3171)

CHONOLHLU === VI& UASHINGTON ---

x.rF‘Q

FROM CHICAGS (92-349)  oF

9RWEL”V.;4ﬁ%cavo, AKA, &R, 00: CHICAGO.

L RE WFQ TEL 12/14/73, ADVISING CIAaNCANA I¥ VASHINGTON TO -RENEW
| PASSPORT. | -
v : - - s 7D
THIS CONFIRES INFO SUPPLIED 2Y 0N 12/13/73, THAT: ~
CIANCANA HAW'RE-ENTERTD "NITZC STATES. | - -
. FOLLOWIM IIFC SHOWLY 90 HANPLFD MOST DISCREETLY
f VIEV OF FACT| '
: ' ' S b7D
WHO ARE ¥NOULFORTARLT BT FOLLIVING: B
GIANCANA CURPTRTLY 2ALM, JNLY OCCASIONALLY WEARS TOUPEE,
AL¥IST ALMAYS. ©TAPS HAT WHEN TRAVELLING, HAS SHORT WHITE REARD,
| END FAGT OPE ) ' -
2




PAGE - TWO

b7D

HOVOLILY REANESTID TO ALERT ONLY SSTASLISHED SOURCES RE
SKCEDULED ARPIVAL THEAT OF CIANCANS IN VIRW OF PQSsiBLEI&omPROﬁié.
OF SOURCE. CHICACO HAS MO INFO VISIT OF GIAHCANA HAS ANYTHING
OTHER THAN PLEASURE PHRPOSZIS. HOWEVER, HIS WHEREABOUTS ARE .

ALVAYS QF INVEISTIGATIVUR INMTEIREST.

THIS ¥ATTER RFINa CLOSELY FOLLOWED AR RUREAU WILL BE KEPT

ADVISED,
END ,

RLA F2I.1N



in attendance.

Police Department (HPD), on 12/19

.- On 12/19/73; Offn.cerl
Unit; HPD,. advised that Hé had beem In Las Vegas, Nevada,
in November; 1973,- on wication..
the ALAN KING. Show at which time

Ini:ell:.?c?agce Unit, Honolulu

| Intell:.gence

About 11/16/73, he attended ‘
vas also:”
was introduced as @ visiting celebr:.ty,

hom
tables

- at Wh:LCh tlme| [noted that a short, bald-headed in=~
- e assumed to be GIANCANA, was sitting

at
He did not xecall whether this :md:.vidua'l

"SAC, CHICAGO (92-349) 1/9/74
SAC, HONOLULU (92-68) (RUc) _ e
SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka -
00' Ch:.cago
» Re (fh:.cdgo mtel dated 1,5718/73.
. atic yeférénced nitel was furnished e
" £o Lt b7C

b6
bic

was. wearing a short white beard.

T on 12/18/ 73;' vas_also furnished infor=
mation contained in referenced nitels On 1/4/74, . D
advised that he was unableé to develop .any information, con=< | b6

b7C

b7D

[personally made visits o, the Kahala :
Hilton Hotel where SAMMY DAVIS, JR., was appearing, and also -
v at Dél Webb's Kuilima Hotel, without locating subJect. L

~-On l/7/74, Lt

- meémbers of his Detail had also: chécked out
Hotel and attendéd the SAMMY D
‘was not. observed at the hotel.

sgupra, advised Cue —
the Kahala Hilton ., .

-shows, but subject
added that contacts;

2 - ",Chi.cagq Y
o~ Horolulu “

- CIMYK

(3) L‘f




HN 92-68
with sources of his office failed to develop any infoi-
mation indicating that GIANCANA visited Hawaii. ‘

, on 12/19/73, Sergeant | __ |
HPD, alerted his sources at the Kahala Hilton Hotel.

o On 1/7-/74,* Sergé&ntlI'advised that his sources
~advised ‘that GIANCANA had not registered at the Kahala
-~ Hilton Hotel or the Hawalian Village Hotel under his own |

name or any of his known aliases.

i
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FD-38 (Rev, $-22-64)
N e

DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE FBI

1:~%TE 0l-z7-2011 Date: 1/18/74

R il

(%5

Transmit the following in Ty STanTe o7 code) 'I
Via AIRTEL ~.

70: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3171)
FROM:  SAC, CHICAGO (92-349)
| SUBJECT: SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka
gg:‘ CHICAGO

Enclosed herewith is a photograph taken July, 1971
of GIANCANA, which according to source, is an excellent
likeness of him as of this time. Photograph should be used
by offices receiving copy of this communication in conducting
interviews and investigation.

. (Priority) B
SRS W 1 3"t W _
e T e . e S T T T T S e e Lats®

It is therefore felt that open and direct investigation on
gsome of the information provided by the socurce can now be
conducted., i

7 - Bureau Classtfi
(1-Foreign Liaison Desk) (Encl. 1) Excmptfro
(1-Legat, Beirut) (92-1) (Encl. 1) Dateo
(1-Legat, Rome) (Encl. 1) 7;“'
(1-Legat, Mexico City) (92-13) (Encl. 1)

(1-Legat, london) (Encl. 1)
- New Yorgaf(Encl, 1)
é-— Honoluldy/(Encl., 1) (92-68)
-~ los Angeles (92-135) (Encl, 1)
2 -
2 -
2

WFO (92-426) (Encl, 1)
San Francisco (Encl, 1)
-~ San Diego (92-554) (Encl. 1)
2 -~ Chicago

cARCHLD INDEXED
SERIALIZICS, LED

f .:.‘ ?“ ") ~ A
A5

f
4 eew 14

Y ?ﬂz "@5"‘/-2.3

=

b7D

bé
bic

-M__ Per

v
f

BHey

[4tament Printing Oftice: 1972 — 458.874
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CG 92-349
b6
b7C
b7D -
IX
 pe —
b7C
b7D
It is noted that the Los Angeles Office has advised that
recently closed her play, "Applause', in -
b7C
b7D
'y
By Chicago teletype dated 10/30/73 investigation
was requested of the aemwmmg_thma._
b6
b7C
b7D
By my teletype dated 10/30/73, it was requested that
the appropriate Legat attempt to obtain these r eports b6
which should completely identify| | B7C

(V)

aT=a i




CG 92-349

bé
bic
b7D

g

The Legat, London is requested through sources
who may be familiar yith the appearance of | |
in the show "Applause'in london to determine the identity
of[f:f:§:::] who, as noted above, was with | ]
in London and very likely resided there with her,

)
The Legat in Mexico City is requested to make
appropriate enquiries through their sources and identify

] It is noted that Mexico City has advised

that GIANCANA has been observed at Chuxrbugco Country

Club in Mexico City playing golf with one
who has been identified as the

the musical score for the

Broadway productions "My Fair lady" and'Camelot"., It
sibly that
although this is strictly speculation

and was not received from the source. In any event,

has spent considerable time with GIANCANA in
Mexico residing with him in his residences and should
be known in the circle in which GIANCANA moves in Mexico
City, Cuernavaca, and Acupulco. The Legat, Mexico City
is also requested to furnish the Chicag Office with the
precige addresses of the residences currently being
utilized by GIANCANA in Mexico (U)

‘The Beirut and Mexico Cit} Legats, upon identifying

the residences pf‘GIANCANA in their respective territories,

bé
bic

b6
bic

b6
bic




CG 92-349

should consider the possibility of obtaining a list o
long distance telephone calls from the phones in the
residences. It is noted that source advised that

b7D

The Far eign Liaison Desk is;gggggstedmtogmake(u)

———————appropriate arrangements with Interpol and with any
other appropriate agency for the purpose of placing
stops so that the travels of GIANCANA can be monitored.
It is noted that the Legat in Beirut advised by their
letter 5/18/73 that the Surete Generale there had
advised that stopg placed by Interpol on the subject
remained in Pplaceat that time. It is noted that GIANCANA
had recently renewed his passport and that it was issued
December 18, 1973, valid for three months only , not

to be éxtended without the express authorization of the
Department of State in Washington. It is valid for all
countries except Cuba, North Korea and North Viet Nam,
and may be used: by begrer for lawful travel within

its validity whenever and as often a4s desired without
further notification to State Department or other agency.
The Passport Office does not receive information as

to whether or not passport is used for foreigh travel.
This passport nuhber is D-2693017, GIANDANA used his
legal residence, 1147 South Wenonah, .Oak Park, Illinois.

A WFO is requeSted to make appropriate arrangements
with the Passport Office of the Department of State in order
to be alerted when GIANCANA renews this passport 4t being

« noted that it will expire in March, "L
Attention of the Los Angeles Office is invited
to their teletype 11/20/73, wherein they conducted discreet b6
and indirect investigation in an attempt to identify bic

los Angeles reported that the Agent of




-5

. CG 92-349 M

los Az eles is requested to make open coﬂtact

with[ | jo_order to determine whether he is knowledgablo

concerning ovent he is not, arrangements
r&éﬂ!ld_bﬁ_mﬁQe through for an interview with

so that this Information can be elicited
from her. The Los A ice is also requested to
attenpt to identify through whatever investigation

may be required noting th3t she apparently is active in
__8ocial circles and should be well-known in California.

bicC

This investigation should also be undertaken by the San
Diego and San Francisco Offices, it being noted that the
San Diego Office has already conducted discreet investigation
in this regard. As noted above, there is no current
necessity for discretion in the conduct of this investigation,
although no direct mention should be made at any time that
the information was received from source.

It is noted that the Honolulu Office,vby letter
dated 1/9/74, reportéd investigation conducted by Honolulu
based on leads set out by my nitel, 10/18/73. The bulk
of this investigation was conducted prior to the arrival
of GIANCANA andi i who were expected to arrive in
Hawaii from los Angeles sometime after Christmas but
prior to New Years., It is noted that source 'has previously

[ The Honolulu Office, which was requested

to be extremely discreet concerning this investigation

J 18 now requested
to conduct whatever open and direct investigation might -

: The New York Office is requested to conduct
appropriate investigation in theatrical circles and through
established sources and informants familiar with Broadway
productions and with the music business in New York in order

- 5 - .

bé
bicC

bicC
b7D

b6
b7c
b7D

b7D
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CG 92-349 ' ‘ ’ - ,

to ascertain complete identifv of | 1t is

C that although
[ ] she was possibly a resident of the New
York area when she resided with her husbagpd, who as

noted above is a New York music publisher ox Broadmay
producer, probably the former. Although no mention
should be made as to the identity of the source of this
information, 211 investigation and all contacts can

be open and direct.

__Xt.is_noted _that sources advised that a2t the

Y
b7C

present time, GIANCANA is not wearing the toupee &8

often 2s he has in the past to cover his bald head, but
does occasionally wear it. He usuvally wears a hat and
currently is wearing a shoxrt beard which is primarily
white in color. GIANCANA is shoxrt in stature and generally
slender, but recently has developed a pot belly. GIANCANA
was born 6/15/08, 5'10", formerly weighed J60 pounds,

has brown eyes and medium~dark complexion. | |

| He would be expected

to dine in only the very best restaurants and stay at
only the v best accomodations. Osher thay his

Although GIALCANA is no longer the top boss
of orgonized crime in Chicago he continues to be available
to the leadership of organized crime here through couriers
and telephone calls and the expertise gained by him during
theyears off his leadership is readily available to organized
crime. Therefore, 211 information concerning the whereabouts
and associates of GIANCANA ai all times is of extreme iw estigative
interest. IXt.is therefore requested that the above requested
investigation be conducted expeditiously,

-

F

b7D

b6
b7C
b7D
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. ADDENDUM
Information has been received that the
| |above, named| ~ -
has filed divorce proceedings against him. She B7c
also fits the physical description of | '
without any material variation in as 1ar as age,
hair and build is concerned.

All receiving offices (New York in
particular) are requested to keep this in mind
while conducting the investigation requested of
that office above. o
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MAY 1662 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101118

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

To - :SAC, HONOLULU (92-68)  (P) - paTE: 1/31/74

b6 .
FROM : bicC

SUBJECT:SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka
AR

(00: CHICAGO)
ABuﬁilg§‘_9273l7l

Re Chicago airtel to Bureau, 1/18/74;
Honolulu letter to Chicago, 1/9/74;
Chicago nitel to Bureau, 12/18/73.

Chicago nitel I_d.al;.e_d_lZL].S_/73, disclosed that b7D
information supplied by on 12/13/73, that
GIANCANA had re-entered the U.S. It was confirmed by
WFO teletype dated 12/14/73 information that GIANCAN

was in Washin n 1

b6
b7C
b7D
| Referenced nitel
instructed Honolulu to alert only established sources
regarding scheduled arrival of GIANCANA in view of possible
compromise of source.
GIANCANA is former top leader of organized
crime in Chicago who left the country in May 1966 to take
up permanent residence in Mexico but GIANCANA continued
to exert substantial influence in the affairs of organized
crime in Chicago through rumners. GIANCANA was formerly b7D
a member of the commission. b6
: b7C
I . i {th HPD Intellj |
s
_ o /Y
| Investigati 'ﬁmWéJ’/'?y

conducted at the Rahala Hilton where SAMMY: DAVIS§AwIRGZWES.n
appearing without developing any information i dica\l;ﬁ-:&g,
AGLANCANA visited Hawaii. =y,

Buyy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-02
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Referenced Chicago. alrtel enclosed a photograph
of GIANCANA which i :
as of this time.

Chicago now feels that open and direct 1nvest1gat10n on PR
some of the information provided by the source’ can now be- -
conducted. ’

‘Referenced airtel noted that GIANCANA is currentIy;'
deeply romantically involved| ..and

Referenced airtel noted that thé source had advised

- Referenced airtel now requested Honolulu -to:conduct whatever
open and direct 1nvest1gat10n mlght*be warranted in orderato
verify the presence ofr GEANCANA: in Hawaii .over*the New Year's -
~ holiday and to identify] | Thé .airtel: noted that oo

S T e et et S -
LEADS R AL e
P S b7D -

~HONOLULU - CELL e e T ‘%”ia '
~ ON THE ISLANDS OF HAWALL, MAUI«AND KAUAI¢

- )
Will contact local pollce departments and other -~~~ -~

app'onrlate ources in an effort “to-determine if GIANCANA -~ - b©
and visited these islands“during thé Christmas and . *7C

)
- Y R N
- - TR
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HN 92-68 e

New Year's holidays. I?»ény information is developed
indicating that they were visiting these islands, will

attempt Tn_dexelnn_fny information which might tend to b6
identify b7C

AT -HONOLULU, HAWAII

Will recontact HPD-Intelligence -and-other-appro-
-priate sources at local hotels in an effort to déetermine

if GIANCANA visited Honolulu .during the past holiday

season. ’

Aeef i fbalh, Mabi, |

o oy oy s
NLT, | flonntily o «é;és‘&ézh{ v AVES

BRACKE T, Al e 2K fop e &t ARA

634/650 dad 7 a8 ;;z;A?,@L,/? L ;/2;9{;¢zzf3;97‘
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S

O . O

FET AUTCOMATIC DECLASEIFICATION GUIDE FBI

DATE 01-27-2011

L4

Transmit the following in

Vig ____- AIRTEL

|
|
|
l
|
DECLASSIFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM: : :
!
|
]
l
i
|
i
|

Date: &B 5 ‘974

(Type in plaintext or code)

TO :
FROM :

-] SUBJECT:

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3171)
SAC, cnxcgeo &g-sus)
 ___ _SAMUEL BIANCANA-aka : —

AR
00:CHICAGO ‘ .

Remyairtel dated 1/18/7% and New York teletype

dated 1/31/74. U,

The New York Office has identified the

| GIANCANA as described in remyairtel as being

% Edwin Morris Publishing Company, MNew York City, the largest

music publisher in the U.S. |

Y\

7-Bureau . ~
(1- Foreign Liaison Desk)
(1- Legat, Beirut) (92-1)
(1- Legat, Rome)
(1- Legat, Mexico City) (92 13)
(1~ Legat, London)

2-New York

(2-Honolulu

2~Los Angeles - - 70? - Zﬂf-— /3{

2-WFO (92-u428%)

2-San Francisco ) _SEARCHED V. TNDEXED
2-San ‘Diego SERIALIZED W
2-Chicago- Classifie 2 —/ = . FEW 7 371

WFR/prk Exempt from > XALY— Lol —uasianyy()
(21) Date of Degj ])/]/\
S
Approved: M Per

bé
bic

b6
bic

b6
b7cC




* CG 892-3u49

‘ —~—
The above information should be utilized by

all offices which received a copy of remyairtel’. The
San Francisco and San Diego Offices can discontinue the
investigation requested therein. {(

WFO0 is requested to-check the records of the
Passport Agency, Department of State, to obtain current
information available there, including a current photo-

graph of it being noted that information b6
~———— ~—set out in remyairtel that she traveled to London, England, bIC
with | | was confirmed by the New York Offlce.é(
1

For the 1nformatlon of the Honolulu Office, the
[Efffffﬁtion set out in remyairtel that GIANCANA and[j:::::] b6
intended to visit Honolulu over the New Years holi- bic
day was also confirmed by independent investigation by
. the New York Office.c( |

For the information oﬁ_LezaI‘_Mexico City, the b6
New York Office determined that currently re- - pIC
[ , along side the
Churubusco Country Club, Mexico City.é}af;ZKU)

i

' It _is also poted that information has been re=w '
ceived from that GIANCANA has a residence in'. b7D
the Pedregal section of Mexico City and another residence
in Cuernqvaca4%

ot §

The Los Angeles Office can discontinue the re-
. quested interview of| | b6
: However, Los Angeles should now attempt interview or] bic
[ | She should be specifically requested
to furnish all information concerning her travels with GIANCANA
for the past 2% years, 1nclud1ng countries visited, residences
malntalned, assoc1ates, ‘gifts to her from GIANCANA, source of
- any income available now to GIANCANA, and any other informa-
tion believed to be of investigative interest, particularly
apy contact that he may currently have with leaders of organized

crime. b&. -
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TO

.FROM

SUBJECT:

¥

OPTIONAL FORM N& 10 -

MAY 1962 COITION

GSA FPMR (4 €#R) 101116 '
1

UNITED STATES GOVERNMEVT

Memorandum

SAC, HONOLULU (92-68) (P) o DATE:  2/7/74
SA ATIN: SA

SA

SA

SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka
AR .
00: Chicago

b6
bic

g 35T

5010+108-02

Remymemo, 1/31/74, settlng out leads in captloned
matter on the other islands.

Referenced memo requested imvestigation to determine ..

if subject and | visited the islands

during the Christmas and New Year's holidays. It requested
that all efforts be made to 1dent1fy[::::f£::]

b7C |

By airtel dated 2/5/74, the Chicago Office adv1sed
that the New York Office 1den»1f1°d thel

b6

0of GIANCANA as

bi7cC

| Edwin Morris Publishing Com [
City, the largest music publisher in the U,S.

b6
b7cC

Abdve Chicago airtel also noted that the information

that GIANCANA and lintended to visit Honolulu over
the New Year's holiday was also confirmed by independent
investigation by the New York Office.

Agents who have leads on the other islands in this

b6
b7cC

matter should also make inquiry under the name of]

CJIM: —
Ty eso o7~'éﬁ—-/‘-?é,

/ SEARCHED

s:nmu:@, i
¢ R.r

1
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the
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FROM

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 6 @
v

MAY 1662 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, HONOLULU (92-68) (P) o DATE: 2/26/74
SA | b6
b7C
SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka
AR
(00: Chicago)
_(Bufile: 92-3171) . . e
Re memorandums of SA 1/31/74 ﬁﬁ?o
and 2/7/74. 7 [/7(
On 2/12/74, information ¢ : i a%r{ég
memoxrandums was discussed with Lt, Hawaii
County Police Department (HCPD) Intelligence UDit.[w <S¥
Lt.l ] advised he had no information to’'provide
‘re subject or whether or not he was ever on the Island of v
Hawaii. bb6
b7C
The names and aliases as set forth in referenced
memorandums were checked through HCPD indices with negative
results,
gﬁu—.b%ﬁr_ﬂ‘g ‘
SERIALIZE /FILED
Q J%gxg@ﬂ
g 7Y a) llL' ’ \
TR
b6
b7C

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108-02
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HFB:bad

1

e

R
~

The follow1ng 1nvest1gatlon ‘was conducted. on

the Island of Kauai by “SA| |

to them:

The follow1ng 1nd1v1duals were contacted on the
dates Andicated, ‘were shown a ‘photograph of' SAM GIANCANA °
dated July, 1971 and all advrsed GIANCANA is not familiar

?

e

b6
bicC

| Kauai Surf Hotel
on March 25, 1974 -

[
Kaual Surf Hotel
on March 25, 1974

|
| Kauai, Surf Hotel
on March 25, 1974

[ ’ |
| | Coco Palms Hotel
on March. 25, 19/4

1 Princeville Golf Course:
on' March 25, 1974

| Kauai ‘Surf Hotel

©n March 26, 1974

Lt, | | (NA)
Intelligence Unit

Rauai County Police Department (KCPD)

on March 25, 1974

Chief of Police ROY K. HIRAM
KCPD. ﬂ
on March 25, 1974

bé
b7cC

b6
b7c

bé
bicC

G0~ 61838
Scarched
Indexed

Serialized
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L . indichting that subject and hig

" 8AG, CHICAGO (92+%349) _ 3/1/74

- SAG, .:uonqmw (92-68) (P)

igMUEL M; GIANCANA, aka,
200* Chica o;

Bufild 9231 1)

. u‘ "Re Chica o airtels to Bureau 1/18/74 and

The follomng individualg were cont(.cted in
the Honolulu ared without develobi

I ] | were in Hawali cluring the Chr:.stmas-New
Year's seasor?

AT ~H‘I’Il0"; HAWAII

o

‘on 2/12/i ation concern:mg subject wag
discusséd with Lts Hawaii
Départment (HCPD) Intelligence Unit by SA
Lt. dyised hé had no informatico o )

xre %ardmg subject or whether or not he was ever on *thex
and of Hawail.

.AT "ISLAND OF MAUI, HAWAII

- Thé following indiw.duals were contacted by‘ SA

I . I@ =
~ Sheraton Hotel i

2/22/74
I I p L
Royal Lahaina Hotel u VAE od
22/74 /s | —Sewrshed
CH1ca o - o
Honolulu o ‘
3'~eso | ‘

b6
b7Cc .

b6
bic

sy 3%6




T

I < T

| who advised

. He .doeg ‘not re

“ea I_’l:hL.Eallmﬁlng J.nvestz.gatn.on wasg, conducted by

AT HONOLULU, HAWAIT _
. Lt ’ .

. subJect.

-subject at thé Waialae Count¥y Club. ,
1ist. of guests® playing at the c¢lub during the holiday p7C

. pasts ‘He did note that

of

I I N
g
' B
< ‘.
- o

B  ‘Royal Kaanapali Beach Golf Gourse -
S /}2’2/74* - L

Lt.
InteIligence Unit

Maul County Police Department
2/20/74

“The onlxr -In‘di‘r;;.dual famili.ar With subject was oo

in .about 1963 when he, | | Was

gt the Waialag Gountry Club in Honolulu, He has Mot
“geen or heaxd of subject since that date and doés ot

believe he would reaogm.ze subject shguld he see him again

unless subject & wgproache ‘him and introduced himself. -
.1 now whether he met the subjeci: under

the namé of J. J. BRACKETT.or JOHN FLOOD. .

-

Intel 1igénce Unit; Honolulu Police Depar{:ment,(

ST were recoritacted and they advised that ‘they “had been
. unable to develop any information indicating that the:

subJect arid hig] } had been
in ‘Honolulu dukIng Che Christmas~New Year's season.
They stdted  they would make additional induiries conceining

© On 1/29/74. ' ] Waialae .
Countxy: Clitb, and | | were contacted

L4

. and ‘the 3{ aclv:.sed that subgect was unknown ‘to theni..

Subjéct's photograph was -exhibited to them but both .
advised that they had rot seen anyone Iflbhng the

season without locating any riames used by , the

Surfridér Hotel, Honoluld had had & guest: by the name’
[ on 1/2 amd 4/7as

On 2/5/74 | - ] Surfrider

o

' Hotel; ddvised he ‘has not seen oF heard Of the. subject -

since the early 1960s., He stated he has received mo :Lnfor-
mation :.ndicati‘ng subject* was 'in Honoluhi during the past -

- .
- .2 v oy
'2 a " '
. i

3

bé

. bi7C .

bé
b7C

b6
bic

b6

b7C

chéckad the b6

b6
b7C

P
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'hglidgy scasony |

He identified his golf

il |
Or 1/30/74, records of the Kahala Hilton
Hotel were reviewed and no record identifiable with.

subject coiild be lécated, during the period 12/25/73
through 1/8/74« Subject's photograph was exhibited

to the doormon and bell captains as well as to desk- =

~ “persomnel- and dll advised that subject f:] phot:ograph
‘was. not famil:.ar to them:

bé
bicC

i advised thatl

| [ in Hawaii during the early 1960s.
Is no Ionger im Hawaii. He believes that is a
ﬂrm San Diego y. Califomiac
1‘:E-ADs~ ::; & ‘ ) ' " ? i‘
' HONOLULU ‘i

i

AT, ISLAND OF KAUAT, HAWAII )

Will preport: ‘resuits of contacts with police
and hotel officials. )

£
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

35010-108-02

BuyU.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan o

~TO  : SAC, HONOLULU (92-68) )  DATE:  4/2/74
FROM : SA igc
SUBJECT: - 'SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka
AR
éoo- CHICAGO)
Buf11e° 92-7-73171) _ o i _
.Re Honolulu letter to Chicago dated 3/7/74.
Attached is insert covering investigation
conducted on Island of Kauai.
HFB:bad
J:i)p
SEARCHED _ @ TR %37
SERIAL{ZKT%nED 7 .
A
RS 197 .
pL % AN\ Eb7C
A\i‘\‘N\




SAC; cu;cAGd f(;,éz-3,49) : | G/11/76
' SAC, HONGLULU (92-68) (RUC) | ¢
gQMUEL M, ‘GIANCANA, aka -
© (00: €G) “ T ,
o (Bufiles’ 92%3171) ~ - - . ;
. Re iH‘onoiulu, 1etteﬁ' to ,(fhit':ago . 3/7/ Thy . .
. Enclosed to Chicago are nine ,copieS» of an » "
investigative insert reflecting 1nvestigation conducted :
. on the Island of Kauai.,. . © L
s . - Asa« noted in- er;closed j.nsert' and in the informa- P SRR
tion sét out in referenced ILéttex; mo information wag T
id_indicating that subject and his| | - Tbe
were in Hawaii dur:mg the pic
£8: ristmas—New ‘Years :season. -
*' LT e S e e
‘ . <~ Sgarched i
5 " “Indexed’
, ' - S Serialifec
- Chicago (Enc, 9) ” J'F'lgd’ ‘
B @ Honolulu - m bE
A _bic
- GIM: keh A
K 3) WN\ —
\\‘ » o o - ;“ ’ (7L} . 7 . w/q )
Py - - - ”, AN - - e e e e s R -
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Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

Via

FBI
Date:  10/28/75

(Type in plaintext or code)

R

TELETYPE NITEL
(Priority)
_____________________________________________ |
TO CHICAGO (99-'“39'9)
~ FROM HONOLULU..(9 2:-’&%)&(411)—— T
SALVATORE GIANCANA; AR, O00: CHICAGO.
ON OCTOBER 28, 1975, AGENT| | u.s. CUSTOMS,

HONOLULU, ADVISED HIS OFFICE IS CURRENTLY WORKING A CUSTOMS
CASE IN WHICH INFORMATION WAS DEVELOPED WHEREIN THE ‘@E OF SA4mM

GIANCANA WAS LIVING IN HONOLULU AND WAS INVOLVED IN SOMEIWAY WITH

THE INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED BY cus'JéOMs - aGENT[ |
)

ADVISED THE INFORMA‘I.‘ION RECEIVED INDICAT}BLIHATYMRS. GIANGANA

lS

ERGETHE ‘%’ﬁ% OF & DECEASED ORGANIZED CRIME FIGUREZFROM
CHICAGO AREA. AGENT __ |WAS NOT ABLE TO FURNISH ANY DESCRIPTIVE
OR FIRST NAME INFORMATION ON MRS. GIANCANA /A WHom THEY ARE WF

LATEST
CHICAGO IS REQUESTED TO FURNISH &% INFORMATION REGARDING
AND BACKEROUNMND DATA COoNCERNIAN G
55 DECEASED GIANCANA

W T MR RS WA St Y b e oW e et R W=7 1, By

JMCCUDIN 6 Aﬂé /mFokmdﬁoM SHE 1S /) Howoewty owd PosSSsi3cy
¥ R O O dbm e o N N et O S e R o N e £5 e b N e () DN oottt

INVOLVED [V JLLEEAL ACTIVITIES IV CHICAGCO oR SLSERHNERE,

e 93-4 g-1%/

500?0’)95--«-“«

. indexedy e
PN Sericlizg\ ’
EKT:eso ‘ Filed... %? % -/ .
0 : .

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

G AVCANS

b6
bic

el

b6
b7cC

Approved:

w8
Special Agent in Charge

GPO £ 1970 O = 402-733%




_ 3ALVATORE GIANCANA3; AR.00:—CHICAGD:——— ———

i

MRk GO3 HO PLAIN : ' ‘ .

= —T Y WA T WS TP T W WYY S YT ey = wew T~ o=
o~ T TT—— v vt . 3

o o

19:56PN HST WITEL OCTOBER 28, 1975 RJC : "
TO CHICAGO (92-349) (VIA FBI Ha)
FROH HONOLULU (92-68) (P)

13 \ ' I

O OCTOBER 2G; 1575, AGENT U.3. CUSTOMS, oo
HOMOLULU, ADVISED HIS OFFICE I3 CUKRENTLY UORKING A CUSTOMS
CASE IN WHICH INFORMATION YAS DEVELOPEL WHEREIN THE WIDOW .OF SAK
GIANCANA AS LIVING IN HOWOLULU AND WAS IVOLVED 18 SOHE JAY UITH
THE LNVESTIGATION BEING CONDUSTED bY CUSTOUS. ASENT[ ]
ADVISLD THE INFORMATION RCCLIVEw IWDICATES PUSSIBLY THAT IRS. L
b7cC

GIANCAHA IS THE YIDOW OF DECEASED ORGANIZED CRIME FIGURE GIANCANA
FROw CHICAGO AREA. AGENT____]'4S WOT ABLE TO FURNISH ARY DESCRIPTIVE
OR FIRST NAKE INFORMATION ON k. G}Aﬁggﬁq I 'How THEY ARE
INTERESTED. , T

CHICAGO IS REGUESTED TO FURNISH LATEST INFUR(ATION REGARDING
DECEASED GLANGAIA AND BACKSROUND DATA CONCER4ING HIS wIDOW
INCLUDING ANY INFORMATION SHE,is IY HONOLULU AND POSSIBLY INVOLVED .
I ILLEéAE ACTIVITIES IW CHICAGO OR ELSEVHERE.

END-
T -6§-14/
HOLD PLS - ‘ Boarcholvuiuimer
o ’ Indexed..squc
Besial
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b

MROGT YA CODE 1159PHM [3P

€44 PI} HITEL 10/29/75 L5D A

TO ' HOWOLULU (92-€C) VIA WASHIN3TON
_FRO{I  CHICAGO (92-349)

-

SAWUEL 1. GIANCANA, AKA; AR; 00: cHICAGL. , o

FZ HONOLULU TEL TO CHICAGO INSTANT. |
FOR INFO HONOLULU, ONLY MARRIAGE OF RECOKD nE 3USJEGT
AS FAR AS CHICAGO AWAWE TERMINATED BY DEATH OF ANGELINE
.GJANCA¥A, HEE DE TOLVE, APRIL, 1954, ACCORDING TO THOSE - °
CLUSE TO GIANCAWA DURLNG HIS LIFETIHE; GIANCANA VERY WUCH
IN LOVE UITH HIS UIFE DURINS HER LIFE., AFTER DEATH OF

.SIANCANA'S YIFE, GIANCANA NEVER REWARRIED ALTHOUGH HE HaD

NUMEROUS GIRLFRIENDS WHO IWCLUDE |

v b6
| | b7C
FOR FURTHER INFO HONOLULU, ANGELINE AND Saif GIANCANA .
b6
b7C
- b6
\ ~b7C




"PAGE TWO0 ©G 92-349

ILLIHCIS, GIAlCalA VERY CLOSE TUl

b6
DUKING HIS LIFE, [ |aPPEARING TO BE HIS o
FAVORITE, SHE BEIUG THE
It VIEY OF ABOVE, IT APPEARS UNLIKELY INDIVIDUAL
CLAINMING TO BE VitS._ GIANCAHA 1S WIDOY-OF SUBJECT:— HOWOLULY— ~— — — ——
'REQUESTED TO CONTACT AgeWT[ | U.S. cusTOwS, AND RS

ADVISE AGCCORDINGLY.
END. o S




TO

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 4

MAY 1522 EOITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101+11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: SAC, HONOLULU (92-68)(C) DATE: 10/31/75

FROM : SA| |

SUBJECT: SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, ska.,

AR
00% CG

b6
b7cC

————RE-CG-nitel—to=HN—0of-10/29/75+—

On 10/31/75, Special Agent| United
States Customs, 1660 Bishop Street was contacted re garding
referenced nitel and the information contiained therein
was furnished to him. Agent;hadvised that they had
not developed any additonal Information regarding this matter.
He addéd should te obtain any positive information he would
be intouch with this office.

ZA-C 8§/
SEARCHED, plexer_ /]
smmuzamﬁo

pay 3 1975

Fe1- HoNnoLw.y |
\_ I\.!&

e
5010-108-02

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on'the Payroll Savings Plan

b6
b7cC
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%; ‘s . AsfoN DIt weamee
RS e T ’ . . Bape -A.D.-A(‘m_
: e S A «\é Dop.-A. Dilnv..
* Nﬂgls CG CODE e \‘jf[U[PA' AUREN UF h,*‘?blih’\h{)h . . \z(t Dir.: A
" . 15 3 H " Admin —
| ShhPu NITEL 2-13-16 . COMMURICHTIGHS 301G o -
2 £ [ o L
el DIRECTOR (925171 (72-iEw) FIA A% / Gem a%?{/
} S /f — Hdent. .m,..I..._
- - o “.'I o tl o‘ r.) l ~ Uf'n S ———
e CHI caeo/csz 349) (72-NEW) TELETY P .2:."& _____
‘me.‘ SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION i }‘j”,{}
Gy - @ """\g)t lnv
' Crafiing oo
) % Legal Coun.
, cph Rt oe
SAMUEL M. GIANCANA,/MNA OECEASED), AR..00: 4G O, o)% | Dirastoe Sty
T UNSUBS3SAMUEL-M.—GIANCANA_@ECEASED) - w _VICIIMAQJ) 00: CHICAGO.

AS BUREAU AWARE, FORMER CHICAGO LCN BOSS SAM1 GIANCANA
. WAS MURDERED IN BASEMENT OF HIS OAK PARK, ILLINOIS, RESIDENCE,

JUNE 19, 1975, GIANCANA AT THIS TIME WAS

o
[e)
(W emmann

-

o
¢
9!
5P

<2/

¢Z

|
s U
Y.
.  Onpedd £3790
\ DRIGINAT EILED: IN =2

FOLLOWING MURDER OF GIANCANA, COOK COUNTY STATES ATTORIMEY’

IED

-
-

LASSH
BYJ,

»OFFICE (SA0) OBTAINED SEARCH WARRANT FOR GIANCANA RESIDE NCE

oN commﬁ——/

L INFORMAT
¢

\/\{\.‘) OBT AINED NUMEROUS ITEMS OF GIANCANAIS ?I:.RSONAL EFFECTS
WHICH WERE ALLEGED TO CONTAIN POSSIBLE EVIDENCE IMPLICATING
MURDERER AT THAT TIME UNKNOWN., SEARCH WARRANT WAS SERVED AND
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PAST INVESTIGATION HAD DISCLOSED GIANCANA HAD A

FROPENSITY TO RECORD- HIS CONVERSAT I0MS.

REVIEW OF aBOVE [ | FAILED TO REVEAL

ANYTHING OF EVIDEWTIMRY VALUE A[_____ |TCGETHER WITH OTIER
PERSONAL ITEMS SEIZED HAVE. BEEN SUBSEQUENFLY RETURNED TO

<
s

~GIANCANA FAMILY.

INVESTIGATION CHICAGO RE GIANCANA MURDER, PLACES]

| l , AT
GIANCANA RESIDENCE WITHIN TZN TO

FIFTEEN MINUTES OF TIME OF

© . » o€
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PAGE T!REE G 92-399 03 72-NEW
DEATH OF GIANCANA. IT IS CONSENSUS OF OPINION GIANCANA WAS

MURDERED BY (L OSE ASSOCIATE AMD/OR A TRUSTED ACQUAIN'TANCE.
OF NOTE IN'THIS REGARD, THE GIANCANA MURDER WEAPON, A .22
CAL IBER AUTOMATIC WITH SILENCER CURRENTLY IN POSSESSION OF FBI

LABORATORY, WAS FOUND SEVERAL BLOCKS FROYM THE |

ON FEBRUARY 2, 18, 1976, | (PROTECT)

ADVISED
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PAGE FOUR CG 52-345 @G 72-NEW

PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION RELATIVE TO EXISTENCE

HaS SUBSTANTIATED THE RELIABILITY AM VERACITY OF THE INFORMATION.
ABOVE INFORMATION PRESENTED TO ATTCRNEY IN CHARGE,[ |

| | CHICAGO STRIKE FOR(E, AW TOl | usa,

CHICAGO. BOTH IN AGREEMENT FBI JURISDICTION RE THIS MATTER
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COULD CONSTITUTE POSSIBLE 00J, AN ON THESE GROUN'S FGJ ACTION

INSTITUTED. USA AGREED THAT COURSE OF ACTION TO FOLL Od W OULD

BE TO SUBPOENA | |

FORTHWITH TO APPEAR FGJ  FEBRUARY 17, 13576,

SUBPOE NA HAS BEEN PREPARED A | JWILL BE

SUB POE NAED FEBRUARY 17, 1976, AN ESCORTED TO FGJ. ONCE UMER

SUBPOE NA | | IN FURTHER VICLATION

FEDERAL STATUTES FOR DESTROYING EVIDENCE. [ JwILL BE SO
ADVISED AT TIME OF SERVICE OF SUBPOENA.
USA HAS REQUESTED THAT HE BE ADVISED WHEN SUBPOZNA

READY TO BE SERVED INASMUCH AS HE WOULD LIKE TO APPR ISE | |

[ ] COOK COUNTY STATES ATTGRNEY, AS TO WHAT U.S. GOVERMMENT

be
b7C
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DOING IN THIS MATTER AND TO MAINTAIN LIAISON IN THIS MATTER.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED OF FURTHER DE VEL OPME NTS. ,
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Subject: Giancana, Sam/Re-Review
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'\ CHANGED 7 , .
B, M. GIANC Aka. Sam Flood, [0, OF CASE
Sam Mooney, Mo alvatore ' e
uianﬂana, Gilormo Gianganat;Samuel
Giancanna, Sam‘Gignaco, Sam Gincani, ANTI-RACKETEERI

' Sam‘Giancano Sam Gencani, San

Gingg;a, Sam” quganni Sam’Gincannaé
a,

*. San“Gincina, Sam Ginoina, Sar’ Giaca
= Rlofatsy Tgnana, Sam’ Ginncana,
L) Alber lanusco, Albert Masusco,

Aithong?DeBendo, J. AZCollins,

Report of SA

éil' - Russgll Paige, 5. Peryy, e
é‘f / John*DeSantos, Morris ‘Simon

gﬂ/ in this case is being marked ct}-

e aliases utilized by GIANCANA as refl by investigdtion. A Z
~ T e B
5 Y. JPENCES: Report of S Hated 12/26/57 atD7C
-0 1 Y - ’ Chicago. ;

AR ;._#3 Report of S ated 2/14/58 at Chicago.

L]

Jdated 4/11/58

at Chicago.

Report of SA
Report of SA
-Report . SA
Report of SA

dated 6/17/58 at Chicago.
dated 8/7/58 at Chicago.

dated 10/17/58 at Chicago.
dated 12/30/58 at Chicago.

Report of SA

at f£hicago.
Repbrt of SA

fiﬁébort of SA

|dated 3/16/59
cago.

Bpecial Agent

Hated 5/14/59 atx
Hated 6/30/ ‘eago. .
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REFERENCES: Report of S/ datec 8/25/54 at Chicago. bie
(Contxnued) Report of SA dated 10/21/5C at Chicapa.
Report of SA datec 12/28/5 at Chnicago.
Report of S8A dated 2/18/60 at Chicugo.
Repori of Si datee 4,/C/0C
at Chicpego.,
Renort of 84 Idaterq plee 00 21 Chicago.
Renort of SA idafed /20760
at Chicago.
Bureau airtel 1o Chicago datec 3/26/60,
- P -
LLAT
CHICAGC

LT CHAICAGC, ILLINGIL, Wiall contince to follow and
repert on the activitics o7 SALURL M, GIANCAYA,

ADNINISTRATIV

The anformation cnstained lerein 1s that whicn was
obtained from| |2 Lighly confidential source. This
information covers the perioc from approximately August 1, 1207
through September 1, 1.60. This information will tend to revesal
to some degree GIANCANLA's position 1in the Chicago crime synd.cate
an® 1o a lesser degree his associates, legifimate enterprises,

tie-1as with politics and police, R

EXTREME CAUTION SIQULD BE USEZDL IN THE EVENT INTQRL.TION
FURNISIIED) BY IS UTILIZED IN ANY FUTURE TNVESTIGATION.
IN THZ EVENT SUCH INFORMATION IS USED, ALI. EFFQORTS TO ALTUATELY
PROTECT THIS SOURCE SHOULD ET UTILIZED INCLUDING APPROPRIATE
PARAPHRASING.
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1. CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES
[S%
Position in Organized Crime T

advised on September 8, 1959 that

SAM GIANCANA and ANTHONY d. ACCARDO held a conference on that

date in Chicago which was as follows:\4

SAM GIANCANA:

ACCARDO:
GIANCANA :
ACCARDO:
GIANCANA:
ACCARDO:
GIANCANA :

ACCARDO:

ACCARDO:

They went over to ome guy's house, the main guy,
and he refused to go. Gimme a court order, he
says, and I'll go. So they go see this second
guy. He said, the best pinch you could ever
want, So he took it. The state's attorney

and evarybody else in it. So they kidnap the
guy, and bring him over to open it up. Mosler.

That's a big outfit, \
Yeah.

Well, you oughta sue them.

Sure, you have to.

Oughta sue the (obscene) State's Attorney.

The guy made a statement in front of
what did you finally find in the place? (Obscene)
the (obscene) cops, they come over there with
machine guns and shotguns, and (obscene).

And they kept them guys in the (obscene) can over
night, too.

I know;l called up, and said, how do b7C
I go aboul getting ]I said, get him out

of where? BShe said, out of the Cicero Police
Department, The place got pinched. 1 said, don‘t
worry, he'll get out, when the time comes. Did they
get out yesterday, or what?
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GIANCANA

ACCARDO -

GIANCANZ
ACTARDO

GIANCANA .

ACCARDO

hiC

GIANCLNA .

ACCARDO -

RY7C

One o'clock J got ahold of[::::]about 11 o'clock

and had him get ahold of the barber, and the
barber got ahold of and ot a wrat
He' was beefing aboul the Judge = @ low bond,

He 5223 1 want this bond at ten thousand He
s21d -you.inow wha this fella s he belongs tu
the Mafiz., bla. bla.

ls he a Greek' Theyv got z (obscene) Gree: fou
@ prosegutor

Yeahr, we'll taxe care of that (obscena;

¥e'll get ham fired.

Yean,K tnat (obscene) Young guy. about 30 years
0ld, And these other temn guys, he got z five
thousand aollar bazil}l for them.

Five thousand dollars That's a lot of mones .,
tor ambling raid, —--c-eo- well, I dount

11| w111 get rid of him. To me, 1 thaink
1t's a premeditated raid, to show up the
Democratic Party.

The guy's not gonna run for public office, What's
the (obscene) is he gonna get for 1t? 1 ininx
this guy 1s workingr for the "G". The G tells
hamr. raid this, and raid that. Just the other
day they crlled the state up, and said whatare
you gonna do about it?

L7C
So what are you gonna do? You gotta open uvup again,
Can't stay closed This way[:::;:]will get on
your (obscene). ~recemme-=- What ppened tc HUME

Has anybody been 1in contact with him?

COVER PAGE
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GIANCANA: All day.

ACCARDO; What kind of (obscene) 1s the 0ld marp giving tam’
GIANCANA. ¥hat do you meanr. about the taxes™ He struchk ous

I talked to him tne otiher dav.

B7C
ACCARDO I seen Lx the wake last night., He told
me that was looking for either vor

or 1. Did you get ahold of him~

GTANCANA, What.
bi7C

ACCARDO, Yeah. '

GIANCANA - 1f you can't talk to him when he's[______ |hov
are you gonna talk to him when he becomes
Governor’ (laughter)

ACCARDG (Obscene) the (obscene) the same wav thev
(obscene) vou, too., MOONEY.

GIANCANA Yeah. Let him get on the tacket farst,

ACCARDQ ., Maybe you can come up with the help he's loor.ng

for. It don't hurt to feed a guy. All raght

so0 (obscene) 1t's justi the i1dea. 1 told him.

I said, in the first place, that (obscene), he's
so full of (obscene), that 1t's not even funny,

1 thought that (obscene) died. About the only

guy that was left was the Senator. You sure 21t
isn't hat he wants you to meet.
instead of | P It don't burt. You don't
lose anything. Obh, I think they're gonna have

a2 (obscen tussle down there. They'll go along

with down state. They they ain't got to

worry about He gets your position.
COVER PAGE . /f; -0
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D7C

GIANCANA.
ACCARDO:

GIANCANA:

ACCARDO:

GIANCANA -
ACCARDO:

GIANCANA:

GIANCANA:

And That's| man He won't put
him in that (obscen ion. And[f:::::ﬁne

can't trust. So whe the (obscene) are they

gonna come up with, They're not gonna win af tne:
haven't got a harmony party. As far as

1f they haven't got a harmony party, there's

a possibility he can win If there's a harmony
party, he's a dead fish. Them downstaters crucify
them governors for the thard term. =--v-c——c-u-

What happened to those guys 1n the can, Theyv get
out yet? Are tney wailting for the Supreme Court,
or what®

No., ——cmeme e

5S¢ how thev gonna deport them?

So, uvh, they get some guys from the east, they're
gonna try to put & bill in, and arrange for
deportation.

I thought they weren't supposed to do that.

When there's a bill pending, that automaticaily
stops everything. So i1f he keeps renewing 1t,

he keeps killing it off, while the bill :s pending.
(talks about going to see VITO).
It's the same old (obscene).

Yeah, ] made four appointments to see him, and

he was_b every time I met TOMMY, I had to
1nv1te[:fif;:](GIAWCANA talked about going to
Atlantic City with to meet these persons)

I go out of town, 1 go to New York every day
-------- VITO, I says, I don't know what you have
in mind, and I don't think these guys do

anything wrong. If 1 were you I says, I, as a
matter of fact, he says. I had a appointment

COVER PAGE />/
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ACCARDO
G1ANCANA,
ACCARDOG.,
GIANCANA.
ACCARDO:

GIANCANA:

ACCARDO;
GIANCANA

ACCARDO:

Monday. and when 1 got anold of you, and he
says he's coming down, I cancelled it. I
sai1d quat (obscene) around. quit doing what
you're doing, let's get together and work
in harmony. 1f you're going to seel | 7o
you tell me vou're going to Bufialc, -~let
someone know. If I'm not around. you geu

ahold of I If 1sn't around, gex

ahold of e 0ld mar’ us know what you're
doing. What you're going out of town for. To
talk to those people. He's peen to Buffalu, he’s
been to Tucson he's been all over We hac z
l11ttle commoctaion. he made me the boss, 1'm

the boss =-=w=w-- . Not Pattsburgl:. uh. Who's

in Pittshurgh”

Not Pattsburgh, ah

Pniladelphia”

(Inaudible)

JOE IDA (phonetic).

JOE IDA., They made a new boss there--———w---

a2nd then the old under boss had to make a new boss.
2 week later he turned arounc for a new under

boss and all that (obscene)., We were trying to
straighten 1t out

There's no harm in that. MOONEY.

Well, he {(inaudible).

5

It's just like you'd be straightenimg out something
in your own vicinity. understand?
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GIANCANA"

ACCARDG .

GIANCANA:
ACCARDO
GIANCANA:

ACCARDO:
GIANCANA ;
ACCARDO:
GIANCANA -

ACCARDO;

GIANCANA:
ACCARDO:
GIANCANA;

ACCARDC:

(Inaudaibie),

He's just trving to make an issue out oi the
(obscene)} thing. Lasten, that you'll always
run across ih the east,

---------- he made his son, uh, the young Fid---=---

phonet ic) in Tucson” o

Tucson

Made him the boss in Tucson now, huh?
He's 1n positaon.

Ir position. Wnose ever out for vacation or
lives there they gotta go to him now. Ask nim,

I1'd 1rke to go out there for a vasit, I'd as.
the (obscene}. I'd ask him and his son----

In other words. you gotta fugat (socurds i1ike au
Jtalian idiom)

Fugat. He's forfeited the fugat. He's alread:
iocokin' in advance. He figures New York's
gettan' too (obscene} hot, now he brings his
son over there, with his son, he's the power
behind the throne. That (obscene).

That used to be what's his name's territory.
That's open ierritory.

Yeah, that's open territory, bute—ece=a-

Who the (obscene) is he to go and put him a
(obscene) flag up there and claim squatters raghts.
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GIANCANA ¢

ACCARDO:

GTANCANA -

ACTARDG,

GIANCANA

ACCARDO

GIANCANA:

I even talked to TOMMY BROWX and he said you
gotta make the bap for those two people that,
uh, they're over in the Riviera. ------ get
OVer ~me-rm——- they found --—=-=- And he sayve
my son and this and that. The day 1t happensc,
that day he went to Vegas and they pinchec ram
The naght before he made 2 call to Vegas ar- ne
was supposed to meet some pecple and whe:r he gt
there the mest was cancelled, What{ happenea out
there?

So what does ne want”™ He put ais sor in nusiiron

Well ne figured 3t migni take the hepr oif u.
here,

Yeah, Vegars Yeali, that's what tne move Js ground
there, He's figures 1p czse anything happen<
around Tucson they already got the (obscene;

| That's the contact. Them are

tlag staked out_over there. Well that's a2 cinse
coptact there, TOMKY BROWN anc

all pailzens there You see that's where vou are
the position because them are three votes op
your side toc you know. Waith TOMMY BROW:.. But
now you've increased it what, to ter. by taw”
127 Now you need seven. Sizx for 2 stanc-ois
even for the majority.

San!

Nine 1 think »ouv said., You put the guv {from
Detroxt JOE ZERIL!I. Raignt”

And uh BROWK,

COVER PAGEL
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ACCARDO .

GIANCANA:

ACCARDO:

GIANCANS ;

ACCARDG

GIANCANA -

ACCARDQ.

3 re like beiorc
soundeti 11gke May be same or mav be

differamt guy) was on the Commassjopn. No  wae
he or wa.n't he? Yeah, as on the
Commission, 1 think.

Yeah,

Sure, 1n the east there you ve VITC, vouy uct
TOMMY BROWN, vou got PROFACI _ Tngat
was the four there. Tnen you went to Philadeln!:
was five Then you weni to Buifalo was sax

And us was seven., Now you got Detroat. Dia you

put that from BOStoF__l_Ih;nr you told me somehodv
from Boston? Ja.at phonetic) from Bosion
go on” 1 thani |irom Boston went on 1if

I'm not mistaken, you told me. Because at one
time that was the guy that was sittin' on tne
Commission out of Boston too If 1t's 1ncreaseg

to nine So[%EEEEEEEYas on all the time. Ka

let's see, no wasn't en 211 the time, come
to think of it. 1t usea to beé-~~~-there was FROFAC]
VITO, TOMMY BROWN, PROFACI. Philadelphia whice

was JOE IDO (or IDA), hnﬁ Chzcago

You.

Now,[:::::::]nmsta taken[:::::::]cut. S0

youse put three guyvs on., Or just the puv thnat

was appointed like

|d1d he get on the Commissaion®

No, because he was official whatdayoucallir

So 1f you put you have to put three guys
on.

COVER PAGE
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b7
GIANCANA Tnat's raignt.

ACCARDG: Then that meant that the guy that took

place wa on the Commission on probationary.

But then ang_xgr put ZERILLI on. And
b7C then If you get ZERILLI you
get Itooc. So the question 1s.
who did they put on in Philadelphia now. After
JOE IDA” There's another vacancy, unless you
put the boss. okayed now by everybody 1f he's

to come to the Commission, If the young kid
didn't want 1t, Ridn't want 1t, bhun" ¢

.....

GCIANCANA: No, he bacxked out
ACCARDO; How come’
GI1ANCANA He figured that neat was too much for him,

ACCARDO: He figuregd 1t was the best time to go along

You knowwe too o school, tnere was 2 guy,
an Italian loocke 1ke a half (obscene), lixe,
uh, half (obscene), you know what I mean, more
Americanized than greaseball, he and a bov down
there too. And he xept looking at me, and I xnow
I must have seen that (obscene} in the east or

in one of them (obscene. PIZZA, or something,
Just like 1t sounds like regular PIZZA. They aill
carry their name plates down there, them Kids.

And he kept lookin llke re you're sittang at
a table, and and[;f:iand I was at another
pie

table Wlth some Qther neo And he's in the
same hall thatl——— Jin.

GIANCANA - What school did he go to”
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ACCARND;

GIANCANA,

ACCARDIL .

well, 1t was betlween Culver and Valley Forge.

We know Culver he wouldn't make. And we kept
discouraging bhim. You know what I mean” Course

we sent our money there. We Know what was gonna
happen. The (obscene) i come back, the same
was as 1t come back for without nothing.

you understand” And, be pickKed Valley Forge.

He wanted something pertaining to the Army. It's
2 nice school, 1f he lasts i1t out. That (Obscens)
made a very good impression on me. That school,
wherever you walk, you gotta walk up a (obscene)
h1ll, or down a {obscene) hill. And they pass by
the men or women 1in the pathway, they salute you,
they say good morning, sar, good afiernocon, mam,-=--
he musta beer restricted, we expected a call from
ham. I don't thinK we can go down tnere for about
six to eight weeks. It cost about 26 hundred
dollars, and there's nc in between. You pav 1t
right now. No refund.

How's doing 1in the Army?

A1l raight. He don't want no part of that {(obscene)
officer (obscene)., He took the exam apnd passed 1t.
Before they give you your commission, they make

you sign up for that extra time. He says, Ma,

I'm not interested in a commission. I want to get
my two years 1in and get out. He called up a week
ago Sunday. We musta talked 40 minutes, by the time
he talked to everyone, He says I'm gonna graduate
the first of June, and are you coming down. 1 said
yveah, I suppose we'll be there. And then ]
1s talking to him, and ne said something about high
blood pressure, and then we got into a (obscene)
argument. After she hung up, she tells me, what

1s this gimmick between you and [:::::::] and high
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blood pressure? I says what the {obscene) are
you talking about. She says. are you cooking

up somethaing to get him out” I said listen, I
don't know what the (obscene) you're talking
about. Anyway, all he's interested in, 1s that
he wants to get to Germany, and now ] undersiand
why. It's like when you're doing time. If you
get on the farm, you get so many days off of

your time, Now they do two years in twenty-ous
months, 1f Lhey get shipped across. So I savs,
we ] besi thing we can do. 158 get aholo

of | nd faind out. So, I put the call out for
him, and he come to visit,and he says, well ne's
an Arm n, and he don't want to see talent
like[:f:iiwasted, Because them are the guys that
they're Jlooking for, 10 make officers out of

So he talked to the Colonel d here. He Kknows
the Colonel. So he talked tofff;f:jand now he's

trying him into officérsnip. He saad,
listen, I'm not interested. So[f::;:]came
out, an said, llsten[::;::;g 21l the ¥X1d is

interested in, 1s getting to rmany. How's

your contacts? He says don't worry. 1I'm almost
sure, BSo nowl icomes back, and says listen
what 1s this t bout[::::]and hxs high blood
pressure, So sal1d, no, when they gave him
another exam, they had some {obscene) heels gaving

him his exam, and his pressure must have been 2
little high. Sco I happened to see him. Went to

that CELANO's wake 1 n , and he was 1n there,
He says he talked to h ys, don't
worry about Germany. u says we

gotta make an offaicer out of him because he's good
mater1a1.[::::::]says to him, if he wants to be an
officer, let him do 1t on his own, and not 2 pressure
deal. I said what are you doing for| |k1d?

He sai1d well, it's a daifferent situation. now.

7o
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He's going anto officer's training., and we
don't have to worry, cause when he gets througn,
they send ham away for another six months. He's
supposed to be tryvaing to get into the Intellipence
and he signed for that, and his mother got ar
application to f£ill out, where she was born. where
the father was born, If she taxkes 1t to snow to

| ]gonna tell him to siick 11 in -—=--
cause that's what they been trying to find oul
where's he's coming from.

The main point of this conversation would appear that
GIANCANA had recently returned from a trap to, among other
places the East Coast where ne had visited with several
individuals pertaining toc the problem which had arisen between
GIANCANA and other syndicate chieftains, which seemed to be tnat
of juraisdictional disputes 1n the southwecst section of the
country and particularly lLas Vegzas, Nevadza,

A particularly interesting aspect of this converszt.on
wag the mentioning of 2 "commission” composed of noodlume located
throughout the country who are eacn individu2lls poweriul in

their own sections.

VITO 1s 1n all probabilitv GENOVESE, prom:nent New Yoru
hoodlum. who Las recently been convicted of a narcotics violatior,
JOHN/ LA ROCK (phonetic) 1s in all probability JOHNX L3 ROCCC,
prominent Pittsburgh. Penpsylvania hoodlum, JOE ID2 nas been

des rful hoodlum 1n the Philadelphiz area.

is | iNew York City hoodlum. who has established
Apterests 1in oenix and Tucson, Arizona area. TOMM?KBROWV '
s THOMA85LUCHESE also known as "Three Fingers Brown'. STEVE
GADDINO 1s a prominent Buffalo, New York hoodIum, JOE

LLARI 1s a prominent Detroat, Mlchlgan “hoodlum. PROFACI 1s

JOSEPH PROFACI a Brooklvn, New York syndicate -hoodlum. ALBERT

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ 1
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is ALBERT ANASTASIA (deceased), killed in gangland style
in New York in 1957, kx

On November 17, 19509, reported on a L2
conference held on that date between SAW BATTAGLIA and B70
MURRAY HUMPHREYS: )\

HUMPHREYS - Did you see this letter that come in”? Wwe
took a vote on it yesterday. Go ahead and
read it. (Hands letter over) That other
letter 1s from RALPH CAPONE. What do you
think”

BATTAGLIA: This other letter from RALPH. It more or
less lets you know.

HUMPHREYS : ¥When he talked to me, I says, listen, I
think it's his place to give you a hand.
I think you should go to him. We've got
a big enough family. You're not the only
one, This letter is a copy of it. Now,
I've got that in Florida. We took this
up yesterday, I don't think you sat in on
it, Of course, it's only my place, 1 can't
pass judgement. I bave to go to everybody
else, you know, of course I have my own
opinion, but I don't have any right to render
it.without going into it. Ifl__Llwas here, |
I don't know what he would say. At one time ~ ~

he was feeling around down there, got a girl
PSS across the street. I don't know, how serious
S ey Lk it was, I wouldn't be able to judge. When I
i%fﬁ;?f brought it up yesterday, they toldme:
B Al bought the gi fur coat and iBpBSWs that.
%$?ﬁﬂﬁi I know thatti;i:jwent after him{v_dﬁ~ eling
B e R around with the girls. I'm broglsithgpad on

a thing like that.
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I go myself, so don't ....

Well, I mean, you got to be broad-minded; ]
using a thing like that to reject him, so, L7C
[::::ialways handlied that, but whedE::::]went
away, he said we used to give them each so much
money you know. And she'd drive[ __ Jerazy,
because she's borrow on her money ahead of time.
And I think it's on the up and up. The reason
I make ‘that statement is she's always been so
loyal™td__ Jall these years, and anything she's
do, you-see, her life 1s in the boy. I don't
hat anybody says, I have to back her up.
is a nice boy, there's no two ways about
it. Anyhow, he made that mistake, so, yesterdav,
when I took it up with everybody there] |
rith away, you knowl |is tight anyhow, he's
right out, right away, he t it out., And 1
don't pay much attention togfff:if]because that's
his way. He would flatten down and it's good to
have a guy like that. That holds you back, you
know, you have to have a guy like He's a
character. And then of coursetf:;ifff]and .
Of course, you can't blame it on en, because
they weren't around like you and I were in the
old days. They don't know the inner workings,
you know, But this is a dangerous thing because
this is a thing that goes all over the country.
1 brought all these peoints up when we were talking,
because I didn't want to make the decision, But
then MOE was there, and he said absolutely not.
.8 a matter whether_we want to do this or not,
is not here, And |]is not here. So, uh,
MOONEY says no. I says, ok, I vote with you then.
Might as well be unanimous, you know, I just wrote
bim a letter back, 1It'd be better for us to give
bim just so much a week. So, he met me here and
one thing I didn't 1ike about it he was in the
hospital I went over and talkedg bim-&nd he had
that car operation., He's very B ;
wants. His wife talked to me,
story. ©She is a nice woman,
like it. So then I told them Iz
and then, so, uh, he started te¥ T me
.+s+. 50 what could I say. There are a lot of our
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BATTAGLIA:

HUMPHREYS -

7o

BATTAGLIA:

HUMPHREYS -

BATTAGLIA:

£ &
- &8
< &
=
£ &
HOMPHREYS :

Lx -
I ﬁ! i
people in trouble, thgre are a2 lot of wxsaws
to take care of, and I eaid we got a big..
overhead, and we don't feel responsible for
the sons. V¥We 4o on their character, but_pot
on their finanfes. I figured I better hit
them,why talk, although I hated to say #i.

So now I'm writing them a letter and telYing
them. vy

Supposing let's say, we give him the money,
you think it's going towards the business”
It's a bad business, isn't it?

Well, he said last year, when it was cold there,
there was no business., 1 always go in there,

I don't know if you guys know it or not, L.t

I always watch our guys anibow., I always tell

the guys, if you don't like the food, go there

and spend sSome money. o likel ]anc other
Italians, I say, hey, con't you forgetl 1
you know, he's part of the family. He sayes, well,
these other guys screw off, but I sayvs, but the:
don't come first. And I didn't order him to do

it, I jJust tried to remincd him.

You want my opinion” What does it run, do -ou
know®

Oh, it'd run about twenty some thousand.

If it was me, and speaking for myself, aow, I
would give ten. In other words, you're, taking
him off the bhook so he can operate, Now, if he's
gonna have a good year, he's in good sggge. If
he's gonna have a bad one, whatever you‘give him,
he might accumuldte another debt. He's back
where he started from. %a*

Yeah, but here's an ed#r operation. No@ar operation
costs $5,000.

an unreasonable request, .

COVER PAGE

- Alb -

Then he names all these debts, anc 1t's



e

i

T

e
*

Fre

v
[

P
rir!

A

,ewrg..;.;%,wm@ﬁ )

%

CG 92-349

BarTAgigS:

E
g &

i

HUMPHHEEYS :

BATTAGLIA:

HUMPHREYS :

#2

.g ? d

BATTAGLIA.

HUMPHREYS :

BATTAGLIA:

3
B

k]
L]

éﬂ
P

o) '

ey "

.yh b ui'l\&l. . N !

I know. I was there-one night, I wentywith b7C
Then the kid got me to one side, anc

sald, S5AM, I don't want you to hear thig, but

I'11 tell you.g’ s

That wtf:ffjut the girl, yeah., You knoy it

wasn't taking the money.[_____ ]has” been
trying to help him. =

I thought said

No, uh, that drunken bum. %Iou
know damn well that RALPH has got a lot ¢ mone-,
RALPH has no children. I was just woncering,

If he has got monev cowing fron the pintsil
machines, and fand out how much he's gett.nz, z.a-
make hiim give him the money, 1t'¢ onl' risit, Yo
see what I have, I go t. Floricec, but I W 't g

fe-l

rignt to her, becguse she'll drev aheac 0. me.

How are vou feelang”

Fine, Those baths did me a loi of good. You kuow,

wher 1 went there, I could hardl straighten mv

back out., I went to the doctor, and got Tixed up.
(HUMPHREYS goes out, gets letter, braings 1t back
in, shows it to SAM who reads 1t)

Right to the point kid.

L5 f
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.7 SAM BATTAGLIA has been 'described as GIANCANA's

representative in the syndicate pertaining to Western suburb
activities,

i
N

hi onversation centered on & recent requést from
for a sum of money
from Chicago hoodlums to subsidize ncome in the

Miami, Florida area. This matter, according to HUMPHREYS,

was taken up for a vote with the participants being GUS ALEX,
FRANK FERRARO, MURRAY BUMPHREYS and SAM GIANCANA. According

to HUMPHREYS, this request was denied with all persons except L/C
HUMPHREYS voting to turn this request down, ./

advised on January 26, 1960, that oa that
date HUMPHREYS and FERRARO engaged in the following discussion:

HUMPHREYS . And you're going to have to help But youtre
going to have to lay him out. But good, And I
want to be here when you lay him out.

FERRARO: How the (obscene) can you help him when he won't
cooperate witcha”

HUMPHREYS : But you're a new regime. Either you have disciplane
or you don't.

FERRARO: Naturally.

HUMPHREYS ; Now you listen to me. You know I like he's
not a bad kid.

FERRARO: I know it.

HUMPHREYS : But when you lay down an order, an order's an

order, we're gonna back you up. Either you're
gonna be a boss or you're not. See, the only
thing is that MOONEY, see, is after one guy and
what we have to do is when you talk to somebodv
and they say MOONEY talked to them, ..... we all
turned our backs and let MOONEY in. 1If -he's
floing these things without finding out anything,
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FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS *

GIANCANA.

oA

Pl 3 Ak AR
t‘; 5):1- A :«i“‘- W {'J&h

that's the first rule against the policy. Now
if bhe gives you anything, you don't have to get
sore about this, be a diplomat. Say OK. If
you handle your stuff in your own, you're on
your own, don't come to us to help you. You
bandle it.

Is that ....... for MOE to teil them”

No. MOE has to back you up., You tell MOE what
you did. Then MOE bas to say OK, you didn't
listen to FRANK. If MOE's gonna run 1t right.
And I think he does. 8See. 1It's just like 1f a
guy comes to me and says, well, FRANK said this
and that., I say, well, what did FRANK tell you?
You understand”

Sure,

Because, see the old days are becoming bad. It's
a bad situation with the G on us.

It is obviouys that again HUMPHREYS and FERRARO discussed
contact of

above. His reference to MOONEY is to ¢

advised on May 12, 1960, that FRANK FERRARO

and MURRA held a conversation on that date which was
as follows:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

Yeah, Listen TEET's outfit is really im an uproar.
MOE was telling me. I said, couldn't you get them D7C
together? He said, no.

They fighting each other?

¥ell, there was....| land PHIL ALDERISIO.
I _'tO].d HOE. - e 4w

We'll have to call them in.

X
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FERRARO:

A}

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO,

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO.

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

A

!

... I Baid to MOE, I said, this happened last
week., You should have taken care of that the
same day.

«+.+s+ they have to put the law down there. You
can't (obscene) up your own guys. You have to
get right in there. Say, what is this? Get
together. We don't allow anvthing like that.
That's right.

vsee We'll decide the policy, not you guve.
That's right.

If there's any dispute, yo: come to us. That's
what we're here for,

They almost came to blows,

right, the story I get.

They called me over one day to talk to thai guy.
He's right this time, the wav I hear it.

There's only one boss, and that's you guvs, and
you've got to say, listen, this 1s it. I dor't
want to hear.... you guys shake hsnds and go out
of here as friends,

Find out who the wrong guy is, tell him vou're
wrong, and that's it. Now shake hands.

That's right. We don't want to hear any more of
this, and don't want to hear about you being rfore
at each other. Did you pick up the bust on th:is
kid going out there on the South Side, we ®lc¢ him
not to come back without being.....
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HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

A -

You just say, this is it, and they can tell by
looking at your eyes, no more monkey business,

you don't have to be rough. Give them the rules,
and that's the way we want it. That was bound

to happen, because you see, you get these guys

a free hand, they're rooting, then they get out,
and they get more, and they think they're big o
shots. S

|is going out with this contra oom,
e starts to put the bite on hi Nouffff:::ﬁand
PHIL ALDERISAO know thatﬁgoes out with
this here guy, so they iry to put the muscle on
him. See n” The contractor says, what
goes withwnd PHIL? His old man come
over and got me, see what I mean.

Yeah, well, that bum, I knew this was going to get
out of hand sooner or later, with these guvs., Thew
don't know, I rememh ow it used to be 11 the olcd

days, with us, when sed run uc guys all over.
We trusted each other, see?

Yeah,

wWith three or four guys together, vou maybe don't
respect the clique, so they say, so what, and they
go ahead and do it anyhow.

This is all one clique.

I know it is.

I said, geez,
long for?

what the hell did you wait so

That's the worse thing he can do. He must demand
discipline. You have to tell them that they aren't
the musclemen, and if it needs muscle we'll do 1t,
and if we want it done, we'll tell them, and not
you. If you didn't like what he did you should have
come in to us and say, here.....
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FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

Gambling

(T
I'm gonna find out if hé even cleared with
TEETS. We've got no whole story.
TEETS turned it in, if got out of control on
him.
Must have, sure.
That's happened a lot of times. This where you
show your.....
Authority?
Discipline. b2
LD
Yeah, discipline. '
On April 1, 1960, |reported a meeting on

that date between FRANK FERRARO and SAM GIANCANA, which was as

follows-

FERRARO-

GIANCANA:
FERRARO:
GIANCANA -
FERRARO:
GIANCANA:
FERRARO:

Taking this down, MOONEY. Tonightj the

newspaper..... two COpPpPersS..... g0 boom boom at
Log Cabin,
and then two coppers at Log Cabin,

Across the street from the Allerton Hotel.
What's the name of that hotel?

Allerton,

ALLERTON,

Gonna be in the Music Bar, ..... Starlight, aad
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< GIANCANA; R ide out there noy,
rERRARD " Yeab[  lwill be in. ”
G LANCENAY I'11 see you, PRANK.

referrod te is probablyl |

| | It a ar's that is 10 accompany two
ce olfilcers to[::ggfiilog Cabin and other night spots.

lLog Cabin may Log Cabin Tap in Lvons, Illinoic,
stablishment deals 1 ice

n_prostitution. The two ngf
officers referred to may be two

Chicago Police Department Detectives, who have been known to be

closely assoclated with™  ]in the past|

| | FERRARO indicates that the

proper people be advised in order to keep dowp the hept anc
montiong the n

writing reflect no publicity eminating from reportec
tour to night spots with Chicago Police Ofticers. /|

oined the meeting and the following
conversas :

It 1s noted that the Chicago newﬂpaffrs 88 of this

0
They pinched that office over therc yesterday.
They got the records, bu an get.them
back tedsy, from the DistFIZY, the 30th Distric:.
. Crew Cut. got the office,
. The office i at Ve'll Ky
TR ke come ever, and“if he's on the outside,| ka-
T ey pinched thnt otri- gterda:
£ s they tol . ouis
& got the recerds backE:s That's _
A Tell kim te get those'back. There's oaly two
sheets, but we gotta have them. b e
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FERRARO: They raided the officeﬁ;:,l';!?;!{z' oty
| office.
FERRARO:NE .
All the (obscen;) joints.[::::::]ls coming
back, he oughta be back by now, ]
FERRARO: Is that fhe new set up that's doing all thig,

are we gonna meet him before we go up?

is a former Chicago top hoodlum and

No, local.[:::]told me he's coming here, or

a

leading syndicate representative for the Chicago South Sice.
SKID referred to is probablyl |a hoodlum who

controls gambling operations 1In Chicago's South Side alon: with
| referred to 1s probably|

criminal attorney and assqciaia af _many Chicsoo hoodlnme |

raforrod 4n do ammargnt

't 1s notec that 3320
Halsted 1s Costello's Corned Beef Restaurant. !

II. POLICE TIE-INS WITH ORGANIZEL CRIMT

| hdvised on Januar+ 18, 1vG2. tuat op

date, MURRAY HUMPHREYS had a2 conversation witn

FRAYX FERRARO as follows: L\

South

tnat
rnd

CURLEY, Saturday, MOE thought somebody ought -
try and reach this kid, the stool pigeon,with thos

T - coppers? Thig kid is a bad kid., When he got
s g grabbed once before, and the guy wanted go bornd
i him, he lammed on his bond. 8o what happened .ow,
bt when he got grabbed this time, no one wauld go
o his bond. That's when he hollered copper. No .
. the States Attorney has got this guy in 3 hote?.
HUMPHREYS : Do you know where at? t
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HUMPHREYS :

47 REETE ¢ e SR T
.

HUMPHREYS -

HUMPHREYS

HUMPIREYS

FERRAROC

FERRARO:

-
FERRAR%;‘

FERRARO-

cye
L o

. .
-t b7

H o s
That's just 1it. I dom't know., BPBut MOE,+ I

don't know what MOE-had in mind. He didn't like
it, but wanted to know of any way to reseh this

kid. ’
Is he single? - ﬂé
Yeah, T

No relatives at all®?
None at all,

The becst war to do it, would be 1. ' had ¢
relative or something, to bring hir some icod,
or something, and tell him, ou kno., stz pat,
and deav this stuff.

Wwell, they grabbed tivo other gurs vith hir, but
they clammed up, and deniec it.

Thev cdidn't deny tlie rap, they cvenizd the urrt
about the coppers. Tne thiug 1s, wanen these
coppers are brought 2r before the wrand jar
and they don't test:fy, thev get fired.

Ok, they're gonna get firec¢ anvwayv, sure,

You know MOE wanted to get next to 1r1s ki
for some reason, I don't Irow whei ne bacd -
mind.

I know. 8

' &
He questioned pe Saturday night... .

‘\:

-

That Italian copper?

He didn't say. He dign't like it, and #anted
to know if we could réach this kid. d

S
o

Kid's in protective custodr anyway, ain't he”
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f \ Yeah, they got him #m a hotel.
e gt :‘3 =%
L FERRARQ., Where? :
i e , ¢
: | | T don't know,. oy
o | | reference to CURLEY is to the nickname
R of HUMPHREYS and his reference to MOE is to SAM GIANCANA,
The situation which they are discussing, and which they
continued t i !
wherein one _
has made several allegations invelving numerous Chicago
policemen in a burglary ring. i&
x‘}“
By "
Tt !1-\- ~ o
% . *
“ﬁ-r b '% i
o o -
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‘ - et
advised on Jsndary 19, 1960, that ‘$a
that date WURRAY HUMPHREYS had a tonference with FRANK FERRARO
d o
an _ ""71 c
HUMPHREYS : That other kid got caught again, didn't
he? -

-

| Yeah, that was argued clear up :in the

Supreme Court the other day.

HUMPHREYS So what do you want to do? You didn't

say nothing to me,

I'm waiting for you. You were gonna let

me know.

BUMPHREYS: I didn't let you know.! You were supposed
to come 1n and let me know!

What do you mean, I was supposed to come

in and let you know? The last time that
we talked together was you, I and ROSS,
Remember, up in the hotel room? PRIO?
FERRARO: Thats right.

HUMPHREYS: Yeah,

That the last time, 1 gave you the briefs

and you saild you took care of it.
HUMPHRQ;S; But you never came back and said ;ggthing.

You didn't say anything to me about it,

HUMPHREYS: You said youw were gonna have the kid
o T raise some momey.

I told him to go raise some, that's right,
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HUMPHREYS :

ko

t

FERRARO: *
R
HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

L7C

HUMPHREYS:
3

*

L\,‘;u%mu ne st

Well, he better'have some, becauéé I don't
know yet, 1'11 find out in a dayépr s0.

Yeah, but he got caught again now.
But I can't help that.

h
The Supreme Court revoked his bomd. The
Illinois Supreme Court, They took him into
custody.

Yeah, but I said at the time, I'm
interested in winning this point.

You remember, we were all there, There

was you and I and ROSS and FRANKIE, Is

that right? And you said you were gonna
give it to somebody.

That's right. I did. I said to the guy

I'm not interested in the guy, this 1s a bad
guy. He's been in trouble a lot of times.
But that doesn't make any difference., I

saw him last week and asked him what bappened
with it., He said i1t was a bad kid and all
that. I said I'm not interested in the kid,
I'm interested in the point.

That's what I told you. The other case
was beaten.

The other lawyer, the young 1awyér, that
argued the case before the Supremé Court
argued it the other day, the 12f§{

Well, that's what I said, I'm not interested
in the kid,"I'm interested in... "

They revoked his bond. They werdlooking
for him two weeks before Christmms. I
told bhim to duck until after Christmas,

I bad to bring bim in.

- AZHE - /{
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HUIPHRE%%: He must be a ‘dumb (obscene), getting

Look. He said that this is a frale.
Whether it is or not, I don't knew. Thais

is the same kid that give me the same 1n-
formation when I took a ride with you to
MOON. Remember that day? Don't you
remember when he took a ride out there?
He was at the Croydon. You didn't want
him to come downtown. He give me some
dope, and when I told MOON the story MOON
said go ahead. ...he said, you can't go
tonight, you don't know where to get him,
Don't you remember, I rode out with you
the day before Christmas, out to the

West side,

HUMPHREYS: OK, I'1ll see you 1in a day or so.

It is apparent that the su of this conversation
wasl |who was recently

apprebénded Dy Bureau of Narcotics. He was previously arrested
by the FBI in the theft of a large amount of jewels and
HUMPHREYS was interested in the case in view of certain aspects
of the search and seizure laws involved in the case. Their

reference to ROSS is apparently to ROSS PR Chicago top
hoodlum. The reference to FRANKIE by is apparently to

FER would seem f conversation toward the end
that was taken by to SAM GIANCANA who authorazed
to murder WILLIAM Y. L7C
LD
| SEKALLY wxe "

"murdered iIn gangiand fashion durin irst week of Jamuary,
1960, add] ] feels certain® that

[ 1did the job, Tbeir reference to MOON is to GIANCANA,
NOONEY being GIANCANA's accepted nicknane.LA v -
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date,

onve O

|advised on January 18, 1960, that on that
Y HOMPHREYS, SAM GIANCANA and FRANK FERRARO had a

[The following conversation in tbis regard
LEEEEE!?"\\
HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA :

HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:

-

HUMPHREYS :

-.’1

GIANCANA

HUIPHBIIS
E o

P

You knrg_:hn_xhis]boy is that squeeled on all those
cops. He's the brother of a little

blonde I used to have. You know the blonde”?

Yeah.

Says something inaudiable.

No, not that one.

Oh, you mean the olid blonde, long time ago?

Yeah, Let me give you somethin'. Sit here a minute.
What was her name, the one I went with for so many

years? The one I run away with that time
I lammed Oon my income tax.

Thats the one I'm talkin' about. She worked at Nick's
Joint over here, the Yacht Club,

No, not that one, she never worked there. Anyhow,
¥hat the hell was her name.| | I got her
telephone number in California one time--

[ ]

[ 1| thate rignt® Thats right.
Thats thi sister. ere's what happened.
He's a litfIe (obscene) evidently. Listen to this

story. 80 he got in a jam and she wrote me a letter
and asked me to call him. So I called him, see, and
he was robbin' cars, up on Marine Drive. 5o I got

COVER PAGE ///%17
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HUMPSREYS :
Cont'd~”

-

~iwk

.
" .
R ]
T 3
[ X Eu " -

to represent hisd and got nim out o6f there,

then told me,“he's a no good little (obscene),
JT'IT tell you that. "He's said he's smartas a son

of a (obscene), he's always gonna be in trouble. I
said well, help the guy. Don't tell him that I'm
doin' it, I said. They helped him an out.
Now, the guy got in trouble again andt:fff:ffjbot

a hold of me and I said (obscene) him. I want no

part of him., In the meantime, my 0ld lady finds
this letter.

GIANCARA and one other person in room laugh loudly.

HUMPHREYS :

She didn't say anything to me but she gets on the
phone and she tells this broad. She's hot! I'm

talkin' about my old lady now. She says listen,

you son of a (obscene) if I get my hands on you,

you won't write any more letters!

GIANCANA and others laugh loudly throughout this story.

HUMPHREYS :

This is in front of me! She never told me she had

the letter or nothin'! 1 hadn't seen her in years.
Then she hung up the phone and said I have some

more letters from some girls and I'll take care of
them too. So I said OK, tear the letter up but you
had no business reading my mail, see? So now

ells me this is the same kid, see. I'm 7¢

never seen him or anything. So the kid got in

trouble again and he went to and he said if

Tell me now. Bu e wouldn't an

(obscene) you, get out, I'm not representfmg you, get
out. Anyhow, bhefe's what they got. They got those
eight policemen. They got 30 more they'rs runnin'
down, see? From this kid, this bad little son of a
(obscene). I'm tryin' to commercialize ol this now,
see? Find him and talk-about it, you know? Thats
where[  |and them might help me out. Anyway, a
lieutenant of coppers says there's gonna be about

30 more! Coppers. 1It'll be the biggest (obscene)
thing that ever came out. Here's what happened. You

me out on this 1'll tell you who, prowled
house. aid to him ;%o 15 EEE
aid
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HUMPHREYS :
Cont'd ..

Jit

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO 1is ]

c"é - '| _____ al's
should hear these thimgs. is kid, see, there's
gonna be about 30 more coppers, this is gonna be the
biggest thing that ever hit the Mayor. %his kid has '
got this lieutenant out there and two patrolmen and theyd
in on it. And -he bas set ‘em all up. x!aryone of
them, 8o there'll be more and more comin' out. Now
I'm just wonderin' if there is some way we can work
up something., But how am I gonna get around my old
lady to get his sister in here and get her to try to .
go to her brother and get him to dummy up? R

Where is the guy?

He's not 1n jail. He's under police custody., He's
in a hotel. I tell that this don't embarrass
me, I don't kpow the punk.

.n_the room now and says: Thats about a year ago

helped him wasn't it? :

HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS :

GIAHCA!A:
HUMPHREYS :

Yeah. Do you remember that? He said this kid is a

smart son of a (obscene). He said he even told him i
that he knows how to go out to Las Vegas and beat the !
game., ,

Thats why the (obscene) is always broke, he thinks he
can beat the game!

Yeah. Anyhow that whats gonna happen. Its gonna
ruin everything.

Is married again?
- -

No, not when she talked to me. 1 know he? house
number if I can ever fimd it. ’

x

There is no way we cin send word to the ¥ayor?

They already got recordings and everythimg! I think
though that you ought to send word to him that they

got more and not to put his head out too far. This

will spread around town like wild fire.
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1
HUMPHREYS :
AW Lx

- '
-

FERRARO:

e

"\-§

HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :

Sl
FERRARO: _
GIAN ;

FERRARD ¢
GIANCARA:

=
. e
- :

Y’ -x -‘..:” vt ?
That guy in Evanston 1q a nice guy too, thats their
Chief of Detectives up there.

L3

The lieutenant? He and two guys up there. They

already got the récordings.

With that recording and some band music, he could
run for Mayor.

He could beat (obscene) out of anybody in front of
him. Anybody,

Our main job, now, is to beat this thing.

Yeah., The main thing now is, we could make him
look bad, if we could get this guy's sister to come
in and get him away.

To say that he was hypnotized, that 1t was a lot of
bull (obscene).

But the only thing is they got six coppers who
confessed. These coppers confessed. I don't know
what we can do, you better give it some thought,
FRANK. I could reach out and maybe locate thas girl.
I got her number someplace. I'll have to sneak up

to my place, I thi re. What was
her first name

]

Thats the guy. I dida't put it together,

see?
I1f we could find o&@ where they're holding}this kid,
¥hy, is he out on bond. X
No, he's in, uh, custody.

Is he in the county jail?
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HUMPHREYS :

<

GIANCARAY

%
, B
FERRARO:
W
GIANCANA :
FERRARO ;

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

E,:‘

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO :

You can't go into see him no matter where he's at.

They car’t take him out of County Jail., How can
they get him out? a .

o

Get him out on bond, and uhb,....
That's what they'ed have to do....
And put him under protective custody.

I think I Been in the paper where some copper went his
bond. Something they never did before. Used some

copper from the States Attorney's Office, to go and

make his bond of $25,000 and interrogate the kid. As |
long as he was in County Jail, they couldn't talk to

him. They got him out, and put him in some office

and talked to him. What did they do with him then?

Put him back in, or?

They got him under custody. Better give 1t some
thought,

You can gpring all kinds of writs on him, they
won't honor them. They had my brother's kids under
protective custody, and they wouldn't honor the writ. .

We'll have to commercialize on that. Give 1t some
thought. Because his sister...even when I lammed
that time on my income tax, she lammed with me.

That's the one where...called up, and said, send that
woman back. I said I'm coming back too, and he said,
you better not, you just keep moving. I didn't, I
wouldn't let her go with this guy. I'1l have to sneak
out to the hous® and find her number. 1Itfd be no use
doing it, and having something that on my hands.

She must know he's pimched, huh? )
Oh, sure, she does. .

w5

Maybe she's in town,
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GIANQ&NA:
HUNMPHREYS ;

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :
™

GIANCANA:

-
N

HUMPHREYS :
LAl

ol o Lol .
No because she wrote me, a after my old lady talked
to her on the phone.... .

That was enbarraésing, huh, HUMP?

Yeah, cause I was thinking it was legit, ‘and she
says just a minute, and called California, and when
I heard the number, I thought (obscene). Afterwards,
1 said, what'd you pick up my letter for? She says,
never mind.,

Recalls where a similar instance happened to him,

That just shows_vou, ] never put the names together.
I read the name and I thought, this 1s

just some jerk, and he is a jerk. I remember him when
he was a kid. Two brothers he had. ©One of them
worked for a chain store. And this i1s the young one.
|just tipped me off. He said, do you know who
this kid is?

What did he tell Get me out of this and what?

Oh, this was a long time ago. He's been 1n trouble
three or four times.

There was another case. He said, you me out of
this, and 1 tell you who robbedt:::fff::fbouse.
He told that once.

Second case. The first ca ere he was robbing
cars on Marine drive where ives.

ays, tell mé now, And he wouldn't tell him, and
aid (obscene), I don't have to deal with you,

I |told me in the begipning, he said, HUMP, tbis 1is
a bad kid you're fronting for. I says, I'm not
fronting for him, just get him out, and don't tell him
who hired you, or anything, just say his sister got in
touch with you,

And my old lady tore up the letter.
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BUMPHREYS :
By

L ae
*5. T

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

Didn't the letter explain

Yeah, but then at ;ﬁ% end she says, I'd like to see

you again for old times sake.

times we had together.

and I had the letter to call her back.
the letter for her number,
She give it to her.
you, you won't write no more letters.

I remember the good

I was working on the case, see,
I_was holding
I laid the 1e%ter down.

She said, if I lay ay hands on

I said, what

right do you have to open my letters? She said,

well, you left it laying around.
I don't (obscene) about the blond.

though .

just embarrassing.

1 let her talk,
It's

She'll probably reach out and get him for you.

I don't think so, after that.

rough, she gets rough.

though,
me.

Be lady.

trying to bulldoze me.

If you can't, then what?

Walk out on them, what the hell.
sure make uh, uh,

win with this scandal.
0of the Administration.

(obscene).

When my old lady gets
I calmed her down a little,

1 told her, don't you use that language around
So she's been a lady.

She was really
You've got to control them.

Well, boys, this can

I don't see how the Democrats can

This will whip (obscene) out
What a lucky break for this

They've been working on this case for a loag time.

They say about 3} more coppers are gonna be ipdicted.

The wors part of it, is that 6 of these coﬁbers have
already confessed. .

Yeah, and backed the kid's story up, causé?g said,
He said, ’ , he's

can't I get to the kid,
We gotta get this kid out.
thing, you see, these coppers, they got bagged.

a bad (obscene).

you Enow.
The only
I hate

to help these (obscene) coppers, I have to watch out

for the administration.
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FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS :
PERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :

GIARCA!Q:

FERRARO:.
GIANCANA<

[ TR
with a bookmaker. What'g that guy' nane} What was
the name of that broad that was playing around with
BUGSY SIEGAL? | He could most
likely get her. better, bave her
get 1n, and get hid out, ve'll put him to sleep once
we get him out.

How do we get him out? !

She's pretty smart. B8he could be coached to go in
and play up to him, like she is visiting him all the
time. And kind of work on him by herself, you know.

The kid, he probably don't know, that as long as he's
out on bond, they'll revoke his uh...

Revoke what?

They could go as far as get him 1nto court, and ask them

to release him to protective custody, they'll cancel
the bond. The Police Department.

The bond he's under now.

Get him out on another bond.

Then you lose your 25 G's.

They wouldn't let kim out on 25 thousand dollar bond

now. About a bhundred thousand dollar bond. First
thing we have to do, is find out where thls kid is

his at. And the one who can find r.
Is that right? And she went with

As long as he's out on bond, they gotta produce him on
a writ.

Yeah, but they got him in protective custody.

¥e could have the kid holler that they hypnotized me
and everything.
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GIANRCANA:
HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

-y

-

Yy

Pt

FERRARO:

[o i ®

|says what good could it do to get the
out, he's no good. I said well, knows
you but he said hé'd have to get anothér lawyer.
Here this kid got started, robbed those“cars
on Marine Drive., Can't be over & year~“and a

half ago.
He went to school with some of those coppers.

Yeah, she lived up north, Sure one time I
went on a date with her. always
laughed about that.

Think it over what we're gonna do.

There's one thing about this. This will take
the heat offa us. Because you see the States
Attorney will not be looking for so much
publicity, they got their's., See? Unless
they make something and go for reform. Then
we'd be in a hell of a fix., I'll bet you
anything that the] | gets
removed, Hell, all the newspapers are for

him.l IThey know he's an honest guy.

I wonder who the rest of the coppers are,

They have to be north side. He was always
north side guy. When he broke into those
cars it was out in front of my house,.

On marine Drive?

Yeah, I knew the kid when he was this “high.

I badn't seen him in years and years, | ]
told me he was a ‘bad boy and ] didn't want *

him around me. + ¢

‘Y

W1, should we break it up?

Yeah.
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i 5 HUMPHREYS' reference to is
[ [ The reference by GIANCANA and H Ve
© is

apparently a reference to| |
l who

was involved Dby in his allegations. The
s fact that
is skilled in

the art of hypnotism. | s now virtually retired
but was formerly a highly influential figure in the Chicago
Crime Syndicate. He was formerly a frequent companion of
VIRGINIA HILL who was also a frequent companion of BUGSY
SIEGAL, well known West Coast hoodlum who 1s now deceased.
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FERRARS: -
bl T

HUMPHREYS

b'_t’”: P' . LM 'l
s YT
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On January 26, 1960, advised that on
the followianconversatidh between FERRARO ahd

took place:

¥

In connection with that ex-girl friend. of
yours, the kid's sister.....deny the story,
say bhe was hypnotized, and they done every-
thing to him, know what I mean? ......

All right, let's say they hypnotized him,
and made him say it. It sounds good.

When we talked to MOON, MOON says the guys
were all squawking at each other, and every-
thing else. Those (obscene) Republicans,
now they're pushin' for legislation to have

the police have all one county. Then they 7o

figure that way they got control out in the
county.

Now if we get ahold of| leister, we
can tell her to give him 5,000. Claim he's
been hypnotized and this and that.

wWhen FERRARQ referred to '"the kid's sister" above,

he was referring to the sister of] |
e

&
s s
3 ¥
3 £
it
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7D I11J. POLITICAL OONKECTIONS

advised on 3nnnary 18, 1860, that on

that date, MURRAY NUNPHREYS conferred with FRANK FERRARO and

I -

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUNPHREYS:

FERBARO:
FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

Bere's what I would suggest. If you could
positively guarantees him a package of money, and see
that he gots it personally, and see that he knows
where it comes from,

He's (obscene), too, though.

He crowds you right away,

You know he's a (obscene)

Could be, but we gotta take that chance. This guy is
gonns win. I don’'t think he's gonna lose.

This copper thing is a big thing.

For him, yveah.

HUMP, how about P

This is & big thing for this boy.

How we gonna do it, though? The only thing 1is,
I thinkQOCIO

But was word around, that WAE gonna
...[ff:f:]tnd | |

I got a hold otI I told him, you (obscene),
If those two guys get...., I'm holding you
personally r i But he went in and
pleaded with&ﬁ' If he got to him, I don't
know, but so far worked.

This guy sure run into a gold mine with thBis thing.
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FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

FERRARO:

eyt
EF'L!XI,.U Pheem

Oh, sure. First @f all, MOON talked to him. NOON
told him, so what are you gonna do, I'll fight all
over 13. What sre you gonna do for us? .And,.,...
he said all rigkt. B8o,.....

Ko, no, no, because up to two months ag:{:::::::Fas,”.

And then he says he can't control him, bubh?...,.
He's got a silver tongue,

The mayor would be no one to talk to this week,.
No.

The Democrats are goona bave a hell of a time winping.

You gotta get solidified with] 1 gotta P7C
get the autharity to sit down with these guys, and

I gotta get FRANK to put the.....if he don't deliver.
I gonna have to tell him, you're gonna die whether
you do or not.

MOE told him, told him that I want to sit down with
him., That MOE wants to sit with him.

Oh, he won't sit with him. :I-ade a lot of

money with him. He's in the oil business., He's
using his barrels. Know what I mean?

Vhat'e his name?

or - Good friend of

HUMPHREYS:

¥What kind of 01l business is he in? Crude o0il?

He's in vitﬂ

NMaybe we could get to the guy through the Umion. He
has to use 0il wagon truck drivers. And gasoline.
Because if this guy is an oil guy, he'll need this
hauling.



Bic

!
Yeah, and he'll wiad up 1nd1ct{{g th.l.i

Well, what can you lose by it? What can you lose?

s a1l right ba{ ]

He talks out of the four corners of his n and
(obscene)., Be lost control. One tilef::ffff:hsed
is all right. But[___ Jis
they guy he can't control,

He can do a lot, He can do the main thing.[:;::;;;]
is in eve::_l.n1rtant case over there, and eéveéry ng

gets that office, he'd be a big man.

is the hoy they can't comtrol.

Yeah, he's working it the easy way.

We gotta see who's close to

There's nobody close to

You say ho's got a good chance of winning, huh? Oh,

CG 92-349
RRH: p1b
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS: Bo, he won't.
FERRARO: Well, they say that
to say tha
HUMPHREYS:
else, If
FERRARO:
HUNMPHREYS: He's out for control.
FERRARO: He's not rushing.
HUMPHREYS: He's a slow man,
EERRARO: [iﬁzgglg
FERRARO:
he's gonna win.
I would say ke's in.
HUMPEREYS:

He may not win, He may not carry even ths State
on something like this. See they got that machine
built up down state., This takes 3 lot of votes away.

Well, we'll make the connection some way.

- 443 -



CG 92-349
RRH: p1b
FERRARO: Who the hell knows him well. PETT
G b7C
| | That's » high class
Job.
reforred to by FERRARO is apparently|
| eférred to Dy [ ]

rlRRABO's reference to| ps
AR the Chicago
RRARO!' B rorereuce

is] ]
is . [in a2 private business
enterprise w) Ko Interested in. PERRARO's

_reference to is |

| 1t 1s apparent that]|
Joined this conversation _near its

—TONTIUGION] ence at the very end to
is obviousl afer

b2 ' | ladvised that on January 18, 1960, SAM
L7703 GIANCANA, and MURRAY HUMPHREYS had a conversation.
B7C
GIANCANA: I was over t esterday. So he
says this ( is a pistol. Be

says he wan agaimat this fellow, you know. He kept
saying to his people, what about him, he's the only
honest man you got over there. Thats the only answer
ke got, he's the only bonest man you got.

He wasn't a bad man until got over there. He
was all right.

GIRNCANA: workgs that the way the "G" works, The G men
work the same way. They went to pinch those
coppers, they got all those sealed orders in these
envelopes. So they got out in the cars and they got
to a certain intersection, they were supposed to
then open 'em up, Nobody was supposed to get out of
the car. Thats why they had three guys in the car.
So nobody would get out. Ain't that a pip?

- Aa4d -
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influence on the Bouth Bide of Chicago. is
Investigator for the States Attorney's ¢6, The situation
GIANCANA described was the arrest of 8 Chicago policemen who
wvere involved in a burglary ring on the North Side of the City
of Chicago. Y

f":

advised on January 18, 1860, that on that
dated SAME GIANCANA, FRANK FERRARC and an unknown individual
discussed the political situation in Louisisna.

GIANCARA: I saw in the headlines the other day: '"Vegas Dealers
Leaving for New Orleans”. The town is gonna be wide
open is gonna be boes. The Beverly
Club 18 gonna be opened up.

FERRARO: Is that the truth?

GIYANCANA: Yeah, JIMHY DAVIS got to be governor, see. He was
on before.

FERRARO: Bow about Is he gonna be in? Whp
don't you cut in?

GIANCANA: I don't want to.

FERRARO: Why not? Theirs is as good as (7).

Unknown: You can't beat it if, ub,

FERRARO: Put a man down there,

Unknown: We got a lot of good men.

Boy, they were really goin' there last time I was
down there.

GIANCANA: Which one?

Unknown: Club Porrest.
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GIANCANA:  Jefferson Parish? U{JQ;;thldL
Unknd;n: Yeah. ‘
Yhat was that other big one, S
GIANCARA: Then there was another joint, an Irish spot, right

across the street from Club Forest. What was the
name of that place? Some Irish name.

It 4 arent that GIANCANA refers to New Orleans
top hoodlun[:;:;;:f;;;;lun? to the recently elected Govermor
of Louisiana . J\
D lJEEIY‘HUlPEEEJngiBed on January 28, 1960, that on that
dated S and FRANK FERRARO had a coaference with
| | 28 b7
H \\
Told ROSS today that he has to talk to MOOKEY,
FERRARO: Why?

LA EE BN AR B N B A

FERRARO: What the hell did he want? Is he in trouble?

Oh, they’re investigating bhim too. They're
investigating the investigator. 1 was with
him for two hours last night.

FERRARD: Can't they get pothing on.....?

Be's trying to? They didn’'t get it on
on the Polack. I'd go for anything to set
UPevesnns I hegrd the same thing. Ne's

a gqueer.... amother the 43rd Vard,
aame of ou've heard of
haven't you?

FERRARO: The only 1 know is in St, Louls, D7C

COVER PAGE ~ //{/”
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¥o. Aanyway, this guy....was always higi in the
Republican party. VWhat happened was, he over ex-
tended himself, and I got him an auditor snd an
attorney, and I said, listen, you..... I
helped him tremendously, and n they approached

rhllL. ]... I maid
|file. Ve can always withdrav| |

| I'm talking about a high class

HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:

businessman. I know the guy is all right. All
this could do is help us. If the republicans win,
here is a guy I can talk to, like I talk to you.

Yeah, but how can we win with him?

1'11 get ahold of ROSS. Ve ¢ sily
with him, RO3S PRIO, To get to get
out and, but we don't want,.,..to think he
owns the guy if he helps him. 1 said, why
don't you go talk to ROSS,

BIC

ROS8SS is out of town.

Yeah, but you can call him in.

can help. We can use him. Be's 3

HUMPHREYS:

PERRARO:

hundred percent.

I'll make a note of it, and see if maybe we
can use him.

We've made a hell of a move getting this guy to

run as a delegate to the National Convention.
NIXON's friend

MOE is in tewn. '

Is he, when did he get in?

Yesterday. Must be sleeping.
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| 0] is cut of town ... in.
you know the investigator, he's got

the two guys.... jgot those two guys....
they're all set up, ey re watching.... wve
had telepho there would be two guys,
watching fo but he was under the
impression that these two guys, he was under the
t we were getting information from
then I demanded that he sit down
d we made a secret meeting
last night. ter all the offices were closed.
And we started talking, and he sa o[ 1
the Double Agent t 0ld me got is
the guy that 1 got. I thinks he’'s got him.
In fact, I'm giving him a key. He's meeting with
onight, and he's gonna give bhim a key.

Te' s two guy= in my building that he's gonna
give the kay to, and they're gonna go in my office,
last night, or tonight, and we're waiting for
them. VWell, these are my two guys. I said what?

1 said you must've not got the story. It's

a good thing I'm talking to you personally.

Looks like our messenger is getting the story wrong.
Those are the two guys that 1 sent over for
information to give you! He said (obscene) and

he said, did you give that letter to that fella
yot? He said no, and said forget about it, make

an excuse that you can't meet him. And I'1l}

talk to you tomorrow.... I said, listem, if you
think you're gonna set these guys up, you're

mits. he? aren't gonna do it, they're dirty, they
are. Tﬁ:f:f::jho.dirtiest (Obsceneg. Enow what

I mean. said that it was a miracle that I
met him last night., That's why I called him and
demanded to see him., I don't need this, I gaid,
I'm only doing this for_ the adminigtration.
But I want to (obscened 1 said, wve gotta
(obscene) this [ ]he said, how, 1'11 do any-
thing. Can't you get him to get these guys to

get him to go up to the office, I sald, they'll
kill him, for (obscene).

- A4l -
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FERRARO: Gouna what? R
We'll kill him in the (obscene) joint, but he's
s0 hot at oh, wonderful.
FERRARO: Don't get your (obscene) in a bind, and get
Cl.ught.......
Listen, they got guys in his office.
FERRARO: Whose, ?
Yeah...... he wants me to find owt about
d I acted like a .... and acted like
I wouldn' bout it. I didan't want him
to know. (obscene) him, I'm not gonna....
HUMPHREYS: No, don't trust anybody.
I'm pot gonna let him use for this
(obscene), 1'11 help him to a certaln extent.
FERRARO: How many investigators has |got?
FERRARO: ¥Yhy doesn't he get the ball rolling, and put
a 24 hour watch on the guys?
They're as smart as we are, right?
or tol |

' BIF TeTerence T4 EER |

b7

e.reference to] [and ¢ n the same
conversation would make it appear that reference to
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ference to ROSS later in
, Chicago top hoodlum. ! !

nversation 1is to

FERRARO'sg rTin:nnnn_xo MOE rg_;g_aAT GIANCANA,
reference to friend rson
ﬁs

unknown to this office, | |reference to' t0

| | and| |pave been feuding

!advised on February 12, 1960 that
on that date had a conversation with an

unknown individual who he called SAM, The following
conversation took place during this meeting: i

HUMPHREYS: All right, Now 1 got one other thing. For
you and I can’'t do it today, I's runnin'

too far behind, SAM, wij (obscene)
funeral and overything.l sid whep you come
back, you, him, and I w; get together.

HUMPHREYS: Yeah,

I already talked to him,

HUMPHREYS: bDid you?

Yeah. 1 talked to him before I left.
HUNPHREYS: Remember, wve told him to keep workin' and get

together once in a wvhile. BHere's what you gotta
do' * 8% P e

Whkt you got to do i3 give him a little somthin’,
say here, here is a little souvenir for you,

break him down a little at a time. Then squeeze

in that (obscene). That way we can get information
from him for nothin'.
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HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

ARt ol B L AN
. A

cheo e
-;_‘Isb:'_.if.- Vidin

lelll::::::Lin't got nothin',

That's wvhy I want you to stay there with me, s60,
because with the both of us there, with me he'll
sit and drink and talk about everything but the
point 1 want to get across.

I talked to MOE last night. I talked to him
about this tllov,l

Do you know why he wanted it? 1I'll tell you
why. He wanted one guy, because he figures

if they go Republicen, he'll have one guy over
there, work with him in the background. One
Republican and one Democrat., Two of them work
together. Then we slate these guys.

was tellin' me, anytime you want this

fellow, fjll put him in your lap. Ve were
trying to get one of our own guys. The guy
1 like best i® in the Attorney General's
office.

But you worked it out with MOE anyhow?
Yeah.

Then I'm thru?

Thats why I'm tellin' you. If I tell MNOE,
he forgets, but you got a memcory like an
elephant. I talked to MOE and he says do
vhatever you vant to do. I says I'm gonna

keep the guy up there. 8o he took his patronage
away and gave it to this kid here. 8o I said

if worse co:r._;g_ln;nzi_11';1 gee. He's been
dealin' wit &y6
anytime , lat me Xnow. He's been
goin' tol For advise all the time.
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8o
oa me, when do you want to talk to
bim, I seaid bhow long do you know him.

He says the kid will do anything I tell him,
He says when do you want to make an appointment.
I says tomorrow. I says I don't need anything

you got. I says ly reason we're talkin'

to you is because as been talkin' go

highly about you, alid I'1l give[;:::ja break,
I'11 tell you the only thing I want Irom you 1is when

the Rspublican party has a certailn candidate
or certain policies set forth, tell me about
them., Is that asking too much? Can you do
that much without thinkin' you gomna get tied
up with the West Side Bloc or the North Side
Bloc or any other kind of a bloc? Be says I
been doin' that anyhow. He sfﬂ_uﬂ;iu there's
anything to do, I always tell » be
says the only thing is that is
gonna run, circulate petitions., 1 sald I'll
take care of that, which I did., BHow can I tell
the guy to back down?

That doesn't come under my heading, I'm sorry.
Politics belongs to you guys. If you gusy

get them, keep it amongst yourselves, keep

it 2all. If I want anything, I'll run to you

and say can you do this for ae, when they

talk to me about politics, I say wait a minute and
I don't even tell them where I'm goin'. But

I go and find out and say, now, ah......

I explained that to MOE last night, and said, now
if you want me to retract, if vouse want
1 said, why in hell didn't bring him in a
long time ago.
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HEUNPHREYS: Well, was all hopped up on hi vhon he came

in, he started talkin' to FRANX and I, I didn't
knov what the thing was.

S0 before I went away, I wanted to come in and, uh.

HUMPHREYS: See, well, these things come under your heading.
We naturally have to back up to you. You know,
say what is this, see. And I say to FRARKIE,
FRANKIE you follow it up. And take it in to
MOE and let MOE handle it.

Well, I talked to MOE last night and when I
told him about this I said now, what do you
want me to do, do you want me to retract,
I1'11 retract, if its that important.

HUMPHREYS: Listen, I'm gonna say something to you very
confidential, Very very. Keep it to yourself,
Keep your ears open. You know we got word
from the Grand Jury that somebody was gonna
try to hit (sounds like he says MOE, He is
whigpering here very low). Thats why he's
got He took it under the table
(nexT words here are inaudible). Now, we
have no idea, we just went in, (Following
this HUNPHREYS whispers inaudibly for several
minutes. Says something about "being .shocked").
30 just keep your ears open.

| |11.t.nm.m_t9 1a_mnﬂ:_t9|
|
!ro!erence to WOE Is to SAN GIANCANA, His refereance to
Hin raference tol ErETY =
lis

| I_.Iil |mlm=le
is apparently a referemce to
I

BUIPHREYS’roference to FRANK is apparently to

for GUS ALEX and

Chicago top hoodlums.

L7C NS
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advised on February 23, 1960, that on

that date SAM GIANCANA and NURRAY HUMPHREYS had a conversatlon

as f&llowz

GIANCANA
¥ &
&
HUMPRREYS :
z!,q
GIANCANA :

HUMPHREYS :
GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :
GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :
-8 &'P

GIAHCAIA
& 5
& &
BUIPHREYS
GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :

o
- 1

You were right ibout thiT ;m.qg, ,a-llii:the
jurisdiction. ’ R NI
I know, & X

# -
Anyhow, 'he said this. That he's gosha appoint
his man, the first of March. The cage is due
up March first, He wants to, whoever 1s
handling the case...... throw 1t 1n......
work it out.

he'll

He wants it continued.

t

Yeah. I figured you couid call orl i
or whoever you call, see. Have him comc¢ IT ,

and talk to you, and...... and try to give him
enough bait. And then have them bring it down-
state to hear the case. ......
the guy died, rth Halsted.
he had the spot, but,
He had an understanding with
had a spot, and said that he made, all
this time. ..... the pitch here, you see 1s
those guys were pretty cute. He and the guy
don't get along, you know that.

Yeah.

They hate each other's guts. And that (obscene)
is a cocky little ..... but DALEY didn't want
to give him that spot. He was kindg soft.

He hnan“i got too much guts, thougﬂ he's
getting avtul weak.

L]

Ee'l getting pmanicky. ....... here's what we
do, CURLEY. b »

: F-
Yeah, get ahold of and teil:him to
put it over.

And we'll follow right up....with, and I'11l
get ahold of..... and get a definite date.....

We' re in the raight, they didn't have anarranu
that's what the beef 1S, +.e.. he didn't bhave
nothing. They pushed everybody around, used
machine guns, and everything.
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GIANCANA: All right? Anything else?
HUMPHREYS : No. &

T T tor
GIANGE!A: Ok, 1'll see you: =
.y - e
¥ The situation GIANCAKA and HUMPHREYS discussed above
involyes, the resignation of QITO KERNER a8 County Judge in order
that tould run for Govermpor of the State of Xllinois. Hc
initinIly submitted his resignation to take effect on Pebruary 1
1960, but then attempted to take back his resignation so that ’
it would not be effective until March 1, 1860, in order that
there would be no general election to fill the vacancy he
created until 1962 in view of the feeling on the part of political
observers that 1960 may be a Republican year and 1962, an off
year &5 far as presidentisl elections are concerped, may be a
Democratic year. The Democrats would, therefore, prefer that
the position of County Judge be filled by their appolatee,
Junt1l 1962 rather than to submit to L7C

|
n election 's referegce to
[ lis to |
p Y]

[2ng his relorence fﬂ I Tol |
] GLANCANA 'S Teference gol I

3 DALEY 1s
. DALEY, Mayor of the City of Chicago. ' s

kdv1sed on March 10,r12§Q__1h11|on
that date an unknown individual, possibly had a
conversation with FRANK FERRARO as follows: \)\

UNEKNOWN : caang ta get out to see...... and 1
told ﬁthat you can't hurt this fellow,
b7C he's too powerful, 1 says you can't hurt him.
1 says there's always a knob, this is too
big to hurt this guy.... would you“ Eo back.
*
FERRA%Q: I don't kyow if I1'1l get = chance..a.....

w
UNENOWN So ka{p here's what you do, you can't

- come in the buijlding.... and if you-can't get

¥e back, you get word to the party that whenb
B o comes the 10th to say to the judge 1'd like F
i - to see you for five minutes in your chamber

room and he will give an hour, so he says

youn locntegand 1 11y locate him 1n
the barber and I says 1 gotta call its
very important, he's
up with the cops, listen, you bhave that par

b7C
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call me, yes 1 did, thén follow what I tell
you, have your fellow talk to the doctor in
there and tell the doc that he'd like to

1

© 8 back. Ohh brother. Now listen, ydu'll do
[ what I tell yoki, he Bsays ...... and®now your

¢ & not afraid of it. What do you meast your not,

4 & you'll do what I tell you now, follew an
& F order. X say you g0 back and tell ®im to do
what I tell you, whether he told him or not,

1 don't know, but I made it positiye the

decisions are made. ...... the five day
B0 option so_we can see what turas out of this

FERRARO: Sure.

UNENOWN : S0 I says don't do it, thats the orders all
along s0 I don't know what happened, but
I1'm positive he wouldn't sentence him today

1f won't come in to see me. So I told
that to MOE just now 50 ] don't want to have

the Armory right now, 1 think I should call
him now,.

T e see him for five minutes in his offYce in the

because | |will probab.y be stubborn. He'll
be stubborn, (obscene) him, I'll hit Lim with

because he said I'll give you five days grace

to go over there, they called me. They're at

18

Iis

1s| Jthe contact man between| |and
€ top hoodlums. The telephone number Frontier 6- 18
listed to the International Barber Shop, 2417 South Oakley.

MOE is SAM GIANCANA and the Armory 1s the Armory Lounge 1in
Berwyn, 1llincis, a known Rangout of Chicagc top hoodlums

and in particular GIANC . be situati ussed above L0
conceins the fact that has subpeenaed =~
| | ¥o- appear before his court with b
Trecords o es ony ore a recent Cook County Gramd-Jury

which turned an indictment c ing |

has refused to produce Chese records on the basis
records of the Cook County Grand Jury are secret and
are not to be revealed to anyone. 1In this connection it is
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Innnd_t.ha.t_thg.n_thj.s_mun.mum_u.r 2 hearing| ] _b7C

requested that
| | rather than] [+} to eourt.

en appeared in cour told him that he
wan o him in his ¢ al kold] ]
that did not desire to talk o n his chaisbers
beca q\he did that thlt was th gbould be
handle I_Ihu.ﬁ:zllnsisted however agcompan:ied
him hambers and after a Short conversation they
eler uﬂbed that the case was being coantinued
in order thn. ould have time to prepare a petition

to quash the subpoena requiring him to produce Grand Jury
records. After] Iprepa,red bhis petition and presented
1t,| quashed the subpoena saying 1t was 1neptl)
nrepared and foo broad in scope. He therefore did not jail

\
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Las Vepas rests
b2 __fg_%m on January 28, 1
i dated MURRAY had a conversation wit

s,.‘_-X: _
;‘ - *‘i‘aif{l“'!
IV, LEGITIMATE ENTERPRISES

bi7D r-"'""""'1;.4_1313_;,;ﬁf;od from Havana, Cubl;_!h!:g_hs_____j
I.Iu-n.dl Be is knoyp as

HUMPHREYS:

p7C

HUMPHREYS :

You know, 1 may get mad at a guy, but I never 1lift
»y hand., 1 told hin to come bakk, and I told him
I'd ring him in on the carpet, Is MEYER still in
out there?

Yeah. I saw bim, and he told me to be sBure to say
hello to you and everybody, and I told him I didn't
know who I'd see, but I'd make an effort to see you,
and say hello to you,

Well, ou can start out there, something will
open up. Tell you what ou're a valuable
asset. If you watch yourselY., Because something will

come along, someone will grab you, and put you out in :
front, you know what I mean. And you can start rolling
again. But you have to wait for those things.

v+ves. Woll, what the (obs), I'm glad I could make it,

I can live for nothing, live in_the hotel. no roomette,
and get six bits a day. I owe I owed

him twenty five ....... I met ...., and he told me,

I'm a very good friend of a friend of yours, and I

said wvho, nnd he said, MURRAY HUMPHREYS. I said, yes,
he's a very good friend of mine.

Bow did you make out over there?

I got over a hundred G's in there,

You couldn't stay in therel:::::f

The last five years, HUNP, have been very rough.
The roughest ysars of my life, but what the hell,
you have to take it in stride, and do the hest you
can, no use giving up. I'm no big shot or nothing,
I try to pull my borns in and save a buck, and..
cause what the hell, I'm 52 now.

; [P
- AJ8 -
7
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HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS :

HUNPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

. » 'l-ﬁ'-r} "
Sy (MR
e Y1 H

L X3

When do you got your pension?

When I get smizxty. That's right eight more years.
I'm eligible €0 retire now, if I want to, I got
my 20 yoars in.

And they don't give you anything until you're sixty?
The dirty (obs). I come when 2 guy gives 20 years
of his life and goes to do something else, they
won't give him the money?

There's some legiglation about it now, they're
gonna try to change it.

I know a kid that was in the Navy for 20 years, and
he got his retirement, He had a pension, and quit
right awvay. He was a, uh, like Pharmacist,

First Class?

No, he was a little better than First Class. In 20
years he quit. During the war I used to take him out.

BUMP, is JOHNK living in Vegas?

L.A,, but he goes over to Vegas to play golf.

And when I mentioned that thing to him, he said,

well, for C-~-- sakes, I had to play golf. I said

but if you play golf, and stop fighting with everybody,

this and that .,..

HUNP, has he ever met you people ocut there?

Well, he does, in a way, that's what I'm telling you.
He's runaing into a bad spot, when he tells me I can't
order him out.

I assumed that he represented you people out there.
At least he had me to understand that when I was out....

Sure he does, But if her represents ,....

- LoD -
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That's why I never imterfered in anythiang he done.
MOE bawled me ocut. You know, MOOKREY ... he said,

what's the matter with you, why didn't you tell me?

I says, MOE, how can I go and tell you when it's your
own family? I'm an ocutsider, I have no right to tell
you anything about your own family. He says, the hell
you haven't. He sBays, you're supposed to be one of
our family too.

HUMPHREYS: Sure you are, You're.....

HUMP, I don't think it would be right for me to say

anything derogatory about anything if it's your own
people.

HUMPHREYS: L. no, that isn't derogatory, uh, ah, is a sense,
because you have to lay it on the line, see.
ay, this is what's happening.

JOHNNY does more (obs) crazy thiTza___ﬂg_lanzgd_mg_gng__1
make a luncheon date with
picked a fight with _ |
I'm not afraid of anybody, , 1like I told you, if
you do nothing wrong, you have nothing to be afraid of,

I can fight, I can take care of .,..

HUMPHREYS: Yhy didn't you use your hands?

I don't believe in that. I believe in what you just
said 't go around hitting people. So, further-
»ore 8 a pretty good fighter himself ... I

couldn't see why I should go and pick a fight with

He never did nothing to me. I know the guy I
LEHT-TTT-Il'I liable to get me thrown out of town. 1 blovw
my license, hit all the papers, so I didn't do it. So
JOHNNY got real (obs) &ot, and smaid, I ordered you
to do that, why the (obs) did you .. I said, because
] didn't think it was right, JOHNNY, it was against
my principles., I said, JOHNNY, I always have principles,
whether you like it or not. So he says, you do what
I tell you, I says, I'll (obs) do what you tell me,
I says, if I think it's wrong, I won't do it., I
8qys, I have an obligation to the people of Chicago,

) f
— ABO - r/t~
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HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREY S:

‘r-l,n- Y

‘.t,.Ll.)lL

1 says if you feel that way, I'm packing up right now,
and I'm gonna g0 home, and I'm gonna tell the people
just the way I feel, and I'm gonna tell them about

you, I said that he turned white, he said,

(ob. don't feel that way, and then he changed,
and he says, after all, you're my friend, he says, we
been friends for years, don't go back and beef to them,
He says, aren’'t you may friend, and I mays, yes, you're

my friend, but when you hit me with that kind of (obs),

I'm gonna go back and tell them that they can have my
piece and I want out. I says, you can bave my piece,

if that's the way you feel, but there are other people,

and you're gonnz make me do those kinda things, I
won't do anything that I don't think is right, and I'm
sure the people in Chicago won't approve of that. So
he changed it entirely, he dropped it. I was gonna go
right over that night. But wouldn't have that been =a
#illy thing, INUMP, to go and slug ....

'
»

That would have been the worst thing that you could hav(

done, I'm surprised to hear this.

That's his trouble

8
'
.

1 told MOOKEY about 1it. MOONEY said the (obs) is crazy.

I'd bave been run out of town. To pick a fight in some-

body else's joint.

Well, I think it's overcome now, after this last
time, because you see, I've known JOHNRY, and I've
always kind of liked bim. But after all you have

to be honest vhen you talk to him, and you have to call:

the shots whern you talk to him, and I thought by me
calling the shots, that that would kinda make him

stop and think, You know, wvhat he was dokng, and uh,
NOONEY was sitting there when I was giving it to him.
And 30 wams FRANK, and he started to give me this, like
what I talking for, and I said listen to me, you (obs),
when I talk, this is it. I said, and you remember
that, don't you give me this, and I said, I'm one of
the old timers, I'm not & young punk., You're talking
to the wrong guy. So then he changed his attitude.

- ABL -
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See, 1 rould handle it. You know
when he puts hisg e you, he makes you realize that
it's sericus. But wasn't there, so I had to do i

the talking,

JOHNNY was lucky, HUNP, that it was you talking to him
instead ot JOE,

HUMPHREYS: See, down in wy heart, I like the guy, you know, and I'd
like to straighten hia out. I always stuck with JOHNNY,
you know, and tried to belp hie and took care of him
when he come out of the can, and everybody else followed
it up.

You talked to them to get him that 15 grand that time,
remember, JOE voted against it,

]
;
HUMPHREYS: Yeah, and then we give him 35 after that, Of course '

and I always took up his side, you know, and pulled
im, but, he went ocut there, and I think .
it wa he was getting all the money from out :

there. i

They fell out.

I’'m gonna go out there and try to ingratiate myself vith-
everybody. Try to be friends with everybody, mind my
own business... }

HUMPHREYS: That's right, and if you've got any beef, you come
‘ back and in here. And don't let these other guys
get in the middle om you, and :

About the only way I'a gonna beef is 1if somebody {(obs)
in my face. But I'm mot gonna give anybody any reason to

HUMPHREYS: Don't let any of those Wew York guys push you around.

4 T
,/
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1 don't have anything to dofigith -those New
York guys, please believe mwyrk-r6¥eny fft on my
dead parents. I tried to reach you, and I ]
- & wae brought up with JOE and[::::fﬁnd everybody. P7C
& & I could not get a hold of anybody. I _gwear 1it.
s 1 bad no where to turn. Now it's a d&lffereat
¢k situation. I %ad a beef out there, and I jump
& on the plane mnd I come back. -
ks ad
HUMPHREYS : Now you understand where you're at. *~
Yeah. Remember, I had a nice meeting with you
and JOE out there, and we understand each other.
Anything happens, I'd run right away to you,
and get ahold of you. I don't like to step
out of bounds, or take anything for granted, HUMP.
But you can rest assured 1'll get along down
there, HUMP.
Is yonna come out to Vegas?
HUMPHREYS : She may.
She'll have a lot of fun out there. Tell her
to stay out at the Sands and 1'l1l take care
of everything.
HUMPHREYS : 1 don't let bher take any charity. I let her
go there, and 1 let her pay income tax.
Well, somebody should take care of her.
HUMPHREYS : Well they do, but all she waats to do is see
the show, you know, and get in. .
She had & girl friend along the last time.
HUMPHREYS : Yeah. Listen; write that guy's name down, and
£ 1'11 look into™it. How much does he . Fifteen?
[rean. .
-si ‘:\"* - g.li—
HUMPHREYS : This guy gets in trouble the same as JOHNNY.

He goes into the (obs) courtroom and starts
arguing with the prosecutors and everything
and get them all taken care of. Then they
get hot at him, and throw him out, and he big

shots 1t, you know. One guy, yoﬁ know, like
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he walked away, and ke said, you lousy (obs),
you know. They guy._.is a hell of a nice guy.
& - You know him. The guy sends back word, the ;
n T man must be cragy. What does he expect me to do.
E - You know. So I“had to get him in, I'm getting §

to be a (obs) “with everybody.

Well, you know kow to handle these guys, MURRAY. ;

HUMPHREYS : Yeah, but I do it nice with the guy, but after
I get so much from them I had him in the other
day, and got after him, and I said, listen, ;
JOE, you know, that Napoleon complex of yours,
That's getting you 1n a lot of trouble, now
I1've been standing up for you, but no
more, you have to do your own stufi.

it is obvious that HUMPHREYS and discusseu interests

of the Chicago Crime Syndicate in gambling casinos and hotels
i1n Las Vegas, Nevada.At;;;;;::greference to JOHN 1s a reference
to JOHN ROSSEL1, Los » vop hoodlum who represents Chicago

i
H

top hoodlums in Las Vegas., His re MOE is a reierence :

I;g_ﬁﬁﬁ_ﬁl&ﬂgﬁnﬁ_1 His reference to 1s a reference to ’
a hotel owner in . The 1dentity of ;

| ‘

is unknown. His reference to MOONEY 1is again to
SAM GIANCANA. HUMPHREYS' reference to
FERRARO and his reference to
Chicago top hoodl
to TONY ACCARDO. relerence t
to HUMPHREYS' wife-

K f
former ’
18 a reference

1S a reiference

3 3 e ' '
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FRANK FERRARO and sxnég;iNEﬁNA according tc

held a conference on April 4, 1960, which WaB AS follovs

2

GIANCANA : I want to talk SO you just a minute ?RANh
\‘% g,h

FERRAR®: OK.
Va':-i .

Glaﬁﬁgﬁéz I went to Las Vegas and made all those
arrangements with JOHNNY, He said he
didn't want to be distnnbed so0 I got hot
and said to WILLIE "POTATOES"™ let's go
back they won't allow no hoods there.

FERRARO: No hoods?

GIANCANA: None at all. No no hoods.

FERRARO: I ain't a known hood.

GIANCANA: Someone will put the finger on you though
from Chicago.

FERRARO: (Obscene) them. 1 didn't lose anything there

Anyway.

Thais short conversation apparently means that GIANCANA

and WILLIE "POTATOES" DADDARO, who 1s GIANCANA's lieutenant, had
been to las ct with in all
ction

there, and coupled with the fact that Las Vegas has recently had
a drive on hoodlums 1n that area, GIANCANA and party returned
to Chicago. Lk

R

On April 15, 1960, FRANK FER HUMPHRE)Y S,
and GYS ALEX had a meeting uccordlng to and the -
follgy;gg discussian took p ce. LD

FERRARO Oh, here he is: (everybody greets ALEX).
HUHPE?%ES: Never on tige, %15 waited two houré for you.
ALEX: I'm meeting and ourseives, °'C
HUMPHREYS : Listen, sit down. You know, I had 1t out

with him. I told him, listen, don't you

butt into any of our (obscene) stuff. You
Just keep out of 1t, cause everythipng we

/(’
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oo -n- §€ 1Dto he's 1n. Any business you're in,
Llﬁ /™ {1:{J9p kave your lawyer do, anything else SID,
you're not gonna... that was over that MOONEY

& 5 (GIANCANA) business. I suppose he told you
E,Q; : th‘t . h
&
ALEX: oo No.
#*e " = h
HUMPHREYS : Anyhow, when we got there, his lawyer was

ribbing up, uh, quite a bit, and when

we got there, I called for a showdown.

I told him, you're the guy that was
complaining. When I got him face to face,
SID (KORSHAK) was right. It was all over
one accident. Then when I talked to him,
1 said, listen, anything we ask you, we
intend to get. Because the New York papers
are talking about getting me out of the
rackets. The woman, DINAH SHORE. So 1
said, when we ask you, we come first. And
I want you to know that.

FERRARO: He heard that she was gonna work st the
Sands.

HUMPHREYS : No, now wait a min the only thing 1s, ,7¢
that 1s a friend. And
he talks through]| | Then like him

saying, 1 got this and I got that, he
says, .... and you know he does talk like
that, I can do that, I can do that. I
salid, now you let me tell you something.
Anything we request, you're in Chicago,
and that's 1t. No one comes hefore.

I don't give a (obscene) where your
racket is. It don't come before us.. Row

- we built you up pretty good, and we stood
s by you, but anything else outside of the
P law business is8 us, and I don't want to

hear of you in anythingalse. Now, listen
e e the deal was made, now lisSten, are you

w0 gonna stay and listen? If you're gojiug
away, go away and forget about it. _
(Talkingt® ALRX). Listen, here's what
happened. I have to tell you what kind

of a deal 1t was. I went back there with
one 0f the boys, and he's got this stock.
In one of the hotels, what the hell was 1t.

FERRARO: The Insurance Company,
COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

HUMPEREYS
A

&
1,‘@

oo
#* ﬂb’

R 8

M

[

I konow, byt what {he hell was 1t? The hotel,
——r
The Stardust. -

Yeah. And he madg 2 loan of thr'e%hundred
thousand dollarg. In the return, he mas givern
sone stock, noy he says, you hold tg;s, and

1'11 give you back about four hundre
rha_:alks_:n_ang_ni.the partners, an
made a settlemen abou

ten mill¥on dollars,.. now he says, "xhis and
that .... he said he give SID 50 ollars,
And he told me that, and him andl

getting together, and SID run out, an

when I come back, and talked to SID, I

, I1'11 keep out of 1t. because
[ffif:fﬂaill (obscene) you before you're
through. He's pretty shrewd. Anyway,
what happens when I get back to Chicago
last week, I get a call, and he says,
HUMP, (obscene) me, and sounded
kind of weak, (laughter). 1 told SID,
you sStay in the law business and stay out
of these (obscene) things. 1 built it
p and 1 told bhim, we got an interest it
these guys, and we have an interest in
anything or any kind of a show out therec
in Vegas, and anytime vou take a show out
of Vegas, you take 1t out of us, And you
can't do that, and he szid ok.

Listen, any numbers he's got out there,
r______*___ﬁgot for him,

And he says, hasn't got any.
How about he has.
's a1l he's got. Oh, that's

en he told me about |

and*that 's where he got the ten

thousunr*__Ihit_xnn_zg.talking about.”
Because (ph) wanted him to
bre 0 he went to... and
got1f:f;;f;;;ff;;j:o break the contréct.
So MOE I AN went over, he said, you
made 35 thousand dollars didn't you and
MOE said, yeah, that was a goaod .ob,
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e A ALEX: Well, I got a date with his wife, and us,.

1'11 just ask him.

2 ¥ 1t would appear that HUMPRREYS is relating to a
conveMation that he had with SIDNEY KORSHAK, prominent’
ChicagdFattorney who has been believed to be an associate
and legal counselor of known hoodlums. It furthe¢ appears
that ZMUNPHREYS is telling ALEX that SIDNEY KORSHAK was
apparéatly engaging in eitdMer business ventures or legal

> transactions as result of his clients in the Las Vegas,
Nevada, area and that such activity on the partof EKORSHAK
was opposed to and in conflict with the interests of the
Chicago group. HUMPHREYS was apparently setting KORSHAK
straight as to who was responsible for KORSHAK's position anag
concerning the group who owns or has a controlling interest b7
in Las Vegas, Nevada. V\

RGN X Ty

o T
M A ) LIS
v

It 18 noted that SIDNEY KORSHAK and his waiie
are close friends of DINAH SHORE, well known entertainer, and
that SHORE is a client of KORSHAK. t would appear that SHURE
was engaged at the Sands in Las Vegas and could have possibly
wished to be elsewhere and KORSHAK was possibly attemptang to
engineer a contract elsewhere. A

it would further appear that SIDNEY KORSHAK hac
become 1nvolved in a2 financial transaction wath] ]
| |and had apparently come out second best.

Hot Springs, Arkansas Interests

b2 advised that on April &, 1960, MURzA
b7D HUMPHREYS and |he1d & conversation, which was
L as follows: ()

HUMPHREYS : let's get going on this.
1 tried $o explain the higP_Engxg_;éjPHIL.
Unless it'%s a false move, |

s sister died, oi’_mn.:ﬁr_t.hum.nmman_mLLI
_ of them moving
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HUMPHREYS :

What's the name of it?

-,

”
- g

R

LI %

hiy

I
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HUIPEBE?S:

PHIL:
HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREY®S :

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

The only thing is, CURLEY, like ] said to

it could be a stepping stone, .providing,
it could be a st up to move into the sheet
business. "

H

bas the sheets.

"

No, 1 naih, step in with the scratch sheetis.

Well, if they're offering a piece for nothing,
we can find out what 1t 1is.

Well, young : wants 1D

there, and he offered to put my son i1n there.

Well, see what he has to offer, and 1t 1it's
no good, don't fool with it. You were talking
about OLNREY.

Oh, uh, PAPA JOE is taking ever)thing away
from haim.

Wait a minute, now, when you sa) everything,
you don't mean Hot Springs.

Well, he's shooting his mouth ofi, so
| |says to me, you better get ahold ui
m and straighten haim out.

Nho called you?

MOONEY called[:::;;::]You understand, &nd
said JOE 15 down eére ralsing hell, and
said now, I don't know what's going .en
down thege, I doa't want you to upget the
status qua, Don't do a (obscene) thing.
leave everything alone. 1 says, you'll
hear from me, mayhbe a few days or a week. /¢
JOE said, who @0 you mean, CURLEY? “You
tell CURLEY he's a no good stool pigeon
(obscene). He's got the FBI on me. The
FBI has been following me last night.

He says MOONEY don't like you, he says he's
tryingdo turn me against him see, and I
says, will you get out of town and let

ev g alone. He says I just talked
tonf;:frand Fave me the ok to take

everytning.
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HUMPHREYS :
.- HUMPHREYS :
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W
HUMPHERYS :
e
H L 3
I

That lying . MOONEY calls]|
back up, s And says told JOE

to take everything. And says, he's

full of (obscene). He's lying. So“now

JOE doubles back, and says, MOONEY, I didu't
mean that. He d‘ys, it ain't me, NOONEY, it's
the little man. Ard that (obscene) "is

trying to fight that baptist judge: 1

wanted to #mit until you got back and

see what iyou had to say. E;;:::]is-going

down there tomorrow. So, ceeewat

In the first place, he had no business
taking those accounts that OLNEY bad out
an the county. See he had them tew
locations outside. JOE took them over.

JOE would (obscene) his own mother.

Let's be frank about this, If you

think you could do some good waith it,

I think I'd take it. OLNEY has & raight

to go any place he wants, b7C

I believe 1in home rule, know what I mean?
In other words, let OLNEY take care of
his, But look at this. OLNEY and him
were thicker than two thieves, they werc
at each other's house, they were wining
and dining together. This had been going
on for four or five years. OLNEY would
go to New Orleans, and JOE would take
him out. Then all ¢of a sudder the raii:
comes, now they want us to go in and
pull their chestnus out of the faire.

You must take care of OLNEY.

1'l1]l take care of both of them. They can
go (obsceme). &

The only thing I see here[:::::]ananHIL,

is that you see, when they get the results
out of New Orlesns, it's very imporgant that
they get that tragk and he does push you
around. You could have[___]take gver.

We've always had a policy, we straighten
our own back yard, and don't get involved.
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PHIL:

=

¥
PHIL: &
=2 i

¢ g

PHIL:

HUMPHREYS :

You get in tidgg}e 1f you step across tne
line,... got a tip.... s

0

He's got it rigged pretty good. Indianmapolis,

Louisville. » N

He works in a different manner CURLgi. Each

individualjone takes care of a local. So
he's within the boundaries of what fhe

o

others doing. &

See now on toll calls now. OLNEY ¢tiklis
Palm Springs, a certain number, a week

or ten days ou agree with me?
Now the wa ces 1t, he'll call
Cincinnata, en he'il call Louisville,

then he'll call Indianapolis, he keeps
breaking it up see, he keeps crossing
back and forth. It seems that ain't
coming into Chicago. There's more
cooperation in his office.

That's raight...... His words were go
ahead and talk to your boss.

Anytime they want to give you something
for nothing you have to be very careful.

The kid wants to, you see, the kids only
about 26, 27 and he don't want to move

to St. Louis. Now she probably said

she wanted to get rid of the company so
the kid says well X'll take it. Now he's
looking around for a couple of guys to
g0 in with to bolster the sale of that
thing. Now he knows my son because he
sponsored my son to go to Georgetown .
Law School, he's a grad Georgetown
Law School, so he knows hey played

golf togethai be sa1d he'd like , |
to put in son and my son in with
him, He's got the three of them, and their

gonna go out and hustle the.... business.
They're young kids.

They're young and they can hustle.
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1
PHIL: You're gettin‘}‘KZLtﬁpirhﬁﬂ reputation......
Lazy? I ain't gettin', I got it. 1 make
no bones about it I plead guilty. %lll
S y& are dying of cancer. That
TR Efffff:fiot statties all over his house.
o He's scared to death. He's going for
* X-rays. = S
B & oo
¢ % The foregoing ap 1
nade_ by to
and o J oimn
of |
thiS DusllcsSs deaxls 10 € MROUlaCLUre and Sale 01 wall

sbeets and hard cards (cardboamd plaques containing lists of
horses and odds of all races _at all tracks thought the

United States) in Chicago. [ |

MURRAY HUMPHREYS 1s a silent partner,’

"PAPA JOE'", accordiny to an airtel from the Little
Rock Office to the Bureau dated April 15, 1960, 1s apparently
JOSEPH ALBERT PORETTO of New Orleans, Loulsiana. OLNEY 1s
OWEN VINCENT MADDEN cof Hot Spraings, Arkansas, a top hoodlun,
who has control of the racing wire service in Hot Springs.
PORETTO reportedly has control of the racing wire service :in
New Orleans, This service 1s distributea from New Urleans
tc Hot Springs, Arkansas, and other cities locateu in the
Southern states. PORETTO was observed in company with OWEL
MADDEN during a fisur c¢onducted by the Little Rock Gffice
in Hot Springs, Arkansas, on March 8, 1960. (4

On March 7, 1960, according tg
of the Hot Springs Police Department, . O attempted to
entef the office of the rating wire service located imithe

RitterrHotel 1n Hot Springs. MADDEN refused to permit PORETIO

to ents¥, informing PORETTO thHat he was running the wire
servick in Hot Spripngs and thatshis (PORETTO's) presence in
Hot Springs only caused heat to be. placed on MADDEN and -

the bopkmakers in Hot Springs. Duripg the time PORETTO.was 1n

Hot Springs MADDEN informed PORETTO that he wished that

he 'would not come to Hot Springs and would remain in New
Orieans. This would serve to explain the conversation set
forth about pertaining to the reported difficylty 1o the
Hot Springs area. It would also Serve to indicate to some
degree the extent of control and influence wielded by
HUMPHREYS, et al, in the Hot Springs area.:
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River Road Motel b2w
5400 River Road B7D
Rosemont, Illinois o
Sl | _aJadvised on Fcﬁ}uary 17, 1960, tbit on tlat
datel‘ fdvised MURRAY HUMPHREYS that be had been
atte ng tO get a loan for SAM GIANCANA on "that mofel"

aead tRat he bank turned bim down on this Joan on the dgy prior
to tMeritonversation and expimined to that, "They didn't
have #o money to loan it. They're overloamed they say."
HUMPHREYS remarked that "Yes, that's right, they have to

Eet some of it paid off, they've got too much out.” Po-which

1ed, "We ought to help\the banks, huh?"” HUMPHREYS

and then laughed loudly. .
Y
L
&
£ F
ooy H
S g M
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é?;: V. LABOR UNION ACTIVITIES
% C advised on January 26, 1960, that on ‘that
date| _ IChicago top Koodlum, was summoned befor
HUMPHREYS and FERRARO concerming his contact of and

the f01%owing conversation took place in this regard: [/
HOMPHREYS [

|[¥hat were you doing with -him”

Huh?

HUMPHREYS : What were you doing with bim” Building another
house? What day is today”

FERRARO: The 25th, I think,

HUMPHREYS: No, it's the 26th, I'm getting bad reports on you,
boy. What were you doing ....
On what?

HUMPHREYS : Well, you run around, and instead of coming in and

asking FRANKIE here, or MOONEY, you run around making
your own connections. And that's against the rules,

What are you talking about, connections”

‘<

FERRARO: Well, you went t4 |for one, Trying to straighten
out Secondly, you're asking about

| That's not right vou should
B )

come to us,

SuH W )y, Y,
f H
'

HUMPHREYS: Don't go to those s, and you know tﬁat. youlre
ok an old timer.- Kow ou can't do those
3 e things. You'r¥ just running loose on your own,
ot now here's the rmles on that. Now you,:.
I know the rules. : -
&4 = -
HUMPHREYS: What are the rules? Tell ue the rules,-then, See
if you know them,
HUMPHREYS:

You bad no right to brang them things up
Your were broke in bi:::f::::bou know that.
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When you're feeling your way around, one point
is, doa't tell anybody anything about sarn

No, no. Wait a nipnte that's no argument.

Excuse me. First of all, you embarrassed| |
Because he wowldn't do it for you anyway.

ever the rea¥on was. g

If there was any sense in my talking to h‘a, then
it would bhave to go ghat way, I know that. But
if there's po sense in talking, what's the use in
me bothering you? MOONEY or anybody.

If everybody went free like that, then we're ..

I, no, I ...

We don't let people come to you,

I bave no quarrel about anything that way, but

my only thought is, what's the use of me running to

him, or running to MOON, if I've got nothing
that's .... that they can talk”

No, that isn't the point, bow let's get right
on the ball, You think of it one way. Let's

take your own self, In other words, anything on
the labor movement, they generally call you. The

y they don't call you on is because
[:::ff:j:nd 1 have been close for_ye I'm

e guy that built you up, with originally,

so 1 did talk to bhim, but I try s 3£ I can

help it. Anything elee we want in the labor,
we call you, Even these guys do that, ‘chan got
lot of people, but I call you, and ¥ gay,

go there ,,. and you ought to hafidle it,

No you're Btepping ost on another fie

and you have no bikiness doing that, now we

shouldn't have to ckll you downtown to tw

you. FRANK wag a little embarrassed when he was

told this thing, because you go, like yo@'re

going on your own, and then they have no control

of their people.
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g - advised on July 28, 1960, that JOHN
" LARDINO MURRAY HUMPHRRYS held a eonversation. This -

conversation related to LARDINO's efforts to have MURRAY

HUMPHREYS Jintercede for him in obtaining a "piece of a .

book." . It has previously been reported that GUS ALEX amd - .
FRANK FERRARO accused LARDING: of lying to HUMPHREYS and the

ensuing conversation relates in part to this aspect:{ ]

4\

LARDINO: What do you know buddy.

HUMPHREYS: Not much, what do you know? Those guys l
out west called, they want to meet right
away.

LARDINO: I don't want you to think I'm a pest.

I know you got a lot of other things to
do. You asked me about the book there,

I says, let me get down there and get
myself cleared. That thing there, I

had a book there about eight years.

Wait a minute. That was two years ago,
when the fellas moved in there, 1

turned that over. All I had that for was
about a year or a year and a half. That
thing was (obscene) because maybe I got ’
two bundred a month,Phen, after I folded

L7C r;g;;_ggi_L_g%t ahold of some jew that
knows well, and he had him
for quite a while, and he was no good to
E:::::E:] So I thought I could make something g
out of the guy, which I did, he turmed out '

to be a foul ball, and I dumped him. All
1 did was bankroll him, I never did any

(e good with the guy. And I folded the thing
R up. There was about three, four or five

v accounts' left, and there's a kid working

3 in the office at the time, and I told him '
i, to take it. +:1f you can mske a kiwing with )
2 it, go abead, and if anything develops

with it, then I want sometbhing em it. But
I don't have any books, MURRAY, And the
only thing that I got, and MOE knew about
it, because 1 was supposed to turn in three
bundred a month I got from the union. MOE
says keep that three hundred a month.
That's the only thing I got.
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~nuupnnxvqé You told me gyou didn't have anything.
=
Lannlu03 ¥Well, what is that?

.
I AR R AL I ALY
*!‘*3

?

A
HUMPHRITU:- 1 asked you what they were doing for you,
and you said notbing. .

s

LARDINO: That's right.

HUMPHREYS I went in on it, I said, what are you
gonna do for this guy? You gonna leave
him run around and starve, or something?

1 said, he's got some trucks going, and
he's not doing so good with them, and he
had a piece of a book that he had to fight
for. You gotta give him something to make
his livelihood, after all, you told him

to quit. And he quit, so now, 1'm gouna
tell you something JOHNNIE, when you talk
to me, how long have I known you?

LARDINO: Oh, thirty years.

HUMPHREYS: All right, JOHNNIE, as long as you've
known me, I've been very homest. And
when I represent you, I ask you to go in
honest, with clean hands. I went in, and
I watch the guys, you know that, 1f I see
a guy's not well taken care of, I go and
e find out why. And something, or sometimes
' they tell me they're banking a2 Fuy, and
‘ that's different. In order to go im, you
* haveto go in with clean hands. .¥ow,
e wvhen I brought this up the otherr day, in
o fact, I wpp very disappointed in . you when
o I got it the other day, and I only had one.
v, I had him baing two guys to me Lo prove
B the point, That I was wrong. ¥ou ve
been betting pretty good, and you 've always
told me you haven't, see, now they brought
in a bookmaker that said you were betting
him.
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LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS:

Are theyrtulking twvo years ago?_

They 'r§ talking about tbat you yent
pretty good, and you told me all the
time that you aever,

R

I haven't made a bet in eight years,

Don't tell me, you said you didn't have
nothing going for you. Now I listened,
and they brought the guys in to prove it
to me, cause I said, is there someocne

here that don't like him or something?

1 sald, let's bripng it out in the open

if there's anomosity, there isn't supposed
to be anomosity, among our people. Then
they brought it down for a showdown and
FRANKIE sat in on it, and FRANKIE is the
one who told me I'm wrong in the first
place, and I said, well, I'm not wrong.
Then he brought the guys in, and I'm
disappointed in you JOHNNIE, because you
put me on the spot. I don't push anybody
unless I know I'm right. If I know I'm
right, I fight everybody right on down,
because thls organization has to be on the
square, and we can't have anomosity in
things, because this isn't thirty years
ago in the bootlegging days whea one guy's
got a knife after the other guy. Things
are too rough today, we have to.hgve
harnogy .

How an I Iying, in what way lUEhAT?

Wait a minuté. You told me you weren't
betting, and GUSSIE spoke up, amnd GUSSIE
snid, well, I heard it, and 1 ¥eld you some
time ago, nnd you checked with ~JOENNIE,
and JOHNNIE said no, now I'm not gonna
argue with you, he says, cause we knew
the guy’'s were betting with him, and the
guy told us, now, I didn't bring this up
with MOE, you understand, but they had
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A brought itup to MOE, They went-.to MOE,
e the guys have. Not only them, but a couple
L others, went to MOE, to prove the case, :

that .I was wrong, because I was fjghting
for your rights. I said, you'r%Pgetting
ribbed. KNow, I'm not angry about it or
anything, I'm just telling you tBat I'm :
disappointed, cause the way to get anything
with this outfit is to lay it on the line.

LARDINO: Well, but, but, that's why I'm here.

HUMPHREYS: L7C Then ell me about this book. They
said got yowr book, and it flopped
out, they were calling in people,

and there's your whole case. In other
words, if you want something, you'll have
to get it from MOE or you have to goto
to FRANKIE, and tell them where you're
at, because they have more on you case
that I have., They know more,.

LARDINOC: MURRAY, what time are you talking about ;
that I betting? !
HUMPHREYS: This come up the other day. .
LARDINO: You remember, I said in eight years, I !
baven't made one bet. i
HUMPHREYS ; They_ told me 10, and they brought in f
Cor the gmys to prove it. 3 !
. -, . I ¢
LARDINO: - X They got to prove it in front of me. In f
Y the last eight years, there hasn't been
o, one nickel bet.
2 F T, .
HUMPHREYS: Then you better go to GUSSIE and FRANKIE .
and prove it. They think you been making
money.
LARDINO: Holy Christmas. Somebody is ribbing you
MURRAY.
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HUMPHREYS:
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HUMPHREYS:

LARDINO:
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LARDINO:

ot
HUIPHRII!.

8.
LARDINQ; ;.
HUMPHREYS:

Vell, then, ;ou have’ to tell tggi the
truth. . =

1t 1 can't tell you the truth, J‘ve
confided in you for the last thirty years.

In this case here, you got out-of my

hands, and it's up to you to prove yourself.

I've not lied to you, and I'll not lie to
any of my people. Now if they're just
gonna discard me, then that's...

Well, they claim your making a livaing.

I ain't made a nickel ir two years. Now
what's....

b7
Tell them that. Has put hais
salary?

He's always crying.

Does he cut bis salary? Does he cut it
with you now?

No, I told you. He's only sending .. The
hundred that's supposed to be sent, I'm

supposed to take out west,

that I've been

doing right along, remember? Now MOE

says keep that.

Lo

£
There gou are, that's what they told me

the other day. >ts
something fro -

What the he?lbnn 1 gonna do wi?ihihat.

I don't know, you're gonna have to fix
it up with them, You didn't tell me you
were getting, listen, JOHRNIE, didn't I
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HUMPHREYS:
LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS:

LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS:

LARDINO: -

#

.
L2 g’.a

HUMPHREYS :

5 Tgmr‘;ma
ask you, you doing anything JOHNWIE?
You said mo, I said, you got anything
going foxr you, and you said no. :I said
OK. I know it's hard to find places for
guys right away, but I figured yeu been
out & long time, s0 1 fipally want in and
1 said, look, JOHNNIE had been very loyal,
and you guys told him to quit, now it's
up to you guys to take care of him., They
said, well, he's all right, he's got a
book here, and this and that, and I said
that isn't so, he says he hasn't been
betting, and they said, well, we'll prove
it.

MURRAY, I'd like to prove 1t in front
of them.

If you go to them.

1'11 have to that's all, if that's the
case. Is he gonna be here today, you know?

He should be, I'm waiting for him.

The thing is, am I gonna lie to my
people now?

Listen, JOHNNIE, you and I been friends
a long time, I'd rather not have you say
anything about it.

MURRAY, I told you, and I'd take am oath
on it, *khat I haven't made a nickel on a
horse inwthe lacst eight years, now somebody
has come up and says I made a bet, they're
a {obscene) liar,

& '
Put it over to them, because they washed

me out, by hitting me with all these
things.....

- A 82 -

COVER PAGE r )(/
/



LR TP

A om

5y

CG 92-349
RRH: saf

L&RDIIO'
o b7C
]
& !’x"

‘o¥a
HUMPHREYS ;-
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HUMPHREYS:
LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS:

s -.W'V“!!
They ' lbou%‘t othé¥ thing,
that te's crying, they probably want

to cut that $hing off right away. If you
call that anything, then I'm a liar.

Don't npa let them cut it off.
I considered that nothing.
You work it out with them.

I don't want to get on my knees and make
a pest of myself.

You got a right to claim a livelihood,

Yeah, but somebody is in there ribbing me.
1 don't know what it 1s, now why, I don't know,

The guys 1 talked to would have no basis to
rib you. They don't have any feelings one
way or another ¥ just tell the truth,.
They broughtf:::ffjin to show you had a piece
of this book a few months ago, and that come
out to me, you didn't tell me that you had
that, If you'd have laid your story down,
this this this and that, now when they tell

me that. hc
I mentioned that tog;:::;;Ll tried to do
some good with the guy, e I told you, but

I didn't make a quarter with the dny, and
I dropyod him,

Well, it's up to the Appelate Court. now.,
What else yom gonna do?

Not a damn thin;. I just want toget myself,

and lay the cards on the table. :i mever lied
to you in my life.
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That's not lying 'rl'hey‘i?el’r ‘me ghese

things, and you say no to me. Cangp GUSSIE
says woll, HEMP, I didn' t want togsay anything
to you, ¢ uzo I kmov you're strong -headed,

and you don't want to move when ygi think
you're right, and 1 still didn't say nothing.
Thoso guys aren't talking to hurtégnybody,
they're talking in a business way. Anyhow,

I didn't get a chance to talk to MWOB.

I wanted to call bhim too, but he's away,

he's not around. Believe me when I tell

you, I wouldn't lie to you for the world.
If you considered that's something, then
I lied.

Bere's the thing, 1've seen not only you,
but a lot of guys, I seen GUSSIE one time,
when 1 was told to check on GUSSIE to see

if it was true, that he was a stool pigeon,
you understand? Wihen I was told to do that,
because GUSSIE was around me everyday, I
said, I won't do that. They said why, and

1 said, what the hell, you're making me a
stool pigeon? And 1 had to tell JOE B that.
He said, well, you're the boss, you're not
supposed to do that. And 1 said, well, I'm
not supposed to stool. I'm not gomna snoop
on a guy, I'm gonna ask a guy. Then if I
catch him wrong, then I won't move, then
that's different. The one thing, they said
you were betting pretty heave. Anmd you told

then not to say anything, aand they pere forced.

It 1sn't,that they have to, they were forced,

g
If they' re»;alking ten, twelve yeags ago,

I was making bets.

x

They said a lot’ snoney. Twelve hgédred
dollars a race. TYou have to make yoyr own
case now.

Well, if I'm being a pest.
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No, that's sy job, Joeu:":a':oﬂ:j down and
belp everybody. This'“idoesa!d' bother me,
that's part of the business. You bave to
lay it on the linm many timep you
think we sat with and thosge guys
back in the old days? e'd sit with them.
thirty times, trying to straighten them out.
This isn't nothing new for us, this is part
of our job.

1 baven't got a quarter coming in. Everything
with the trucking company 1s a kickback, an
income tax situation. I'm just gonna use it
for an out for income tax. I'll dump it if
you iell me,

Well, whenever you talk with FRANK, you have
to be very truthful. If they ever find
anything wrong, JOHN, then they won't do any-
thing. You see the difference, if you'd have
told me those little things, then I'd have
told them. I didn't go in like that, I said,
this guy isn't making a living. I went in
cold.

On this one thing, I owe you an apology. 1
thought it wasn't worth mentioning., I knew
there was something in the air, when a year
has gone by and 1 haven't made a quarter.

Bere's fhe thing, JOHN, we pick up things,
and these“guys think they re gettisg away
with things, but we know all about-it, A
lot of times we 1€t it go, but we use it,
but we discuss dt back and forth, ‘we watch
everybody. We bMack them if they're in
trouble, if we can, but sometimes we can't.

I've made bets, but I never hurt myself, I
watch myself. When they told me to quit, I
did quit. I don't even get around a race
track now, or a poker game. It never even
entered my mind, to gamble a quarter.
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They told me, listen, when he told you he
wasn't betting, he was betting, and he swore
the bookmakers to keep stild. And we made
them tell eon him.

That was eight years ago.

Remember when I told you about betting?
And you told me you weren't. JOE B told me
to call you in.

That's when JOE B called me. 1 told JOE,
and I gave him my word I wasn't betting.

That's when they said you were. Iwant to
tell you about something else, while we're
waiting for FRANK. I'd bdng it up if I were

fou: 50 they have the right picture. Listen,

goes out to the track all the time,
doesn't he? The reason I'm asking you is,
isn't Sportsman's park open?

The person referred to as MOE is SAM GIANCANA and the
. reference to GUSSIE and FRANK concerns GUS ALEX and FRANX FERRAROQ,

Irelates to

ho is connected with the

|ﬁnionl | JOE B pertains to
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furnished~the following additional

information on 7/28/60. \\ «
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When does the harness races start,

Going on now., At sportsmans,

have the concessions there?

Yes,

I'11 tell what I'm asking rgzg__sgg__10rig1na11y
I got this concession with on the
beer in there. ¥hen I got it, in all the
tracks, 1 remember when the G was there,

they asked him, and he said he got 1t from
VOLPE, VWhich is the right thing. Anyhow,

he made an affidavit to that effect, and I've
got a copy of it, and he never went before the

[fffff:ftry, see? But VOLPE did, And he said
ot the accounts. So

all the time in their investigation they never
brought that out, but I know it, because I've
got the copies of the things, you know,

He said that got the accounts”

He just tried to make it a cover up.l |
was a salesman, he was showing he was WwWOrking,
you understand, and he thought he was doing
right.- Now, on the list I got, it’s marked all
the tracks, There's a circle around all those
race tracks. This is out of the Grand Jury,
this guy got it and give it to me, the lawyer.
You know they got JOE in that case trying to
avoid income tax. They claim he didn't use his
car and they claim he really got the money for
nothing, which we all know is (obscene). A lot
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of guys on the basis otI |and the
guys come in, and they no¥ JOE B, they
didn't know_.anybody. You can 't hold that
against tgal. Now we're in a tongh 8pot,
because we think they're gonna use the track as
ene example, On the payoff. So in order to
back up VOLPE, VOLPE is subpoenaed as a witness
for the governnent, we have to ffgure how we're

rove VOLPE's story, without hurting
| |of anybody. I got the idea that 1if

we between the waiters and bartenders, you know,
the help around the track, uh, say that we, uh,
JOE got the beer in there, by creating a demand
for the beer, b ople asking for it, now, uh,
that's what Isaid in his statement
that give me the idea. He said, so I put it in,
and got 25 cents a case, Made a good deal, How
could we kind of verify this, that it's done by
demand. Could we get a waiter that's been out
there for a long time, or a bartender, say

they had a lot of requests for Foxhead beer”
Leaving out of this, now, If they
have to ca m in, then we can bring in one
or two guys to prove that they were asked.

Well, you got that[::::::] he's the guy that

hangs arou ! ouse all the time, He's
bartender, he's the house man. He's
bartender, working out of 450, He's always

working the race tracks.

He's nll right then.

Oh sure, he's working for JOE right now. As
far as the waiters and them, I wouldn't know,.

I mean guys you can trust. We can get a couple.

"k
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So what can find. "~ He ‘doedn't have
to do it himself, See if he can find a couple

of stand up guys, so we can subpoena them at the
trial, Say they had several calls for Foxhead
beer. They're not lying when they say that,
because we sent everybody out there to do that,
And then they got so that's all they had., See
what they can find. Don't approach anybedy,
just pick out the good guys, then we'll hit
them, see? Find out who they are, get two,
three or four guys. All they have to say is yes
we had a lot of requests for Foxhead, not Foxhea
beer, but Foxhead 400, They wanted Foxhead

400, That ng we'll cover everybod
We'll cover we'll cover
and VOLPE, and that's what JOE's job was suppose
to be. He didn't have to sellT__ﬂg_iuﬁx_har
goodwill, Don't say a word to Let
him take the stand, and then we'll put these
waiters on. Get guys that we cam trust. Don't
tell them to lie, just tell them, you had a lot
of requests for Foxhead 400, and then get a few
more names, 50 we can use them. GUSSIE was just
on the phone, he said he'd try to get ahold of
FRANK. That's our trouble, all over town. At
the beginning, when they starting investigating,
we said to hell with them, we haven't done any-
thing wrong, let them go ahead, and we were very
careful, there was no muscle or anything. It
was all good. Instead of getting on the ball
and getting around to everybody and say tell
them the truth, everybody covered up, they all
said, I don't know JOE, or I don't know this
guy. They've got some guys that said, yeah, I'v
got it, what's wrong with that? They don't want
those guys. Everything I've done at that race
track I've got into trouble, I got that
Budweiser Beer and they're blasting there.

Can't use those people over and over again,
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LARDINO:
HUMPHREYS:
LARDINO:
HUMPHREYS:
LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS:

LARDINO:
HUMPHREYS:
LARDINO: '

HUEPHREYS'
LARDINO?

N B frmy *'
Well, I hope evei'ything] furns dut‘¥11 right.

I don't think this will be too serious, do you?

S8ure, if he's found guilty. Fraud, same as any
other. It's never been done before. This they
used a® a violation.

The Civil Liberties Union, they had .an article
not long ago, they wanted to ...

Well, that takes every business guy in the
country.

I thought that was pretty nice of them to come
out for him,...

Did the union let you keep your car when you
left”

I bought it. I had 38 hundred of my own money
in there. BC

They're sure in a hell of a fix, those Unions,
look what they did to And they can do
that to all Unions., What can they base it on,
JOHNNIE?

That's tax money from .... forcing them into a
local,

Well, that can't be a closed shop then, and =z
check off.

No, you can't have a check off or a closed
shop. Hbt“the way it stands now.

Well, the Unions might as well quit.
Yeah, if a Union guy working beaide a non-

Union guy, &nd if he don't want to join the
Union, he don't have to.
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HUMPHREYS:

LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS:

LARDINO:

You can drop & wrench on his head from up
above. :

That you can do.
It's coﬁbulsory if they call for am election.

It's gotta be on a voluntary basis. He signs
a thing that shows he's voluntarily allowing
the employer to take out the money, See, with
JOEY's local, when a guy went over to Yellow
or Checker, he sent him to the Union first.
And JOEY put him into the Union whether he
wanted to be in or not, before he could go to
work,

(On phone) Hello, yeah. JIMMY. Yeah, come
on up.

JIM's dropped about 2,000 members. He lost most
to restaurants. That was the bone of the
organization, We had to hock our cars one
time, JIM and I, to keep the thing going. I'm
glad you just told me, he's lying all the time.

Don't let him., You were his partner, you

were working together. How many years were

you in there., You figure he'd be a right guy te
forget about you? How's he work the tax.

That's being paid for. Two bits from one guy
and another, to work out the salary., When I
was there, I took two bits out ¢f my salary.

I got the three hundred, then, amd went down

to MOE, ‘and he says, keep it. J1In-the meantaime,
I told JIN, what the hell, put a £ note in and
mail it to me once a week. How far can you go
on a C note... I tried to get in }Indiana there on
poker deal. A cousin of mine bad a lookout ther
and he said come on in with me. .J give him a
bankroll, and he blew the whole thing. I blew
about 5 grand, I'm in about 17 on these trucks.
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That's a phoney deal. They'¥e fag in the
yard there. It's phoney. He figures out the
work so many 4ays a month, and he hands me a
check for 14 hundred, and I kick back 750 to
him. I have to pay the tax, exp#hse, insurance,
everything else, that deal is no geood.

- -3

You got a right to beef, but beef .honestly. None
of our guys is a pest to me. Not ome guy have

Y turned down. I'm not allowed to put any
personal feelings in it. They told me they
took it up with MOE, and they told me I didn't
get the true story. You didn't tell me the
truth ]

I didn't think that much of it to even mention
it. I might as well tell them about those two
kids too, on the west side, I may work something
out.

We have to lay everything on the line before
each other, We can't keep anything. Anything
I get I have to show to MOE, I have to say here
it is, and he'll say, why don't you give it to
so and so, this clique or that clique. Then
he'll take it and give to them. Don't forget
now, work on that track thing, and go by JOE's
house, JOE doesn't come down here anymore,

with Scotland Yard., We don't hold meetings like
we used to. (On phone) Hello, is] Jin?
i e

Have him call me., ( in
Congressman get it? I got tied up
in conferences., I'l]l call him at 12:00., All

right. (On phone again) Did those people get
ahold &f -yau? Did they work it out the way

you want 'it? You set up a good program there.
We'll get “it going pretty good. ¥hat else you
want me to do. Yeah. You think yeu®’ll do them
some good? Amything else? You want to see me
before you leave? You make a date, and I'll be
there,
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FERRARO:
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Is FRANK osming?
Couldn't find him, MURRAY.

I told him about our conversation, about the
things he had going for him, Now it's up to him
to lay it out before FRANK,

Listen, I meant to tell you one thing. Remember
you asked me one time about them guys in Peoria?
To put some guy 1n there, to settle strikes,

All right. That woman died, you know. I've
been working on that. BOBBY and JOE called me,

and it's the same deal you had givepn me.
I got ahold of [ hnd| Jand
went down there to the funeral and everything

else, to get ahold of this guy and talk to him,
this guy by the name of so we got ahold

of him and he's doing pretty go only
one that's opposing him is th151 |but
what the hell, he’'s hooked up with booze, and
all that, he says, tell him to go ahead and see
if he can straighten out the strike, and they've

got him working on the strike now, he'll be in
good shape down there,

If they want the pressure put on, I can put it
on them, because the guy came into me and said
he could straighten it out, -

&
All right, I'11 stay with]| |and| |
on that other thing, because it's. looking
pretty good. 1I'll get out of here,

Listen, one ef those guys on that fix has
really done all right. He gave me an affidavit,

Was it
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Did he tell yop that?

will say anything we want him

to say.

The thing is, we can subpoena these people,
these owners, and put them on the stand, and
they can say they went to JIMMY. and asked
him to buy them some beer., Thej to say
You gotta explain that to] Iand
il11 say this. All right, send me in as
many of these as you can.

We intended to do this, but 1f you remember
yest when we talked, they told me to
have go over this again, because JIMMY
will make the statements.,

Like you told the guy about Unions, We don't
know & thing about Unions. You know what
happened, One day, we came over by that bag
restaurant at Halsted and Harrison, went to
the bar, and said we want to talk to you.

L IR B I I R N Y I N I AN B B I R B B

You know what the government can do to you,
GUSSIE? 1If they don't even indict you for
lying, they can send those witnesses in there,
and,..

They won't be that dirty, you know why? They'll
know they're telling the truth, and that they
lijed in the first place. iy

Listen, those government are dirty (obscene),
they don't give you any breaks, Pon't think
you're gonna get a break from thége guys.

9%

'.
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They won't give you a :#hey think that
you're now tryimg to 1i Thay. oan, take lie
detector testa. If they know they were lying
to help JOE, but now really tell the truth, but
it's the truth. Ve're gonna use all these men
he actually went to.

You're not gonna use these guys. You're gonna
use G men. You're only gonna use a few of
these guys.

I can get you twenty real good, solid men.

You leave out the policeman’s brother., Leave
him out.

let pick out the ones,

First, though, I'd like to, see, you weren't
through the New York trial like I was, This
conspiracy case can be one of the best experi-
ences I ever had in my life, They threw them al
in and got them convicted. They piled them all
up with the bad guys. How far they can go,
Here's guys, bere’'s the same guys, the guys that
had a piece of that ,..., that was not interstate
They drew the pay out theirsslves. They charged
them with interstate because the pictures came
out of the state line. That was a new thing.
They proved in that case that these moview were
made in California. And that they were shipped
into Chicago. See what they do to us kind of
guys. Let's you and I step out .and let him
talk to here, I got an
appointment for you at two o'clock, the guy on
that oil.

¥
* .

® ° 7The first part of the conversation above was between

NURRAY

HREYS and JOHN LARDINO, former Business Agent, lLocal 450,

Barteriders and Waiters Union, Chicago, Illinois. | |
I.ur;mm_u_mu-
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advised -sgents at _that time this beer was not purchased through
either.-ACCARDO or The conversation occurring
herein is self-ep . INO will attempt to find
some reliable waiters and bartenders at Sportsman Park who
will testify to the fact that numerous inquiries came in from
patrons at Sportsman for Foxhead 400 beer., 1In this way’
HUMPHREYS hopes to establish that Foxhead 400 beer was distributed
as a result of demand from customers rather than any pressure
tactics applied by ACCARDO, ET AL. It would appear also herein
that HUMPHREYS has obtained affidavits of individuals who
appeared before the Federal Grand Jury investigating Premium
Beer Sales, VWhether or not these affidavits were made

e + this point

s

JOE B, of course, 1s ANTHONY ACCARDO. VOLPE

is DOMINIC VOLPE, President of Premium Beer Sales.

It would appear from another conversation contailned
herein that Local 4 ying some difficulty maintaining
its membership and s having problems, according to

LARDINO, financiTLLx_;izn_L union, MOE mentioned_ herein
15 SAM GIANCANA. hpntioned herein, is

e
| According to Fna
LARDINO recently went to Peoria, Illinois, to straighiem out

the situation in that area regarding the strike. }

JIMMY ALLEGRETTI, MURRAY HUMPHREYS and GUS ALEX
then held a brief conversation pertaining to more strategy
to be utilized in the forthcomingtrial of ACCARDO. The
trial that HUMPHREYS refers to at the end of the conversation
was the California movie extortion case in which numerous
convict;ons of Chicago Syndicate hoodlums were obtained. LX

" LARDINO, FERRARO, GUS and HUMPHREYS then
held thg folloving conversatlon‘

HUMPHREYS I called JOHN the other day and asked him if
he had a book. To verify, then he decided to
come down and talk about it, He didn't know
anything about the discussion that I had with
you.
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HUMPHREYS :
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FERRARO:

LARDINO:

FERRARO:

LARDINO:

ALEX:
LARDINO:

Yeah,

-‘--‘l""'.‘.i ooy

\ Pt bbb

He talked to me this morning and denied some
things and admitted some things, so I told him
his place was to explain everything to you

once and for all,

Isn't MOE informed on all your activities

Or LI B LR A

Here's the thing.

The only thing that MOE

knows at one time I was supposed to have a

book, you know,

I had that kid for about a

year before people moved into the loop.
The kid had a few stands., 1 turned them over
about two vears ago.

To whom?

To the loop,.

I turned the kid over to the loop.

Did you talk to

and ask him?

You can see from the business he's turned
over there about what I could have got from

the guy.

What's his name”?

A couple hundred a month.

He was giving me more headaches.

You're not booking no more then.

ey

Nb.__Ihin_llnna.cana.ann:hna.lnl_tz the name
of d the guy

a long time ago,

Then the North Side kids had

him, and I talked to the North Side kids, and

they dumped him.

The Jew came crying to me,

and said, you can do me some good. I'll give

you a piece.

All you have to do is bankroll

me, so I bankrolled him, I had him five, six

- A97 -
COVER PAGE

A



. CG 92-349
R RERH:JVK

7o

FERRARO:

LARDINO:

FERRARO:

LARDING:

FERRARO:

hi . a

e

months. I had 50 per ce'ﬁ‘f'."halsmgthe guy, and
pulled away from him. There's a“"couple of
thousand dollars outstanding, atid I've been on
him, because I want to get that from him if I
can, I run him. Now there was-a kid working
in the office, that I had workipg with this Jew
and I run the Jew, and I told the kid there's
about four or five accounts, and said, if you
can make a living, go ahead and take them, And
the kid's running it himself, If the time comet
where you can make a buck, throw me some, In
the first month they lost 35 hundred. I'm
getting a hundred a week from[_____ ]and that
I was supposed to turn in, and MOE says keep it

How long ago was this?

This was about two years ago. Ever since I got
kicked out of there., That's the only income I
got. I bought some trucks, and I'm using that
for income purposes for myself, and I'm not
getting a guarter from that. Other than that,
I haven't got a thing going.

A hundred dollars a week.

That's all I got FRANKIE, and that's the solemn
truth, 1I've been scratching, there's another
thing that come up here that maybe whe~ the
track opens up I might get a couple hundred
from the guy. That only goes abeut three or
four Wweeks, =

What is bhe, a bookmaker?

a
Yeah, but I ain't got nothing to @40 with his
booking or anything else. Maybe I'm a might t
get it, but I might not. That hundred a week
is coming from a couple of guys in the office,
it's added on to their pay. I haven't made any
moves, I don't want the guy to get away from
me,

The only way he's gonna get away from you is if
he daes.
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ALEX: =+

LARDINO:

ALEX:

LARDINO:

ALEX:

LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS: 1,
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LARDINg:

W

ALEX: f

i e

I want to come”in 6n some things nnd get
permission to push the guy arounﬂ but then if
1 push him around, he's gonna cone running in
here, and I have to back off.

We can nake him give a hundred lnd a half a
week,

He's crying now, and sounds to me like he
even wants to get away from that hundred.
I want to keep him, not for the hundred, but
to have my hand on the guy. If I let the

guy g0, .....
We don't belong to him, he belongs to us.

If you want to call a spade a spade, if we
gotta make a local, he's in plenty right

now, Waiting for him and the Conrad Hilton,
and then we wouldn't have had no local, would
we?

I'm sure we can get that other bhalf a C.

I don't know what moves youse want me to
make here.

That's up to you. You make the moves, we'll
back you. I met one o agents, and

he told me that we're hell of a time
making expenses. That is raising hell.
He's looking to raise the dues. Ve come

crying to me, and said he has to- do it to
make the nut around there.

&
JOHNNIE, tell me this. How come You're crying
like that. Yweu're going to the ¥ace track
every day. Yom don't go there for the sSun.
JOHRRIE, look at me, look at FRANK, look at
him., We're not dopes altogether. If things are
so bad, he wouldn't go out to the track every
day. JOHNNIE, you go to the track every
(obscene) day for the sun? (QObscene),
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LARDINO; Wait a minute, I've sat theré" yb «4n and year
- out without making a bet and may Ged crucify me
v when ] get out of this door. If anybody can
* come up to me and say I've made a bet for the
last seven or eight years, I say he's & (obscene)
B0 iar ] sat out there to kill the afternoon.
can tell you the same thing.

ALEX: What was JIM doing there”

LARDINO: That's his business, if he wants to bet 20, and
50, ......

ALEX- If things are that bad, can he do it every day?
LARDINO: He's doing it out of his salary. I don't think
he can make a side buck.

FERRARO: You gotta have dough to play the horses, What's
his salary?

LARDINO: He's getting about four hundred a week. And
I don't know if he's still gettang that hundred
expense. That was only the last couple years,
The only reason we did that was because when
election time came around, we took it out of
our salardéés, and added on three or four
thousand.

ALEX: What do you want us to do, JOHNNIE?

LARDIND: . All I want is a living. 1 don't want to

R become a2 millionaire. I have nothimg in mind.
HUMPHREYS: We get something. That's our job., If a guy

comes to me, ¥ go to FRANKIE, GUSSIE. You

- should know that after 25 yeuru.

ALEX: I'11 hnndleg;;:;;:;;ll'll tell him, you
(obscene), ting 50 dollars a day out
there,

FERRARO: He's afraid of GUSSIE. GUSSIE hollers at him.
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FERRARO:

LARDINO:

ALEX:

LARDINOG:

FERRARO:
LARDINO:
HUMPHREYS:

FERRARO:

A R
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OK, that's perfectly all right, Y appreciate
it very much.

You puwt your cards on the table, now we under-
stand you entirely.

On this trucking thing, believe me, I got 17
thousand sunk in the thing, the only thing I'm
gonna use it for is for income tax, 1 can't
make a quarter on it.

Why did you put 17 thousand in it.
I thought it was gonna be bhetter than it was,

It isn't turning out the way it was supposed
to.

B7C
Hellol (on phone).

Everything I touch turns to (obscene).

Well, you layed your story out, so that's all
we need.

This this bartenders school,
he sayys, not giving him any

cooperation,

Where 214l kive him any cooperatior
That' they don't get along

with in the bartenders.™ There isn't a
good :EEEcene) up there, v

essseesssithoBe (obscene), ve'll get them and

knock them eut of the box, once %nd for all.

We did it before, and we can do*it again., .....
. &

Well, I've gone to him for jobs:; and stuff 1like

that, and he's cooperated there.
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FERRARQ: ¢ CaD vou go to_ him and agig%inatnfﬁalp
! =

& :
LARDINO: . I can call him,
FERRARG: He asked permission a long time ago, and
I asked MOE, and he ok'd it.
LARDINO: I think he's in with one of thos
there in the[  ]local., With
and he come to me on that school, an was

told thumbs down on him, and I thumbed down
on him. Now you tell me he's got a school,
unless he's close td |He may have
gotten in with him, If there's anything else
on your mind, FRANK, let me know.

FERRARO: No, you laid your cards on the table, that's
all there is.

ALEX: Well, a hundred is something, it isn':
nothing,

LARDINOQ: Well, I apologize.

HUMPHREYS: Ok, JOHN, these guys have other work,

LARDINO here leaves out his particular problem
regarding his personal finances before the adjudicating
committee of ALEX, FERRARO and HUMPHREYS, It seems that
ALEX is questioning LARDINO's integrity in being completely
truthful about his finances and LARDINO is quite vehenment
in hil,troteatations of being on the verge of bankruptcy.

Apparegtly the whole situation was temporarily Fglxed_h1_1 b7

ALEX premising LARDINO that he would "convince"
E;::::f:]zhat LARDINO hereafter will receive $150 per week

rom thg_union in liew of the $100 per week formerly
receivgd, The comversation above explains the control that
the Syndfcate hoodl have over Loc&l 450 of the Bartenders
and Waiters Union. t 2
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advihéﬁ that. MJHRAY

HUMPHREYS;:Chicago top hoodlum, met-with JOHN LARDINO, a“former

LARDINO:

D7C

BUMPHREYS:

LARDINO:

*.3 N
HUMPHREYS:
LARDINO:

»

«..] tigured
into trouble
he's got the
collects the
and he's bhad

11" The text of their

again,

;official 2 Local 450, Hotel Clerks, Restaurant Employees and
Bartenders' Union, Cicero, Ill
conversation was as follows:

*
P

'Y

I'd catch you be

fgss_l_:na________1
But this

trotters race track and he
Juice for the coppers out there,
that every year, so he called

me, he offered me a little pilece of it which

Like the

wuld mean maybe four weeks at a couple a
hundred a week, you know,

leftovers,

they give so much to the coppers, and theyleep

80 much themselves.

So there's thre
you know JIMMY, zan

: I

né he cut me in on a little

weeks,

'd be
a
plece. e track opens up in another two

and lasts about four weeks,

I can get about a couple hundred.

I guess

1 guess it's all right, but you better talk

to FRANK,

They '11 be around in a little bat,

cause we had quite a discussion goin on the

other day.
the other day.
something for you.

«+..1 talked to MOONEY GIANCANA
They're trying to find

MURRAY, this is, I'm sick when I tell you,
I gsat around just minding my own business
for the last couple of years figuring that
my own people knew what I was doing &ll the

time.

I was sitting all the time. -Now I

never, at any time, intended to put you in

a spot by ah ...

Well you did by mot telling me about that.

I thought much,
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LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS:

LARDINO:
HUMPHREYS:

ST

m*ﬂqil

I tried to get you back on your izh% And
another thing before I forget, when we had
this meeting here the other d E
said that he was going to get o
give you anmother fifty. I don't thlnk he
can get it, He draws four hundred,; doesn t

he?
Well that's what the salary was I..,.

All right, well then I was just bringing you
up to date.

Yeah.

2

So anyway, you kpow........in order_to brin
him what he used to, now when
put Eﬂin there, when| |put
there...he put him up there with the othersgents
in pay which he's entitled to, Now GUSSIE
was away at that time and he didn't know

about it, so when he went to talk to

the other day afor yoqu 11 this

says maybe I can getT::ffland another
guy, and I can give it to JOHN, real big
deal. He'd give raise. So anyhow
then they said they'd try and find something
for you. Try to get you a little more money.
So anyhow they all know about you 8o on this
thing here that's why I tell you, you tell
GUSSIE or FRANK, either one of them, because
it they follow up and try and locate something
for you, it would be better can't
take and _go over and ask ike take
2ifty dollars away from another guf. Well
that doesn't do lnybody any good. _You know
what I mean? * Jt's not building g?'our guys
the way they dhould be built up. “Bo they're
gonna work up something for you,

I don't know what. It may take them a little
while, but they'll get it.
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HUMPHREYS:

LARDINO:

HUMPHREYS:

Al
2

.

S
Well that's the only wap-we can-fell if a
guy's making a good livimg :of net. If he
tells us what he's doing; that we see
anotber guy making too much or something and
we S8ay, hey take this with you, or you
work togéther or something like that.

Well, now I understand.

You aregor friend and we have to support
you, We have to see that you're getting
something. They called you in....you have
to account for some things, and they make
you bring it in. Now they don’'t put that
in their pocket, they give that to other
people.

Mine has been an open book. Nothing
under the table.

Well, you work that out with them, I'll

have GUSSIE talk to you. Because I've already

washed my hands because I've fought 1t all
the way down with everybody, and 1 brought
it up the other day when we were all out
together. And I brought it to a showdown.
I didn't bri GUSSIE was talking
about askingtf;;f:ff]and I said (obscene)
for crissake, € guy 's going to take a
piece of guy and a piece off another,
and the doesn't get his raise. So
what good are you doing there. You didn't
do nothin. What are you taking, tyenty
dollars? That's all he'd be gettimg. But
he didn*'t say when he phoned, he didn't know
that tlni,yas done while he was awky.

+It is appareat from the foregoing that LARDINO has
requested assistance from "The Syndieate" to obtain some type

of emplpyment.

In this regard several meetings have beea held

by such individuals as HUMPHREYS, GUS ALEX, SAM GIANCANA and
FRANK FERRARO, all Chicago top hoodlums, with the intention

- Al0u - /O
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of findisdg an opening for LARDIND. 1t appears that LARDINO
has operated several ventures €rom which he received some
monetary:gain, which he did mot report to the aforementioned
group. These deals were eventually uncovered by HUMPHREYS,
EtAl, who in turn became aggravated with LARDINO for not
reporting his gains to them. HUMPHREYS explains to LARDINO
the reasons why individuals requesting aid are to report all
their income to the powers that be. ||
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JOSEPB%gibPPA
&

¥
ﬁu____sxi_GTKJsdvisedmbn January 18, 1960, that
on thet "date ANA had a conversation as follows with
FRANK FERRARO: LA

GIANCANA: I insulted your friend,
FERRARG: ¥ho?
GIANCANA: O'BRIEN, I said listen, JOEY, what the (obscene)

do you think, that we're married to you”

You get out of work, you send a guy around, what
the (obscene) do you think, we don't owe you
anything, we're not married to you, We'll help
you, sure, but we're not married to you. We're
not gonna put anybody out of work to put someone
in there. Now, I says, you'll wait until something
shows up, and I'1ll contact vou, But this coming
around every day, every day, that's a lot of be,
We don't owe them anything You don't owe thenm
anything, do you?

FERRARO: No.
GIANCANA: We'll help the guy, that's all right. But we're
not gonna fire a guy.
. FERRARO: ¥hen did you talk to him?
GIAxcagg%i Saturday. He came over to the barber shop. I

sald, the minute you guys get out of work, you

=y come over here like we owe you something, We

s don't owe you anything. We don't owe you fellas
A anything, I said, you're 50 some years old, you
o e ought to be able to take care of yourself, without
A going around asking for help here, and help

tbere. He said I haven't got a dime,

haven't got this. 1 said, who's fault is it~
It's not our fault that you haven't got anything.
What the hell., These guys are making (obscene)
nuisances out of themselves,

COVER PAGE
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£ FERRARC? That's right. I'11l teil hig ' the very'Szme

4 o thing. &

Z & # x b7
£ GIANCANAY I got mad at him<Baturday nigh 1 went -to

5 T the barber shop, and I said henn 1

s g find somethimg, I'1ll contact you, He said when
L will that be? I said, I'm working on a5deal

e now, and when I get a spot for you, I'll get

you an office, If it don't go through, then
you'll have to wait until something shows,

1 says, anddon't come bothering me, I'll get
in touch with you. Don't come thering me,
or anybody., When you were with you
never bothered anybody, We never sav you
guys, you never came near us, Them guys are
a bunch of (obscene),

FERRARO: How come[::::::]can't manufacture 2 )ob for
them?

GIANCANA: Fays he's broke. I says, JOE, a guy
nsults my intelligence when he tells me he's

broke. These guys, FRANK, they're like leeches,
They think you owe them something,

FERRARO: That's right. I'm glad you told him off,
If he comes here, 1'l1l give him somemore,

JOEY AIUPPA is a former top hoodlum of the
Chicago Office. His base of operations has been Cicero,
. Illinois, which is in the district controlled for the
c " Chicago Crime Syndicate by SAN GIANCANA, Information has

% previously been developed whch indicates that AIUPPA formerly

: was assaciated th d it is
I_nnna:gi&Ty hom >-refers to when he speaks of

Py S L

& B
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SAM BATTAGLIA - ;

.‘"‘\\.l

- s
i ?Bl advis ) y 17% R
- MURRAY nunpnnnvsi Iabove, and by
Jformer Chicago top hoodlum, scussed a situation
a well known jewel fence in *
Chicagoy: owves the Stardust Betel in Las Vegas $7,400, and that
for months he has failed to settle this account, In this
regard, ade the comment that "“TEETS could lay it %o

him" but PHREYS remarked that "he shouldn't be hit though,
regardless,” |,

The reference above to "TEETS" is obviously to
SAM BATTAGLIA, a Chicago Crime Syndicate leader, with
Jurisdiction on the West side of Chicago and in Melrose
Park, 11linois, BATTAGLIA has the reputation of having
been '"the hit man" for the Syndicate and to have directed b7C
many killings, kidnappings, and beatings for the Syndicate.
BATTAGLIA resides on Ridgeland Avenue in Oak Park, Illinois.

| | advised on April 22, 1960, thatl

utenants of FERRARO, ALEX and HUMPHREYS,
tentative attendance at an uhknown
reception at an unknown place on April 23, 1960,
commencing at 1:00 p.m. \¥\

On April 23, 1960, a physical surveillance was
instituted and spot checks were made at the known hoodlum
habitats. At Meo's Villa Venice on Milwaukee Avenue, near
Wheeling, Illinois, a large wedding reception was noted to
be in progress, It was ascertained by pretext inquiry that
this was the wedding of the daughter of SAM BATTAGLIA, There

"were approximately 300 automobiles parked in the adjoining

lots and among those were the vehicles of ANTHONY ACCARDO,

WILLIAM ¢pAD (1ieutenant ef SAM GIANCANA) and FIORE "Fifi"
BUCCIER® ., ; .-
4. -
e u
w2 S
o TR S
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I kdvised on January 18, 1960, that on
that date M Y HOM EYS bad a conference with
FRANK FERRARO concerning a meeting that FERRARO had recentl\
had with an elderly man, The following conversation took

place between HUMPHREYS and FERRARO in this regard:

FERRAROC:

HUMPHREYS:
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

FERRARO:

p7C

Yeah, PFirst of all, he came in with his son

who 1s tied up with a bonding firm in|£lexeland_1
A with them, a guy by the name of
was instrumental in selling to all.....

which he fleeced all, MOONEY out of $90,000,

Did he fleece MOONEY® 11 didn't know that.
1 knew he did.

How could he do that? You mean he disappearen
with the rest of the money?

Not only that, but then he borrowed an additional
amount of $25,000.

Where's he at now?

]
| [ First he wanted to clear, anc

wanted to kmow how far we were interedBed in
this thing. ‘We were interested in the &hing
from the very beginning, if we tied th® Chicago
Bonding Companiés with the, He cut that out.
That's when he come in first, Then he.said
something about thig finance, MOE was p partner
way back with them, agd uh, MOONEY handled
himself very well there, and he stoppedshim
right there, BHe said that is ours, and ours alone,
and ain't nobody gonna (obscene) with 1t. Not
in those words, but the old mar shut up right
away. He wanted to place his son 1in, you know,
The kid 1is 23 years old. So that stopped there,
And they kept talking, and would he get the

right shake from the guys in Clevelapnd, angd
Im_cn'Lqr_st_na.d_nmrd for
[as

B i A = U
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the boss. But he e's lik# -» puppet. =2
& guy by the name of is more or less “
% throwing the snowballs, know what I mean? All
v . smooth, no complaints, -~
£ mmﬁy* Well, a thing like that, will have to go before
3 2 the Commission. .
H ) FERRA%gtg Oh, sure, “%
N RUMPHREYS: 1 never knew that guy run away. I run 4nto that
» guy just a few months ago, -
FERRARO: Who?
HUMPHREYS: Oh, tbhat guy that bought PAUL's house,
FERRARO: The guy that bought PAUL's house is around.
The guy that was instrumental in selling PAUL's
house, know what I mean?
BUMPHREYS ; Ohb.,
GIANCANA: Line 2, FRANK,
FERRARO: Hello, Good morning. Well, how soor can you
get up here? Who is this, I can't get your voice
Oh, hello[ ] Yeah, as soon as you can get here,
Abouf 11:30, 620 N, Michigan, 2nd floor.
This bad a promotional scheme, He's
onna build a hotel in Cuba. Now he got this
[ Jto put up an advance of about
$50,000 for the check room concession and the
auto park, you know? Now, MOE had
e take back money to Somebew or
gﬁ other maneuvering, the guy that bought the
" R rhnnsa_didnﬁt,have the cash, so along comes
; . I1t's a (obscene) deal, MOE done
: ‘i% all the bhandling there, -
) HUMPHRINS : And juBt run away with all the money,
> : L and didn't come back? e
& ¢ .
FERRARO: He said so much, yeah, it's all on record, but,

ubh, ..
- All2 -

COVER PAGE




¥F
<
g

wy
4

s

I Sty

t

%gm‘ g, virpRe

St o2

R A S o

CG 92-349

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARQ: »
%
numﬁg
%
& e
PERRAROY
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :
FERRARO:
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS:
FERRARO:

The house if up for sale, I knew that.

Yeah’ I knﬂ.

r A T
Well, we better tollow up on that, It ig,was
your money, I'd follow right down to the "botton,
I wouldn't let Hin get away with it, B

Well, where you gonna find the guy? “
We're gonna have to keep on ..., - .

I know it, The last heard, he was in Texas,
He's a swooth, silver tongued sob,

BrC

He's one of their guys?

No, nobody's,

Italian?

Yeah,

Welli, we have to find him,

Sure

Just wait until he shows up somewhere,
How much bas he got?

MOE told me that its about $90,000 altogether.
I saw the (obscene) about a year ago, and I

knew then he was a con man. MOE tried tp make
the best of it, but he was botween....hﬁ
Then he h;ndiad the ‘deal, and swindled f% through
another guy.

#

He just happéned to
»:{-

-

The deal is all id order.

fleece $80,000altogdther,
From PAUL? Y.
PAUL, yeah. Unless we can get our hands on

that (obscene), but he's pretty slippery.

/N
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HOMPHREES ¢ Where do you know hki from, Jult Miami? - -
"?; Q ,.“..-g . a
FERRARO g3 No, I know him throug'h MOE,

didn't go through,

spends a great deal of time in Miami, A

HUMPHREYS' reference to MOE and MOONEY is a
reference to SAM GIANCANA, and are
Cleveland hoodlums, HUMPHREYS' reference to PAUL 1s a
reference to PAUL DE LUCIA, former Miami and Chicago_to

rhnnd1nm‘__Ih:_nhnng_nall_xaksn_hx_rﬁnnannlwas fro

e ul‘:
& 2 negotiating wigth that bonding coibﬂ:ny o ik
% % were trying te merge that new company, ﬂ:l.ch

is a hoodlum from Cleveland who

-

- Alla -
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7 E] [advised on January 18, 1960, that b7
on thét Sute WURRAY HUMPHREYS and FRANK FERRARO had a° e
Yu ) g g ] ' b " A & B h p : | &

["got Bhit on top of the
head" ibeBause "he stolel Thig
reference t is a reference to| |
who is also known as| he following

conversation took place concerning this topic: '*

HUMPHREYS : We NKIE, is a lot of that riv on
rue, or is it.... about his girls,
FERRARO: It's true, Not only that, but he'’s divorcing
his new wife, and going back to the old one.
HUMPHREYS What's wrong with him”
FERRARO: He's punchy.
HUMPHREYS MOE oughta sit tbat kid down and straighten
him out. Get him on the right track,
FERRARO: How could you control leéeve, CURLEY,
HUMPHREYS : Well, you could do it to this extent, It

would be foolish to try to analyze the guy., Sait
him down and show him h:is position, That

he can't be out in the limelaght, BHe's liable
to end up in jail. You have to work with

the guy, and show him how, after you advise
with him. Show him, and then if he does it,
then you know that you can't control the guy.

L You see, MOONEY sat there with him, and -
¥ went over his personal things, there, If
O 3 he keeps working.up on it, be's gonna go to the
}-4 can, surer than hell, remember that if he

B -, divorces a girl, ang she gets on the staad,

i she has to testify. -This has to be explained to

him, 1f he knows that he's doing these things, then
he's puts. MOE can do it, they're buddy

buddy, he's the closest thimg to him., This

is his third time, see,

COVER PAGE
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FERRARO:
5 s
& .
&
B
S S

HUMPHRNYS *

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS :

I was in the Chez Paree with them, that time
they were throwing daggers at di 22" _
The two wives, I gotta watch Jolf toe,<¥ou
know, This could he*misconstrued, you -
know, that I'm logKing for power, when I'm
not. I'm just trying to do the right thing,

It's mot that you're looking for power, you've
got the power to act. 1In a case like that,
the kid has to be talked to. ¥We want - :
to help our fellows. If you don't want to help
them, then you don't talk to them, you let
them go (obscene). MOONEY should be the

first guy that does that.

Sure, that's a domestic problem .,..

But a domestic problem, when a guy can't
handle it, that's when we come in. I believe
in helping my guys, Try to advise them,

get them on the right channels, Because we
guys can take it like an outsider can, Can't
get away with it, because any publicity the
newspapers can come upt with, they do it,

The reference above to MOE and MOONEY is a

reference to SAM GIANCANA, The Chez Paree is a well
known Chicago night club. \}\
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advised on !ebruurf_2§‘_1259‘1th;t on that b7C
date SAN GIANRCANA, NURRAY HUMPHREYS and had a

conferempe.
confergmge:

L

HUMPHREYS :
GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :
GIANCANA:

BUMPHREYS :
GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS ;
GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :

GIANCAMA ;.
5 i

nunpnans

%ﬁ
ﬁié%

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS:

GYANCANA :

The tollowing conversation took place during tb:s

BN P

Come on in to our office, here,

o
4

Here's the way it stands.
lx’ l'....l..lzl thousand.

On this envélope marked

One package?

One package.
dollar bills,

These are,......10 one hundred

Ten thousand,
There's two of them,

MOE, why the hell did you bring that~
want that,

I don't

1 didn't want to open the other package,
Oh, 1 didn't want that big gd money,

Didn't you want that? Why didn't you tell me then,
1 didn't want to open the other package. All right.
1'11 open the other one, with the G's,

What's the other package? -

I don't know., Y

Listen, pat that back., Get the hundred dollar
package, I can't‘;et rid of it when I away.
Gimme those, anyhow, 1I'11 keep those. '1'11 keep
this and get it ch €d. o

You want me to goback, and get Some mote?

Yeah, get 20 thousand in five thousands.

You mean 20 in hundred dollar bills,

COVER PAGE
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HUMPHERSY S
A%

-

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :
GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS:

HUMPHREYS:

ence t
meference t When he told
H eve at he meant tha

shoul

7
Hundred dollar bills. That's right. fﬁ*ihutsand
dollar packages, ¥'11 wait for you righs there,

-

Yeah. Then yomr‘’s gonna keep that? 8
Yeah, Cause“i'll get these changed, se§?

Should I change the one thousands, and just
bring it back?

Bring the one thousand over, That'll clear 1t

up.

Clear that, and then take 20 out of the Central (7).

That'll make 21,

Yeah, Tell in. Don't let anything
Give this to |:'_rL|and piC
tell him to get hundreds., All right” Don't

happen to this
let nothing happen to it.

Yeah, but you gotta leave here at 10:00., You
want me to hold this until you get back?

He'll know what to do. You just give it to him,
and tell him to bold that...,. he knows what to
do, He gets so much today, and so much another
day,

above is believed to

] $80 000 whigh he was giving him to
in.srder that] |should take the thousand do 11s
involvesl-and change into smaller bills so that HUIPHREYS

could mere readily use this money,
to assgciate with practically all e

[bas been_kpown
cago top hogdlums

for 5 years. He is a large Chicago bookmaker and farmerly
|

poperate

[HIS precant DEIBT OY

operations is not known. \v&
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g ROSS mlo /@‘Hh ";.“
5 & 1 advised on MY N, 1960, thlt on |
i that date FRANK FERRARO asked| ["Didn'{ nesv oo
bvb ROSS ve huh?* oTe ‘ replied "Not yot. "
! ] who was also present,
V.5 PHREYS . " hink 1 v
' im plied, Mein, ble PHEREANAS f?sg,sﬁﬁ?ﬁ"?g’ tad

s It is believed that the above
a reference to ROSS PRIO, Chicago top h
to MOE is a reference to SAM GIANCAN:,

reference to‘ RbSS is
ood\lum. The reference

1:_ advised on February 12, 1960, that on th
B7D date an individual bad a very brief ltory talk with
[____] MURRAY HUMPHREYS and This individual was
called ROSS by his associat S believed that he was
ROSS PRIO, D
3 3 . ..
- ":..ﬂé- ‘f
. ¥ :
! ;a ®
. L
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HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

HUNPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

®

B7C
-

| s TR m b2
J L~ - e b7D

is a the far west side of S
Chicagd, and sccordinmg to held a conversation
with NURRAY HUMPHREYS on Augus R 0, which was as follows:

He says bring it next week. 8o bring it
in to him, then he'll go over it with
you aand he'll tell you what to do.

«e++ Up somebody or what?

I1'11 follow it up, you remind me, Today
I've got .... convention.

There's no hurry. Will he stall for
time?

Well we cap't tell see. We stalled it
till September in account of JOE's case.
Now JOE's case goes to trial so we should
get another continuance on it.

How does the ... make sure? ,,.. MOONEY ...

Can't tell the government .... Did MOONEY
straighten out with ya?

Na, he just told me it'll take time.

It'1l1l take time but you know how MOONEY
is he says something to you asd then he'll
tell it to you two years later... then
he'll say (obscene) I forgot all about
it. I give him some money to MOOKEY here
last year and he kept it a whole year on
me and finally I says say, it was one of
those nights he met me in Berwyn, what
are you on the muscle. He says what do
you mean on the muscle? I says you got
money off of me you got a pretty good
package too. And he Bays you did like
hell. I said oh yes you did and he
says (obscene) Igive it to someone else,
You think I'd lend him anymore money, it
doesn't bother the guy.

COVER PAGE
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HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS :

-

Nothing bothers him. Y""\ g e

The only (obscene) thing ./~ .Y~~"
Oh, he's having & 1little fun,

Yeah, well I'm glad he ig. Well we're
waiting for him because he's been
neglecting things. Wait till we catch
hin this time, we'll burn his (obscene).
Running away and leaving and we don't
know how to do things or what.

I think he should be ....

What he does and we don't know how to
move, you know, we don't know what to
do.

He's never done that before....he's
getting back the 20th,

He's got some girl down there.
15th or 20th.

Yeah, he gets golng pretty good then he'll
get tired of her.

Yeah,

Yesah, he's going pretty good with her,.
Last month we got the rumor he got
married and we were all waiting for 'em
and we kidded him when he come in and

he says no, that's all he says, nothing
else. Ve were hoping he did because then
he's settle down a little, cause he'll
kill himself this way.

He ain't getting to bed at night.

He gives those girls anythipng they ask
for and doesn't think anything of it, yr
know he's a good hearted guy. He'd gi-
you anything. And he gives this show
girl a .... ring.

- A121 -
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I understand she sta i ;tp,ﬂnbassador
East? ¥ ! }},
& g ; ST g
HUMPHREYS: I think he's running her that.guy is,
Q‘: seae 1’1!‘ that mm bad gi"ll her and
& GUSSIE was trying to buy it:back
o cheap and give it back to lOQlEY you
E{-' kno'.......... !;.
eesses GUSSIE should ....... Ber.
HUMPHREYS: Yeah, s0 .... give it back to him or

pell it back to him,

The above conversation is self-explanatory. JOE
referrod to is ANTHONY ACCARDO and MOONEY is SAM GIANCANA,
both Chi cago Top hoodlums., HUMPHREYS ind icates that GIANCANA
is out of town and since he has been in "neglecting thinpgs"

they don't know what to do, which apparently refers to that
phase of opera .
referred to is |

QUMPHREYS also mentioned that GIANCANA gave a 'show
gir a _ring .  which conld refer to |

wife of ]trhls_heen_n:extpusly
reported that GIANCANA has showered ith affec-
tions and allegedly gave her a $5,000 ring. It is apparent

from the above conversation that
buy back this ring, probably for

& ¥ : 2
& "
>’ ®

N‘;‘s - [
o g ¢ 3
= ¢ "
4
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udvisad on January 18, 1960, that on that

PBAHK F engaged in the following

ot
H is

TR AT 1 "

date
disc Gn'

7 - 4

GIANCANA: Did BROSELLI, did JOHNNY leave?
FERRARO: Yeah, %
GIANCANA: He®s nutty. He's a crazy..... He thinks he's a |
banker, ;
FERRARO: Yeah. He's talking about somebody out in Vegas, :
always talks himself out of the jackpot. I says,
you're no BARBER JOHN, You got a silver tongue .
too, ;
HUMP told me JOHNNY got mad at him. HUMP says his
eyes popped. You know how his eyes pp. *
GIANCANA: «+s.they got the power to subpoena. You can't
get around that, Then.....has got strength, and
they use it, too. ?
FERRARO: That's what I told JOBNNY., I said you; you say
they're,.,.make them your....He said, my
honesty, and my integrity come first!....
you and your ego.
GIANCANA ¥hat's he gonna do, starve to death?
FERRARQ: VWe got a ldq&oi..... in Chicago, but wé make
5;,@ them our....., He acts like he's the Bofs,
o HUMP says, you belong here, He said to HUMP,
‘é you ain't got nothing to say about it, ﬂ!hen
@ HUMP says, the hell I ain't, -
& -
GIANCARA JOENNY gets hot, thdﬁgh. #
FERRARO: He says, listen, I live like a millionaire.
GIANCANA: He ain't got a dime.
FERRARO: He said it cost him 500 dollars to massage all

the guys wives in Vegas, and uh, they had a New
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& Years party, and he gaid, I gotta let Wﬁe‘
@& s people gaew that I{, not busted. J >
- )

. JOHNNY ROSELLI 'is a top hoodlum of the Los .
AngelqE Pffice, He is former Chicago hoodlum and has many
assoc 8 in Chicago. He yas arrested with other Chjicago
top KoBdlums in the 1940's Tor extortion of the movie indistry
and served three years in Federal penitentiary after
conviction,

advi 1960, that on that
date MURRAY HUMPHREYS and had a conversation
as follows: \)

b7C

HUMP, is JOHN living in Vegas?

HUMPHREYS: L.A., but he goes over to Vegas to plav golf,
And when ] mentioned that thing to him, he saaid,
well, for C~=-- sakes, I had to play golf, 1 said
but if you play golf, and stop fighting waith
everybody, this and that.....

HUMP, has he ever met you people out there?

HUMPHREYS: Well, he does, in a way, that's what I'm telling
you, He's running into a bad spot, when he tells
me I can't order him out,

1 assumed that he represented you people out
there, At least he had me to understand that

wvhen 1 was out...

BUMPHREYS : Sure he does. But if he represents......- .

That's why I hever interfered in anything h. done,
MOE bawled me cdut. You know, MOONEY, ., .he said

- vhat's the matter with you, why didn't you tell
% A me? I says, MOE, how can I go and tell you “when
3 i it's your own fanilj? I'm an outsider, 1 have
e o€ no right to tell you shything about your own

fanily. He says, the hell you haver't, BHe says,
you're supposed to be one of our family too.

HUMPHREYS : Sure you are, You're,.....
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¥ HUMP, I don't think i{ would be right for me to
E say anything derogatory about anything it it's
i *;f your own people, 8
£ HUMPHREYS : ¥ell, t*isn't derogatory, uh, ah, in a
e ¥ 52 sense because you have to lay it én the
¥ line, . ay, this is what's bappening;
’ JOHNNY does more crazy things. e wanted me one
day to make 2 luncheon date with t the
ub, picked a fight withb and
ieesI'mmt afraid of anyboady, P,

l1ike 1 told you, if you do nothing wrong, you have
nothing to be afraid of., I can fight, I can take
care Ofcoo-.o

BUMPHREYS: Why didn't you use your hands?
I don't believe in that., I believe in what you
just said., You ' round hitting people,
So, furthermore, is a pretty good
fighter himself......I couldn't
should go and pick a fight with He
never did nothing to me. I know as

got....he's liable to get me thrown out of

town. 1 blow my license, hit all the papers,

50 I didn't do it. So JOHNNY got real hot, and
said, I ordered you to do that, why the

did you....J said, because I didn't think it was
right, JOHNNY, it was against my principles,

He said, since when do you have primnciples, 1
said, JOHNNY, I always have principles, whether
you like it or not, 8he he says, you do what I

: 2N tell you, and I says, I1'll do what you f@ll me,

. # 1 says, if I thtink it's wrong, I won't 44 it,

- 3 I says, I have a¥ obligation to the people of

‘ Y Chicago, I says if’you feel that way, I'm’packing
: e up right now, and I'm gonna go home, and I'm

P HE gonna tell the people ‘jJust the way 1 feel; and

I'm goona tell them about you, so when I
that he turned white, he said, J----c---..-b
don't feel that way, and then he changed, an

he says, after all, you're my friend, he says, we
been friends for years, don't go back and beef

to them., He says, aren't you my friend, and 1

says, yes, you're my friend, but when you hit

- Al125 -
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HUMPHREYS ;

HUMPHREYS :

HUMPHREYS:

L . Bt
me with that kind of....., I'm gonna g&fiaqg
and tell them that they can have my piece and I
want out. I says, you can have my piece, if
that's the way you Teel, but there are o‘her
people, and you're gonna make me do thése kinda
things, I won't do anything that I don’t think 1s
right, and I'm ‘sure the people in Chicdgo won't
approve of that, She he changed entirely, he
dropped it. I was gonna go right over#that nigbt.
But wouldn't bhave that been a silly thing, HUNP,
to go and slug.....

That would have been the worst thing that you
could have done., I'm surprised to hear this,

I told MOONEY about 1t, MOONEY szid the sob
is crazy.

That's his troublel

I1'd have been run out of town, To pick a fight
in somebody else's joint.

Wil, I think it's overcome now, after this

last time, because you see, I've known JOHNNY,

and I've always kind of like him, But after

all you have to be honest when you talk to bim,

and you have to call the shots when vou talk to
him, and I thought by me calling the shots, that
that would kinda make him stop and think., You
know, what he was doing, and uh, MOONEY was sitting
there when 1 was giving it to him, And so was
FRANK, and he started to give me this, like what am
I talking for, and I said listen to me, you....
when I talk, this is it., I said, and yo® remember
that, don't fou give me this, and I said,

I'm one of the'old timers, I'm not a yeumg punk,
You're talking to the wrong guy. So then he
changed his attidude, See, if PAUL, PAUR

could handle it. Yeu know, PAUL, when be puts

his eyes on you, he makes you realize that it's
serious. But PAUL wasn't there, so I bad to do

the talking.

JOHNNY was lucky, HUMP, that 1t was you taking
to him instead of JOE,
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d ) HUMPHREYS: See, down in my bheart, I like the guy, you know,

i and I'd like to straighten him out, fways

2 s oy stuck with JOENNY, yon know, and tr to help

= - him, and took care ¢gf him when he come out of the

b7C can, and everybody-else followed it up.

3 You talked to shem to get him that 15 grand that

s ——— time, remember, JOE voted against it.

-

{,‘ HUMPHREYS : Yeah, and then we give him 35 after that, Of
course, PAUL and I always took up his gide, you
know, and pulled it through for him, but, he went
out there, and I think it was]| Jhe was
getting all the money from out there,

They fell out,

It is believed that
is_to JOHNNY ROSELLI His reference t
to
is apparently a partner ol [ HOOREY is SAKW
and PAUL is PAUL DE LUCIA, former Chicago top hoodlum.

eference to JOE is a reference to TONY ARCARDO, who

1S own to his associates as JOE BATTERS.

o A - —

wr
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VII. HANGOUTS

) ?i'“ ¥ ’ T4
S LELAN rr
o . W (T N
MGM Lotnge o L
o

1839 €fcero Avenue, P’
Cicerd, Tllimois b7D

+ ]

advised on January 18, 1960, that om that
date, FRANK FERRARO and MURRAY HUMPHREYS had a conversation
during which they indicated that on January 19, 1960, they
intended to meet TONY ACCARDO and SAM GIANCANA at "Nickey's

place out west"”, They indicated that this was possibly a regular
meeting place of GIANCANA and ACCARDO but that it was unusual

for them to travel out there, v

It is believed that their reference to "Nickey's
b7C " f e to unge| |

requently is tavern 1s relerre O a8 € 1ckey Lounge.

[
US ALEX

is alleged to have invested money in the MGM Lounge.

Whitehall Club
105 East Delaware, b2
Chicago, Illinois bh7D

| ladvised on January 19, 1960, that on that
date, MURRAY HUMPHREYS and FRANK FERRARO had a conversation
as follows: \)\\

HUMPHREYS: I been thinkin' it over. We'll have no more
heavy meets. Only on Tuesday mornings. Break
it off on Monday. We'll make it omly once a

@g-' week. At lunch,
FERRARO: Watch it.
HUMPHREYS: Yeah, Anybody wants to come in we'll s:it
s at a certain spot, you know? When they come in

we can have lunch on a Tuesday, Other than
that, no more lunches.
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5 &
FERRARQ)

<yt
HUHPHRY;S:

E-t I

F T

FERRARO:

HUMPHREYS:
FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS

FERRARO:
HUMPHREYS

That'll wind qpitoo heavy.

‘X’;
That don't_ sake no differe !hi time. As
long as you're in 2 nice cl lh pthkte. ‘-But
that way you can keep posted on thimgs. In
& little while, in a month or two, you change
it to another day. Know what I siean?

e

Yeah., Always jockeying.

That's right. If they want to reach out for
you, let 'em come. Like we used to do. In
the old days when 1t was hot, we couldn’'t even
meet in the city. We used to go down in
Michigan. You remember that”®

Yeah.

All right, You and I can meet, We can work
together and make them come in to us. You
understand, FRANK”

Sure.

We'll just work i1t out so that I pick up
contracts and you pick 'em up. You understand”?
And then I'11 meet, we'll discuss 'em, you
understand, we'll discuss 'em, right?

Sure. 70

That's all, I saw down there, 1 was
trying to stay away from him, if was in the
Whiteliall., Haven't you ever beéh in there”
Oh I had steak in there, that's*the best place.
They have wonderful food in there. 1 take
you in ther® the next time I go.: They have
MOONEY in thére, That's a goodmeet svot for
you, if you waht to meet somebody. Go over
there, you could go for lunch but I imagine
it would be crowded over there then, it's a
small room, the drinks are good too,
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FANE S

™ It is noted that the Whitehall Club is aﬂnpry~ffK)
exclusiv#é dining club located at 1Q5 East Delaware Strest

@AT nor id f Chicmago,
[GUS aLEX'TE'E'iEEEE?TBT'?HJ:

club and that he was sponsored for membership there by §
KORSHAK, well known Chicago millionaire attorney, and by

| and that ALEX furnished as

his employment, ¥id-State Motors which is a Ford agency owned
by| _ ! From the above conversation,

it would appear that SAM GIANCANA and MURRAY HUMPHREYS are

a21so members of the Whitehall Club and that HUMPHREYS intends
that FERRARO should become a member. HUMPHREYS' reference above
t o] ]is a reference tol |

| |]advised on February 17, 1960, that on that
dstd Erominent Chicago Crime Syndicate hoodlum,
asked MURRAY HUMPHREYS "Where are you gonna be Monday, over at
the Whatehall?"” HUMPHREYS replied '"Yeah',, ,

|

Armory Lounge
7427 Roosevelt Road,
Forest Park, Illinois

advised on January 28, 1960, that on that ~-_
datd — _______Ppoke to NURRAY HUKPHREYS and FRANK b7D
FER concerning his desire to speak to SAM GIANCANA, 1In B

this regard the following conversation took place:\J\ -

FERRARO: Yeah, if he comes downtown, mayb®..,.Do you
ao want to go out west tomorrow? -
HUIPHREYS: Whatever you want,
FERRARB! All right,
HUHPHEEYS: But you shouldn't go out there, t~:
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I don't want to go out there, *
L . ' Sy oy .
FERRARO: If he's downtown here, I'lkh ekl yew, b2

. I Lo b7
e |advised?that later on the same date,

FERRARD and HUMPHREYS had the following conversation: )
\

FERRARO: B0 So we ought to havJ[::]nake an appointment
with us and JOE for tomorrow, huh?

HUMPHREYS: Yeah, ¥hat do we have to talk about tomorrow?

FERRARO: Oh, just to get together.

HUMPHREYS: We shouldn't have our meetings there,

FERRARO: No, no.

It is believed that the above reference of HUMPHREYS,
FERRARC, and to the meeting place "out west"” and to the
meetings "with JOE” would refer to a hoodlum meeting place at
the Armory Lounge, 7427 Roosevelt Road, Forest Park, Illinois.

Information has been developed from other sources
indicating that SAM GIANCANA meets at the Armory Lounge with
other Chicago area top hoodlums. It is noted that the Armory
Lounge is located in Forest Park which is a Chicago suburb
located just west of Chicago near GIANCANA's residence in Oak Park. -

VIII, MISCELLANEOQOUS

dvised on February 23, 1960, that on that

date SAM nd MURRAY HUMPHREYS had the following
conversation: \:x\ & -
.._i
B :
COVER P#GE ~
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HUMPHREYS:

GIANCANA!

mnn!‘gs :

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS:

Grmcm%;x:

-

s
by

%o :

That, uh, what the hell's the name
of that guy at that Chez Paree?

] “ R b'_,"
-:L. M :

You remember, you

"tBt'lﬂUTﬂ'BT‘nTIJ and called him before
A — Y] m—
restaurant, hink it was yesterday..

Hey, bhe says, you know, you almost got

me in bad, And, uh, he finally says,

1'1] get even with you. So aid to
him, listen, you, who do you think you're
talking to, some punk or something?

You can't get even with no one. And

I haven't done anything to you. And he
said your conduct is unbecoming to any-
body wi ood sense. I want to tell you,
becausetf:jcan go a little bit, you know.
He's not » dumb guy, or anything., So
anyvyhow, I don't know what the hell we
should do, MOON (GIANCANA), in a case

like that. Cause “he was told to forget
the whole thing. Who talked to him. You~?

J IMMY,

Just tell JIMMY again, now, to tell him,
when we tell you a thing you keep your
mouth shut, and just tell him, this is

the last time I'm gonna tell you,

(JIMMY ALLEGRETTI). So otherwise I'll
have to take care of the (obscene), that's
all because, listen, ...... ’

That's fhgt we'll have to do, then.
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HUMPHREYS:

)
v L

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS:

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS :

GIANCANA:

Let's try him again, see, ]
know that apything you guys do
fans

back.

and run things by himself,

That's right.

—_—
Let him

And he's not gonna run ar¥

%

So you tell JIMMY to say to him, mnow
listen, you, when we told you something
we meant it, and have him tell it good.
We mean it, we're not gonna tell him the

second time,

If a

up between you and
you, That's all, no more to him, Let

him think that.

—

-« 8 4 B

le sver comes

.....

You gotta make sure that even if he

don't do it,

as long as he gets hurt...

That's right, just scare the (obscene)
out of him, see,
is gonna do that to you, we're gonna
have trouble with those kinda guys,

we better,.......80 you should have hinm

go back,
way, now,

If that (obscene)

and just tell him in a rough
I spoke to you once, and that

was to be forgot, and you were to conduct
yourself differently. Now

doing it,
forget?

you're not

Now what's this you won't
That's all., and

walk away from

him, give him a chance to worry., 1'll
call ROSS. (PRIO?).

He might be here, how, because ha _Was
coming back the 26th.

T

If he doesn't I'll do it myself He's
in and out al} the time,
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¥2 iyt 4

lieved that HUWHTES'_EW_LQ_‘M_‘Q_
iz a reference to -

night cIwb|

Chex Paree, a well known Chicag:
|the Sands

a bar d he night club area on the near North side of
Chica?B is an associate of HUMPHREYS and is believed
to be

[ GIANCANA'S reference to JIMMY is believed to be

a reference to JIMMY ALLEGRETTI, former Chicago top hoodlum.
HUMPHREYS' reference to ROSS is believed to be a reference to
ROSS PRIO, Chicago top hoodlum. \\

b2
| |adv1sed on February 25, 1960, that on that
date ©'P 1AY HUMPHREYS and SAM GIANCANA had a discussion as follows:

HUMPHREYS: Come on it to our office, here,

GIANCANA: Here's the way it stands. On this
envelope marked 1X,.....21 thousand,

HUMPHREYS : One package”

GIANCANA: One package. These are....10 one hundred
dollar bills.

HUMPHREYS: Ten thousand.

GIANCANA: There's two of them,

HUMPHREYS: MOE, why the hell did you bring that”
I don't want that,

GIANCQHA: I didn't want to open the other package.

HUMPHREYS: Oh, I didp't want that big gd money.

7
& v

=
.
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Gund:&ﬁ;

&

e

- »n,
OB

HUMPHRXYS:
GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS:

GIANCANA:

HUMPHREYS:
GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS:

GIANCANA:
HUMPHREYS:
GIANCANA;

HOMPHREYS:
oL e

“+

Didn't you want that? Why didn't
you tell me then, 1 didn't want*to
open the othier package. All right.
I'll open the other one, with tT G's.
Wy

What's-the other package? O
.e‘i'v

I don't know. .
Listen, put that back. Get the hundred
dollar package. I can't get rid of it
when I go away. Gimme those, anyhow.
I'11l keep those. 1I'll keep this and get

it changed.

You want me to go back, and get some
more?

Yeah, Get 20 thousand in five thousands.
You mean 20 in hundred dollar bills.

Hundred dollar bills. That's right.
In thousand dollar packages. I1'l1 wait
for you right there,

Yeah, Then you're gonna keep that?
Yeah, Cause I'l11l get those changed, see,

Should I change the one thousands,
and just bring it back? -
3
Bring“the one thousand over, That'll )
clear 1t up. g '
J 5

&
a
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GYANCANA: Clear that, and then take 20 our of
. the Central (?). That'll make 21.""
HUMPHRY¥YS: Yean. Telll ko come in. [ komes
in)., Don't Tet anything ttffffkto
this[ | Give this to nd
tell him to get hundreds, All right?
Don't let nothing happen to it.
Yeah, but you gotta leave here at 10:00.
You want me to hold this until you get
back”?
HUMPHREYS: He'll know what to do. You just give
it to him, and tell him to hold that...
he knows what to do. He geéts so much
today, and so much another day.
HUMPHREYS' reference to is a reference to
s reference tol | 1s believed to be a reference
[7) who is a well known Chicago handbook operator in the
loop.
%
€ .
‘*;??.' ~
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INFORMANTS
b2
Investigative report of biC
Immigration and Naturalization Service,
Chicago, 8/22/57,
Confidential report of a 1946
rLn1as:Lzaxlnn_ni_ﬁlANEAEA_hz10fficers
Oak Park LC
Police Department.
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Ref'd.

| | b

Anonymous Source,

Eeferral /Congsult

COVER PAGE

PP




CG 92-349 . e | v
RRA:plf ~ . A . . b2
“% g oAb
Centrzl Investigative Bureau: Neg,yarﬁ B7C

City Pelice Department. hﬁ,ﬁ, - .

I:ML

k!

=
a,

Iliinois 1 ﬁ

elephone mpAR 3
to IC] [ T57 58 i i
5

requesced). ‘ %

(requested),
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF Ju3TICE g\
FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
AV
CeanAfSNTIAL gt
CLASSIFIED DECISEJNS Lt ) o
Copy to BY DIPART.IT RIAEN COLITARE'(DRC). i —_—
DATE: : >N REVERSE
1k 1!&_&1" f - L
Report of SA _ ' Ofice: CHICAGO gID F? 5 - '!
Date 9/I27%0 b7C SIFICATION .
] AcroN -
Field Office Fille No.: Chicago 92-349 Bureou File No: 92-3171 ' —‘j
Title: SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka, Sam Flood, Sam Mooney, Momo Salvatore

Glancana, Gilormo Giangana, Samué¢l Glancana, Sam Gianaco,

Sam Gincani, Sam Giancano, Sam Gencanl, Sam Gincana,

Sam Gincanni, Sam Gincanna, Sam Gincina, Sam Ginoina, Sam

Gilacana, Sam Gianana, Sam Ginncana, Albert Manusco, Albert
FHEXX Masusco, Anthony De Bendo, J. A. Collins, Russell Paige,

S. Perry, John De Santos, Morris Simon

Character: ANTI-RACKETEERING B

ynopsit ~ SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, FBI No. 58437, age 52, born 6/15 or
r'r 30/08, Chicago, Illinois. GIANCANA, widower

resides
at 1147 ¥enona 0 llinoi 1th| |
| | GIANCANA has

a sixth grade education and his last legitimate employment

was stated to be bn 1943 as a salesman. State of health

at present is sald to be "good." GIANCANA has lengthy

arrest record dating to 1926, last arrested by Chicago PD

- 4/15/57, GP. He has served senteances in Illinois State

. | Penitentiary (1929) for attempted burglary; Federal

g Penitentiary Leaveaworth (1939) for viclation of Internal
... Revenue Service laws. GIANCANA, according to some Chicago

sources, is the alleged head of (ogginized ¢grime in the

Chicago area. Other sources place him in the upper echelon

N
)
1
N

L]

Vo Py
g*ezgg in the Chicago underworld, His alleged legitimate enterprises
R N ]

- <

are, or were, among others, the River Road Motel, The

American Motel, Forest Lounge Armory Lounge, ViIla Venice

\‘ Restaurant, World Wide Actor's Agency, and others all ’-‘h
located in Western and Northwest Chicago suburbs. . Closer

i

-QE asgsocliates of GIANCANA in organized crime aie MURRAY.
O LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, ANT GUS ALEX, IILLIAIB‘, P
“f O\ DADDAND, SAM BA‘I‘!‘AGLIA, !GTAHCAHA hagl e v
propensity to associating w emale show girls and ‘
entertailners. Sources report GIANCANA to travel extensively,
primarily between Chicago and Las Vegas and Miami. When .
in Chicago, he usually makes his headquaprters.at the . *f—;l
Armory Lounge, Forest Park, Illinois.y Gllﬁﬁlll.'HOU R
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"o 1. PERSONAL HISTORY AND BACKGKOUND .
A% Birth - 5 &

Birth

Records section, Bureau of vital Statistices
North Wells, Cliicago, made available to SA
—bn Adpxril 17, 1553, Birth Certificate Number

. pointed out this is the original
certificate filed on June 30, 1908. This certificate
recorded the birtih of GILORMO GIANGANA, a white male
child, the second child of his mother, on May 24, 1908,
at Chicago, Illinois. The mother is shown as ANTONIA
GIANGANA, nee ANTONIA DISIMONNA (partially illegible -
surname could be spelled slightly different), father
shown as ANTONINO GIANGANA, laborer, both residing at
223 Ebeten, Chicago. This barth was reported by
ALESANTRINA VITALE, midwife, 49 Schlot Street, ({

Efforts to locate an ALESANTRINA VITALE
have been negative. Current and past city and telephone
directories did not contain anv reference to a person
so named or similarly named. Schlot Street, shown as the
address of VITALE, and Ebeten Street, shown as the resi-
dence of the parents, are no longer in existence, Ll

Holy Guardian Angel
Chmxch, 7I7 West aArthington, Chicago, advised SA[::::;:;:::]
ony April 28, 1958, that Certificate Number 1191 recorde

on.page 56, volume 6, of the Birth Register, mainf;ined

bggtbe Church reflects that MOMO SALVATORE GIA
was born on June 15, 1908, at Chicago to ANTONIQ
ANTONIO GIANCANA pointed out”
b the spelling "GI ANGANA" appgb on
¢

IMONE

the certificate and the latter was the name ori 1ly
récorded, but subsequently changed to the corre
spélling of GIANCANA, | pointed out that
the<-only date of birth on the certificate is June 15,

1908, and that the name "GILORMO' does not appear anywhere
on the record, L\

Lo
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COMEDENTIAY

added that the name "MOMO", as
well as the name "GILORMO" are very rare Italian names
and that the name "MOMO" is generally considered a
nickname. | Jalso explained that the Italian
name " SALVATORE" iT_nsnallx_:naTslated into the Americanized
version of "SAM". stated the aforementioned
records were originally recorded at the time of Baptism
on December 15, 1908, and do not appear to have been
amended or altered since that date. A
bz

advised that ANTHONY V. CHAMPAGNE,

3679 West Madison Street, Chicago, attorney for GIANCANA,
stated on July 9, 1957, that GIANCANA filed "Delayed Series"
Birth Certificate Number 2965 at the Bureau of Vital
Statistics 1n 1956, This certificate reflected the
following: '

MOMO SALVATORE GIANCANA, known as SAMUEL M.
GIANCANA, born June 135, 1908, at Chicago, son of ANTONIO
GIANCANA, born Castelvetrano, Province of Trapani, Italy,
and ANTONIA DESIMMONA, also born Castelvetrano. Attached
to the certificate was the affidavit of GIANCANA that the
above statements were true to the best of his knowledge.
It was notarized by ANTHONY V. CHAMPAGNE on June 29, 1956,

B. Education fo )i

advised on December 1, 1959, that
GIANCANA's formal education consisted of six years of
grammar school,

C. Employment L7

Police Department, , ..
Oak Park, Illinois, advised SA| Fn. ‘
December 13, 1957, that he had never known UEL GIANCANA
to hold {egular employment since moving to Oak Park in
1945, M

I;;;:;;:;Jadvised in 1946 that GIANCANA at that
time cla employed at the Central Envelope and
Lithograph Company, 426 South Clinton Street, Chicago,

where he had worked as a salesman since January 1, 1943,
at a salary of $49.00 a week, \

whe
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The same informant advisgd that b7
| |of Central Envelope and Lithograp pany,
stated in March, 1945, that GIANCANA was employed by that
company and had received a salary of $55.00 a week since
January 2, 1943,
b7C

D, Marital Status

2
advised on December 17, 1957, that
SAMUEL GTANCARX and ANGELINE DE TOLVE were married in
Chicago, Illinois, on September 23, 1933.LJ
L7C advised on May 28, 1958, that

| JANGELINE, was married to SAMUEL GIANCANA in
September, 1933, and that she died omn April 23, 1954, in
Florida, as a result of two cerebral hemorrhages.

E. Close Relatives

The following are GIANCANA's relatives as
determined from records of the United States Probation
L7 and Parole Office, Chicago; records maintained b

| |Police Department, Oak Park, neis,
records o e cago Police De tmen nd fro
information furnished by

I |

Daughter, ANNETTE, also known as "TONI,"
born June 23, 1935, Chicago

| Previously releaseq

Daughter, PONNIE LOU, born April 29, 1938,
Chicago

Daughter, FRANCINE, born July 13, 1945,
Chicago

Mother, Mrs, ANTONIA GIANCANA (deceased)

-4 -
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Father, ANTONIO GIANCANA (deceased) ,

Previously released
I—Brothers: JOSEPH GIANCANA
CHARLES GIANCANA

Sisters: Mrs. JOSEPHINE BENEDETTO
Mrs. MARY FARAGIA
Mrs. VICTORIA CITRO
Miss ANTOINETTA GIANCANA __L
Mrs. LENA CAMPO (deceased)

e —

The files of the Chicago Office are negative

as to the aforementioned relatives. |

bTC
Review of the State Ligquor License Application
for the River Road Inn, 5400 North River Road, Rosemont, i le
Illinois, was made by SA on January 15, 19538, This

property 1i1s allegedly owne Y GIANCANA, These records
disclosed that liquor license 12675 had been 1issued to
CHARLES GIANCANA on April 27, 13957. The following personal

information regarding the licensee was set out. .
Previously released

Name CHARLES GIANCANA
Residence 5400 River Road,

Rosemont, Illinois
Birth Chicago
Citizen Yes
Convicted of a Felong? No
Made Previous No -
Application :

| B7C
advised SA that following the death of] |

ANGELINE, GIANCANA's late wife,] |
a widow, moved 1into the GIANCANA home
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to take care of GIANCANA's three ildren, Also

o ;
Bic moving 1n with_bher were her daughte ]
in-law] ] and the daughter,

[j::;f;:;EThese individuals continue to share the house
w CANA and his three children. 1In addition to
these permanent residents of the GIANCANA house at
1147 Wenonah, Oak Park, Jllinojs.| lremarked
numerous relatives of Jand |
visit the house, bat this visiting is of a social
nature strictly. According td |GIANCANA‘S
business and other affairs are never discussed around
the house| |

maide

[ =11 TS, ENGELTRE GIANCAN

l |wvas DE TOLVE, and
IHICHAEL DE TOLVE owns and operates the Centra nvelope
a1d Litnograph Company, Forest Park, Illinocis, and two
of the other hrothers, JOSEPH and JAMES, are as5001ated
with the fairn.

The only alleged legitimate employment of
b ( GIANCANA has been with thais firm,

7™
4L

! advised on April 5, 1959, that
ANTOQOINE YA, the oldest daughter of SAMUEL
GIANCANA, was married in a ceremony at the LaSalle
Hotel, Chicago, on April 4, 1959, to CARMEN MANNO.
The wedding was attended by the immediate family of
the bride and groom, and was followed by a lavish
reception at the LaSalle Hotel, and was attendedsz
approximately 600 to 700 people. { [ "

oo
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An article appearing in the "Chicago American'
dated April 5, 1959, page 1, contained the following
pertaining to the wedding of ANTOINETTE GIANCANA:(4

"They brought a river to the Loop, and
700 people did their best last night to dry
it up. ’\

"The river consisted of the contents of
35 cases of champagne and 35 cases of burbon,
scotch and vodka, \

"The source of the festival was the
wedding reception for the daughter of a man
reputed to be the number Z gangster in thais
area, Sam (Mooney) Giancana, of 1147 Wenonah,
Oak Park,. 8

"The groom 1s a bartender from Forest
Park, whose name is Carmen Manno, age 27 .

“"The scene smacked of a grade B movie,
with a slew of scar-faced, sinister-looking
men dressed to kill, and a flock of flashy
femmes in gorgeous gowns and jangling Jewelry./

"Several angry women suggested to their
escorts that a reporter be flung down a stairway. /

"Invitees included Tony Accardo, Marshall
Caifano, Joey Glimco, Sam Battaglia, Albert
Frabotta, Willie Daddano, Phil Alderisio, and -:
a number of other chums.| | *

"The wedding ceremony was performed by
Justice of the Peace David B. Trott Justice
of the Peace in Maywood, Illinois.v

The article continued by stating that the
reception was held on the 19th floor of the LaSalle
Hotel, and that the estimated cost of the extravaganza
was $15,000,00. \\




c 92-349. co)ﬁﬁamnm.

By letter dated P

radxisnd_fhat on July 4, 1959 BiC
ime Commission of Greater Miami, advised 8A|
that BONITA (BONNIE LOU) GIANCANA, daughter o
SAM 1 NA, was married on July 4, 1959, at St., Patrick's
Church, Miami Beach, Florida, to ANTHONY TISCI, son of ANTHONY

T. TISCI, of Chicago, who is secretary to Congressman ROLARD
LIBONATI of Illinois. . \

The news of this wedding appeared in the
"Miami Herald", a Miami, Florida, newspaper, dated July 5,
1959, This article revealed that approximately 200 guests
appeared at the church for this wedding and two hours later,
"the luxurious Fontaine Bleau (hotel) carted out its fanciest
service for the reception; red-coated waiters with white gloves,
white tuxedoed strolling stringed orchestra, its own bunch
of close mouthed security men, and curt details that nothing
was going on. Obgervers said the blowout cost over $10,000.,"
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F.Regidence )

According toI Oak Park
Police Department, GI , A8 of September, 1960, was

residing at 1147 South Wenonah in Oak Park, Illincis. A
physical observation of this residence revealed that it is a
large brick bungalow located on the northwest corner of

Wenonah and Fillmore Streets in an older residential area in

Oak Park, Illinois, the suburb bhoundi Chicago on Chicago's
western boundary. According to] | the neaghborhood
in which GIANCANA's residence is located in is one of the

older sections of Qak Park, and is populated for the most part

bf ;:r-anent law abiding citizens. According to

and the records of the Chicago Crime Commission, this
residence was purchased in April, 1945, from a real estate
firm, when a man, using the name of SAN MOONEY, put down
$10,000 in cash as a deposit. Shortly thereafter Attorney
ANTHONY V, CHAMPAGNE called the real estate company stating
that he would complete the deal for Mr. MOONEY. This
transaction was completed for a total of $22,000 in cash
at a loan office located at 5200 West North Avenue, in Chicago,
with attorney CHAMPAGNE acting in behalf of GIANCANA, '/

Under suitable pretext on Sen:g.hgz_ﬂi_laﬁgi_jhg1
GIANCANA household was contacted by SA b7C
at which time it was ascertained that GIARCARA was then a
resident at that address of 1147 South Wenonah in Oak Park,

Illinois. \,\

3
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b7
G, State of Health

| ladvi _I ion July 16,
1958, that SAM GIANCANAi |
was
—operated on| [on April 21, 1996, 1or polyps of the
sigmoid colon]

|
1 |

On May 8. 1958 GIANCANAJ [I
|

| was operated on| or_a

I| femorrhoids
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oo IDENTIAL
11, CRIMINAL RECORD .

Following is GIANCANA's revised FBI Identification
Record, !upher 58 437, dated Pebruary 10, 1958:

Contributor of Name and Number Arrested or
Fingerprints Received Charge Disggsitioé

PD Evanston Sam Giancana 5~-17~26 inv rel /
111 #14-P

PD Louisville Sam Giancana 7/23/36 vag

Ky #15037

PD Chgo I1l Sam Giancana 9/17/26 murder ;

#C=2787




#E-27463

CG 92-349
_ COIXFIDENTIAL )
Contributor of Name and Number Arrested or Charge Disposition
Fingerprints Received ; j
- SP Joliet 111 Sam Gincena. 3-26-29 att burg -1=5 yrs.
#2807 .
. :
PD Oak Park 111 Sam Giancana 11-13-33 GP
' #2535
" ATU Chicago I11 Sam Giancana 2-11-39 consp to vio 10-16-39 4
#5434-M Int Rev Laws vrs Pen fines
tot $27C0
penalties
tot 31020
. USM Cbzicago 111 Sam Giancana 2-11-39 IR sent to
#263 Leavenworth
Kans 4 yrs
del to said
Inst 10-23-39
Co Jall Chicago Sam Giancana 2=-11-39 IR 2-15~39 del
111 #3229 to USM
USM Lena 111 Zam Giancana not given liq vio 4 yrs
H—e {prt rec Int Rev Laws
10-19-39
USP Leavenworth Sam Ginncana 10-28-39 Int Rev still 4 yrs !
Kans #55966 mfg conc poss i
consp i
USP Terre Haute Sam Ginocana 10-30-40 Int Rev Laws 4 yrs disch '
Ind #104 in trans . 12-14-42 cond
from USP -, rel *prob .
Leavenworth -w from 12-M- 4 2;
Kans to 10-15-43 |
CR
\
PD Chgo 111 Sam Gincana inquiry '
#FC~2757 4=5=37
PD Cngo Ill 3Jam Giancana 4-15=57 GP i



Contributor of Name and Number Arrested or Charge Disposition

CG 92-349 CONEDENTIAQ

Fingerprints Received

*

*

A v k& % X

#C-14275 as Sam Gincanni 3/12/29 sent Joliet-Pen.

i
l
i
|
|

#2807 att burg PG (as on record sheet from PD Chgg I1ll) |

Sam Gencani Chicago 111 9/25/25 larc of auto; 30 das

Hof C

Sam Gencani Chicago I11 1/18/26 U.S, 22, MVL, 310

& costs

Following notations received on record sheet from

PD Chgo 111,

#~5755 Sam Gencana 6/27/27 not guilty larceny

As Sam Gincana 1/3/28 830 and costs dis cond

As Sam Gincana 3/13/28 $200 and costs dis cond
#C-14275 Sam Gincanni 2/15/29 bonds forf burg and larc
#=14275 Sam Gincanni 2/20/29 str off robb (2)
#C-14275 Sam Gincanni 3/12/29 nolle prossed larc disch
12/24/32
3am Giancana F#C-625653 PD Chaicago Ill G,P,

WANTED: Sam Gicncanna for Invest Murder of Leon Marcus
¥ot1fy PD Chacago I1l per inf rec therefrom 4/5/57

In custody per prt #E-27465 PD Chgo I1l,.

NO LONGER WANTED: per inf rec PD Chgo 111 4/22/57,

{no longer wanted). §

Yotations indicated by * ARE NOT BASED ON FINGERPRINTS IN FBI files,
The notations are based on data furnished this Bureau concerning
1ndividuals of the same or similar names or aliases. i

The following information pertains to disposi-
tions of arrests not reported on the above Idemtification
Record:

|
The Identification Record of GIANCANA, under FBI |
Number 58 437, dated December 26, 1957, reflected GIANCANA |
was arrested by the Police Department, Louisville, Kentucky,.
as SAM GIANCANNA, number 15037, on July 25, 1926, on a

charge of vagrancy. No disposition was shown,

|
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On January 29, 1958,

Id i n, Louigville, Kentucky, advised
SA that his records reflected an
arrest or S NA, Number 15037, 1422 Taylor Avenue,

Chicago, on July 23, 1926, On July 24, 1926, the case
was dismissed. U

The above Identification Record reflected
GIANCANA was arrested by the Police Department, Oak
Park, Illinois, as SAM GIANCANA, Number 2535, on November 13,
1933, on a charge of General Principles., No disposition

[ R TS S

; was shown, \J
% On January 27, 1958 p———m Oak Park
i Police Department, advised SA jhis records reflected

that on November 13, 1933, SAM GIANCANA was arrested by
the Oak Park Police Department at the request of the
Cicero, Illinois, Police Department, and that he was
turned over to the Cicero Police Department.i_}

On January 27, 19358 Cicero
Police Department, advised SA hat his records
reflected SAM GIANCANA, 910 South Hermitage Avenue, Chicago,
was arrested on November 13, 1933, on a charge of
disorderly conduct. He was fined $5.00 and costs.'/

The above mentioned Identification Record
reflected the following, not reflected on the Identifi-
; cation Record of GIANCANA dated July 12, 1946: L{

; Contributor of Name and Number Arrested or Charge Disposition
; _Fingerprints Received
i
PD Chgo 111 Sam Gincana inGQuiry
. #C=-2757 4-5-57 .
PD Chgo I11 Sam Giancana 4-15-57 GP
#E=-27465

WANTED: Sam Giancana for Invest Murder of

Leon Marcus

Notify PD Chicago I11 per inf rec therefrom 4-5-57
In custody per prt #E-27465 PD Chog I11l.

NO LONGER WANTED: per inf rec PD Chgo Ill 4-22-57

(no longer wanted).
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A review of the files of the Bureau of
ification, Chicago Police Department, by SA
n January 21, 1958, reflected the disposition
of the arrest, dated April 15, 1957, as "released" [/
The following is the arrest record of

GIANCANA under Chicago Police Department Number #E~27465,
checked on December 17, 1957: ‘h\

SAM GINCANA, 9/25/25, 30 days House of
Correction, Larc. of auto;

SAM GINCANA, 1/18/26, $10.00 and costs,
U.S. 22, M.V.L.;

SAM GINCANA, 5/17/26, inv., rel.; ‘

SAM GINCANA, 6/27/27, not guilty, larceny,
17a, db;

SAM GINCANA, 1/3/28, $50.00 and costs,
disorderly conduct, 26th District, Judge
GENTZEL;

!

SAM GINCANA, 3/13/28, $200,00 and costs, ..
disorderly conduct, Judge FINNEGAN,

SAM GINCANNI, 2/15/29, bonds. forf. burglary
and larceny, Judge SULLIVAN;

SAM GINCANNI, 2/20/29, str. off, robb. (2),(«
Judge SULLIVAN;

SAM GINCANNI, 3/12/29, Joliet Penitentiary
#2807, attempted burglary, plea of guilty, “
Judge SULLIVAN; 4

SAM GINCANNI, 3/12/29, nolle prosse larc., \)
Judge SULLIVAN, discharged 12/24/32;

SAM GINCANNI, 2/11/39, CGV, Chicago, Internal ‘\
Revenue;
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SAM GINCANNI, 2/12/45, Inv.?:
SAM GINCANNI, 5/14/46, Inv. 5tb/ District; \|_
SAM GIANCANA, 11/2/34, GP Off, DB; l_

SAM GIANCANA, 3/20/52, SOL (NA) permitaing
building to be used for handbook.

The following i1s a record of arrests of
GIANCANA contained in the files of the Chicag Police )
Department, under Number E-27 disclosed by a biC
review of these records by SAtif;::jon January 21,
1538, which were not located I evious search on

December 17, 1357. These records were made available
oy | ]

kY
SAM GINCANA, Apral 23, 1927, indicted
September Term Grand Jury, murder. SOL
{stricken off with leave to reinstate)
Judge BROTHERS,

SAM GIANCANA, April 15, 1957, reinstated
(March 20, 1952 charge), permitted building
to be used for handbook,

3AM GIANCANA, April 15, 1956, GP.

Illinois

State Penitentiary, B , Joliet, Illinmois,
made available to SA on February 11, 19358,
the inmate jacket for . 15 jacket reflected

that SAM GINCANA, with aliasm, SAM GIANACANA, Inmate Number
2807, a white male, age 25 years in 1929, (date of birth

not shown), height 5'8%", weight 150 pounds, occupation,
chauffeur, whose criminal associates were! B l
and THOMAS RUSSO, was received at Illinoi b's
on March 26, 1929, from Cook County, Illinois, on a charge

ot attempted burglary, bhaving been sentenced on March 12,

1929, by Judge JOHN J. SULLIVAN to a term of one to five
Years, Case Number 30636, The jacket showed that the

a ¥

"
i
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inmate was discharged upon expiration of gentence in
December, 1932 (exac{ date not shown). A notation

on the jacket stated that additional information,
including information regarding correspondents and
visitors, was damaged by the flood in the fall of 1957,
and for the most part was completely illegible. LL

Additional records pertaining to GIANCANA's
crininal activities, based on records of the Chicago
Crime Commission, Chicago Police Department, and
Criminal Court records, and compiled by the Chicago
Crine Cormmission 1S reporied under caption "Criminal
Activities’” in this report. .

-
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111, CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES

A, Preface

On April 3, 1958, Iadvised
SA | & group in

Chicago known to him as the '"Syndicate" which is composed
of gamblers, | jJseveral members make
up a hierarchy of the "Syndicate" and “Syndicate" members

are ortio districts out of which they operate.
the "Syndicate" member in charge of
eac sirict receives a percentage of all gambling

conducted in his district and controls all gamblers,
taking "drastic measures" if they prove untrustworthy.
| |not admit that the "Syndicate" controls
anything other than gambling nor would he identify

the members who compose this

"Syndicate,”™ '

On March 31, 1954_
1s of the opinton that the "Syndicate” in the Chicago area
is a highly organized group within this area, but 5o
unlikely that 'the organization is extended to a national o
or international level. He advised, however, that the SRR
most influential and powerful men 1n the Chicago organi- b7cC
zation are widely acquainted thpoughout the country and
that it is only logical to surmise that these men could
and do contact their friends in other cities to insure
that certain qf their wishes are carried out.lL

| |the “Syndicate"”

is concerned nainly with organized gambling in all forms
and that many other types of crimes attributed to the
"Syndicate" arecéften the result of some personal activity
on the part of some individual believed to have "Syndicate"
connections., The informant stated that the very nature

of the organization Btructure of the "Syndicate" makes it
inevitable for top "Syndicate" figures to turn to criminal
activities other than gambling because the opportunity
exists snd there is revenue to be gained. '

Y
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B. Position of GIANCANA Ian
Chicagg_ﬂnderworld Activities

According to ANTHONY ACCARDO was, as of
that date, the top man in the Chicago area and that the L2
sometim@ volced belief that he has retired &s wrong. According
to this source, SAM GIANCANA, alias "Mooney," was final
arbitrator of all matters of organizational interest.

In addition, GIAKCANA was repponsible for the entdre
Chicago area, the authority to allocate. "districts"
and to place these districts under the control of
certain men whom he chooses. |,

stated that these "district men"”

were required to pag a certain sum of money each month
to GIANCANA, who, in turn, turned over a certain sum
to ACCARDO, The district men are allowed rather wide
latitude in the means they exercise to raisetbhds
money and any money they make in excess of the amount
payable to GIANCANA may be counted as their profit.
The informant pointed out these payments must be made
promptly and in cash, and failure to meet these obli-
gations are generally deemed to be a fatal mistake.‘dL

This informant pointed out that the principal
thing that the "Syndicate" has to sell is protection,
For examples, protection irom police action and protec-
tion from other hoodlums. The informant noted the fact
that gambling is protected from police action and this
inesitably give rise to other criminal activity, such
as prostitution, narcotics and fencing. The isifoomant
pointed out that if the police are compromised ia one
actizity, there is a certaim reluctance to act in another
direction. The informant stated that thedistrict man
is under considerable compulsion to raise a certain amount
of mguey each month and if gambling revenues are uncertain

o

or inadequate, he will turn to any means an:llablo.ul

On February 36, March 2, and 11, 1958 |
advised| ]information
which has come into his possession, be felt that the
four individuals who actually control and guide the

- 20 -
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_districts and in the Northwest suburbs. aJ

CG 92-349

underworld were, at that time, ANTHONY ACCARDO, SAM
"Mooney" GIANCANA, PAUL RICCA and ROSS PRIO. Thig [~ = °
informant stated that these persons meet regular}yy i -
at times in Chicago, Yllinois, at which times they
apparently talk over gambling operations and assign<
territories and conduct any other business which should

arise,
bB7C

On April 8, 1957 ladvised
that his sources have told him that the territory
including Kane County was recently assigned to SAMUEL
GIANCANA, and qaat the assignment was made as of about
January, 1957.

The "Chicago Daily News" of May 23, 1955,
recorded that the rederal Government had opened a
Grand Jury investigation of suspected tax evaders.
The particular targets of the probe were gamblers who
had neglected to buy wagering stamps and those who
falsaified theair gambling income on income tax returns,
Heading the list of those to be subpoenaed was SAM
"Yooney" GIANCANA of Qak Park, Illinois, who allegedly
runs wire services to bookies in the West Side

[ lhavised on april 1, 1958,

had learned through conversation with[
| that SAM GIANCANA was considered

one oI the three or four top hoodlums who "run" Chicago,
and that he also controlled gambling in CicerobL’

advised on May 8, 1958, that GIANCANA
controlled all underworid activitles on the West Side of

Chicago, and the Western subu?hgi_gxgluﬁ;xg_gi1§i1rose
Park, which was controlled by L70

advised on May 6, 1958, that the West

Side gambling head was SAM '"Mooney" GIANCANA whose -
, according to this source, was L0
This informant stated the underwor es

- 21 -
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60 per cent of the take at the book and that 40 per
cent is given to the operator. Out of the 60 per cent,
the Syndicate takes care of all payoffs. Informant was
of the opipnion that there wme approximately 200 hand-
books operating in the area confined by the Loop, .West
to Cicero, and between Madison and Noosevelt Road(ﬁi

The "Chicago Daily News" on Aprii 23, 1143,
inder the heading of "YNew Gang Chief Mobilizes Army",
subheading "Young Toughs Plan to Grab Syndicate",
carried the following article: LQ

"Meet Sam’'Mooney' Giancana - -~ newly
rigen powerhodse in the Ricca-Capone-Guzik
Zyndicate. Giancana, an ex-convict, has been
1n charge of the rouzhastuff Jdepartment for
Tony 'Joe Ratters' Accardo, stand-i1n boss of
tre mob, In the course of Giancana's work for
tie Syndicate, he nas rounded up a vand »f
voung west side toughs, some of whom have
boasted that they will soon take over the
Syndicate. Police say their chance ot doang
Just that 1s good. 1In this fashion Accardo
was named acting boss of the 3yndicate when
Faul 'The VJaiter' Ricca and Louis 'Little New York'
Campagna were sent to the federal penitentiary
1in the million dollar movie extortion case,
Accardo was i1ndicted in the investigation that
followed the parole scahdal involving Ricca,
Campgana, Charles 'cherry nose' Gioe, and Phil
D'Andrea. The government charges that Accardo
posed as a lawyer when he and Attorney Eugene
Bernstein visited Ricca - - some eight or nine
times - - to report on how the Syndicate was faring.
Accardo and Bernstein, also indicted, face a podsi-
ble sentence, if found guilty, of ten years and a
fine of $10,000 on each of four counts. The hood-
lums world, which is realistic about such things,
1s betting that Accardo is going bye-bye, which
leaves room for a successor to Accardo. Whether
there is a revocation of paroles granted Ricca
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and Campagna makes little difference in

the gangland dope sheet., Ricca is a sick man,

a diabetic. Campagna has lost his youth and

his zest as a pistolero. And there is always

the threat of parole violation if they again

go 1nto frontline Syndicate operation, which
leaves Giancana first out on the extra board

for Chicago's Public Enemy No. 1 spot. The

police say his personal following of young
hoodluns, many ¢f them former servicemen, 1s

as tough a gang as ever left a bullet-torn

body in a ditch., Along with their toughness 1s an
ambition to ‘take over' and run the rackets . , .m

"Some of his mob have set up a 'watch
service', the old protective racket, and have
solicited 'business' along Roosevelt Rd. and
other west side husiness sireets. A couple
of bombs were exploded to hurry along merchants
who were hesitant about engaging the 'watch
service'. Giancana's visible memns of support
are few. He has operated a salcon on Roosevelt
Road near Paulina Street, a handbook in the
same bailiwick, and is a partner with Accardo
1n several similar operations. He gets a cut
of the general Syndicate take."

| kdvised on November 20, 1958, that it

was S understanding that Cook County, outside of
Chicago, and particularly in the western suburbs, was
controlled by '"Mooney" GIANCANA. The informant was
unable to advise as to where GIANCANA's control ends
and where the control of other so-called underworld

leaders commences. &}Lﬁ

The "Chicago Tribune" of February 22, 1959,
states in part "the police described (Samuel) Giancana
as the gangster interested only in rackets. He has
no hobbies and his sole diversion isgambling. Recently
in his role as Chicago's number two hoodlum, he has
become arbiter of gangland disputes that are brought

- 23 -
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before him when wrangling mobsters suggest ' let's
take this out west . . .' Giancana is famed by

the rank and file of the Crime Syndicate for his
ruthlessness in supervision of gambling and other
rackets. A classic-of underworld scheming, attri-
buted to Giancana by the Chicago Police Department,
is the case of Salvatore Moretti, one time Park
District policeman, Fired from the Police Force,
Moretti became errand boy for Giancana. In 1957
Giancana was a suspect in the slaying of Leon Marcus,
a banker, The killers of Marcus neglected to
remove all papers from his clothes, and Police found
a receipt for $100,000.00 mortgage payment by Giancana
on the River Road Motel in Schiller Park, After the
Marcus killing, Moretti got nervous but he relaxed

a bit when Giancana presented him with a pair of
diamond cufflinks. These were,displayed proudly by
Mttt 1n West side hangouts.&t{

"Moretti still was basking 1in what he thoughbt
was Giancana's esteem on April 18, 1957, when three men
got i1nto MonetM'¥ car. Later that day his body was
found in the trumnk of his car near Joliet, He had been
beaten, shot and strangled., Police found no documents
or papers in Mewttl’® clothing. The only item on has
body was a comb, This, 1t was said, was left by his
killers to indicate that he had been combed clean,
something the sl rs of Marcus neglected to do with
their victim." (lzs

advised on July 21, 1959, that he had

jdualj
that the following
situation exis w icago Syndicate pertaiming

to SAM GIANCANA and others: (W
The Chicago Syndicate hierarchy contalned two

‘top positions, the most prominent being that of "The Man",

He is comparable to the Chairman of the Board of a large
corporation. Directly beneath this position 1s that of
"The Boss". Analogous to this position 1s that of

COWEIpENTIAN
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president of a corporation. "The Man" is the overseer

and-policy maker for the outfit, and "The Boss" carries

out his diractives. Prior to 1955 "The Man" was LOUIS

Upon his death, PAUL

"The Waiter” RICCA assumed this position. Upon RICCA's

semi-retirement, SAM GIANCANA moved in and took over

both positioms of "The Man" and "The Boss.” From 1952

to 1987, the position of "Boss"™ was held by "TOUGH TONY"
and ypon his digetty TONY ACCARDO, GIANCANA

in 19567 forced ACCARDO into semi-retirement and assumed

the reins of the "Syndicate.” The informant said that

as a supposition, one can Be "The Man" only if one holds

Mafia connections. ACCARDO was not a member of the Mafia,

and, therefore, was "Boss" and subservient to the direc-

tives of "The Man." ACCARDO, it is said, stepped down

when GIANCANA moved in, because "when you have a man

like Mooney (Giancana) at your back, you either get out

or you die.” One reason for ACCARDO's forced retirement

was that he was not anEious to push into new fields of

investment for the Chicago '"Syndicate.” U\\

GIANCANA, in his position as overseer, holds
court at a place in Cicero during the day, where he gives
orders and makes decisions. He is described as a chain
cigar smoker, had a volital personality, breaks out into
giggles at unexpected moments, and his orders are curt
and to the point, A simple "yes" or "no'" usually suffices.
In bhis pogsition as head of the Chicago underworld, GIANCANA
controls some five million dollars for investment pruposes.
According to the informant, among these investmentg are
the All-American Motels, the Caravan Motel, and othors,

unngmed. Q{5 ‘
According to':| & development has recently

vised that WILLIAM "WILLIE POTATOES" DADDANO was
ng over the "Syndicate,” and GIANCANA was being forced out,
One reason for this, according to the informant, is that
GIANCANA had been embarrassing the "Syndicate" with his

off the cuff ramarks, his excessive drinking and partying and
lavish

ig‘?:-ed which has made GIANCANA's position untenidle.
d

- 25 -
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veddings, DADDANO, iromically, has been GIANCANA's
representative and muscle in the outlying suburbs,

such as Kane, Will, and Lake Counties. DADDANO is

described as a vicdous, unreasoning, and sadistic "

killer, who enjoys torturing his victims by burning
then, |DADDANO had

been described 1n 1957 as a possible peplacement for

SAM GIANCANA in the underworld. He was a prime suspect

in the killing of SALVATORE MORETTI in 1957. MORETTI:s

body when discovered showed signs of being subjected

to cigarette burns. -!
-

According to !when GIANCANA steps
down, he is to assume e position presently occupied
by JOE AIUPPA in Cicero. AIUPPA will be allowed to

hold certain locations but will not be allowed to
expand. '

PAUL %EﬁCAI |
income tax evasion t
conviction of RICCA,

The "young Turks" are taking ov "
" These men af&.!lLLIAI_DAD?ANO
A, and
GIANCANA is unable to contrel these iddividuals des~
cribed as being wild and unreasoning. GIANCANA, ACCARDO,
and other older members of the "Syndicate,” therefore,
are out of the pictureJ khey

have succumbed to pressure bgth from the Goveranment and
from within the organization{’(

- 26 - /(/1
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said on August 5, 1959/, that GIANCANA as
of that date was stated to be "big boss" located "out West",
wnich was interpreted by the informant to mean that GIANCANA
was a member of the top echelon of crime in Chicago,
with residence in one of the elite sections West of the City
of Chicago. The informant contended that GIANCANA was
purportedly supplanting TONY ACCARDO, described by the
intormant as one of the rulers of organized crime in the
Caicago area.f 7y

L bB7C
On December 3, 1859,

Chicago Police Department, advised
hat he believed SAM ''Mooney'" GIANCANA
wa5 now the number one man in the underworld as of that

date. o ;

- 27 =
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Information was received (sou unknown)
during 1948 tbat SAM '"Mooney" GIANCANA was one of the
"big shots" in gambling n the vicinity of Roosevelt
Road and Halsted Street

[,

C. Gambling [shy

On November 8 , the "Chicago Daily News"
related that the then States Attorney, JOHN S. BOYLE,
had assigned a squad of States Attorneys Police to find
GIANCANA after a capias had been issued and GIANCANA
uad failed to appear for arraignment in Crimanal Court,
He had been indicted on 67 counts for operating gambling
1n the Wagon Wheel, Norwood Park, Illinois, 2 §

The "Chicago Tribune" of March 15, 1954, ran
an article concerning the Wagon Wheel at 642]1 West Montrose
Avenue, Norwood Park, Illinois, which is described as a
large gambling casino. The reputed owners at that time
were NICK D'AMICO and JAMES DAVIES. It was reported
that a third and principal owner of the Wagon Wheel was
SAM GIANCANA, The cost of this gambling establishment
and 1its furnlshanS‘us reputed to be approximately
$50,000,00, \ZJ a
L

In May, 1954, advised that 1t 1s
general knowledge or at least the belief among the
underworld element that the top setup of the "Syndicate"”
insofar as the operation of taverns, handbooks, and
minor gangé was concerned, was that TONY ACCARDO was
the top man, then followed by TONY CAPEZIO and SAM 12
GIANCANA, | ] T
no one operated in the area North of Madison Avenue to B7D
just South of Belmont Avenue on the North, and from 7
Cicero Avenue on the West to the lake on the East;
with the exception of the downtown area, without CAPEZIO's
okay. The informant stated that the same held true for
Cicero and the central west and the southwest suburbs
which was GIANCANA's territory. The informant stated
tt the north and northwest sections of the City and
the northwest suburbs are controlled by
who 1s GIANCANA's boy{ a‘)

2
71

Ly
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[vho has furnished reliable information T
in the past, advised on February 18, 1955, that GIANCANA =
recently remodeled the building at 4810-12 West 22nd /
Street in Cicero, Illipcis, and converted it into a plush
gambling place with roulette wheels, a horse parlor,
private rooms for card games, and refreshment facilities.’

The "Chicago Daily News" of May 23, 1955,
recorded that the Federal Government had opened a Grand
Jury investigation of suspected tax evaders. The
particular targets of the probe were gamblers who had
neglected to buy wagering stamps and those who falsified
their gambling ancome on income tax returns. Heading
tne list of those to he subpoenaed was SAM '"Mooney"
GIANCANA of Oak Park, Illinois, who allegedly ran
wire services to bookies 1in the west side disfricts and
1n the northwest suburbs,

B7C

On April 5, 1957, advised that
his sources have told him the territory including Kane
County was recently assigned to SAMUEL GIANCANA, and N
that the assignment was made as of about January, 1957.{,/

advised on December 13, 1957,
tnat GIANCANA's current headquarters were, at that fime,
in an old bank building just East of Augtin Avenue on
Roosevelt Road in Chicago.[_____ Jstated that he had
learned that GIANCANA had gambling facilities on the
second floor of this building and that GIANCANA goes
there almost nightly. He stated that on one recent
evening, he surveilled this building and observed 44
individuals known to him to be stickup men, E?r lars,
and cartage thieves entering this building.(\ vj

advised on June 24, 1957| | b2
| [a building on Roosevelt Road|______ [#as b7D
Iformerly used as a bath house and as a center for T
gambling operations)) |this

building was remodeled] jabout th_zga:ﬁ_nng=1
vious, and was thep a Negro rooming house,

- 29 -
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\CENTIAR
of Damen and placedl lin charge thlgN-{'AL'
place, which was operated as & bath house open to .

the public, but whi h quarters for gambling
on the upper floorsﬁt:iff:fifﬁontinued that shortly
after this place was put in operation, a gang led by
"Milwaukee PHIL" (ALDERISIO) broke into the place and
smashed the fixtures, furniture, and so forth.

said that it seemed that "Milwaukee PHIL" (ALDERISIO)
considered this to be his exclusive territory.
rg;a;gﬁ_;hat the ma was finally arbitrated by| |

afteﬂ:f:::fffidiscussed the situation with
SAM GIANCANA and it was decided that[_ |

could continue to opafate but must pay a percentage to
"Milwaukee PHIL" { <8

advgsed on February 13, 1958, that
GIANCANA WAS regarded as the top man in the Chicago

Syndicate and controBed all gambling in the Chicago R
area to the extent whereby handbooks cannot operate b
without his approval.,’zﬁ_: 57D

advised 'én February 18, 1955, that
GIANCANA recently remodeled the building at 4810-12
West 22nd (Cermak) Street in Cicero, Illinois, and
converted 1t into a plush gambling place with roulette
wheels, a horse parlor, pr;yate rooms for card games

and refreshment facilities! ,Q,)

\
On January 21, 1958, the records of the

Recorder of Deeds, Coock County, Illinois, were reviewed i

by SA[;:::;:;;:;:;:f;kelative to the aforementionéed bicC

property a est Cermak Street, Cicero, Illinois,
EE%EE:EEEperty was listed in ownership of [::::;;:;;:::::]

t one time and the most recent transaciions

show a mortgage to the Service Savings and Loan as

grantee from the Exchange National Bank as grantor

under document number 1558454, dated November 9, 1954,

There were no further indications of ownership on the
tract books.

1
i
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The property at 3941 West Roosevelt Road,
Cicero, Illinois, which was a former bank building, has

heen described bﬂ f the 0Oak Park Polaice o
. . LiC
Department as one CISNCANA' S prancipal hangouts.):/

Prev. rel'd.
In an attempt to establish the ownership of the
nraoperiv at 5941 “test Roosevelt Road, Cicero, Illinoais,
SA reviewed real estate records on January 21,
1953, This search revealed that the property at 5941 VWest

Roosevelt Road is not consistent with the map department
desgcription of {ne area as get out in the ftract book for
lot number 4 of plot 2, probably in Mandell and Hyman's
subdivision 0of 3ection 20-39-13. Records listed conveyance
of tnis lot to one SAMUEL J, WINOGRAD from the Prairaie
State Bank on August 12, 1943, and conveyance from

SAMUEL J. WINOGRAD to JOSEPH CORNGOLD, Et Al, on August 27,
1943, Under document number 14423720, a conveyance

labeled Deed and Trust was made from JOSEPH CORNGOLD to

the Western National Bank om October 11, 1948, There w

no further conveyance indicating a change in ownership. ?%U)

On Januarv 29, 1958, sal hmm

b7D I|
jootT stactea.
that he must decline to identify the owner of the property
at 3941 VYest Roosevelt Road, | |

T ! /b
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Spot physical surveillances in th&u‘\lb‘i
of 5941 West Roosevelt Road, Cicero, and at GIANCAR
home during the period January through June, 1958, 1€
no indication that GIANCANA frequented this plac{:

advised on Agl 235,
1953, that 1T was general information in the areg at
the 0old bank building at 5941 West Roosevelt Ro
Cicero, was azawhlane doint _and this fact wag
known to him,rza

aI‘SOna]_ 1 v

- -
P e

"big game”, which 1s described as a crap gaw, jinors
2

operation in Cicero, Illinois run b g y
TONY ACCARDQ, MOONEY GIANCANA]E_LJ’L' and JOSEP
ATUPPA, | 7 /\

da
An article appearing in the "Chégzhiinthz

Sun Times" dated November 22, 1959, reve
States Attorney's Police had raided a ga
lishment at 6540 North Milwaukee Avenue®
Riviera Bomb. Two safes and 150 person¥o.c iﬁézigr;n
this raid. The article reflected that? perstate
arrested on charges of conspiracy to Ylate S e About
gambling laws and as keepers of a gamb08 houis- were

134 other persons identified as gambl'® patrgefére the
issued subpoenas on the spot for appﬂ‘ncesf Investigator
Cook County Grand Jury. PADL D, NEY¥: Chie the operator
for the States Attorney's Office, di{gtg:egackground as

0

gﬁn::ii place as ROCCO POTENZO, a;,ion was SAM GIANCANA\}QJ

l that SAM
8 -
GIANCANA, Who runs gambling activties 1D ro, "

lin
currently looking for a new plac: tO OPGrQ;zegiﬁgormgnt

games for a considerable amount 'f cash. ided
said that since the Viaduct Louge Was reC§2§;Yt;2

by the Police, GIANCANA s consdering OPST_ = o o yy4q
Rainbow Lounge iy 26th Street n Cicero 1o p

ing estab-
nown as the

operation. ¢

2
Bvo
B7C
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Ref'd. n,w:%ﬁbi\“'\l\\:__

/ .
:expressed the view that while it 1s b2

¢ lixely tihat GIANCANA nas additional sources of income, 7o
toe problem of the Federal Government in provaing the
existence of other sources would be difficult and for
that reason probably would not be attempted by the

overnment.( J/

-
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The "Chicago Herald Ameraican' of F %uary 6,
1132, reported tihat SAM GIANCANA ranked high among the
racketeers involved i1n a horsemeat scandal which hat
Cook Coanty, Illinois, in late 1951, and early 1952,
Ta1s scandal iuvolved toe _tz’rii.unfJr of State meat inspectors
“o pass -~orsemeat as veef, )

)

D. Bribery CQ&
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E. Policy o hU*-N“N'
/
An article in the "Chicago Daily News" on
April 23, 1948, ljisted the following information con-
cerning GIANCANH@
.

"He first came to the attention of police
in September, 1926, GIANCANA and two companions
vere seized for the killing of WILLIAM GIRARD
1t a south side cigar store robbery. principal
witnesswas ALEXANDER BURBA, a cab driver., The
case dragged on and on., BURBA reported to
autnorities .ae had been offered money and threats
to persuade .aim to change his story. The authora-
ties were busy with other things. One night
BURBA was called to the door of his home and shot

Lo degth, The statels case collapsed., In a report
to ROBERT E. CROWE, then State's Attorney, an
assistant, JOIN HOLMAN, piously and astutely
observed that this man 'was unquestionably killed
.to prevent him {rom testifying in this (the
nurder) case,' The law eventually caught up

,with GIANCANA and he did time in the Bridewell

. for auto larceny and at Joliet for burglary.

i (March 26, 1929), 1In the spring of 1939, agents

‘of the Federal Alcohol Tax Unit nabbed GIANCANA

{and fourteen others for the operation of a huge

istill on a farm near Garden Prairie, Illinois.

iGIANCANA was sent to Terre Haute Penitentiary on
a four-year sentence and fined $3,700, While
there, he gained the confidence of one JONES,

* the Negro policy King, who was serving a sentence
for income tax violation, GIANCANA was released
on parole in December, 1942, and JONES some time
later. However, GIANCANA continued to see JONES
when both were free.,. JONES was kidnapped on
May 11, 1946, by four masked white men and held
for ransom. JONES was released six days later,_
after a ransom of $100,000 had been paid."

. t
<27 ¢ ’
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It was reported that during the first negotia- <
tions, the kidnappers of PERCY JONES demanded a ransom
of $250,000,00 from THEODORE ROE, who was alleged to
manage the Jones' policy business in Chicago. It was
alleged that the figure went up and down and that the
final payoff was $100,000.00, It was further reported
that at the time of ransom, JONES had at his command

425,000.00 in cash in one bank in Chicago.] | v7c
Jof the Chicago Police Department, who bandled

e i1nvestigation of the JONES' kidnapping, reported
that there was no indication in this kidnapping that
the victim was taken across the State line at any time,
nor did it appear that any messages were sent through
the mail or that any telephone message was sent across
the State line.[:::;:;:]adv1sed that the kidnappers had
very carefully avoided violation of the Federal law,

4dn article 1n the "Chicago Daily News'" on
April 28, 1948, stated that the Chicago Police belaieve,
but cannot prove, that GIANCANA was the brain in the
$100,000,00 kidnapping of JONES, Negro policy king. ?i,/

On August 7, 1952, the "Chicago Sun Times"
noted that THEQDORE RQE, late Negro policy king, who
was murdered on Jlugust 5, 1952, had advised that death
threats bhad been made against him in person by GUS ALEX
and SAM GIANCANA. Prior to ROE's death, an earlier
attempt bad been made to kidnap him during which ROE
shot and killed LEONARD CAIFANO, one of bis attackera&?k/

In an "American" clip of June 22, 1951, it )
was stated that TED ROE claimed that GIANCANA, in 1946,
tried to shake him down. He said that GEORGE JONES
brought GIANCANA to bhim and introduced him under the
name of ""MOONEY". '"MOONEY" tried to shake him down for
$4,000,00, and said he and his people could do ROE sSome
good; that they could leep the policy business from
getting into the papers, A tussle followed and GECRGE
JONES told ROE and GIANCANA not to fight. ROE turned
the proposition down. According to the story, GIANCANA
said he wanted to meet with ROE apd his lawyer the next
day, but he did not show up. '« T

: ”/
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CONFS wTIAL
In an "American" clip of August 6, 1952, \
1t was stated that CLIFFORD DAVIS, who ran the Jone!
wheels with TED ROE," capitulated to the Syndicate '
headed by TONY ACCARDO, and SAM GIANCANA,” when ROE

was slaip August 4. 1952, DAVIS was to take over as
general manager for the mob. The story stated that
the ACCARDO-GIANCANA combine then controlled all policy
in the City and suburbs, including Evanston and Gary,
Indiana. The story stated that,."the $30,000,000~a-year
racket will be run by DAVIS with 1 Syndicate man actually
i1n control behind the scenes., The Syndicate man is said
to be GEORGE HARRISON,'" who had operated three small
policy wheels in the Stockyards dlstrlct.?;j

In a "Sun Times" claip of August 7, 1952, it

was indicated that TED RQE, policy king, told associates
scortly before he was slain that death threats had been
made to him 1in person by GUS ALEX and SAM GIANCANA.
He was told the alternative was to turn over three
highly lucrative policy wheels to the mob and they
vifered ham $250,000,00, a fraction of the worth of
the wheels. ™ /

- 37 =
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F. Robbery and Murder

I
The "Chicago Daily Tribune" dated July 23,
1959, contained the following article whichrelates-
the shooting opn July 19, 1959, of JOSEPH BRONGE, a
Melrose Park, Illinols, beer distributor, who was
involved with ANTHONY ACCARDO in the sale and distri-
bution of Fox Head 400 Beer in connection with the
Premium Beer Sales, This article is quoted in its
entirety: ! }
"Two members of the'young rebels' in the
ranks of the crime syndicate were sought for
qgiestioning Wednesday in the shooting Sunday
morning of Joseph Bronge, 50, Melrose Park beer
distributor,

"Authorities said Phil (Milwaukee Phil)
Alderisio, a tall man, and Albert (Obbie)
Frabotta, a short man, fit the general
descriptions of the two gunmen who shot Bronge.

"Both are known as gunmen and musclemen
for the syndicate. Both attended recent
meetings, one as late as Tuesday night, of
t.e 'young rebels' at the Armory lounge,
7427 Roosevelt rd,, Forest Park,

"Police believe Bronge was shot four
times in the head with a .38 caliber revolver
on the basis of the typeaf wounds inflicted.
However, the tall gunman carried a .45 caliber
automatic and three .45 caliber shell casings -
were found in an alleyway down which Bronge
fled near his place of business at 2112-14
Division st,, Melrose Park,

"This strange turn of events indicated
that one of the gunmen--the tall one-- either
was a notoriously poor marksman, which Alderisio
is not, or for some strange reason did not want

to hit his target.
w k’;' ' -‘%
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"Police also want to question Joe C{ﬂ‘ E“
Gagliano, 43, of 3144 Lincoln st., Franklin
Park, a syndicate hoodlum who, after Bronge
resisted attempts by the syndicate to muscle
into his business, went on Bronge's payroll
at more that 3200 a week,

"Sam (Mooney) Giancana, the operating
director of the syndicate, is not happy at
deing cast in the role of a lame duck while the
young rebels, who supply the brawn and muscle
that keep the money rolling into the syndicate's
coffers, look toward Willie (Potatoes) Daddano
i>r leadership.

"A theory that the 3hcoting of Bronge
came straight from the top--from Tony Accardo,
a sort of'elder statesman' of the outfit who
was pushed 1nto semi-retirement by Giancana--
was rapidly discarded by investigators.

"The fact tunat Accardo's son and Bronge's
son were roommates at college and are close
Iriends, and the fact that Accardo would have
nothing to gain thru harm to Bronge, have let
out Accardo as a possible director of tae shoctiag.

"Bronge, meanwhile, was still in a critical
condition in estlake hospaital in Melrose Park,
He has been conscious only a few moments since
he was shot."

The "Chicago Daily Tribune' of January 8, 1960,
contained an article relating to the slaying of WILLIAM
SKALLY, on January 6, 1960, This article is as fo;lows:a .

"Federal Agents disclosed that William .

Skally, 50, ex-convict and hoodlum, may have

been slain because he dipped into a million

dollar crime syndicate fund entrusted to him

to set up a dog racing track in Mexico City.

George M. Delk, Agent in Charge of the Federal

Narcotics Bureau here, said he had reliable

information that Skally took the million dollars

in cash with orders to get a track going and then

sell 1t,
;0.(“/{//
/
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"The only other name involved in the s
Mexico City scheme according to Belk's infor- ;
mation, was Samuel Giancana, a high mogul in
the crime syndicate, who has achieved power
in the outside at least equal to that of Tony
Accardo.

"Skally was known by high police officers
as havaing good connections both with Giancana
and Accardo, but 1t was reported his ties were
closest with Giancana. Skally was found dead,
sphot 1n the bead, in a car in the parking lot
of Gran Lutieran School and Church in the 1100
block of Bonnie Erae Avenue, River Forest,

"Skally had 2 long craminal record that
included prison sentences for armed robbery,
bootlegging and counterfeiting.”

An article appearang in the '"Chicago American"
newspaper dated December 20, 1959, page 12, contained
tne following article whach related to the slaying of
ROGER TOUHY, who was .ii1lled in gangland fashbhion in

Coicago on December 13, 1959, shortly after he had been
released from the Illinois State Penitentiary where he
gad been serving a life sentence for kidnapping, and

as a habitual craiminal, The article states:

"It's not difficult to find Sam Giancana,
reputed leader of the crime syndicate young
bloods, Police seeking him for questioning
about the murder of Roger Touhy can chat with
bim in his home at 1147 South Wenonah Avenue,
Qak Park, or if they prefer, he'll go to see ~
them anytime, ’

"A reporter for Chicago's American found
Giancana working on the lawn of his $45,000
bungalow,

128




CG 92-349

% , T
Y

. o
v

- COWFICINTIAL

"At first Giancana denied his identity. ¥ it
He then said 'I don't even know Touhy. Why .
should I want to kill bim,. He had beem in '~
prison for 25 years., I'm sure my friends ‘
wouldot know him either' and then he added,
'*anytime the police want to see me, I'll be
glad to surrender myself. 1've done nothing.
These newspaper men are always charging me
vith things I didn't do'.

"And that was that and the Police
would probably learn nothing more.,"

M




CG 92-349

G. Burglary

" e
CONFIDE XAl
The records of the Chic ime Commission
revealed the following information: ;

On December 13, 1926, SAM GIANCANA] |

jwere

indicted by the Grand Jury, Cook County, on a charge
of burglary. On July 6, 1928, this case was stricken
off mth leave to I te as to GIANCANA and! and
on the same date[tfffffientered a plea of guilty an

on May 3, 1929, was sentenced to the penitentiary for
one to ten years, The facts in the case were that a
dress shop at 2663 North Clark Street was burglarized
early on the morning of July 3, 1926, and 50 dresses
valued at 335.00 each were stolen. The police chased
2 car at about 4:40 a.m,, July 3, 1326, in which the
three defendants were riding, when the car crashed,

l ] and| |]vere apprehended, GIANCANA getting
away, Ti1fty dresses were found in the ca

| GIANCANA was

arrested later in the mormning. Neither nor
GIANCANA would talx,

On November 20, 1928, SAM GIANCANA was arraigned
1n Municipal Court on four cases: attempted burglary,
larceny, having burglar tools, and carrying concealed

weapons; together with] Icharged with the
first taree offenses; and| -1 also charged with
the first tbree offenses. All three entered pleas of not

ujl facts appeared that on November 17, 1928,

ﬁsa get ir his truck and drive it
1 was giving chase in an automobile,

he was cut off and curbed eight or ten times b and
GIANCANA and as a result he lost track of the truck. be
burglary charge and the charge of having burglar tools
centered on the fact that the trio attempted to burglarize
a store at 3947 West Madison Street at 1:00 or 2:00 a.m.
by cutting bricks out of the wall of the building. The
found the hole in the wall, and GIANCANA,

canme
[zf;ffjand tlose by, burglary tools near the hole,
ng a revolv he ground close to where GIANCANA was

£
!

T

Lorts
e

e
.
.
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CONFIDENRAT
standing. Four hundred feet away was an automobile

which was traced to GIANCANA. Overalls taken offt
GIANCANA were covered with mortar dust.

The carrying concealed weapons charge was
dismissed in Municipal Court on November 21, 19283,
as to GIANCANA,

On December 5, 1928 ] | sam b7C
GIANCANA andl ]were indicted by the Cook

County Grand Jury on a charge of attempt to commit

a burglary., On March 12, 1929,] hnd GIANCANA
cnterec a plea of guilty andl | vas sentenced tnat
cate to serve from one 1o five years at Pontiac and
FJTANCANL 'as sentenced that date to serve Irom one to
live years in the penitentiary. On March 12, 1223,

1.e case aga1nst| |was stricken off with leave

to reinsiate, The facts in this matter were that

t1e trao vas Jound near tie scene of a store wnerein

en attempt hac een nade to xnock a nole tarougn ihe
bualdaing wvall <o gain entry, this being oun “ovember 17,

1m0
] h,

v Ly
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d. Larceny

The records of the Cbicago Crime Commissﬂﬂa
revealed the following information relating to SAM

GIANCANA: ']{//

On May 10, 1927, SAM GIANCANA was indicted
by the Cook County Grand Jury for larceny of an automobile
and on June 27, 1927, the case was dismissed for want of

prosecution. It appears that the automobile was owned
bﬂ |

and was stolen
on ‘prml 26, 1927, and was valued at $1,3C0,C0.

5§ December 4, 1923, SAM GIANCANA,| |

I Iand were indicted by the Cook County
Grana Jary on a charce of larceny., On March 12, 1229,

a noll rogeg11 was cntered by the court as to GIANCANA
and Ja April 12, 1329, the felony was waived

ond Jentered a plea of guilty to draiving a motor
vehicle ithout the ouner's consent and was sentenced

T0 six ronths in the Zoise of Correction and fined

51,09, 10 costs, The :.asis of this charge was the stealing
»7 a truci valued at 5GC..00 on November 16, 1023,
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I. Liguor Violations

Records of the United Stat
Terre Haute, Indiana, reviewed by SA
January 8, 1958, reflected that GIANCANA was convicted
in the Northern District of Illinois at Freeport,
Illinois, on OJctober 16, 1939, in connection with an
Alconol Tax Jnit violation. He was committed to tae
Inited States Peunitentiary, Terre Haute, Indizna, and
¥as s1ven a conditional release on December 14, 1,42,
'The records refilected he was arrested with nuLerous
ather defendants i1n the operation of a 1,CC0 gallon
capacity whisiey staill an Garden Prairie, Illinois,
January 17, 1233, GIANCANA was oraginally committed
10 tiie United States Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas,

sat saivsequently transferred t> the United States Penaitentiary
ot Terre Haute. Yy
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J. Labor Union Activity '/Xij
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¥
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d
ttiing the strike
n the Fall of 1853

advised Shq 3
on July 23, 1834, 1hiT i€ Cont 01 o0
1

at the Marguis chain of regstlaurants
was $60,000.00, |

|the strike,

b7C

| |was called¢ by oificials oi the Hotel and Bestaurant
EBuplovees Internatzonal Alliance, AFL.

remarked that thx& union's international presicent was

at that {ime 2 BLA who was then controlled by

a "murderer" definition) named JOHN LARDINO,
also known as JOHN NARDICO, and that LARDINO was controlled

by JOHNNIE MOORE, alsoe known as CLAUDE MAD
stated that MADDOX's boss was "Mooney' GIANCANA. %
I advised in April, 185%, that he had

recently learned that SAM GIARCANA had taken over Local
110 of the Movie Operators Projectionists Union after

the death of CLAUDE MADDOX, also known as CLAUDE "Screwey"
MADDOX. stated that in this connectrion it was
noted ihat the following individuals were at that time
known to be members of this union: £ ;

-

descriped by the inioymani as & COICLg0
Syndicate hoodlum;

I

| | of SAMUEL GIANCANA.

On June 10, 18539 ] |

was interviewed ny SAS | on |
| concerning informaiion possibly in his possession

regay 1ng Loca1 119 of the Movie QOperators Projectionistis

Union,

1 .f

"
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|MURRAY HUMPHREYS through SAM GIANC
had Efif to swing the vote |
l | EUGENE ATKINS pus1ness
agent for Local 110, now deceased in the
1030's, the hooldum element in Chicago was interested in

moving into the movie projectionist trade, so they set
up a school to train operators, to replace the operators

toen in the unio Yhen ATKINSON discovered this, he
conspiredl ko blow up the school. ATKINSON

purchased the dypamite, etc,., but the plot was discovered,

-

AlRINOUN dled in IYos, and lert an estate valued 10 EexCess

ST 5300,000.00. | I
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as far as he knew, there was

o noodrun conerorl ot pocal 110, and said that in fact,
wanted nothing to do vith the hoodlums and disliked

them i1intensely. 1t was pointed out[:::::::]that many

hoodlams, such as HUMPHREYS, GIANCANA, AIUPPA, FERRARQ,

~ T T
L)

Bic

ACCARDO, et al, had cloue relntives in the local),

replied that these individuals had been with the TOCAar
{or many years, and mrerly indicated that the hoodlums
desire tueir close relatives to be 1n a legitimate
occapation so as to cause them no embarrassment. He
saldl does noc¢ do specral favors for them,

but rerely tolerated them as members. ./

asied 1f he had heard of any influence

Y Sorewey MADDIX  and said that he had heard tnat HMOORE

hada been a powver bebhind the unmion, but was unable to
substantiate tne information. He admitted that he had
reard some rumors to tue effect that HUMPHREYS took over
control, but discounted 1t. 7

I
| |the ‘fact that the operators
had not received a recent wage increase indicated that
the. hoodlums exert no control over the union. It was
pointed out that the inconsistency existed whereby the
fact that the members had not received wage increases
would i1ndicate that the boodlums are possibly working
out a deal witb the operators to maintain the present
wages for a consideration,| |that this, too,
was possible, but again said that be knew of no informa-
tion indicating the existence of this situation.’E%/j

in the .nlon exertied oy toe late JOHN MOORE, also znown as

— e —————
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K. Narcotics

Mention was made previously berein concerning
GIANCANA's purported relationship with W
nurdered in gangland style on January 6, 1960, The
"Chicago Daily Tribune" in its 1ssue of March 11, 1960,
carried an article on page 3, column 1, part 2, entitled,
" Lingk Murder to Dope Ring in Seizing Trio" and sub-
captioned "Claim Sxally Vouched For G-Man Buyen'.
Thas article 1s gquoted entirely as follows: )

~

"The County grand jury will bring an
investigation of the murder of William Skally,
master counterfeiter and hoodlum, 1t was learned
Thnarsday in the wake of the arrest of three craime
syndicate anoodlums engaged in tne narcotics
traific. 4

”/
"Skally, 50, of 1300 N, Laramie Av.,_was
siot to deatl Jan. € 1in the parking lot of Concordia
“Teacners' college in River Forest. ./

£

"Federal investigators who rounded up the
iiiree hoodlums charged Thursday that Skally
vas the liaison agent between the dope ring
and Sam (Mooney) Giancana, operating boss of
the crime syndicate ain Chicago. They said he
was Killed because he vouched for an uundercover
agent who nade a big purchase of heroin.

"Dope Bought From Gang

"Arrested by federal narcotics agents
Wednesday night were Anthony DiChiarinte, known
as 'Tony D.,' of 6455 Longmeadow dr., Lincolnwood;
Salvatore Pisano, 5417 Jackson Blvd.; and Spartico
Mastro, 834 N. Harlem av., River Forest., DiChiarinte,
an ex-convict, was named by the agents as the leader
of the dope ring. They reported that undercover men
had purchased $15,000 worth.of pure heroin from
the gang since last summer.ﬁ?dj)

"

Y
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"The three defendants appeared before __
Judge Joseph Sam Perry in federal Distric€ '™ f =~ -
court and entered not gullty pleas., Judge
Perry set Mastro's bond at $1,000 and con-
tinued bonds for the other two at $25,000
each. He ordered trial of the case March 16
before Judge walter J. LaBuy. { /

"5kally, the federal agents said, was a
close friend of the three defendants and also
0f two other runners now under indictment.
They are Carl Fiorito, 37, of 3243 N. Ozark
&v., Niles, and Theodore De Rose, 52, of 13
E. Elm st., said to have sold $6,300 wortn of

heroin to indercover agentsi 4 '

"The federal agents said Thursday that
all of these men were part of a general
narcotics operation conducted by the crime
syndicate under Giancamma's direction. The
dope ring operated directly for Giancanna,
the agents said, and federal men are pursuing
other links to the narcotics traffic in Xansas
City, Los Angeles, Cleveland, and Detroit. M

""Since 1033, agenis said, there_have been
three murders within the dope ring. ?L/

"Link Skally To Fiorito”

"Skally voucbed for a government agent
who made a large 'buy' of heroin from Fiorito
and others in the ring, the narcotics agents’
asserted, He told his wife on the night of
bis death t{hat\ he was going to meet Fiorito, - *
they added{ .j : ¥

"Skally told members of the gang that the
undercover agent was a hoodlum whom he has
known for many years, and that was his fatal
mistake, the agents said. Skally had been
'working both ends toward the middle,' they
added, informing for the government and at
the same time doing chores for Giancanna as
liazson man. (LA
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"Joseph (Joey) Iacullo, 35, of 725 8. .
Loomis st., now serving a five year sentence
in prison for the possession and sale of
narcotics, headed the dope ring when he was
seized, the agents asserted. He was succeeded
by Joseph Bruno, 47, now serving eight years -
in Leavenworth penitentiary for the same offenses.LLJ/)

i

-
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|shown several photographs and he picked out the
photograpa of SAM GISNCANA as closely resembling lae 'boss"

b
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M. Dealings With The Senate Select
Committee On Improper Activities Tﬁin e
In The Labor and Management Field AL

On March 25, 1959, SAM GIANCANA was served
by a Deputy United States Marshal in Las Vegas, Nevada,
with a subpoena to appear before thiscommittee forthwith
1n Yashington, D.C. This subpoena was served after a
wice-spread search had lLeen made to locate GIANCANA,
this search lasting approximately one year. GIANCANA
was 3cheduled to appear befo this committee during the
first week of June, 1939. {J

The "Chicago Sun TInes" five-star final edition,
~atec June 10, 1939, page 1, stated the following: RJ

"Jenate Rackets Investigators told Tuesday
LJune ., 193J) of asow the Chicago Craime Syndicate ordered
transcontinental manpower bnlItS to enforce air-tight
control of 2 vice monopoly 1in Indlana.’f

"Committee Jonvestigator Pierre Salinger reported
ti1at Tony Pinelli vas called in from Sierra Madre, Califor-
nia, in 12383 to replace Jack Doyle as gambling overlord in
l.axe {ounty. Ut

”“allﬁger said that Anthony J. Accardo and Jam
Giancana, number 1 and number 2 in the Chicago underworld,
1ade a special trip to Los Angeles to recruilt Pinelli as
the successor to Doyle, who was indicted as a result of
the Kefauver investigation.

"Subsequently, the(inv;Ltlgator testified,.
Giancana put John Formosa in charge of local prostitut1on
and established himself as absentee commander-in-chilef
with headquarters in Chicago. (}A

"Both Giancana and Formosa, of 9341 Lake Shore
Drive, Gary, took the Fifth Amendment, (u)

"Giancana laughed and giggled as the 1investi-
gators recounted his tie-up with the underworld, Chairman
Jobn L. McClellan asked harshly if bhe (Giancana) was happy
being a thief, but t only response was the Fifth
Anendment plea., {\\

3 S ' )
4/‘ !f
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"Giancana invoked the Constitutiona .
immunity by reading from ‘& cue card on which heavy
black pencil marks had been scribbled across tﬁe

work 'respectfully' in the canned response, 'I
respectfully decline to answer, etc.' Investigator
Richard Sinclair told the Committee that Formosa
boasted to bim three months ago that he was running

a house of prostitution of national prominegce at the
M and J Motel on the outskirts of Gary.??f}j
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N. Dealings With The Federal Grand
Jury, Northern District of Illinois, i
Chicago, Illinoas ‘

An article appearing in the "Cbicago Sun Times",
dated October §, 1959, contained an article which stated

as follows: Q{ )
M

"Sam’ Mooney Giancana spent 15 minutes
vith the Federal Grand Jury Monday and got
into new trouble, The Illinois Secretary
ol State's Office took steps to prosecute
bim on charges of possessing a fraudulent
driver's license, Giancana growled obscenities
at interviewers at the United States Court
House and broke into seemingly meaningless
prattle 'tomorrow is tomorrow is tomorrow is
tomorriw'. The unpredictable Giancana was
the f{irst of many gangsters expected to be
called at toe autumn session of tne Grand Jury.
Following aim there will be about 350 owners,
managers and employees of Chicago area night
spots, many of them in the Rush Street belt.
The Grand Jury 21s investigating invasion of
Anthony J. Accardo mobsters into the legitimate
business."

GIANCANA made three appearances before the
special Grand Jury investigating hoodlum control of
these night clubs, restaurants and taverns, in Chicago,
and made these appearances on October 6, 9, and 10, 195T:(1:/

s
£
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0w “"Giancana, the number 2 man of the crid@ONE i
syndicate, was forthright. K&*/)

"He gave his views on the organization of

. Syndicates, the place of ex-convicts in society,

the Selective Service System, the Senate Rackets
Committee, and crime - a figld in which he is
an acknowledged expert. (Ll

“"The gambling chief broke his silence wihen
he found observers at tbhe wedding inspecting
place cards inscribed with tbe names ol top
hoodlums invited to this affalr.uljv)

"Angrily, he scooped up the cards, which
were an ‘'bonor roll' of the crime syndicate brother-
hood, and then said, 'Woy bother us tsis way. Surc
some of us are ex~convicts, but are wec supposed to
sulifer forever for a fev mistakes we made in our
youth.' Giancana went on to sayv that because of
his own experience as being an ex-~-convict, he kKne,
what he was talking about when he voiced the opinion
that the current multiple investigatioms of organizec
crime were going to result in 'the biggest crime
wave ever'.[ \

"An ex-convict can't get o job now., he
explained. He bas to get a gun and go out anc
hold up people to get something to eat. There's
going to be a lot of crime 1f this keeps up. It
wi1ll be worse thanm Capone. 'Look at that kid', he
added, poanting to his son-in-law, who was helping
Antoinette cut a four foot high wedding cake,

."Now everybody is going to hook him up with me.

No one will hire him. I'11 have to give him 3 .45

"and put bhim to work for me, f L{\

"Giancana then switched t% another subjeéct,
the Senate rackets committee, which finally slapped
a subpoena on him in Nevada last week, *They’
couldn't catch me for a year,' he said, ‘'and I was
in Chicago all the time, I liked to hide from ther.
1t was fun.'" (k{

.
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"He was asked what he intended to tell
the committee, and replied, 'I'd like to tell
them to go to hell, but I guess I'll keep my
mouth shut and take the Fifth Amendment'(‘{

i
f

"Giancana then continued by stating,
fWhat's wrong with the syndicate,' he asked,
*Two or three of us get together on some deal
and everybody says it's a bad thing, but those
business men do it all the time and fobody
quawks‘t

"Giancana then discussec hils bein; rejecte:
b a draft board for 'lorld War II army service
in 1342, The board turned Lir cown on groance tiat
he had a 'constitutional psychonathic state'.l

“"Giancana sa:d, "Who woualdn't pretend .ae
vas nats to stay oot of the army. “.en they cal.ed
me to the boarc they asked nme what Kiund o work I
¢icg. I told then } steal for a liviug.' EHc
chacklec over the board's reaction io the stoie
"Toey thougiit I wes crazy, bat I wasn't, 1 was
tellang them tne trath'."(

il L

me i,

T -
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IV. ASSOCIATES
The information contained in this sectioﬁmhno‘t

be construed to indicate all known associates of GIANCANA.

It should be noted that GIANCANA is known to have associated with
most of Chicago's known "hoodlums' and the following names of
individuals contained in this section are those associates of
GIANCANA who are more or less closely alighgds with him and

his activit%gs by virtue of their '"business” relationships./ !

-— ///? -
’ 3 I T
ANTHONY Jf¥ACCARno -——-§§._" e
915 Frank River Forest, Illimois / i
bic information was received from

| of the Greater Maami, Floraida
Crime Commission to the effect that he had been advised by
f the Chicago Crime Commission that_TONY¥ACCARDO,
RRAY HUMPHREYS, SAM GIANCANA, GUS ALEX and
PAUL DE LUCIA, were at that time attending a conference at the
;Sz*@erbird Motel, just porth of Miami1 Beach, Florida.
Vs s —

BTG hicago Police Department, advised in 1054, that
L7D ACCARDO was present at the wake of GIANCANA s father,
ANTONIO YGIANCANA, held at the(Cermak Funeral Home in Cicero,
1linois on July 29, 1954(\&&\ Kl,
| b2 L= e

advised on December 17 1957, that GIANCANA
entered the United States on January 22, 1950,after a trip from
Miami, Florida via the Chalk's Flying Service He was accompanied
on this trip by, among others, TONY ACCARDO and MURRAY HUMPHREYS,. {)

On January 9, 1938,

fp7c — -
| n or about May 24, 1950, SAM

i ou enona Park, Illinois, born July 16,
{

f

1908, Chicago departed Hiami Florida, for Bimini.
Oﬂmer persons on this flight were ANTHONY J. ACCARDO, CHARLES

‘\% [us.mm_am_mmu_nuuamxs

t
o7 C On October 12, 1955 and October 29, 1955

s A
Calilornia Police DEpErfméﬁfT'EEVTééﬂﬂﬂﬂ |

that on Japuarv 15, 1953, SAM GIANCANA, together with ANTHONY
ACCARDO, andl | arrived at the

¥
ht*)’{:7

»ow ey

.
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Sr,, All six individuals were immediately questioned by

membprs of the Intelligence Division who threatened to arrest

those-of the group who had arrived from Chicago if they

remringn_;n_Lgi Angeles. Consequently, GIANCANA, ACCARDO
and left the same date via air for Las Vegas, Nevada, J

FRANK FERRARO,

According to

Starbuck Avenue, Whittier, California. He previously resided
at 7825 South Paxton, Chicago, Illinois, and in about 1850,

operated the Tom Tom Cafe, Glendale, California. '

N 7

—r

RRH :mam ggj)@
Los Angeles International Airport from Chicago, Illinois,
where they were met by FRANK FERRARO and ANTHONY R, PINELLI,

[}

also
known as FRANK SORTINO, "STRONGY', at that time resided at 15248

s

| ladvised|

| 2 meeting was held at the Thunderbird

Motel Or Hotel, near Miami ach, Florida and among those in

attendance were ANTHONY ACCARDO and SAM GIANCANA,

A check at the Thunderbird Motel, Sunny Isles,
Florada | revealed that there was no registration

1n th«i_na.muf_&i:.hﬂ_u ACCA
motel

t that

| Thunderbird Motel,

advised SA| | that]

[was

registered as a guest at that motell

| In addatjon, dt was poted thaf She was joined
1n Room 342 .0y| who

d with heyl
I pdvised that through inquiry| ]
1

RDO Jwas not residing at

the Thunderbird Motel during this same period. !

J

Iadvised that ANTHONY ACCARDO was among those
individuals either invited to or who were present at the

wedding of ANTONNETTE GIANCANA, daughter of SAMUEL GIANCANA,
held on April 4, 1959, at the LaSalle Hotel, Chicago.-‘{)

On June 15, 1959
Customs Agent, United States Customs wservice, Chicago,

United States
Illinois,

p7C
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advised SAI Ithat on that date S L. GIANCANA
had arrived a way Airport from Mexico City, D. F, and

upon being searched by Customs personnel among Mr. GIANCANA's
personal effects were some notes upon which was the gpame

JOE B; This list also contained the names of numerous

other known associates of GIANCANA. It is noted that
ANTHORY ACCARDO is commonly known throughout Chicago as

JOS BATTERS or JOE B. Q)

It is noted that in the "Criminal Activi ' section
of this report, ANTHONY ACCARDO is described b as b2

the top{pan in the syndicate in the Chicago areZd’ T 1

JOSEP IUPPA, Also Known as
JOE !

advised con April 10, 1959, that JOSEPH AIUPPA
was among those in attendance at the wedding of ANTOINETTE
GIANCANA, April 4, 1959, mentioned above,

advised on that date that AIUPPA 1s a member
of the "Chicago syndicate" who maintains gambling interests 1in
Cicero, _J1llipnois at the Turf Club, 4811 West Cermak Road and
the Alo Club, 4813 West Cermak Road. .

FELI ERISIO, Also known as . _ g
"MILWADKEE PHIL" L/
P
bi7e | mentioned above, advised

in 1954, that "MILWAUKEE PHIL" ALDERISIO was among those ain
attendance at the wake of GIANCANA's father on July 25, 1954,
mentioned previously. &&

Ldvisé& on April 10, 1959, that ALDERISIO was
among those in attendance at the wedding of GIANCANA's
daugh@er held on April 4, 1959, supra., '

, :I '
* escribed "MILWAUKEE PHEIL" on April 10, 1959,
as a-*muscle man for the syndicate" on Chicago's near North

Sid h rks i njunttion with ALBERT "OBBIE' FRABOTTA
and fL« .
()

- 64 -
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G LEX
430 Farine Drive, Chicago 1111n01§ CQNZﬁ£ENT”d-

. Attention is directed to the information contained
above to theeffect that GUS ALEX was among those who were
purportedly attending the conference at the Thunderbird Motel,
Miami Beach, Florida on January 13, 1956. Y

to dvised on January 3, 1958, that SAM GIANCANA
and Gus “LEt, together with other lesser "hoddlums'", such as
nd FRANK FERRARO, meet for lunch in a private
dining room located on the second floor of Mike Fish's Restaurant
on East Ontario Street, Chicago, about once or twice each week,

The informant suggested that these meetings were at that time
in all probability connected with Chicazo gambling activities. !

[:::::::]adv1sed on April 10, 1959, that GUS ALEX was
among those invited to attend the wedding of SAM GIANCANA's
daughter on April 4, 1959, supra.

advised on September 1, 1960, that GUS ALEX
was highly placed at that time in the Chicago syndicate and
in this connection was placed in charge of the syndicate's
activities in Chicago's Loop section.,

During a search of GIANCANA conducted by Customs
agents on January 15, 19539, mentioned above, the name of "GUS"
was among those names contained 1n the handwritten notes 1in
GIANCANA's possession.

o= mm v

Chieago, Illinois

R

ame

advised on February 28, 1958, that JAMES :
ALLEGRETTI was regarded at that time as the syndicate representatave
in the night club section of Chicago's near North Side, and in thas
capacity holds his '“command post" at the Chez Paree Night Club
in Chicago. said that ALLEGRETTI has been seen

on several occasions in the Chex Paree accompani v
SAM GIANGANA. On thése occasions, according to the informant,
ALLEGRETTI was unquestionably subservient to GIANEANA/Q

S

Jo
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SA TTAGLIA, Also known as

1114 Rorth Ridgeland

Oak Park, Illinois
e —

A ——————————————T

In March and April, 1958, a 1958 Oldsmobile convertible,
bearing 1958 Y 1llinois license 1119975 was observed on two
occasions parked in the driveway of 1147 South Wenonah, Oak
Park, Illinois, the residence of SAM GIANCANA. This car was

registered to| | 1114 North Ridgeland, Oak Park,
Illinols, which Is the residence of SAM BATTAGLIA.,

The name of SAM BATTAGLIA was among those appearing
on the list of handwritten names found in GIANCANA's possession
upon his search by Customs agents on June 15, 1959, !

[;:;:::;]advised on March 17, 1958, that SAM BATTAGLIA
had been IRTiImMATely acquainted with PAUL "The Waiter" RICCA
as an "enforcer for the syndicate". He was a former member of

the old "42 gang'" and in 1945 was investigated for the murder
of ALEX CHASE, a Hammond, Indiana hoodlum., !/

advised on July 21, 1959, that it was has
understanding that SAM BATTAGLIA was among those who, with SAM
GIANCANA, were taking over the "Chicago syndicate" from the
people described by the informant as the “older heads" and
in this connection, BATTAGLIA was to take command of the
“western suburb activities.” '

I g

On January 16, 1958, a 1954 pldsmobile, bearing 1958
Illinois 1icense[::f;:;;; was observed in the driveway of the
GIANCANA residence a 7 South Wenonah, 0Oak Park. This

rxsQislg_zag_xssiéigrsﬂ_ai_fhat time to
)
Police Department, Qak Park,
also known as
ha me 1iving at] ]
was a very close friend of |

] and was at tha lovedl |
H described by bs a
n Lake County, Illinois.\\ }

- 66 -
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L—..‘o__‘ bO] r'.“, l‘..',‘in{nL

J according tol
| !was among those in attendance a )
S fathe

r held on July 29, 1954.03 '

. : ggxiﬁgﬁwon March 17, 1958, that is
b2 onel ho were at that time active 1m the

iy o

27D operation of various near North Side Chicago night clubs for
b7C the syndicate. | |

74

advised on September 1, 1960, that

is a Chicago synd1cate representat1ve w1th responsibilities
on Chicago's near North Side.

On April 3, 1958, advised sa [ ]

that he is a member of the syndicate 1n Chicago and this
interview 1is reported under the "Criminal Activities'" section
of this report.

was among those 1in attendance or who
was_jnvited to attend the wedding of GIANCANA's daughter, according
to supra, which was held in Chicago on April 4, 1959, ,

L

R7C

advised on February 27,
1958, that land associate of
GIANCANA aslwell as numerous other hoodlums, at that time acted:
in the eppacity of an advisor to keep hoodlums ''out of trouble”
by assisting them in concealing their assets and keeping their

gambling and der control.
According to as believed to serve as
a 7runner" for ese hoodlums assisting them in carrying ott theair

illegal activities and also enlisted the power of the hoodlums for
his own ends where he felt it was necessary.,J/)
!
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The "Chicago Daily Tribune" of March 22, 1958,
contained an article which revealed that underég"' i '
dateline of March 21, 1958, ANTHONY V. CHAMPAG ?ﬁ§g¥§3§§
"envoked the Fifth Amendment repeatedly on March 21, 1958,
when the Senate Rackets Committee sought to question him about
his comnection with the Chicago Restaurant Association,
CHANPAGNE also refused to state whether he had received the 3127,000
for his position as an attorney for the Association to settle
a labor dispute with the aid of hoodlums for a restaurant
chain that the Committee refused to identify. CHAMPAGNE
refused to tell whether he knew TONY ACCARDO or SAM "MOONLY'

GIANCANA." ;{/



CG 92-349

B
Frvin e
91‘ L‘FL‘;EHE_

!
From January through Jume, 1958 Ch let
Bel Air bearing 1958 Illinois License was observed
parked in the driveway or in the garage © e subject BIANCANA's

residence at 1147 South Wenoah, Oak Park, I This
vehicle was ascertained to be .registered toti;fff:'fﬁ"!"f""J
| ! The records O e Western
o0k County reau, Oak , Illinois, reviewed by
A
f

S lon March 18, 1958,

(o] were

m‘ :Imw—ﬂﬂrﬂré—m—I
een acquainted with who resided

at that ti t
i |l thatl | I

. [emplovmen that time was believed to be
nn d wi
b | | advised in A that at that time
1 Iwas a member of omposed
of This

informant advised that at that timeg I?perated 16
handbooks t
\ i

///l/

p7C

3



CG 92-349

Lo

T

advised SAl bn July 16, 1958, that

he had recently moved to this address after having resided
at| | He stated that he is acquainted
wit but does not associate with him in any way.

He remiirked that GIANCANA's wife, ANWGELINE, who died approxi-
mately ¥hree years before and grew up in the same

neighbor \{jnd were good friends until Mrs. GIANCANA's b7C

death.

<

lstated that the only unlawful activity in
which | [was engaged was a former bookmaking '
operation in a 1938 and bootlegging for a period of
approximately three years sbout 25 years ago. He denied

i [+] | Imentioned abovel

denied, however, that his firm is in any way

controlled or influenced by hoodlum elements, and stated

that no pressure of any sorxt fg used |

!concluded by stating that he was in no
way associa with GIANCARA or GIANCANA's associates.,
- % -

- #
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.
ﬁ“l sed

mll_lﬁlﬂmrm'ﬁg A lebiR

s ANA's latqj i INE,

and 1§ $o11 acquainted “T“‘m"""‘m’—‘mmﬁ
“TONI1"

GIANCANA
did m#t . want his daughter to «drive or owan an sutomobile, but

b7C

ARTOINBTTE rebelled agaimstiber father and bought a 1057

Chevrolet which she presemtly drives,

concluded| is unaware of any
0 8 current or past activ es,
¥/

I
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" The name of was among those contained in
the list of names in GIANCANA's posgesﬂion upon being searched
by Customs Agents om June 15, 1859, ': |

supra, advised on December
13, 1957, that GIANCANATs headquarters at that time were located

in an old bank bu of Austin Avenue on Roosevelt
Road in Chicago, advised that he had learned
that GIANCANA had gam ng fac ties on the second floor of

that building and,at that time,went into the building on a
nightly basis. U J

Physical observation of the old bank building lo-
cated at 5941 West Roosevelt Road, Cicero, Illinocis, was
conducted by sal Jon January 8, 20, and 29, 19538,
and February 6, 1958; however, the presence of GIANCANA was
not noted. AvE

S/ Prev. rel.

On January 21, 1958, SA |rev1ewed real
estate records pertainingio Cook County, which reflected that
the property at 5941 West Roosevelt Road is not consistent
with the Map Department's description of the area as set out
in the Tract Book for lot number 4 of plot 2 in Mandell and
Hyman's Bubdivision of Section 20-39-13, These records list
the conveyance of this lot to one SAMUEL J, WINOGRAD from
the Prairie State Bank on August 12, 1943, and conveyance
from SAMUEL J. WINOGRAD to JOSEPH CORNGOLD, Et Al, on August
27, 1943. Under Document Number 14423720, conveyance labelled
Deed and Trust was made from JOSEPH CORNGOLD to the Western
National Bank on October 11, 1948, There is no further con-
veyance indicating a change of ownership,

On Janusry 29. 10381 I|
[avITea SK1 )

to ideptifv the owner of the nronerty at 5941 Wogt Roosavelt
Road.
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WILLIAM;?ibDANO, Also Known
As "WILLIE POTATOES" '

B7C i
mformer Special Investigi¥y A Thal
Revenue- Service, Unite tates Treasury Department, a:’

on April 22, 1957, that he had received allegations at that
time that the Chicago underworld was no longer ruled by one
man but rather by sort of a "presidium" consisting of GIANCANA,
WILLIE "POTATOES" DADDANO and othem® not identified( L{

On February 26, 1958, and March 20, 1958, a 1958 Ford
convertible bearing 1958 Illinois License 936522 was observed
arriving and departing from the GIANCANA residence at-1147
South Wenonah, Oak Park, Illinois, By letter dated March 28,
1958, the Automobile Files Section, Secretary of State's
office, State of Illinois, advised that this license is
registered to WILLIAM DADDANO, 8109 West 26th Street, Riverside,

BEESEREED N
The Chicago Crime Commission records as checked on
April 7, 1958, by SA revealed that WILLIAM

DADDANO 1s described 1in €5€ records as an exconvict and
hoodlum and who has been andicated in crimes ranging from
burglary to murder. U

adviséé on February 27, 1959, that SAM
GIANCANA and WILLIAM DADDANC at that time met frequently at
the Motor World Hotel, 47th and Laramie Streets, Summit,
1llinois. {l

WILLIAM DﬁﬁgANO, according to was among
those invited to the wedding of GIANCANA's daughter, held
in Chicago on April 4, 1959, as described previously..

5
kY

An article appearing in the "Chicago Daily Tribune"
under date July 22, 1959, on page one, part one, states in
part as follows: ".,.Willie 'Potatoes' Daddano, who has a
fearsome reputation as a torturer is the heir apparent to
succeed "SAM' Giancana as the acting operating director of
the syndicate.(ﬂ{i>

"This was apparent Tuesday night when the 'Young
Bloods' of the syndicate held another of their frequent
meetings in the Armory Lounge at 7427 Roosevelt Road, Forest
Park, Illinois. Gilancana was there, along with Phil- Alderisio
and his partner Albert (Obbie) Frabotta, both gunmen and muscle
men... Willie Potatoes was absent and also missing were two
other reported members of tars click: Sam Battaglia, who

- 73 -
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reportedly plans executions for the syndicate... I;iﬂggtgat
believe that Willie Potatoes is tapped as the new C 562&f}
the syndicate's 'Young Bloods' because he is the only hoodl
strong enough to kfdﬂ’then under control\ u \

B7C

bo L

1959

o L_rf_r__aatjiai'sxl'rtﬁﬁb at the Desert Yon Botel on that date,
bic B 2d that SAM FLOOD is a well-known alias utilized
by GIANCANA and was the name he was using when served a subpoena

to serve before the Senate Select Committee as reported in
the crimipnal activities section of this report, \

advised on October 19, 1959] |
pIaced % velepnone call from the Cassap of the Desert Inn
Hotel on that date on the behalf of SAM FLOOD to Beverly

Hills, Californmia.

e SR =

P T . T e )
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TONKSENTIAG

The name of] lvas among those names appearing
on a list found in GIANCANA's possession upon being searched by.-
U.S. Customs Agents in Chicago on June 15, 1959, mentioned above;J

On July 21, 1959 |
,conta’-:aﬁl

by S and |

|
r

v 3
Fi

|apprised of the fact that his name was in
the possession of SAMUEL GIANCANA in June, 1959, and he was asked
if he coyld collaborate on this list of names or the significance
thereon.(\ )

had no idea as to the meaning of this
ist and said this was the first he had heard of 1t saying -
"a lot of people carry my name around and I can't be responsible

for what it means"”. He was asked if he was_acquainted with
GIANCANA and replied that GIANCANA grew up| and therefore

he knew him in his youth but he had not seen m inia ong time

and does not associate with GIANCANA, |

E I |supra, advised that|

was one*of those individuals who attended the wake of GIANCANA's
father on July 29, 1954, ..

R S Y
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-/
LUCIA S now
nThe Waite 1CCA ;gggﬂé;;_ B7C

According to| | DE LUCIA was one
of those individuals who was in attendance at the wake of
GIANCANA's father held on July 29, 1954, g_}

It should be noted that of the Miami
Crime Commission, advised Ef the Chicago Crime
Commission on January 13, R a L DE LUCIA was one
of those individuals allegedly in attendance at a conference

at the Thunderbird Motel fiear Miami Beach, Florida, with - .
SAMUEL GIANCANA, MURRAY HUMPHREYS, TONY ACCARDO and GUS ALEXL{_{

It should be noted that DE LUCIA is currently serving

a three year sentence in the U.S. Penitentiary at Terre Haute,
Indiana, for violation of Internal Revenue Service laws -
consparacy. He was convicted of concealing some $300,000 in
income during the years of his imprisonment in 1942 - 1944,
DE LUCIA is also the subject of deportation upon his release
from the Pemitentiary. 4

-

| ladvised in July, 1959, that PAUL DE LUCIA
was at one time the head of organized crime known to him
as the Syndicate, in the Chicago area.
i L

|

- 786 -
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Va |
S SRS Y. R‘\ -

always %E»H@?ﬁg type: of

ndisclosed interests ia

gambling establishments]| _ _ lwas the "fromt": for
JOSEPM "DOC" S8TACHER at the Bank Club, Reno, several .years

ago.t| belief! as..at
that ¥ime representing undisclosed ChICago interests in the

Stardust Hotel, especially for one SAN MOONEY. The ipformant
said that this person’'s true name is something other than
MOONEY Pupxeveryone in Las Vegas seemed to know him by that

name, \ /

It should he noted that among articles contained
in GIANCANA's possession upon being searched by Custons
officials in Chicago, Il1linois on June 15, 1959, mentioned

above, was the notation _ home. Telephone
Dunes is the number of the Stardust Hotel in
Las Vegas,

Nevada. AU

,Jﬁﬁgg‘ﬁiﬁfn_ég

Referral/Consult

CHAR ISH was interviewed by SAsI
and! _ iat the Lar-Mar Distributing Company, .
5940 West Roosevelt Road, Chicago, Illingis on July 18, 1958 '
wvhich ENGLISH stated he managed at that time. ENGLISH advised )
he was President of the Lar-Mar Distributing Company which he '
defferfbed as a major distributor for musical recorls ia the
Chicagoe area., ENGLISH admitted previous associatien with
GIANCANA in gambling at varisus race tracks in the Chicago aresa.
ENGEISH at that time bragged that he had an "in" wigth the
varions jockeys and horse¢ trainers in the race tracks and was
so spccessful in betting and gambling that he was erdered
removed from Arlington Park Race Track and Washingtoen Park Race
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@T&_f;‘“ m f’}-‘!D\L‘F{ b
Track and stated that ag of ‘that time he was not allewed

in €hose tracks, ENGLISH intimated that GIANCANA became 2
"partaer” in this enterprise due to the fact that he,
ENGLISH, was so highly successful in this business, ®NGLISH
disclaimed any further knowledge of GIANBANA's activities or
asgoclates at that time.';

BY7C
B0
In April, 1956, SAM GIANCANA underwen i
surgery|
b2 advised on February 3, 1938, that on
B0 November 7T, T957, the name of| |
was obtaine TOm carde and pApPErS carried
le y who has been described by A8 the
- Number 1 man among Sicilians in New York City and the U.S,

and a8 the man to whom leadears of five Sicliian combinations
in the Metropolitan area of New York are responsible.%/

LiC ] A car rogistered tg |
B0 | wis observ by |
) e Chicago Police Department &t the July o, 1934 annual

party-held at the residence @f ANTHONY J. ACCARDO,: 915 Franklin
Streat, River Forest, Illinois. This information was made
available by the then |
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rtind, 320 Qakdale Avenue

As was noted previously in this sec;ionl

thai |

[FRANK FERRARO meots with SAR GIANCANA] |

- - - Mike Fish's Restaurant
on East Ontario Street |

It was also previously noted in this section whereby
FRANK FERRARO and
ANTHONY AQTARDO, when
the latter group € Los Angeles International

Airport from Chicago, Tllinois on January 15, 1953, according
tol Ff the Los Angeles Police Department.,

FRANK FERRARO was among those individuals invited
to attend the wedding of GIANCANA's daughter, mentioned
above, held in Chicago on April 4, 1959,

advised on September 1, 1960, that FRANK
FERRARO is highly piaced. in the gambling Syndicate, Chicago,

and g & Lieutenant of GUS ALEX, mentioned previously, v

v
ik
e

ey

Ty

**  On December 13, 195'7! l ra |
Jadvisﬁh SA Ithnt GIANC 5 & CloSe asBoCiate . | :

e I

-
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e was among Those i, ﬂ'ﬁk&
at¥ehda O AT THO WERD of GIANCANA's fat HéId on
July 89, 1954, according to supra(U/

£

5 - advised on-March 17, 1958,

is agsociated with various Syndicate ___
-mtuted that during b7D
yas & gun red to protect beer trucks b7C

—————e
A§ hag been notzﬂ_n;gxiguﬁfy in this section,
1 Ireported that was among those 1n
_attendance at meetings held with GIANCANA |
During January, February and March, 1958, a white
male drj 958 Ford Fairlane bearing 1958 Illino:s ‘
license had been observed entering and leaving GIANCANA's

residence, This license number ww registered to|

-

O

MURRAY LmELnKn;tﬁpHBEYS " M 7. VA AT
Y . AR Y, A _

g Refar?kce is magle here,to information kontained
elgewhere in this msecti relatimg to the fact that on

Japuary 13, 1956, RA HREYS was among those:who allegedly
attended a conference a underbird Motel, Miami Beach,
Florida on January 13, 1956, which was attended by, among
others, SAM GIANCANA, S
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e Attention is directed to 1nfor£9f%u’ontﬂned

elsevhere in this section whereby MURRAY L S was
reportodly on a flight chartered by Chalks Flying Bervice,
Miami, Florida, on May 24, 1950 and his companions were

AN?HOIY J. ACCARDO, SAN GIANCANA and the late CHARLES FISCHETTI.
l-;} - . s

on March 17, 1958, described MURRAY HUMPHREYS

as & Syndicate hoodlum who in 1946, with JAKE GUZIK, attempted
to "muscle” into a wire service operated by a
According to | HUMPHREYS 18 a close assOClAte€ O1

ACCARDO and DE LUCIA and it is alleged by the informant that
he was partially responsible for the death of CHARLES "Cherry

Noge' GIOE in 1956, 'u\/

MURRAY HUMPHREYS, according to[::::::;]was among
those who were invited to attend the wedding of GIANCANA's

daughter held in Chicago on April 4, 1959,

The name "HUMP'' was among those contained on a list
of names found in GIANCANA's possession upon being searched
by Customs Agents in Chicago on June 15, 1859, mentioned

LN
A PORTE

at the wake of GIANCANA's father held in Chicago July 29, 1954,
a8 mentioned by supra,

[ ldescribed FRANK LA PORTE on March 17, 1958,
a5 an old-time bootlegger whose activities at that time were
concerned with gambling and proatitution in the Cnlunet City
and Chicago Heights, Illinois area,

———————

w Indvised ot March 17, 1958, that FRARK
LA PORTE appear to be the ’rincipal owner and operator of
the:Dwl Club a large ga-bling Oporgtion then operatimg in

Calullt City, Illinois. ) ;
G t -l\ / s

¥

FRANK LA PORTE was among those individuals 1n attendance
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A - of the Oxk Park Police
Departmeni, advised SA n December 13, 1957, that a
close associate of G was, as of that time, JOHN LARDINO,
also known as EDW ARDI,

1201W§g;th te Ayepue,
Oak Park, 8, who, acc6~HTng to had been a
suspect in robberies and burglaries.-;/

JOHN LARDINO was among those in attendance at the
wake of GIANCANA's father on July 29, 1939, according to
ment ioned above. .

| | mentioned in 1957 that LARDINO at
that time was an official of Local 450 of the Miscellaneous
nion, Hotel Emplovers., Bartenders and Waiters.

mentioned above, advised that
| was one of those individugls who attended the wake
0 IANCANA's father in Chicago on July 29, 1954, ,

described also known as

——

merrch 17, 1958, as one of the "fronts" for TONY
and JAKE GUZIK in the infiltration of the policy
te on Chicago's South Side, According to this informant,

was imdicted in 1942 for a policy vielation at which time
the policy racket was alleged to be a $7,000,000 @ year operation

in the Chicago area, This informant s advised that
attehuod the annual July 4 lawn party held by ANTHONY
8- Franklin, River Foreat, in the years 1954, 1955 and 1956

o)

1 e —

adyised on February 19, 12§§|
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capacity unknown, was engaged as of that date b7C

as bodyguard and chauffeur for GIANCANA and has been seen
vith 61 ANA rocently in the Ie.tern suburbs of Chicagd'k

cogrry TiNu Ol
Braadway o
!elrose Park Illinois ‘

/
e s e .

advised on May B, 1958, that CHARLES NICOLETTI
described by the informant as GIANCANA's right hand man,

had Tecanilx.nu:nhased_a three flaf anazlmanl_in_uelnnse_____1

| [ndvised on September 11, 1958]
told by | hat CHARLES '"Chuckie"

NICOLETTI was destined to become a '"big man"” in the "Syndicate’,
According to the source, NICOLETTI has, over the years, proved
himself as being capable even to the point of having committed
some out of town gangster style murders. This source also
advised the informant NICOLETTI was recently given one of the
best Syndicate districts in the city. This source described
NICOLETTI as intelligent and capable enough to one day succeed
TONY ACCARDO. Informant also said it is bis understanding that
NICOLETTI has been considered assistant to SAM MOONEY GIANCANA,

advised on March 17, 1958, that he had received
information to the effect that CHARLES NICOLETTIwS an associate
of|T_TEaT___T_Jdascr1bed by the informant a8 a narcetics

distT Oor 1in the Midwest, According to this source, CHARLES
NICOLETTI was arrested '1th| |1n connection with
narcotics in the 1940s. At that time informant stated that

NICOLETTI owned two or three markets on the near northwest
side oY Chicago. kq

= 7 The "Chicago Tribune' of December 12, 1955, reported
that the SBcotland Yard Detail of the Chicago Police Dopartment

. 7
/
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on December 11, 1855, raided what they called the "b gost
floating crap game in the city"., The article continued that
Lt. MORRIS, head of this unit, led the raid on the large
brick garage in the rear of 936 Laflin, Among the 71 men
taken into custody was CRARLES NICOLETTI, age 42, 3745
Lexington., It described NICOLETTI as a strongarm for GIANCANA,

On June 6, 1958, the records of the Bureau of Records

and Communications, Chicago Police Department were searched
byl Ilt wvhich time he advised

the records reflected the arrest of CHARLES NICOLETTI, 2745
West Lexington, An entry dated May 13, 1943, reflected that
NICOLETTI was turned over to the U,S., Marshal, Chicago,

on a pnarcotics violation, He was then removed to Midland,
Michigan to serve 18 months and was conditionally released

on December 24, 1944, |

On June 9, 1958, | Federal Bureau
of Narcotiecs, Chicago, Illinois, reviewed the records of his
agency which revealed that CHARLES NICOLETTI had been
apprehended on a narcotics charge in May, 1943 and was
sentenced to 18 months in custody of the Attorney General.
These records showed NICOLETTI's FBI Number as 1426506,

NICOLETTI was interviewed by SA| |
and SAJ‘TTT"'T""E‘IE“PD December 16, 1955 at the Cal-Lex
Club, Ca ornis an Xxington Streets, Chicago, Illinois,

He stated at that time that his main source of income was from
commissions obtained from car dealers, Montgomery Automobile

Sales and Denemark Cadillac Agency for referrals given to these
agencies by him for making car purchases. He stated that he
received a new Cadillac every year from the Denemark Agency

and b in addition works, t time as a potato sala!lnn at a
salary of $100 per wook. .

He stated that he had an interest at that time in
throo markets in the Chicago area but declined to name them.
He ggdmitted he had been convictodqon a narcotics VLOlltiOn
in Federal Court in Chicago approximately fifteen years agéd.

Y
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& i He was then questioned .concerning his relationship
with yarious hoodkums in Chicago, among them being SAMNUEL
GIANCANA, He did not deny knowing these individuals nor did
he gonfirm any relationship with them. NICOLETTI fupther
declined to answer any questione regarding known individuals
whom he was allegedly aseociated with/ L' -

py

C OLETTI was among those individuals,
according to who were invited to attend the wedding
of GIANCANA's daughter held in Chicago April 4, 1959, mentioned
above, 1

! B. APPHOX,
DOMINIQ/%UCCIO P
-._._.‘____.H___*._’_____,_..-— e T
Reference is made to information contained elsewhere
i tol |

DOMONIC NUCCIO.

On March 6 and March 27, 1955, a 1956 DeSoto
bearing|1958 Illincis license 1134605, and registered to
DOMON NUCCIO, 7436 West Carmen, Chicago, Illinois, was
observed parked in the driveway of the residence of SAMUEL
GIANCANA, 1147 South Wenonah, Oak Park, Illinois

The records of the Bureau of Identification, Chicago
Police Department as checked on May 29, 1950, revealed that
DOMINIC NUCCIQ at that time waks 55 years of age and resided
with his wife INEZ at Room 602 at the North Park Hotel in
Chicago. Him legitimate business was shown to be the Inuendo
Tap at 1120 North Park Street, Chicago. The records reflected
that NUCCIO has been in difficulty with law enforcement agencies
#ince January 6, 1918 when e was arrested in Chicage, Illinois
for wagrancy and was sentenced to 60 days, House of Carrection.
He has been arrested since that time on 24 occasions ranging
froi_gagrancy to 1nvostigntign as a suspect for murder, |4

... The "Chicago Daily News" article under date of
August 15, 1944, reflects that DOMINIC NUCCIO, DOMINIC DE BELLO
and ‘DOMINIC BRANCATO were questioned and cleared in the gang
killing of LAWRENCE MANGANO. (Uﬂ
b
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A newspaper clipping undcr date of July 13, 1948,

Ihicg : pOerd in the nChiC“OM?MI }flects tmt NUCCIO
has been questioned in the fo!l ‘ cusesij/;

“@-5

DION O'BANION, murdered in 1924;

JOSEPH ADDUCCI, murdered September 15, 1934;

ESTELLE CAREY, murdered February 2, 1943;

LAWRENCE MANGANO, murdered August, 1944:

VINCENT VENEVENTO, murdered September, 1946,

TINA JACOBS, murdered September 18, 19847;

DOWARD FALCON, murdered July 10, 1946,

A newspaper clipping in the "Chicago American' dated
August 11, 1948, concerned one GERALD COVELLI, described in

this article ag a Chicago hcocodlum a2t that time serving =
sentence in the Jokiet State Penitentiary, Joliet, Illinois,

for armed robbery. This article reported COVELLI as a Lieutenant

of DOMINIC NUCCIO.

An article appearing in the "Chicago Herald American"”
of March 12, 1950, reflected that Captain THOMAS KELLY of the
Town Hall Police District, had ordered the arrest of BOMINIC
BRARCATO and DOMINIC DE BELLO. These individuals, according
to this,article, were the "three GUZIK - CAPONE gambling
Syndiggte Lieutenants” and the reason for the arrest was that
it bad, been learned they were ,attempting to organize gambling
in the“Tovn Hall Police District and were using violence in
effortt “to cut themselves in on horse racing profitsl&{)

i *
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g iOn February 4, 1958' accompanied by GIANCANA,

wms dgiSived leaving GIANCAHA s residenc 7 black
Chevrolet bea

registered to
[:;E::::;]for a 1957 ghevrolet. This automoblle bad been
observe

on March 17, 19 and 27, 1958, parked in the driveway
of 1147 South Wenonah, Qak Park. The 1958 Illinois license
noted on this vehicle was| |

s

Records of the Bureau of Records and Communications,
Chicago Police Department. were reviewed March 31, 1958 and

that one Chicago Police Department
[fffgifff] was arrested on December 31, 1932 on disorderly
conduct charges apd g;ﬁcharged on the same date. These records
also reveal that was arrested [ bn a

mans laughter chargel |

Oak Park Police Department,p7cC
mentioned above, advised on cember 13, 1957, that among
SAMUEL GIANCANA's close associateswwq

Reference is made to the Legitimate Enterpr{/e
Sectign of this report wherein it is reported that GIANCANA
allegedly maintained an infterest in the Forest Lounge, 6543
Milwaykee Avenue, Niles, Iliinoiq :

S

. %;* A review of an Application for State Liquor :License
for;fﬁ Forest Lounge, 6548 Milwaukee Avenue, Niles, Illinois
by SA at the Illinois State ‘Liquor Commission im '




b7C
b2
b7D

8¥4
B7D
b7C

CG 92-349
RRH:mec

According tol:TI: attended the annual
lawn party described previously in this report, of ANTHONY

J. ACCARDO on July ?,31954, at ACCARDO's residence in River
Forest, kd\\

was among those individuals invited
to attend GIANCANA's daughter's wedding in Chicago on April
4, 1959, according tol |

J

ROS87/PR1¢, True Name
ROSARI I10LO

ROSS PRIO was among those individuals who, accord-
ing tol |mentioned above, was in attendance
at the wake of GIANCANA's father held in Cicero, Illinois,
on July 29, 1954, \) . T

ROSS PRIO's name was among those contained in a
list in GIANCANA's possession when searched by Customs
Officials in Chicago on Jurne 15, 1959, described previously,

hescribed PRIO on March 17, 1958, as an

i

=

to this informant, PRIO is an associate of

assoclate ot | in the operation of various
gambling enterprises on cago's near nort:;ffff::fff:;ding
and 1n 1955 was alleged to have been partially responsible

for the financing and smuggling of quantities of narcotis
from Canada. O\

- 88 -
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advised on June 30, 1958, that duriﬁg

Botel in Las Vegas, SINATRA was with GIAN?Q!; and
accimpanied him to the El ‘Rancho Vegas in Las Vegas
described BINATRA as the well-known actor and entertaimer.

B L 2

Among the notes contained in GIANCANA's possession
upon being searched by Customs Officers in Chicago on June 105,
1958, mentioned previously, was the pame'SINATRA, Office 5-
4977, home Crestview 4-2368'"". Subsequent investigation
revealed that Crestview 4-2368 is the private number for
FRANK SINATRA in Los Angeles, Califormnia.

et r—

advised on September 4, 1958, that SAM
GIANCANA at that time had been in lLas Vegas for two to three
weeks and was observed introducing FRANK SINATRA to one

at the Sands Hotel in Las Vegas.,

advised on September 4, 1959 that he had

received Information to the effect that GIANCANA had been in
the New Jersey area during the latter part of July or early
August, 1959,

S T

oy

advised on September 15, 1959, that on

August 23, 1959] |and several other "hoodlums™
were in[_ Jsuite 1n Atlantic City, New Jersey during -
SINATRA's engagement at the 500 Club there during August, 1959.

advised SA and SA| Jon September 15,
1959, that in February, ] 58| _ ]

—

those:present were| [JACK ENTRATTA, Irom Las

dl ]
| PRIJK'§T§IT§I"'PSBH.ES it is common knowledge
that and ape close friends and SINATRA
has %Ee "hoodlum conplexﬂd{ ; o

A
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[the Claridge Wotel 1o ATIantic City, New
Jerwey | | FRANK SINATRA |
mserved the entire firet floor of the hotel.] |

Ibpe individual 1n SINATHA® S SUite &AL LNOLIS

hotel was| Idescrlbed
a5 the "well known hoodlum from Miami",

l ] 1s
aware of the fact that SINATRA enjoys surrounding himself
with hoodlums and believes that SINATRA would g:ve up his
show business prominence to be & hoodlum himself 1f he had
the cour?ge to do so.

On numerous occasions during the period March through
June, 1958, a 1957 Chevrolet sport coupe begraing 195K
Il1linois license] ] and registered to

| had been observed parked
at or 1n S garage,

According to the car registered to j
had also been observed at the annual lawn parties
held July 5, 1955 and July 4, 1956 at the home of ANTHONY J,
ACCARDO, which lawn parties vere previously d99cribed./q

¥ oo The Directory of Western
a8 éhecked in 1958, revealed that
wvere ‘residents of | |

far

& . .
n July 34, 1958, thatl |
HAS NOT DBEEN aROUNT FOr S804 tIME aMil when pressed Tfor

K? "
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~ --_:’-‘
detatls the identity and whéreabouts of] ﬂﬁe
extént o ﬁnowlodge of him[___ pecame confused and

evasive and regquested the agent to leave his name and telephone
nunber 80 th.t¢|cou1
neceasary information regarding then

d never secen & person known as|

admi

I_mm_gd '371 fon July Ib, 1958,]

had lived at]

q _talephones and give the

but he had no knowledge of an|

know

Bnd d

of any car other than

lid not
being

registered at that address, |

ICigdimed to be employed

[P
b7D
L7

| ladvised on Mav

11,1956, that

BL7D

| *hich was

by one]

| vas rumored to be an outlet

SAM MOONEY GIANCANA with| Pcting as the front,

operated
owned by

L7
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*o " |On January 17, 37 and 30, 1958, a white ov eer

18958 Oldsmobile boaring 1958 Illinois regigstratio which
igs _issued to
| vas observed parked in the ariveway
‘of GIANCANA's home at 1147 South Clinton, Oak Park, Illinois.
Oak Park Police Department,
advised SA lon January 2, 1959, that at that
time he had seen GIANCANA several times in the company of an
individual known &s[:::::]who was employed as a bartender ‘
at the Armory Lounge, 7441 Wegt Roomevelt Road, Forest Park,
This individual, according t drove b7C
aring 1955 TIIInols Ticense] L|
tated that visited GIANCANA's home on
almost a nig y basis,

As will be mshown elsewhere in this report the Armory
Lounge is alleged to be owned by GIANCANA and is one of the
places most frequented by GIANCANA,
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Female Associates

- | hdvised on Rebrygry 20, 1858
pt that time the wife ofr'a |previously
described as ]
8 been "playing en

| is out of town.

had a secret

rendezvous with SAM GIANCANA at & pre—arranged meeting place,

it was
copmon xnowledge at that time among the friends and associates
of lthat SAM GIANCANA was havi ica
relations with| |wife at that time |
The informant said that] was at one time

crude] when married her and that after
being revamped and becomITTg more polished, GIANCANA moved in
and started to date her. The informant stated that the
situation in this instance was particularly ironic in that
GIANCANA has been known to admonish married men in his
"organization'" for playing the bright spots and dating too
much, whereby he in turn was dating the wife of one of his
more ”highlf placed men.' !

, \ ‘

1959, that he had

dviped on April 10,
1

recentl
| |v1fe of

advised on April 15, 1959, that on March
23 and March 24, 1859, telephone calls were place

GIAN 's resi
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On June 8, 1954
New York Telephone Compan 140 West Street, :
_ g 8A| |that telephon qgﬁﬁfz
g . is listed to the Hanpshiro“nouse,%; Central "Park
Sowthk, New York City which is & well known New York City
hotel frequently utdlized by wisiting show pﬂopleﬂj};
I ?,. \\ 1

R

i Among the notes in GIANCANA's possession when he

; wag gparched by the Customs Agents in Chicago oa J 15
b 1959. d ex was the notation |

\

gt T

N

?Z advised on July 13, 1960, that he had reason

b7D ot iha oo+l _ |
€ had become

romantically lnvolved with an individual known to the informant

as SAM FLOOD from Chicago and it was determined later by

the informant that the individual known to him as SAM FLOOD

was in actuslity SAM GIANCAN
[ lhad seen lin company with

SAM GIANCANA at the Chez Paree Night Club in go
[ |

According to

roceeded to las Vegas,
Nexagy where 1t was ascertained| |
?Q____;_______2__9uL2__2_2i_Lag___ssﬁ_a_é_Lh&L___1

GIANCANA h rented a home id Ye n
each night
GIANCANA had a car pick up| [and take her to

& house outside of Las Vegas| |
* ] Also staying in this house 1n addition to

. ] were one or two of GIANCANA's daughters and
L possibly another femmle relative of GIANCANA's. The informant

believed that in view of this apparent close relatioashi
the <possibility exists t@at GIANCANA and |

2
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River Road Motel -
5400 River Road ’
Rosemont, Illinois N

On April 2, 1957, .the"Chicago Tribune” reported
that on April 1, 1957, LEON MARCUS, a former Chicago banker,
was found shot to death im the City of Chicago. On his
person was found a carbon copy of a receipt indicating that
the securities company with which MARCUS had been connected
had loaned SAM GIANCANA $150,000,00 and has accepted as
security on this loan a mortgage on a west suburban motel,
The receipt indicated that $100,000.00 of the amount had been
repaid, This article identified the motel as the River Road
Motel, which formerly had been the old Sunrise Club, a
"Syndicate” house of prostitution which had been closed about
two years ago following a newspaper expose. The reputed operator
of this motel is ROCCO POTENZA, who allegedly manages GIANCANA's
gambling houses. )

V. LEGITIMATE ENTERPRISES \/Xj:”

On April 5, 1957, the "Chicago Tribune" reported
that officials had entered LEON MARCUS' safety deposit box
in the Southmoor Bank and Trust Company on Chicago’s south
side where they found four deposit slips showing that GIANANA's
River Road Motel, 5400 River Road, Schiller Park, had been
paying $333.33 a month interest on a $100,000,00 morimge
held by MARCUS' security company; however, LOUISE CORRINGTON.
Jr., president of the Southmoor Bank, said that the GIANCANA
loan had been paid off three weeks earlier by an unidentified
individual who came in and paid approximately $135,000,00 in
cash. Lo

On Aprfil 16, 1957, the "Chicago Daily News" reported
that on the previous date, April 15, 1957, SAM GIANCANA was
arrested for questioning in the LEON MARCUS slaying, While he
was being questioned, it was discovered that GIANCARA was
wanted for prosecution of an indictment returned againgt him
on a gambling charge back in 1951, The records on the capizs
reflected that deputy sheriffs and investigators for the State's
Attorney's Office had looked for GIANCANA at his home unsuccess-

fully, th
On“January 21, 1958, records of the Recorder of
e ook County, Illinois, were reviewed by SA | b7C
[fi;f;:;f]regarding the property at 5400 North River Road,
whic s the River Road Motel, reportedly owned by the
subject, The County maps reflect this property is described

- 95 - ;45?
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as a portion of Hemry Hachmeister Subdivision of Section
10-30-12, portion of lot number 4. The last person in
title was HACHMEISTER and the current ownership is ia
trust with the Southmoor Bank and Trust Company under their
nugg;r 8566 as of November 28, 1949.QA! .

#' % Records of Cook County Tre er's Office relative
to this property were not avaflable on Jan 28, 1958
to determine the listed curreat tax ptyer.u‘fg

> o

¥ A review of rqgords of
commission made available to SA E::ff::;:]
!on January 15, 1958, disclose ce -Bumber

ad been issued on May 31, 1957 for the River Road Inn,
5400 River Road, Rosemont, Illinois. The above license
was issued to CHARLES GIANCANA,who listed his residence as
5400 River Road, Rosemont, Illinois. He stated that he
held local license number 103 issued by Rosemont on April
27, 1957, and that he is owner of the premises, upon
which liquor will be sold under the license. At another
place in the application, he stated that his lease to the
premises expires in 1962. He stated that this is his first
application for a liquor license. The applicant certified

that business will not be conducted at the designated
premises by a manager or agent. .

A further review of these records disclosed that
in 1956 State Liquor License 11135 was issued to FRANK
FAVIA for operation of a liquor business at the River Road
Inn, 5400 North River Road. FAVIA stated in his application
that he held local license pumber 301 issued June 4, 1956
by Cook County. He stated the owner of the premises was
the Southmoor Bank, and that this lease expires in 1960,

He stated this was the first State Liquor License issued
to him. FRANK FAVIA stated his age at the time of the
application was 34, that he was born in Chicago and resides
at 2547 Newland, Chicago. VJ\

TRY

These records reflected that the 1955 licensee at
5480 North River Road was Redi - Chef Distributing Conpl.ny,
Incorporated, telephone PA 5~4822. This corporatiean's
appHcation reflects date of fmcorporation as February 15,
19588 in the State of Illinois; dusiness address is listed
as: 5705 West Cornelia Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. The
application states that there WaAS no previous licensee

and that the applicant began a liquor business at this
location on July 1, 1955, that local liquor license number

310 was issued by Cook County on May 1, 1955, The application

lists the following officers of the corporation:u\

S
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President LAWRENCE A. PANDE, JR.
5707 West Cornelia,
Chicago
# - Vice-President ¢ MAUDE BLLEN M,’:{p
KR 5707 West Cornelia,
& ¢ Chicago ’
o Secretary-Treasurer LAWRENCE A. PANDE, B8R,
Sy fe- 1943 North Monticello,
Chicago :

The application states that a major interest in the
stock is owned by ALBERT ROMANOWSKI, 11 South LaSalle Street,
Chicago, Illinois. V.

vy

The "Chicago American” on March 2, 1957 states
that records in the Cook County Building and Zoning
Bureau reveal that permits were issued for the River Road
Motel in March, 1954 and April 6, 1956. The first permit
was issued to FRANK MALDERINO, representing L.A. Marconi
Construction Company, 767 Milwaukee Avenue; the 1956 permit
was issued to the Southmoor Bank trustees, represented by
Attorney A, V, CHAMPAGNE (as previously reported, the subject
is believed to be owner of, or has a substantial interest
in, the River Road Motel, 5400 River Road, Schiller Park,
Illinois. A, V., CHAMPAGNE is GIANCANA's attorney). '
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Americana Motel /
Stone Park, Illinois

gav1553 oA

on August 14, 1958, that SAM
GIANCANA aLEETUTﬁE'TU‘ﬁTB‘TEformation was the actual owner
of the AnericanT_lgxgl_lgg;ﬁed on Mannheim Road in Stone
Park, Illinois advised on October 9, 1888, that
gfttr-contacting his sources he had been unable to’doternlne
any psitive information regarding the information prev10uslw
furnished pertaining to GIARCANA'B ownership of thil motel.
ﬁh
s advised on Augist 14, 1958, that BAl
GIEIG&NA according to his information , was lB of that time

the owner of the Americana Iotel located at 1800 Mamnheim
Road, Stone Park, Illinois. . |
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Records of the Map Department, Cook County,
118 North Clark Stres, Chicago, reflect that the sige
of the Americana Motel is legally described as Lots 5, 6
and 7, Block 4, Town Mauor A, Subdivision of N 100 acres
of M8} of Section 5, Township 39, Range 12.1, ;

Lt \

o+

-
&
h

! An examination of the Land Tract B , made b7C

avaiBible byé?? _ _1Cook County
Treasurer's ice, 160 North Clark, Chicago, on September
16§89307 the sale on April 17, 1957, of Lot 4, attached
to Lot8 5 g and 7, by CHARLES PIZZO and wife, and the
placing of this property in trust with the Pioneer.Trust
and Savings Bank, Chicago. !

On page 597, Land Tract Book Number 55078 is an
identure dated June 28, 1957, recordipg the placing of
Lots 5, 6 and 7 in trust with the Chicago National Bank,
120 South LaSalle, under their Trust Number 9783. This
document also reflects that one HERMAN A, KOLE purchased
the south 1.17 feet of Lot 4 on June 28, 1957, and
added this to Lots 5,6 and 7, in trust with the Chicago
National Bank. It is also reflected that this portion of
Lot 4 was bought from Trust Number 11094 of the Pioneer
Trust and Savings Bank, 4000 West North Avenue.

| Jandvised that these and all other
documents referring to the Americana Motel do not indicate
who the owner or owners of that property may be, and that
such information is concealed in the trust agreements. '

k7D
b7
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l |stated that the construction of the
Americana Motel was began in approximately June, 1956,
completed March, 1957, and opened for business on April 1,

1957. These_were the original 54 units and was financed
I_gntirelv by

said the real estate is 8till entirely owned byl

|does
no ow Al |

| !adv1533'63'55f35er 27, 1908 1s the sole
owner 01 the Country Fair Restaurant,l?ETEE'EHgoins the b7C
Americana Motel at the southwest intersection of Mannheim

Road and North Avenue in Stone Park. | |

[[According %o | |
the restaurant itself was completed about one year ago
and arrangements were made to lease it before completion

of construction to one |
!18 a reputable
restayranteer who has en in Tesitaurant business in

icago area for the past fifteen to twenty years
stated| ot the
Amerfcana Motel, which adjoihs the restaurant, 18 knowito
him 48 a law-abiding citizen not known to bave any criminal
associates. -\ ~
E 2

3

knows SAM GIANCANA to .be a
rominent hoodlum in the Chicago area who has never approached

no approached by anyone purporting to represent
GIANCANA, -
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emphasized that no hoodlums or, in fact,

any parties other than | bave any interest
wha tsoever in the restaurant| ] has never been

approached by anyone offering to buv & part or all of the
restaurant. | |

JTT=s

complete Knowledge 0l the financial sStructure ol the restaurant

|1 there 1is

any doubt as to the financiag of the Country Fair Restaurant

jpake available|

|records pertaining to the restaurant,(g%)

Flamingo Motel .
Whee&ing, Il1linois ‘

%

A advised on December 18, 1957, that SAM
GIANCANA was reported - at. that time to own the Flsmingo
Motel located at Milwaukee Avenue and River Road in “Wheeling,
Il1lincis and that prostitutes purportedly work out of this

motel, (\A\
‘ g;%%ﬂ)
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issued for the Flamingo Motel at Wheeling, Illinois.,:
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CG 92-349 .
Previously rel.

A review of real estate records at the office ot
the Recorder of Deeds for Cook County conducted by Sa- | b7C
on January 29, 1958, disclosed that a part of the SE % of
the NE % of the E i of Section 24-42-11 which appears to be
identical with the property whereon the FPlamingo Motel is
locat®d was last transferred by document number 16839765
datél May 16, 1957 from ART 1. APPLETON and wife to the
Ameriigan National Bank by deed.mnd trust number 12663aHJf

.. On Japuary 15, 1958 I1linois
Stutbiiquor Control Connission advise She was
unable to locate any recerd of a liquor license haviag been

b
Stardust Hotel
Las Vegas, Nevada

[h=d always Deen the type Ol 1ndividual who

"fronted” for undisclosed interests in gambling establishments
and it was believed by the informant] was representing
undisclosed Chicago interests at the Stardust Hotel especially
for one SAM lOONEY.l |described MOONEY as a '"Chicago
racketeer” whose true name was something other than MOONEY.

Utility Engineering Company
6201 West Roosevelt Road
Oak Park, Illinois

[:::::::]ldvised 1in October, 1955, that SAM GIANCANA
and ANTHONY J. ACCARDO were the actual owners of the air

conditioning business known as the Utility Engineering Compapv.

\\‘\




O

- It was observed on March 25, and Mareh 26, 1958
that a‘ business is being ‘bperated at 6140 Roosevelt Road,
Oak Park, under the name "Utility Engineering Compaay,”
and thatthe building at 6201 Roosevelt Road, Berwya, Illinoais,
18 now occupied by the Hotpoint Company, Division of
General Electric Company. iy

advised on March 27, 1958 that
po ompany has occuped the premises at 6201 West

Roosevelt Road | 1956 and that the lesser of

the property is who operates the Utilaity

Engineering Company at 6140 West Roosevelt Road.l

said he would estimate the original worth of the ITE &L
6201 West Roosevelt Road at $125,000.00 and its present
value at $20Q000G 00 due to jmprovements having been made on

the premises sald he had no knowl
actual ownership of the premises but assumed that
I bls the actual owner as well as the nominal OWHET .

Y o
Hotpoint UOmp&ny, &dvised oo WArch 31, IU5R
12, 1856 as lessors, and

Generll Electric Company, Hotpolmt Eouplny Division, a8 lessee,
entered into a lease agreement under which the Eotpoint
Company leased certain premises commonly known as 6201 W st
Roosevelt Road, Berwyn, Jllinois, for a term of years
commencing December 1, 1956. The total rental under the terms
of such agreement is payable in monthly installments on the
first day of every month in advance at the office of the lessor

LS
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r;;_ﬁl&g_xgal_ﬂaosevelt Road, Oak Park, lllinois. '6rd1ng to
Hotpoint records indicate that the reapntal
checks in pa 0f these nl 2l nts are made
payable to and mailed to the

rn;xggg_;;__ Wesi Roosevelt Road, Oak Park, Illinois.
ommented that all negotiltiona concernlng the
lease agreement and all questions that have arisen during
the teaancy of the Hotpoint Company have be handled directly
According tof recor@s of the
otppint Company, do not contain amy infor-
ng actual ownership of the Utility Eagineering

MALion Teghr
Company. ;1)

N
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stated Eone business with
many oI the "syndicate guys™ during ¢ years and knows of
the existence of rumors that GIANCANA and ACCARDO

[ had ) ntareés » h bUuR

1l interest in the business. According to
interviewed by an agent of the Internal Rev ‘Oervice
in who told bim of the allegation then being circulated

jconcluded,
ng to e allegation was incorrect.

l| |beca-e acquaisted

with SAM GIANCANA, known to him as "MOONEY"| |
| ]

| Jexplained that by the syndicate

he meant what everyone else 1n the Chicago area understands
by the term i.e., , these members of the criminal organization
which controls and directs criminal activities in the
Chicago area, and which is referred to in newspaper columns
and in everyday speech as the "syndicate.” ,

named some of the syndicate members
as follows| |

[ [ SAM GIANCANA, TONY
ACCARDO, JAKE GUZIK, GUS ALEX] — ]LOUIS CAMPAGNA,
PAUL "The Water™ RICCA and b

7
L

asserted that none of theae:pe;sons

have ever had any financial interest in this businessg and that
“of e
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asserted that nothing

. b2
b70

would be found to sbow that GIANCANA, ACCARDO or other syndicate
menbers own or have any financial interest in the Qua;ness.

Boogie Woogie Night Club

1709 West Roosevelt Road
Chigg‘gpJ Illinols

“"ﬁr advised in 1946 ,that he had ascertained in
194§“th;;:;;;;;;1A at that time owned the Boogie Woogie

Night Club, 1709 West Roosevelt Road in Chicago.| |
stated that GIANCANA confirmed in a Statement to him that he
owned this club which, according to the informant, was

patronized by Negroes exclusiwedy. '’

r/ ’
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Windy City Sports Enterprises

¢ &  An article appearing in the "Chicag 1ly News"
of Sébtember 27, 1951, listed JAMES J. ADDUCI, Rmois
Repub¥ican I1linois State Reprementative and member OF the
so-cklled "West Side Bloc' as former partner of SAM GIANCANA's
Windy ‘£ity Sports Bnterpriles (VR

Prev. rel. —
. " Forest Lounge
1 6548 North Milwaukee Avenue

Niles, Illinois

A state liquor license application for the

Forest Lounge, ilwaukee Avenue, Niles, Illinoais,
reviewed by SA on Janusry 15, 1958, reflected
that license numbDer was issued on July 8, 1957 to one

ROCCO POTENZO. The applicant stated tbat the business at
that location was a tavern and place of amusement and that he
held local license 183 issued by Cook County on May 1, 1957.
He stated that the owner of the premises was RUSSIN, ET AL
and that this lease would expire in 1958, The applicant
stated that his first Illinoils liquor license application
was obtained in 1949 and that he began business at this
location in Janouary, 1949. ROCCO POTENZO gave his age as 45
and residence address as 8857 North Kildare Avenue, Skokie,
Illinois, Aunotarized affidavit was contained in this
application that POTENZO was the s8ole owner of this business.

Attention is directed to the Gambling Section under
Crkinal Activities of this report wherein the Forest Lounge
is listed as one of those gambping enterprises of GIANCANA.

An article contained in the September 6, 1960 issue
of the "Chicago Daily Tribune™ reflects that States Attorney
BERJAMIN S, ADANOWSK]I's investigators raided a basemsent
horse Betting parlor beneath the Dam Inn in Wheeling Township
on September 5;,1960. According to this article, the Dam
Inn was a "sneak™ alternate location for gaming usually
carrised on in the Forést Lounge 1n the 6500 block of Hilwaukee
Aveane; Niles Township. The article continues that both
spotaﬂare operated by ROCCO POTENZQ described in this article
as "a hoodlum who is front man for the reputed reul otner,
Sam (Mooney) Giancana, a crime syndicate chieftan.” 4

Retreat Lounge
6540 North Milwaukee Avenue
Niles, I1linois /)(”

Physical obs n of the 6500 block of North  p7¢
Milwaukee Avenue by SA on January 13, 1958, disclosed

that the Retreat Loung North Milwaukee Avenue displayed
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a sign in the window "All girl show at the Forest Lounge
3 doors North."

v
A seargh of real estate records at the office of the

Rocoydsr of Deeds, Chicago by SA |on January

2, 1858, revealed that the prope h Milwaukee

Ave located in an unincorporated area between Chicago

and Niles, Illinois was conveyed by warranty deed to
ROCQQ POTENZO on May 14, 1952 and from POTENZO by trust
deed on that date to A, L. CHAMPAGNE. CHANPAGNE has, been
described elsewhere in this report as the attorney for
GIANCANA, Taxes for 1957 on the above addresses were paid

by ROCCO POTENZO, }l ™

previously mentioned, advised

Sd N JARUATY s , that she was unable to locate
a liquor license for the Retreat Lounge, 6540 North Milwaukee

Avenue, Niles, Illinois.

b

Villa Venice 4
Wheeling, Illinois 7
/

—————

On May 6, 1958, advised SA

VeIt

L SR

L e

kot e e e e p——

khis restaurant

seemed tO be oOne of the main hang-outs of the top hoodlums in
the Chicago area. | |

|SAN MOONEY owns the Villa
Venice located in Wheeling, Illinois. He added, howgever,
althlpigh the Villa Venice is owned M i own

ras_hninz_ﬂlned by | ]
st o

e« p————r———— . T — -
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In regards to the hoodlund stated that

I.Amnmf_m.r_nﬂland that all of the people]
other hoodlums

~ L

cater to him and jump at his command, He related that SAM
MOONEY | Jcan

enerally be located at the Villa ¥Yenice each day.]|




CG 92-349
B7D
b7C
On May 8, 1958 fas recontacted by 3A
and a group of photographs of hoodlums 1n the Chicago area
were exhibited to¢|1‘he following list of hoodlums
were picked out o € group of photographs by

SAM GIANCANA, with alias MOONEY

JOSEPH IMBURGICG BULGER
Wl alias JOE BATTERS

GUS ALEX

M TTAGLIA
MURRAY HUMPHREYS
= ~ PHIL KATZ
ROCCO FISCHETTI : “

seens to be a favorite ol SAM
MOONEY | |

A
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L7C
] elated that the Villa Venice was bought
_aporoximatelv 1wo vears ago bv MOONEY | |
Prev. rel.

Records of the Map Department, Cook County,11l3

North Clark, Chicago, Illainois, made available by
B lon July 9, 1953, reflect that the

site of the Villa Venice, 2855 3outh Milwaukee Avenue,
North field Township, 1s legally described as Assessor's
Division, SW ;, Lot 2, Sec. 19, T. 42, R. 12, consisting
of 7.20 acres North of Road, and Assessor's Division,
St i, Lot 3, Sec. 19 T, 42, R, 12, consisting of .40 acres
East of Gravel Road. The 7.20 acres described above is
referred to as Item 1443, Vol. 131, of the Tax Warrant Books.
The .40 acres described above 1s referred to as Item 1445,
Vol. 131. \{)

Examination of the Tax Warrant Books for the
years 1956 and 1957, under Item Number 1443 and 1445,
Volume 131, reflect that taxes for these years were paid
by JAME3 MEO, 7219 West Lawrence, Norridge, Illinois.

An examination of the Land Tract Book, made
available by |Illinnis Department of
Revenue and Propertiy Tax, orth LaSalle, Chicago,
Il1linois, on July 11, 1958, reflected that under Document
Number 16736351, Book Number 54215, page 486, an Indenture
dated October 10, 1956, recorded October 24, 1956,
recorded the purchase of the Villa Vemice for $80,000.00
by Med*'s Villa Venice, Incorporated from ALBERT BOUCHE.
President of Meo's Villa Venice, Incorporated was shown as
JAMES MEO, and Secretary as STELL MEO., These records showed
that Meo's Villa Venice, Incorporated assumed a balance on
the first mortgage of ALBERT BOUCHE and wife, and took out a

second mortgage for $35,000.00 wath the Chlpago Title and
Trust Company and paid the balance in cash,

-
3
¥
*
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Document 16836875 reflected that the Exchange
National Bank, as assignee of Helio Products Company, had a
lien of $2,415.56 against JAMES MEO and ALFRED MEO, 2852
Milwaukee Avenue, Northbrook, Illinois, for the instalklation
of julousy and por enclosure. This lien wae recordegd on
December 3, 1956 OR - :
B7C N "
———Corporation Tract Books, were made available by
n July 17, 18358. An ¥xamination of these books
I?Tamﬂ'!'d'lthat under Document Number 16725453, Book 2660,
Page 95, is recorded Certificate of Incorporation Huﬁber
2241. According to this Certificate, Meo's Villa Venite,
Incorporated was incorporated for $40,000.00, consistfng
of 1000 shares $40.00 each, on October 10, 1956 Artieles
¢f incorporation showed the shareholders to be: -

‘B\._

ALFRED MEO, 4750 North Harlem, Norridge, Illinois

TRIPOLINA MEO, 4750 North Harlem, Norridge, 11llinoas
STELL MEO, 7219 Lawrence Avenue, Norridge, I1llinois
JAMES MEO, 7219 Lawrence Avenue, Norradge, Illinoas

In all of the above mentioned documents, no mention
was made of GIANCANA or individuals other than the HEOs listed
above.
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many of the notorious
Chicago hoodlums, including ACCARDO, BATTAGLIA and RASCHETTI,! »|

| Be
4

He stated that he knows nothing of thelir acctivities or
personal life, He remarked that most of these individuals,
such as ACCARDO, BATTAGLIA and FISCHETTI, have been known

to him for many years as a result of hig growing up with

them in the Taylor and Halsted sectiom«wof Chicago, which is
commonly known as the Italian Quarter,, -

| Eta e
a as any financial interest in the villa

njcel lhasnot seen "MOONEY'" GIANCANA
f IANCANA rarely
o requented | [the Villa Venice,'
Lo furnished on September 30, 1958, the follow-
ele ing mhformation regarding the villa Venice, 1?cated on Milwaukee
Avenue {(Route 21) near Wheeling, Illinois:
[Tre—resa T operator or

the villa_venice is SAM GIANCANA, commonly referred to as
"MOONEY" When GIANCANA

appears on the scene, 1t becomes obvious to all he 1s the "top

dog'" in the operation of the place, as all the otherd
[ [become subservient to him and Jump at his command.
GIANCANA regards the Villa Venice as his toy and insists on it
belng run strictly according to his dictates, and he personally
rebukes employees when thelr dress or conduct .are not up to

his standards.

| | GIANCANA was frequently
at the villa Venice prior to the recent hearings of the Senate
Rackets Committee (McClellan Committee or more properly, the
Senate Select Committee on Improper Activities in the Labor

or Management FPield), he went to Cuba while the hearing€s were

in progress _and did not return until heari had
conc luded, |
- 115 - W
o
/
- £
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The Ville
the 8yndicate"

‘ One of the principal attractions of the Villas for
the hoodluns was the fact it was a "floating house of prosti-
tution." The "flating' aspect of the Villa refers to the
canals and gondolas which comprise part of the villa's seven
or eight acres of grounds., Prostitutes were brought to the
v¥illa by hustlers and turned their tricks on the gondolas

with the male customers|

O R L T -

!

1

!

- 116 -

nows extremely little regarding the

L
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On April 24, 1960, a physical observation of the
ice conducted by SAs]| | andl
revealed a large wedding party in progress a a

nt. The Agents were advised by unidentified
porters at the Villa Venice that this was a wedding reception
for ANGELINE BATTAGLIA, daughter of SAM "TIETZ'" BATTAGLIA,
described as an associate of GIANCANA elsewhere in this
report under the Associates Section. Among the vehicles

observed at this reception wa 960 Pontiac Station Waigon
bearipg 1960 Jlljnois license which is registered to

B7C
Mist Club

Montrose and Narragansett Streets
Chicago, 1llinois

. advised BA[;:;:]on June 24, 1959, that
at that time GIANCANA had an interest in the Mist Night
Club located at Montrose and Narragansett Streets in Chicago.

|
[E:;::IETEﬁEAHA when in Chicago, could usually bewseen at
the Mist Club on one or t'o occasionsper week|

> o v &

Armdr¥ Lounge * ‘mn
7427-WMest Roosevelt Road B 577 E
Fores€ Park, Illinois . -

2 | bic
& oun advised SAL;;;:lon
June 4, 1 |:f that time o d the
Armory Ttp at Roosevelt Road in or?fg Park which was
purportedly owned by SAM GIANCANA.

L1 Oak Park Police Department,
advised SA Jon January 2, 1938} that he had
observed GIANCANA during that period in cefpany with one
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at

b7C 104
| employed|
€ ATmOTy unge, 7427 Roosevelt Road, Forest Park, 1

llinois.

advised that this i dividual usually v151ted GIANCANA'S

\ home on nightly occasions.| y !
& - | advised SA ‘on July 21, 1959, ° i
- = b7/ th ANCANA, when in Chicago, can usually be found ‘during '
- b7¢c the f@vening honrc at the Armory Lounge located at 7427 West
g: Roosaelt Road in Forest Park. Informant stated that
v , duripg these occasions there appeared to be congregations i
: e of zingividuals described:by the informant as "hoodluns" :
%, . at this establishment. (’ ;
- b2 \ !
7D udvisedl X
T | bserved GIANCANA a € ATrmory uUnge aAnd note ;
numerous other individusls at that establicshment where thevy i
‘ were apparently meetingl
Bail Bond Business '
b2

b7 | | advised SAs]| bandl |

T on June 17, 1959 of the following:

I |stated he did not know SAM GIANCANA
personally and would not know him if he saw him. He 3

tated

rhg_dngs_knnn_h;m_hx_:anuia+1nn |

or s name -inilnT_;g_ljl
who "MOONEY" was

here was & company COmMiNg 1DTO
'm@t "MOONEY" was
interested in it |
| Jthe name of the bonding company he was
Interested 1in| ~ | sounded like United Bonding Companyv
Enew

e . S

b ——— e

-

£ 4 e ——— | ——r o Y ——— -+
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e
: | [eald that the outrlit ind this -
company in Indianapolis where a mafl named vag - b7
operating it, and that the company was mo g . He ‘®urther b7/C
stated that a hoodlum in Cleveland also has the agemcy for

this company there, but he di& not know his name. Lp s

s b2

?bjD | Fhe outilt controls eceptain
jb:C judges an a ere are powerful people behind this operation,
I Enew WO .

was behind 1t. |

T Jremavked that cinee the bail bond
scanda T : iation of bondsmen has been formed
with the purpose of forming certain policies to be followed

in the future in an effort to eliminate_chicanervy on part
smen as well as city officials.

believes that since the outfit is behind
thi1s new company they are attempting to freeze out a majority
of the other bondsmen and take over the bonding business in

other larger cities as well,

| ) o
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|that if GIANCANA bad been to Mexico 0 b
ct with

)

| | advised Sas] ] ana[ 1]

Jon June 23,-1959, that a new bonding company
is being lormed in Indianapolis, Indisna, named the United

Public Insurance Company]

[Their

mddress 1s 108 East Washington Street, Indianapolis.

Until recently, this company has engaged almost exclusively
in automobile insurance, but about a month or two ago, the
company applied to the United States Treasury Department
for a Federal Qualification to write bonds in Federal
Courts. The United Public Company was formed in 1955, with
a capital of approximately $500,000.00. They have sufferec
heavy losses every year, and duripg the year 1958 ended
with a net loss of $216,000.00.Ji§

!
According to the informant, the Trans American Company

is completely bagked by "the outfit,” and bas aspirations
of cornering the bail band business in Chicago, Detrédit,

Miasfi, Cleveland, India lis, and East St. Louis.’

b - BT - —

one thousand dollars of bonds written. (from the agency).
The United Public is making arrangements whereby the

Trans American agents are to pay the United Public only five
dollars per thousand. In this manner, the smaller companies

will be forced out of business, and the larger agencies,

b I
v A

L

= —
|the normal procedure for nost
bail bond companlee 18 to receive a minimum of ten dollars per

T
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foreseeing a larger profit, will join Trans American. When
Trans American has accomplished this end, the;‘EEJI then
"put the squeeze™ on the other outfits, and Jhus Bope-
to%cshtrol the lions' share of the business. ° -

i s =
K 2 Attention is directed at this point to imformation
conthined elsewhere in ths report of the fact that
GIANGANA arrived in Chicago on June 15, 1959 on American
Airdimes Flight 692 from Mexico City D.F. According to
Customs officials GIANCANA had a hotel bill in his
possession from the El1 Presidente Hotel, Mexico City and
that GIANCANA had stated td |0f the U.S.
Customs Service that he had been to Mexico C.ty or vacat:c..
Among GIANCANA 's_potes whe: he was searche- by fo- Uystoono

Agents the name |
was founc. !/

» T,
| J

On Augyst 13 1855

advised that an individual whose name he coulc

not recall, but whom he described as & '"gangster tvpe
individual” from Chicago had been ain| | at

t 2 breakfast meeting at the Hotel Alffer, Mexico D.F.
I Istated that the sole interest of this individuail
T ReXICo appeared to be that of gambling operat10n§;><’(gi)4kf
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World Wide Actors Agency

kB2 L
-~ advised| that
b7D SAM GIANCANA is the actual owner of the World Actor Agencv
L7C and has among his cliental FRANK SINATRA, JIMMY DURANTE, SONNY

KING, and others.
a meeting of th Y
taurant in Chicago Jthere were

ROCCO FISCHETTI, SAM GIANCANA, ALBERT FRABOTTA and other un-

identified individuals. u‘\
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B7D
L7C

The telephone directories for Los Apgeles, Californ:a
do not reveal an agency Known as World Wide Actors Agency,
however these directories do reveal the theatrical promotion
agency known as World Wide Attractions, 1717 North Vine
Street, Los Angeles, Calffornia. !

I |
in February, 1959, revealed that as ol February 20, 1959,

the owner of World Wide Attractions was [vho has
owned this agency since January 29, 1949, According to these
records, this agency operates as promotor of dance, plays, and

variety acts, selling to business and entertainment spots
throughout the United States.
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) vI PLACES OF AMUSEMENT b2
AND HANGOUTS 570

MIKE FISH's Restaurant,
East Ontario Street,
Chicago, Illinoais

iGIANCANA along with other individuals, met

for lunch in a private dining room located on the second

floor of MIKE FISH's Restaurant located on Fast Ontario
Street. |

On November 25, 1958, an individual resemblaing
SAM GIANCANA was observed parking a 1956 Chevrolet bearing
1958 I1llinois laicense 1303677 and entered MIKE FISH's
restaurant. This license was registered tol |

On the same date MURRAY HUMPHREYS and GUS ALEX
were also obserbed entering this restaurant at approximately
the same time as dfd the individual who resembled GIANCANA,

Armory Lounge
7427 Wegt Roosevelt Road,
Forest.-Park, Illinois

Reference is made to the legitimate enterprises
section of this report where it 1s noted that one of
GIANCENA 's t frequent hangouts is located in the Armory

Lounge. \P\

Chez Paree Night Club,
Chicago, Illinois




b2
[el Y
BIC

RRH: smm
CG 92-349

| [beTieve| GYANCANA

frequents the Chez Paree on one or two occasioms per
month wdile in the Chicago area.{i{j

Reference 1s made here to the associates section
of this report wherein advised that GIANCANA
had been seen at the Chez Paree 1in company with JIMMY
ALLEGRETTI. } .,

TP St 0 3T e T AT T G,
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&% VII PERSONAL HABITS
b 7C Foe AND PECULIARITIES
| | Supra, advised SA

on December 13, 1957, that SAM GIANCANA always drives a
'suped up' car. He stated that GIANCANA has had a propensit:

for fast cars for many years and acted as a "wheelman"” for
leading hoodlums when he, himself, was known as a small

timer many years ago.l |continued that he would

always treat GIANCANA as "armed and dangerous'" because he
knew that GIANCANA did, at t2 r n_and that he
has had a vicious temperment.l |stated that
GIANCANA had become even more vicious since the death of
his wife 1in 1956.,\}\

- sair1d that 1t has been his observat:ion
that GIANCANA owned, at that time, a pair of binoculars and
seldom failed to see anyone who has had occasion to prowl the
neighborhood surrounding his residence. One of GIANCANA
favorite habits, according td_____ |was to call the Oak

Park Police Department under a pretext of being one of his
neighbors and,cdﬁplain of suspicious characters in the

neighborhood.

4
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It should be noted herein that the items set
forth below do not represent a complete picture of GIANCANA's
travels throughout tbe country but is based ir part on
information obtained from the various sources as will be
set forth. ;

-

Reference is made here to the associates section
of this report wherein it is noted that on or about May 24,
1950, SAM GIANCARA made a flight via Chalk's Flying Service,

to by ANTHONY ACCARDO, e
| _ hod arrived at the '
Los Angeles Internationa rpor rom Chicago, Illinois,

on January 15, 1953, where they were met by FRANK FERRARO

and ANTHONY R. PINELLI, Ag a result of being immediately
tuStion:E:ff:f:j Los A Police Department, GIANCANA,
ACCARDO,| and left the same date via air

for Las Vegas, Nevada, .

I 1930/

| | described previously, B7D
and poss y , also known as JOEY ©7C

O'BRIEN, described previously, had departed for PFlorida dw

the weekend of February 8, 1959.
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It should be noted here that GIANCARA, on March 25,
1859, was in Las Vegas, Nevad#k, at the Wilbur Clark's Desert
Inn Hotel under the name of 3. FLOOD, where he was sefved by

a deputy U. S. Marshal with a subpoena t pear beférw the
Senate Select Committee, Washingtom, D, ;*ﬂ

The records of the Desert Inn Hbtel, Las Vegas,

Nevada, as checked by | |
disclosed the registration o , Chlcago, lliinols,

from March 8 to 11, 1959, and again on March 24 to 25, 1359.-

It _should be noted at this point that

|Clark County Sheriff's Office, Las Vegas,

Nevada, advised on October 27, 1959, that SAM GIANCANA was
as of that date considered as persons non grata in Las Vegas
and that if he returned to the Las Vegas area, he would be
thrown in jail én vagrancy charges.

_ advised SAl |on
October 21, 1959, that he had received information that
GIANCANA left Las Vegas, Nevada, at 9:00 a.m, on October 21,
1959, via Trans World Airlines, on a direct flight to Chi-
cago, Illinois, under the name of S, PERRY, He further

stated that GIANCANA was staying at the Desert Inn Hotel under
the name of S, PERRY, although a registration card for this
guest could not be located., 1

It should be noted at this point that information
is contained in the female associates section of this report,
whereln it is reported that GIANCARA resided in Las Vegas

from approximately June throu uly of 1960, where he wa
in constant company with

I

l Clark County Shériff's
ice, advised on July 1F, 1960, that he had received:in-
formation that GIANCAKA ils in Las Vegas on July 5, 19580,
driving a black 1959 Chevrolet.x‘ﬂﬁ
advised on August 19, 1960, that GIANCANA

and had arrived in Boston, Massachusetts,
on August 18, 1960, and that they were both staying in the

/
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chusetts,

Subsequent investigation revealed that on August 21, :
1960, GIANCARA andi |[departed Boston vis
Northeast Airlines T e names of Mr, J. A, COLLEN3

aﬂdg:;;f::;;::;:::]and woere scheduled to arrive at Idle-
wil irpo ew York City, August 21, 1960V" sy

On August 21, 1960, according to the rarragut
Hotel, Rye Beach, New Halpshire GIANCANA unsuccessfully
attempted to obtain reservations for a flight departing
for Miami, Florida.

dvised on August 21, 1960, that he had
received information that GIANCANA was planning to depart

for Switzerland on August 22, 1960, possibly from New rk b7D
City; however, GIANCANA was personally observedl | B7C

bz

]at the Armory Lounge in Forest Park, |
T1linois. .
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+ The following is a description of GIANCANA; as
contaimed in the files of the Chicago Police Departmemty
Chicago Crime Commission, the Selective Service System;
Oak Paxk Police Department, and as obtained from observa-
tion: *\}\

,‘1

Name SAMUEL M. GIANCANA

Aliases SAM MOONEY, MOMO SALVATORE
GIANCANA, GILORMO GIANGANA,
SAMUEL GIANCANKA, SAM GIANACO,
SAM GINCANI, SAM GIANCANO,
SAM GENCANI, SAM GINCANA, SAM
GINCANNI, SAM GINCANNA, SAM

GINCINA, SAM GINOINA, SAM
GIACANA, SAM GIANANA, SAM
GINNCANA, ALBERT MANUSCO,

ALBERT MASUSCO, SAM FLOOD,

ANTHONY DE PENDO, RUSSELL

PAIGE, J. A, COLLINS, MORRIS
SIMOK, S. PERRY, JOHN DE SANTOS

Race ¥hite

Sex Male

Age 50 years

Dates of Birth 1) June 15, 1908, (as con-

tained on birth certificate
maintained at Holy Guardian
Angel Church, Chicago, and

delayed birth certificate

filed by subject and his at-
torney at the Bureau of Vital
Statistics at Chiésjo in 1956).
2) May 24, 1908, {as contained

on birth certificats No.

5 o filed with the Buxmau of Vital
. : Statistics, Chicagog on June 30,
1908, by the midwife.of GIANCARA).

Place of Birth Chicago, Illinois
Height 5'9n

Weight 170 pounds

Build Medium

3

P2
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Hair

Eyes
Complexion

Occupation v

FBI Number
Soclal Security Number
Reslidences

Marital Status
Relatives
Wife

Daughter

Daughter

Daughter

All of page previously released.

Black, slightly wayy,.
receding in front aad at
temples e
Brown -
Dark Lo

No kpnown legitimatae. ™

- employment

58437

326-18-6902

1147 Wenonah Avenue
Oak Park, Illinois
(1945 to present)

2822 West Lexlngton
(1945)

1148 South Monitor
2022 West Lexington
(1939)

914 South Hermitage
(1944)

Widower

ANGELINE GIANCANA, nee
ANGELINE DE TOLVE
(deceased April 23, 1954,
Florida)

ANNETTE, also known as "TONI",
date of birth June 23, 1935,
Chicago, Illincois; resides
with GIANCAKA e
BONNIE LOU, date of birth

April 29, 1938, Chicago,
Illinois; resides 'With GIANCANA

FRANCINE, date of bi¥th July 15,
1945, Chicago, Illinols; resides
with GIANCARA
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Relatives (conf“d)
Father %

. Mother
Brothers

Sisters

Son~in-law

Son-in-law

o

All of page previously released.

T~ TiAL
ANTONIO GIANCARA
(deceased)

 Mrs. ANTONIA GIANCANA

(deceased)

JOSEPH GIANCANA
CHARLES GIANCANA

Nrs, JOSEPHINE BENEDETTO
Hrs, MARY FARAGGIA

Mrs. VICTORIA CITRO
Hiss ANTONIETTA GIANCANA
Mrs. LENA CAMPO
(deceased April, 1942)

CARMEN MANNO
(husband of daughter
ANNETTE)

ANTHONY TISCI
(hushand of daughter BONNIE
LOU)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Chicago, Illinois
File No. Septemper 12, 1960

SAMUEL M. GIANCANA,
Alsc Known As
ANTI-RACKETERRING

b Reference 1S made to the report of Special
Agent -1 dated and captionzd as aboves

A1l i1nformants utilizad 1n this re2port have
furnisiaed reliable information in the past, wiuth thz
2aception of the following: @ ,

b2 18 another Government Agancy;
is a local agency which conducts
inteiligence investigations;
L2 s an informant with whom contact
Bl mas oeen insufficient to determine
relianiliity,
1as furnisihed botih reliable and
reliable information in the past,

bz 1s another Government Agency;

| 1S an anonymous sourcsa;
b .8 a local agency which conducts
B0 inte.ligence i1nvestigations.

This aocument contains neither rzcommendations
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Iavestigation.
It 15 the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigat:on,
cna 1s loaned to sour agency, 1t and i1ts contents are
not to oe distributed outside your agency.
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SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, Aka./ Sam Flood, Sam Mooney, Momo
Salvatore Giancana, Gilgrmo Giangana, Samuel Giancana, Sam
Gianaco, Sam Gincanl m Giancano, Sam Gencani, Sam Gincana,
Sam Gincanni, Sam Gln nna, Sam Gincina, Sam Ginoina, Sam
Giacana, Sam Gianana/ Sam Ginncana, Alpert Manusco, Albsrt
Masusco, Anthony De éendo, J. A, Collins, Russell Paigs,

. Perry, John De \$&ntos, hMorris Simon

ANTI-RACKETEERING

SAMUEL k. GIANCANA, FBI No. 58437, age 52, born 86/i5 o:
30/08, Chlcago,ﬂféll ois. GIANCANA, widower, residss

at 1147 S. Wenogalh, Oak Park, Illinois, with |

| GIERCET = Fac

¢’

a si1xth grade gducation and his last legitimate empiorment
was stated to’be 1in 1943 as a salesman., State of heaith

at present 1#€ said to be \'good". GIANCAN: has lengta:
arrest recoy¥d dating to 1926, last arrested by Ch:cago PD
4/15/57, GP. He has served sentences in Illinois State
Penitentiary (1929) for attempted burglar.,, Federal
Fenitentigry Leavenworth (1939) for violation of Intarnal
Revenue ?érv1ce laws., GIANCANQ\ according to -some Chicago
sources,’ 15 the alleged head of‘organized crime in the
Chicago area. Other sources pla him in the upper echelon
in the/Chicago syndicate., His alleged legitimate ent31prks%?
are, gr were, among others, thes River Rhad Mbtai

imerican Motel, Forest Loungsz, Armori Lounge, Vllla Venice' "
Hazstaurant, World Wide Actor's Agency \and others ®\ll . -
locdted 1n Western and Northwest Chicag suburbs.” Closd
asgoclates of GIANCANA 1in organized crime\are MURRAY

LLEWELYN HUMPHREYS, ANT?QNI_J__ACCARDQ_1GﬁS\ALEX, WILLIAK
DADDANO, SAM BATTAGLIA, GIANCANA has

»

propensity to associating with female show girls and - »
ntertainers. Sources report GIANCANA%@O travel extenSLQajyﬁ'
sprimarily between Chicago and Las Vegak Miami. When ° ‘

in Chicago, he usually makes has headquirters at Ythe
Armory Lounge, Forest Park, Illinois. \JGIANCANA FHOULD BE‘
CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS SIN LLEGEDLY HAS A

VICIOUS TEMPERAMEN PSYCHOPATHIC PERSONALITY AND HAS BIEN
KNOWN TO CARRBY
r conclusions of any kmj It 15 the property ofﬂw FBl, and 13 a loan fo your agency:

it end/or its confanMnbuhd outside your agency. 16—74825-1 PO
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The same informant advibzd that
of Central Envelope and thogra,

stated in March, 1945, that GIANCAKA was employed by that

company and had received a salarz/of $55.00 a week 'since
January 2, 1943. /

D. Marital Status

advised on December 17, 1957, that
SAMUEL GIANCANA and ANGELJINE DE TOLVE were marrled in
Chicago, Illinois, on September 23, 1933‘\A

| Jadvised on May 28, 1938, that

|[ANGELINE, was married to SAMUEL GIANCANA 1n

september, 1933, and that she died on April 23, 1954, in
Florida, as a result of two cerebral hemorrhages.

LS

E. Close Relatives
/ N
The following “are GIANCANA's relatives as
determined from records of ‘the United States Probation

cords maintained by

icago; i
Police Department, Oak Park, YIIIN01S;
0 icago Police Deégpartment, and from

———

Prev. rel. born June 23, 1935, Chicago

information furnished by |

Daughter, ANNETTE, also kno as "TONI",

Paughter, BONNIE LOU, born April\29,

1938,
_ Chicago

Daughter, FRANCINE, borm July 15, 19
Chicago
[ ———

AN

Mother, Mrs, ANTONIA GIANCANA (deceased)

C




[

CG 92-349

s

I11, CRIMINAL ACTIVIII%S

b

A, Fieface and Definition
0f The Use 0f The Term "Syndicgte"
03 Aoril 3. 193538 advised
sal |

| [ that the andifate 1s composed of
samblers. | several members make

are apportioned districts oyt of which they operate,

4p a hierarchy of the Synd;;ﬂte and Syndicate members

the Sygdicate member in charge of

“TACH OIStrict recteives a percentage of all gambling

conducted in his district/and controls all gamblers,
taking "drastic measuresy 1f they prove untrustworthy,.

Jnot admit/that the Syndicate controls

anything other than x ling nor would he identify
tne members who compose thais
Syndicate, ' \ /

AN
i

\‘\
On iarch 3{, 1958

’
is of the opinion tﬁat the Syndicate 1n the Chicago area
15 a highly organifeq group within this area, but
uniikely that the Hbrganization is extended to a national
or imternational level, He advised, however, that the
most influential /and péwerful men in the Chicago organi-
zation are wide acquainted throughout the country and
that it is only/logical %o surmise that these men could
and do contact their frieRds in other cities to insure
that certain of their wishgs are carried out. \

the Syndicaté

is concerned/mainly with organized gambling in all forms
and thatmny other types of ciimes attributed to the
Syndicate e often the result\of some personal activity
on the part/ of some individual kelieved to bhave Syndicate
connectiong. The informant stated that the very nature
of the organization structure of the Syndicate makes it
inevitable for top Syndicate figures to turn to criminal
activities other than gambling because the opportunit
exists and there 1s revenue to be gained. \ N\

b2
b7D




Yo
CG 92-349 l
B. Position Of GIANCANA In , b?“
Chicago Syndicate Activities B7D
\
ccording to ANTHORY ACCARDO w8, as of that date,

LA
the top mﬁn in the Chicago area danthat the sometimes
voiced bellef that he has retired 4s wrong. According
to this source, SAM GIANCANA, alias '"Mooney", whks final
arbitrator of all matters of organizational interest,.
In addition, GIANCANA Ws responsible for the entire
Chicage area, the authority to allocate "districts"
and to place these districts under the control of
certain men whom he chooses. ‘.

| tated that these "district men"”

e requ a certain sum of money each month
to GIANCANA, who, in turn, turnelover a certain sum
to ACCARDO. The diftract men are allowed rather wide
latitude in the meang they exercise to raise this
money and any mohey gy make in excess of the amount
vayable to GIANCANA may be counted as their profait.
The informant pointed;dut these payments must be made
promptly and in cashy and failure to meet these obli-
gations are generally deemed to be a fatal mistake s\

This informant pointed out that the principal
thing that the Synéicate has to sell is protection.
For examples, protection from police action and protec-
tion from other hoodlums. The informant noted the fact
that gambling is protected from police action and thais
inevitably giveg rise to other criminal activity, such
as prostitution;, narcotics and fencing. The informant
pointed out thdt if the police' are compromised in one
activity, the is a certain reluctance to act in another
direction. The informant stated that the district man
is under considerable compulsion to raise a certain amount
of money each month and if gambling revenues are uncertain
or inadequate, he will turn to any means availabley:

958,
advised information
which has come i1nto hls possesslon, he 1e that the

four i1ndividuals who actually control and guide the

/
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Syndicate were, at that time, ANTHONY ACCARDO, SAM
"Mooney" GIANCANA, PAUL RICCA and ROSS PRIO, Thas
informant stated that these persons meet regularly
at times in Chicago, Illinois, at which times they
apparently talk over gambling operations and assign
territories and conduct any other business which
should arise. '} ,

On Apral 8, 1857, advised
that his sources have told him that the territory
.ncluding Kane Tounty was recently assigned to SAMUEL
LIANCAXNA, and ¢2at the assignment was made as of about
January, 1907.

I'he 'Caicago Daily News' of May 23, 1935,
rzeordea that tae Fedz2ral Government nad copensd a
a:and Jury invastigation of suspected tax evaders,
T2 paru cular targets of ths probe were gamolers who
haa neglzcted te ouy waogering stamps and tnose who
fa.3:f12d taeir sambl:ng 1incomeg on income tax returns.
Heading *ae list of tnose to be subpecznasa was SAl
“yooney' GIANCAN.. of Yax Park, Illinois, who allegadly
mins Synaicate wire se:vices to bookiss in the Wast
Side disti:cts and in tne Northwest suburbs,

A)

advised on ARril 1, 00

haa _earnsd thrcugh convarsatian with

Jthat SAM GIANCANA was

CUNS_OET=0 Ofe 0L the tarce or f{ur top hoodlums vho
"run' Ch\rago, and that ne also cyntrollisd gambling 1in
Cicero,

advised on May 8, 1958, that GIANCANA

controlled all Syndicate activities ox the West Side of
Chicago, and the Western suburbs, exclysive of Melrosge

Park, which was controlled by :

[ Jadvised on May &, 1958, \that the West
Side gambling Syndicate head was SAM ”Mooﬂg GIANCANA
whose lieutenant, according to this source, wa

%
B7D

Thais 1nformant stated the Syndlc te takes
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and Campagna makes little differepce in

the gangland dopeé sheet. Ricca As a sick man,

a diabetic. Campagna has lost Ais youth and

his zest as a pistodlero. And there is always

the tbreat of parole violati if they again

go into frontline Syndicate/operation, which
leaves Giancana first'out ¢n the extra board

for Chicago's Public Ene No. 1 spot. The
police say his personal. following of young
hoodlums, many of them former servicemen, 1s

as tough a gang as evey left a bullet-torn

body 1n a ditch. Aloqé wixh their toughness 1s an
ambition to 'take ovet' and run the rackets ., . .“

"Some of his mop nave sefy up a ‘watch
service', the old otective racket, and have
solicited 'businesg' along RooSevelt Rd. and
»ther vest side bisiness streets. A couple
of bombs were exploded to hurry slong merchants
who were hesitant about engaging ‘the ‘watch
service'. Giangana's vasible mean§ of support
are few, He h operated a saloon ‘on Roosevelt
Road near Paulina Street, a handbook in the
same bailiwick) and is a partner with Accardo
1n several similar operations. He gets a cut
of the general Syndicate take.”i)

advised on November 20, 1958, that 1t
was his JUmuerstanding that Cook County, outside of
Chicago, and particularly in tbe western suburbs, was
controlled by "Mooney" GIANCANA. The informant§ras

unable to advise as to where GIANECANA's control)\ends
and where the gontrol of other so-called Syndicate
leaders commences. W

The "Chicago Tribune" of February 22, 1959,
states in part "the police described (Samuel) Giantana
as the gangster interested only in rackets. He h
no hobbies and his sole diversion is gambling. Recently
in his role as Chicago's number two hoodlum, he has '
become arbiter of gangland disputes that are brought

}O_
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president of a corporation. "The Man" is the overseer
#nd policy maker for the outfit, and "The Boss" carries
out bis Wirectives. Prior to 1955 "The Man" was LOUIS
"Little New York" CAMPAGNA., Upon’his death, PAUL

"The WaiteXx" RICCA assumed this position. Upon RICCA's
semi-retirepent, SAM GIANCANA mbved in and took over
"“The Boss'". From 1952
to 1957 the position of "BossY was held by "TOUGH TONY"
CAPEZIO, and upon his death Py TONY ACCARDO, GIANCANA
in 1957 forced ACCARDO intossemi-retirement and assumed
the reins of the Syndicatef The informant said that as
a supposition, one can be f'The Man" only 1f one holds
Mafia connections. ACCARDO was not a member of the Mafaa,
and, therefore, was "Bosg' and subservient to tane direc-
tives of "The Man', AC@GARDO, 1t 1s said, stepped down
when GIANCANA movedainr‘because "when you have a mav
like Mooney (Gaancana)’at your back, you either get out
or you die'"'. One reagon for ACCARDO's forced retirement
was that he was not xxrous to push 1nto new fields of
investment for the Chicago Syndlcate.\k

CG 92-349

i,

GIANCANA
court at a place

in kis pocriion as overwover, . 3ids
Cicero during the day, vaere he gaves
orders and makes decisions, He 1s describec as a chain
cigar smoker. hag a volital personality, breaks oat into
giggles at unexpgcted momenis, and his orders are curt

and to the poin¥. A simple "yes" or '"no'" usually suff:ices,
In bis position/ as head of the Chicago Syndicate, GIANCANZ
controls some five million dollars for investment purposes.
According to the informant, among these investments are
the All-Ameridan Motels, the eravan Motel, and others,

unnamed,

3 o)
- Agcording to |\‘deve10pment has recentl; 7
occurred which has made GIANCANA's position untenable.
WILLIAM "WYLLIE POTATOES" DADDANO is taking over the
Syndicate,; and GIANCANA is being forced out. One reason

for tbhis, /faccording to the informant, is that GIANCANA

has been pmbarrassing.the Syndiecate with bis off the cuf-
remarks, /his excessive drinking and partying and lavish

ko
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weddings. DADDANO, ironically, ;;s been GIANCANA's:
representative and muscle in t outlying suburbs,
such as Kane, Will, and Lake Cpunties, DADDANO is
described as a vicious, unreagoniamg, and sadistic
killer, who enjovs torturin is victims by burning
them, DADDANO had

been described in 19357 as possible replacement for
SAM GIANCANA in the Syndichte. He was a prime suspect
in the killing of SALVATORE MORETTI in 1957, MORETTI's
body when discovered showed signs of being subjected
to cigarette burns, \ /

According to; when GIANCANA steps
down, he is to assume ‘the position presently occupiea b2
by JOE AIUPPA in Cicero. AIUPPA will be allowed to 7D

hold certain locations but will not be allowed to L7e
expanda, '\ / -
/

A RICCA
jincomg tax evas -
the conviction’/of RICCA,

Tha;”young Turks'" "'are taking ovgr_the Cnacagn
e, These men are WILLIAM DADDANO
, ALDERISIO, SAM BATTAGLIA

A, and | |

GIANCANA is/unable to control these individuals des-

cribed as ng. GIANCANA, ACCARDO,
and other efore,

are out o they bhave
and from

lder members
the picture,

within the organization.
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W 02
said on Amgust 3, 1959, that GIANCANA as LD
of that date was stated to bo*"big boss" located '"out West",
which was interpreted by the imfd brpant to mean that GIAHCANA
was & member of the top echelo of Syndicate crime in Chicago,
with residence in one of the e?&te sections Vest of the City
of Chigago. The informant coptendéd that GIANCANA wag
purportedly supplanting TONY /ACCARDO, described by the
informant as one of the rule‘s of organized crime in the
Chicago area, \‘

On gggg_ber 3, 1959, b7C

Chicago Police Department, advised
RELY| that he believed SAM ''Mooney" GIANCANA
was now the number one gan in the Syndicate as of that date,:
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J b2
Iwho has furniShed reliable information .-
in the p:q d on Februaxr# 18, 1955, that GIANCANA
recently remodeled the buildi at 4810—12 ¥est 22nd
Street in Cicero, Illinois, d converted it into a fdush

gambling place with roulette/wheels, a horse parlor,
private rooms for card gamef, and refreshment facilities.!)

The '"Chilcago Da#{y News" of May 23, 1935,
recorded that the Federall Government had opened a Grand
Jury investigation of suépected tax evaders. The
particular targets of the probe were gamblers who had
neglected to buy wagering stamps and those who falsified
their gambling incomne, on 1income tax returns. Ieacing
the list of those to be subpoenaed was SAM '"Mooney"
CIANCANA of Oak Park, Illainois, who allegedly ran Syndicate
wire services to bogkies in the west side daistricts ang
in tae nortawest syburbs,

W ‘:.P\‘\

On apri} 5, 1957, advised that P/C
J1S sources rave told him the territory lncludix Kane
County was recenfly assigned to SAMUEL GIANCANA, aaa
tnat tue assiznment was made as of avout January, IE7, 0

advised on December 13, 1957,
v1at GIANCANA's current headquarters were, at that time,
1n an old bank building ju f Austin Avenue on
Roosevelt Road in Chlcago.tf:iiff:jstated that ne nad
learned that GIANCANA had gapbling facilities on the
second floor of this building and tnat GIANCANA Zoes
there almost nightly, He stated that on one recent
evenlng, he surveilled this building and observed 44
individuals known to him to be atickup men, burglars,
and cartage thieves entering tbisa building. i}

I advised on June 24, 1957

| |a building on Roosevelt Road which was )
formerly used as a bath house and as\a center for BIC

gambling operations. |this
building was remodele about\ two years pre-
vious, and was then a Negro rooming house,| ]
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In an "American" clip of August 6, 1952, -
it was stated that CLIFFORD DAVIS, who ran the Jones
wheels with TER ROE, capitulated to the Syndicate
headed by TONY WCCARDO, and SAM GIANCANA, when ROE.
was slain Augusd 4, 1952, DAV]IS was to take over as
general manager for the mob. The story stated that
the ACCARDO-GIANCANA combine then 96ntrolled all policy
1in the City and suburbs, including Evanston and Gary,
Indiana., The story stated that the $30,000,000-a-year
racket will be run by DAVIS with a Syndicate man actually
in control behind the scenes., The Syndicate man is said
to be GEORGE HARRISON, who had operated three small
policy wheels in the Stockyards district. '

!

In a "Sun Times" clip of August 7, 1952, it

was 1ndicated that TED ROE, policy king, told associates
shortly before he was slain that death threats had been
made to him 1n person by GUS ALEX and SAM GIANCANA.
He was told the alterngtive was to turn over three
highly lucrative polidy wheels to the mob and they
offered him $2%0,000,00, a fraction of the worth of
the wheels.&:j?\ ;

/
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. /
adviged SA that on that date SAMUEL GIANCANA
had axrived at Midway Airport from Mexico City, D. F. and
upon bging searched by Customs personnel among . GIANCANA's

personal effects were some notes upon which wag the name

JOE B. his list also contained the names of numerous other

known assdciates of GIANCANA. It is noted at ANTHONY ACCARDQ

1s commonly known throughout Chicago as JOE BATTERS or JOE B. t
;

It\is noted that in the "Crimifal Actiffflfs" section

of this report, ANTHONY ACCARDO 1s desc¢ribed b as .
the top man in the syndicate in the Chicago area.(\ >
JOSEPHMIUPPA, ilso known as f’

JOEYX0'BR B ) K

advised on Aprif 10, 1959, that JOSEPH AILDPPA
was among those i1n attendance at the wedding of ANTOINETTE
GIANCANA, April 4, 1959, mentiodned above,

b
advised on that date that AIUPPA 1is a menber
of the Chicago syndicate whe maintains gambling interests in
Cicero, lilinois at the Tuyf Club, 4811 West Cermak Road and

the Aloha Club, 4813 WesﬁfCermak Road. 'ﬁ

FEL LDERISIQ, ilso kg{qw as
"MIL KEE PHIL" [e O

_ |ment10ned above, advised
1n 1954, that "MILWAUKEE PHIL

ALDERISIO was among those 1in
attendance at the wake of GIARCANA's father on July 29, 1954,
mentioned previously. 1\

among those 1n attendance at Qhe wedding of GIANCANA's daughter

advised on Apr 10, 1959, that ALDERISIO was
held on April 4, 1959, supra. p\

described "MILWA E PHIL" on April 10, 1959,
ags a "muscle man" for the syndicate on Chicago's near North Side

rmhn_lnzks_lnisnniunction with ALBERY ""OBBIE" FRABOTTA and

/

}
/ %

P



\ In March and April, 1958, a 19
! bearing 1958 Illinois license 1119975 wak observed on two
occasions rked in the driveway of 11 South Wenonah, Oak

b Park, IllinOif, the resjdence of SAM GIANCANA. This car was
S registered to 1114 North Ridgeland, Oak Park,

Illinois, which 1s the residence of SAM BATTAGLIA.LA

Oldsmobile convertible,

.

=

The name of SAM BATTAGLIA was among those appearing
on the list of handwritten names found 1n GIANCANA's possession
upon his gearch by Customs agents on June 15, 1959.\)\

s A T o

v 7 .

zb';ij Ldnsed on Margh 17, 1958, that SAM BATTAGLIA
F’D had been 1ntimately acquainted.with PAUL "The Waiter' RICCA

as an "enforcer" for the synd¥cate. He was a former member of
the old "42 gamg" and $4:1945 was 1nvestigated for the murder

of ALEX CHASE, a Hammond, quiana hoodlum. .\

ndvised on July 21, 1959, that it was his

understanding that SAM BATTAGLIA was among those who, with SAM

] GIANCANA, were taking over the thcago syndicate from the people
described by the informant as the "older heads". In this

j connection, BATTAGLIA wﬁs\to také& command of the western suburb
syndicate activities. - Y,

‘ Illinois license the driveway of the
GIANCANA reside 7 South Wenonah, Oak Park. This vehicle

rtment, Oak Park,
also known as
and at t ving at | |

lvas a very close friend of
nd was at that time emp!
described by as a plush

e County, Illinois. L\

3 //{67

I11linois,
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/ COUAICINTIAL

5 former Special ;:%estig tor, Internal
Revenue Service, United 3tates Treasury partment, advised
on April 22, 1957, that he had recei:E?/allegations at that
n

time that ‘the Chicago syndicate was longer ruled by one
man but rather by sort of a '"presidiya" consisting of GIANCANA,
WILLIE "POTATOES" DADDANO and otherg not identified.

On Fehruary 26, 1958, March 20, 1958, a 1958 Ford
convertible bearing 1958 Illinoi License 936522 was observed
arriving and departing from the, GIANCANA residence at 1147
South Wenonah, Oak Park, Illindis, By letter dated March 28,
1958, the Autonobile Files Seétion, Secretary of State's
Office, State of Illinois, advised that this license is
registered to WILLIAM DADDAﬂO 8109 Wast 26th Street, Riverside,
Illinois L ;

’
i
’

The Chicag2_C:1ie_£nmmisﬂlnn_ﬁecords as checked on
April 7, 1958, by SA revealed that WILLIAM
DADDANCO is described ig these records as an exconvict and

hoodlum and who has been indicated in crimes ranging from
burglary to murder. °

| advised on February 27, 1959, that SAM
GIANCANA AM DADDANO at that time met frequently at
the Motor World Hotel, 47th and Laramie Streets, Summit,
Illineis. 1

WILLIA DADDARO, accord: g to was among these
invited to the/wedding of GIANCAHA ®» daughter, held in Chicago
on Apri] 4, 1959, as described preo

A urticle appearing in th
under date July 22, 1959, omvpags one\ part one, states in
part as follows: " L Willie 'Potatoes®\ Daddano, who has a
fearsomergputation as s torturer is th4 heir apparent to
succeed AM) Giancana as the acting oRjerating direeto?r of
the syndicate. \\

/

"Chicago Daily Tribune

"This was apparent Tuesday night when the 'Young
Bloods! of the syndicate held another of their frequent
meetings in the Armory Lounge at 7427 Roosevelt Road, Forest
Park,/ Illinois. Giancana was there, along with Phil Al@erisio
and His partner Albert (Obbie) Frabotta, both gunmen and muscle
men,.. Willie Potatoes was absent and also missingwaw two
other reported members of this click: Sam Battaglia, who %\

[

3 : /
Fo - /
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PAU] _LUCIA Algo Known As :
PKBH "rhe Wafter WRICCA A
- . i )

Nwnv S = EEE— b7C
of those individuals who was 1a endance at the wake of

GIANCANA's father held on July 29, 1954,

It should be noted tbad of the Miami
Crime Commission, advised ol the Chicago Crime
Commission on January 13, 1956, that PAUL DE LUCIA was one
0f those individuals allegedly in attendance at a conference
at the Thunderbird Motael near Miami Beach,_Florida, with

SAMUEL GIANCANA, MURRAY HUMPHREYS, TONY ACCARDO and GUS ALEX.

It should be noted that DE LUCIA is8 currently serving
a three year sentence in the U.S. Penitentiary at Terre Haute,
Indiana for violation of Imternal Revenue Service laws -
conspiracy. He wag convict of concealing some $300,000 in
income during the years o# imprisonment in 1942 - 1944.
DE LUCIA is also the subject of deportation upon his release
from the Penitentiary, k ‘

advised in July, 1959, tbat PAUL DE LUCJA was
at 1nE'TTmE'TEJ head of organized crime, meaning the Syndicate,
in the Chicago area. \ \\

/ i _
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Januagy, 1958, revealsd that the licensee at this address is

BrC

2
>* =

hccording to atfénded the annual o
lawn party described previously 1n this report, of ANTHONY J.
ACCARDO on Jd*? 5, 1954 at ACCARDO's reSidence in River ForestJ b7D

BIC

was among thpse individuals invited

to attend aughte in Chicago on
April 4, 1959, acgording to
RQSS*P , True Na;h '
ROSARIO RIOLO

ROSS PRIO wag among those individuals who, o
according toE:;;::::;fﬁ;;:;;i;;lmentioned abhove, was in bL7D
attendance a € wake ] NA's father held in Cicero, biC

Illinois on July 29, 1954.F E‘,\

ROSS PRIO's nage'was among those contained in a
11st in GIANCANA's posseBsion when searched by Customs Officials
in Chicago on June 15,f1959;\described previously. [

escfibed PRIO on March 17, 1958, as an
associate o n the operation of various
gambling ent 's near north side. According
to thte informant PRIO is an asdociate of] nd
in 19865 was alleged to have been\partially responsible for

the financing and smuggling of quyntities of narcotics from
Canaga. )
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o V. LEGITIMATE ENTERPRIBES Q ;
K 3 -
River Road Motel P ',
5400 'River Road = o A

Rasesibnt, Illinois .
~ - N : Y

X On April 2, 1957, thé: "Chifago Tribune" reported

April 1, 1957, LEON MARCUS,/a former Chicago banker, s

was found shot to death in the Ci of Chicago. On his person . 3}

was found a carbon copy of a rec¢ipt indicating that the

securiti:s‘company wvith which CUS had been connected had

loaned S GIANCANA $150,000.00 and has accepted as security

o this loar a mortgage on a Yest suburban motel. The receipt

indicated t $100,000.00 of the amount md been repaid.

This article identified the 'motel as the River Road Motel,

which formerly had been tgzlold Sunrise Club, a syndicate house

of prostitution 'which had/been closed about two years ago following

& newspaper expose. The/reputed operator of this motel is

ROCCO POTENZA, who\ulhg{gdly manages GIANCANA's gambling

houses, kl ~\ y

On April 5)(‘1957, the "Chicago Tribune" reported
that officials had tared LEON MARCUS' safety deposit box
in the Southmoor B and Trust Company on Chicago's south
side where they £ d four deposit slips showing that GIANCANA's
River Road Motel, 5400 River Road, Schiller Park, had been
paying $333.33 a./month interest on a $100,000,00 mortgage
held by l@RCUS',security company; however, LOUISE CORRINGTON,
Jr., president 5f the SouthmWor Bank, said that the GIANCANA
loan had been paid off three eks earlier by an unidentified

individual\jPﬁ came in and paid approximately $135,000.00
in cash.

April 16, 1957, the

‘Chicage Dalily Newa™
reported that on the previous dat

April 15, 1957y ¥

! e T ;,'&

an imdictmeng returned
against him on a gamblipg charge back\in 1951. The: records :

on the ¢apias reflected that deputy shyriffs an 1&2:;:igatorl
for the States Attorney's Officelmd looked for GIAN
at his/home unsuccessfully.

1

. On January 21, 1958, records of the Recorder of
Dee Cook County, Illinois, were reviewed by S L7C
regarding the property at 5400 North Ri ,

the River Road Motel, reportedly owned by the
subject. The County maps reflect this property is described

A
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e XV ] KT $Deir activ '8 or
pers-ual life. He renarked thit t of these indi¥iduals, .
such &8 ACCARDO, BATTAGLIA and F HETTI, have been known o
to him\for many years as a result of his growing up with ) i
then 1in the Taylor and Halsted Section of Chicago, which
is commonly known as the Italjan Quarteri‘

N s "

nancial interest in the Villa
has not seen "MOONEY'" GIANCANA
and that GIANCANA rarely frequented
the Villa Venicey )

tha
Venice.
at

o o

urnished on September 30, 1958, the following
information regarding the Villa Venice, located on Milwaukee
Avenue (Route 21).'near Wheeling, Illinois: \\

@]

the real aperator oif the Willa venice is SAN GIANCARA,
commonly

the Villa Venice aifh toy and insists otsit being “y

run Ptrictly according to his dictates, and he persbnally
rebykes employees when their drégs or conduct u'e ot up E
to /his standards. \)f R~

GIANBANA was fi\equently at the Villa

enice prior to the recent hearingd of the Senate Rackets
Committee (Mc Clellan Committee or Wore properly, the

Senate Select Committee on Improper \Activities in the Labor
or Mansgement Field), he went to Cubh while the hearings were
1n progress_and did not return il the hearings
concluded, |
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N

grasuaXly been becoming a h , from ;Ze Crime's -

Syndieantel

\\One of the principal attracyions of the Villa
for the hoodlums was thé fact it was & "floating house of
prostitution.” The "floating' aspect of the Villa refers
to the canals and gondolas which comprise part of the Villa's
seven or eight meres of grounds. Prostitutes were brought
to the Villa by hustlers and turned theair tricks on the

b7D
gondolas with the rale customers. [ |

b7
Il
27C

|
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|Acknowledge

Assign Reassign
Bring file

r_:]Cull me
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[__ICorrect
[
1
L

Di scontinve
Expedite

File

Initial & retum

L ecds need ottention
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ACTION DESIRED
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[:]Refurn file
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Search end retyrn

See me
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Submit report by
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FD-36 [Rev 12-13-56) . . i Mr Tolson
R | Mr Mohr
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}JI‘ C(ﬂu‘"}'}'ﬂ___ &
Y FBI I : Mr Coued
: Mr 2 L~ mhv__u .‘
Dat { Mr. 3I%a . .
ate 2/10/61 ; Mr 4’(118; {
{ Mr EBEoson
Transmit the following 1n 4§ M T tert
(Type in plain text or code} LM B
Mr v 1,
Via AIRTEL REGISTERED MAIL HE o
{Priority or Method of Masling) i e rom
_________________________________________________ L <|_MLSS-G&'].5L¥ f .
BC
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3171) -

FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (92-349)

SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka \

A-R A
WEEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL .

Re Chicago weekly summary airtel 2/3/61.

Commercial Survey Company

k7D

b7C Police Department (CG PD davised on 2/8/611

| c_:mgi

N
BE7E

K. Franklin St.,

188 W, Randolph St., (G,

year.
machine by these companies on a ''subscription" basis.

[the Commercial Survey Company at 110
CG, and the Recorded Music Service Association,)
Although these are separate firms,
they are, in actuality, one in the same, and the purpose of f'
these companies is a shake-down of juke box operators in the
CG area, which nets these companies in excess of $100,000 per,
Juke box operators are charged $1.15 a month per

J

2= 3L,

11 FEB 17 1361

ALL INFORMATION BERAAINED e
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED.
/ f,;zi

Bureau {(RM)

=Chicago
RRH: MDW

(4)
U -L

AT ,,,:;

[ TTY

DATES-2Y-%y _ BY_SPR

hAL

y/bglld

s '-qééyy#

i

Apptoved: Sent M  Per

59FEB23138
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r
ENGLISH
; ing Company, 5954 W. Roosevelt
Road, which has been 1n ;stigated in the past as has the
Commercial Survey Compang“in connjﬁfson with muscling in

the recording and juke box field,

| |states that some of the mus

cle
artists emplo~ed by the Recorded Mus :

North Avenue Steak House, Maywood, J1l.| [bas in the
past been utilized frequently by GIANCANA, et al, as a meeting
place., The North Avenue Steak House just recently burned

to the ground from a fire of undetermined origin.ii

WA
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PAGE 3

West Suburban Scavenger Service

b7D
bicC

G e T

It is noted that the OG Division bhas made some
inquiries in the past into both of these companies, and it
has been determined that the West Su ban Co, 1is gontrolled

by WILLIAM DADDANO, aka "WILLIE POTAPOES', and\th# Standard
Disposal Co, is controlled by SA ANCANA, GU et al. s
o e
been —

ascertained that the Standard Dimsposal Co. 1s actually a
Syndicate operation whereby the West Suburban Co, is apparently
an independent operation of DADDANO. DADDANO has been
instructed by GUS ALEX, through an intermediary, to give back
some of the customers that he had obtained in the West Suburban

Co, to the Standard Disposal Co.{i1)

N
f From info obé&iﬁgﬁ from | |1t

, 1 khe automobilel] |

driven by GIAﬁCAiA| |was observed by the CG PD IU in
Oak Park, I1l., on 1/6/61. GIANCANA at that time drove at a
high rate of speed with lights off to elude the surveillance,
and, as a result, his car and the car driven by the IU were

T e TR e N e B T i e A B 1 L Y A AR U T o808 B b R g Wi M s
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PAGE 4
PD.
| |opinion SAM GIANCANA
is a "perfect gentleman" and is b assed by the
various law enforcement agencies. GIANCANA
11 " ™
|does

not belleve GIANCANA 1s a mobster as disclosed Dy newspaper
articles] |

[GYARCANA at the

time was "out oI fown' but declined to state exactly where
he may be. QA }

advised SA[___ Jon 2/8/61 that
GIANCANA was on that date at the Armory Lounge in Forest Park,

I11,

YD) :
l hdvised on 2/7/61 that ANTHONY J

and G he a conference on that date durlng
ACCARDO brought up the fact that it was foolish for GIAN
to hold meetings at the Armory Lounge in view of the fact
the police have been known to conduct surveillances on a
regular basis re the syndicate, Q?RL

,‘_,;pfigg :
The OG Divi:ipn is continuing to explore the possi-
bilities of a possible “Sdwmswedsd technique at the Armory Lounge

and will keep the Bureau advised of any developments along
those lines. /\
")

'
-
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Transmit the following in

.-

FD-36 (Rev. 12-13-58)

FBI

Date: 8/10/62

PLAIN TEXT
(T'ype in plain text or code)
Via . _AIRTEL AIRMAIL
{Priority or Method of Mailing)
________________________________________________ L
p TO:. DIRECTOR, FBI )
. o
OEI/ FROM; sac, ern%) ROCK (92-191) (P) é .
SUBJECT: SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka '
AR

2 !
1

1

Eﬁ where had dinner.
o

=

E: Subject not again observed until night of
=]

~
ED mately 5' in height,

-z and wearing glasses. This individual did nét return to cgqu
y =i motel with subject. (U)

At |
— Gl approximately 1:00 A M., August 7, 1962, subject entered
car with| apd drove around Hot Springs,
traveling no a tjcular. Returned to Room
with

/51')2 ’7

Re Little Rock airtel 8/9/62, Bureau teletype

8/10/62, (u)

The following is information developed con-
cerning activity of subject during

eriod at Hot Springs
from August 4 to August 7, 1962. )p

I B7e

jon August entered car
at Velda Rose Motel with at approximately
9:20 P, M. and traveled t e, Fni_ﬂnrinzs___1

After dinner subject drove
o Vapors Club and then

se Motel, which is occupied by

ugust 6, 1962, when departed Room 64 and took walk in
vicinity of motel, Left room accompanied by unknown white
male, approximately 60 years of age, 180 pounds, approxi-

short and heavy build, brown hair,

approximately 2:00 AN, U

1 - New York(info)

1 - Las Vegas (92-308) (info) ¢\~ W o AU 18 1962
2 - Little Rock (92-191)

CTW/eek
(8) A

3¥e

proved

l LL Sent M
JL'\UU 1 7 ]gszpecml Agent in Charge

e




LR 92-191 b7

rented
2 green 1961 Chevrolet UBATIng Iocal AYKansas Ticense

On August 8, 1962, | | Hot
Springs Country Club, identi pPioto of subject as

being identical with man playing u&mnsu_ndlolf 6
with| I |

a8ppearing to be about the Same size and age as Subject.

shop of country club stating going to Little Rock to
play golf.(Lﬂ

! |(protect b7D
identity) advised subject apparently arrived Hot S rings Lo
on Auggg;_gi_laﬁz, and had parted August 7, 1962

| |

“Chicago| 1
Little Rock|

]
|
onfident subject was in
H:EE2_E2E_ig_ﬂgl_qn:inas_n:__-1

7

Checks have been made at logical hotels and
motels in Hot Springs concerning the subject under true
name and known aliases, including FNU MOORE, with negative
results.fu




LR 92-191

Efforts continuing to locate room reportedly
occupied by subject in Hot Springs although possibility
exists he did not have room, having resided in Room 64
at Velda Rose Motel which is a suite, Efforts also
continuing to identify individuals and present subject
in Hot Springs. (;ji

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
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FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: '
[] Teletype 1 Immediate [J TOP SECRET U D
] Facsimile 1 Priority [0 SECRET {¢
X] AIRTEL [0 Routine [0 CONFIDENTIAL
[] UNCLASEFTO
[J UNCLAS
Date 12/6/93
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (ATTN: UNIT CHIEF| | ﬁfc
FBI LABORATORY DIVISION, FIREARMS-
ﬂ%ﬂL TOOL MARKS UNIT)
2 -~
FROM t? SAC, CHICAGO (183-1381) (SQ. 13/NRA) (P)
- A )
SUBJECT : SAM/GIANCANA;' o 5
GANGLAND SLAYINGS RIe,p

b6
b7cC

1 208034 S- @

Re Chicago telcall to Bureau, 12/6/93.

REQUEST OF FBI T.ABORATORY DIVISION/FTREARMS SECTION:

The Laboratory is requested to compare the silencers
attached to the weapons enclosed and determine, if possible,
- whether the silencers could have been made by the same
individual or tools.

Enclosed for the FBI Laboratory, Firearms Section, is:

One (1) .22 caliber blue steel semi-automatic high

standard Dura-Matic, serial number[ ] with aluminum

silencer attached; b6
b7C

ORIGINAL

" Cory & Srecs Detached

One (1) .22 caliber high standard semi-automatic Dura-
Matic, serial number [ | with silencer attached;

One (1) envelope with steel wool and lead from tube;

Zi)— Bureau (183-1381) (Encls. 6) . CT / .
(1 ~ Package Copy) [, A T ’ B |
4 -~ Chicago ) )
(1L - 183-1381)
(1L - 92-1641)
(1 - 92-5297)
(1 - 183-1737)
JWW/veb
(7)

Approved: Transmitted Per
{Number) (Time)
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183-1381

One (1) envelope with loose material from tube;

One (1) envelope with pliable disk/exit end cap; and
One (1) envelope with magazine for pistol.

The enclosed .22 caliber high standard Dura-Matic with

serial number |was utilized in the murder of SAM -
GIANCANA at his residence, 1147 South Wenonah, Oak Park, b6

Illinois, on June 19, 1975. The .22 high standard Dura-Matic b7cC
with serial number was utilized in the murder of ALLEN

DORFMAN at the HYATT parking lot, Lincoln and Touhy Avenues,
Lincolnwood, Illinois, on January 20, 1983." Both weapons had
the silencers attached as enclosed.

The Chicago Office is participating in an
investigation with the OAK PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT and the COOK
COUNTY STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE with regard to the GIANCANA
homicide, and received the enclosed evidence from the OAK PARK
POLICE DEPARTMENT on 12/3/93. In Mav, 1993, Oak Park received

information from b6

| b7C

the weapon which was used in the murder of SAM GIANCANA.

Further investigation determined that al had ,

delivered the .22 caliber automatic to] | To date, b6
has admitted | but had bic

denied | called

FIBRE FABRICATING, which was at that time located at 3536 A

North Knox, Chicago, Illinois. [ ]has been interviewed Egc

and has denied any knowledge of the GIANCANA silencer or gun.
On 9/3/93,[:::::fijtook a Bureau administered polygraph
examination during which he was asked specifically whether he
provided a .22 caliber high standard toi to make a b
silencer for and whether he gave that .22 with a silencer to bIC
anyone. was deceptive in his responses to those
questions;:::::::]

Efforts have previously been made to determine,
without success, the maker of the silencer for the weapon used
in the murder of ALLEN DORFMAN. It is believed that Chicago
has identified the participants in the murder of DORFMAN who
are all deceased. Similarly, the individual believed to have
been responsible for the murder of GIANCANA is also deceased.
However, it is believed that identification of the maker of
the silencer could establish the source of the weapons and
other participants in the planning and execution of these
murders.
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As the Laboratory is aware, these weapons and
silencers were initially tested by the ALCOHOL, TOBACCO AND
FIREARMS (ATF) Laboratory and subsequently returned to the
local police departments, Oak Park police and Lincolnwood
police, respectively. The request of the Laboratory is not to
duplicate the efforts of the ATF Laboratory in testing for
silencing capabilities, but only to.review the tool and die
marks and other available evidence to determine whether the
two silencers could have been made by the same individual.
Any questions should be directed to the Chicago North Resident be
Agency SA | |at (708) 290-0525. bIC

3%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

pate:.  03/22/94

TO: SAC, Chicago
FBr
Suie 1050

SAM GIANCANA;
GANGLAND SLAYINGS

Reo\lwes Mendauis, I L
(boood

Invoice of Contents

Description of Contents:

Q1-Q3
R
ALSO SUBMITTED item

Shipping #

FBIFili83-1381

Q\?‘ Case# 31208036 S QY »

y;

A/

L b7C
Return td

SHIPPING METHODS
Air Freight and Express Services
1 overnight
2-Day Standard Service
Saturday Delivery

Economy (2-3 Days Service)

O00a0o

Deferred (4-5 Days Service)

Room.?ﬁw F}/ TL 7-“‘“
& B0
MAILED 11 — [J Mail Room: 1B327, TL 152
92 osc 30> (registered mail)
MAY 1 & 1994

1 PMSS - Supply Room, 1B353

(not registered)

\FBI

Hazardous Materials Only

Weight of Hazardous Materials:

Packaged By

Signature

Date

All items listed above are contained in this package.

A detailed description items will be found in Bureau
Y.

GFW:g\st (3)

communication date® 3/ 2 2/ 94

(SHIPPING HOURS ~ 9:00 A\M. TO 4:00 P.M.) FBI/DOJ
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b6

1~ b7C
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C.. 20535 S
Date: March 22, 1994
To: SAC, Chicago
FBIFileNo. 183-~1381
LabNo. 31208036 S QY
Reference: Communication dated December 6, 1993
Your No. 183-1381 (SQ. 13/NRA)
4
Re: SAM“GIANCANA;
GANGLAND SLAYINGS
~ }P'! A ,"/
i 'f%}’ / \ ” l
) N
/ L ",‘ l} //
‘ f":’\ ‘ * Specimens received: December 3,' 1993
{ Specimens:
T Q1-Q3 Three (3) bags containing debris
K1 .22 Auto caliber High Standard pistol, Model M-101,
Serial Number|j| with silencer
K2 .22 Auto caliber High Standard pistol, Model M-101, bé
, Serial Number|j| with silencer b7
ALSO SUBMITTED:
= Magazine
[ =] - Q
N 2 N . ’,', - - , __’/ o
o ¥ Resg.%t of examination: X '
e s
o |
= 2 The debris in Q1 through Q3 is of no value for
= = toolmark comparisons.

Page
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The construction techniques used in fabricating the
K1 and K2 silencers are generally the same. Both silencers
bear impressions produced by a gripping tool(s) having serrated
jaws such as a pipe wrench. The tooth spacing of the
impressions in K1 and K2 is the same. Some of the impressions
in both silencers bear limited microscopic characteristics of
value for comparison purposes. However, these microscopic
characteristics in K1 and K2 could not be associated with each
other based on toolmark comparisons. It is possible that the
same tool or tool(s) were used in fabricating K1 and K2, and
that their microscopic characteristics were changed through
repeated used.

The submitted items are being returned to your office
under separate cover by registered mail.

Page 2
31208036 S QY
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RECORDED FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 12/08/93
12/21/93 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
mst

To: SAC, Chicago

Laboratory Work Sheet

Date:

FBIFileNo. 183-~1381

Lab No. 31208036 S QY

Reference: Communication dated December 6, 1993

Your No. 183-1381 (SQ.

Re: SAM GIANCANA;
GANGLAND SLAYINGS

13/NRA)

Specimens received: December 8, 1993

Specimens:

Q1-Q3 Three (3) bags containing debris

K- .22 Auto caliber High Standard pistol, Model M-101,
Serial Number with silencer

Kf | .22 Auto caliber High Standard pistol, Model M-lOl
Serial Numbar[::::fE] with silencer

ALSO SUBMITTED:

Magazine

b6
bic

bé
bic
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Violation(s): RICO Lab No: 31208036 S Q/UZ
Violation date: City: CHICAGO, IL CG
Violation location: Form: AT 12-06-93
Victim: r 9 > Bufile No: 183-1381 - ;X
IZJB Contributors No: 183-1381 - A
Subject: LT
GIANCANA, SAM X %s;’%ﬂ .
Remarks:
Status 1 Status 2 Status 3 Category:
Trial Importance Doc\Sp Complex Volume Await Evid Buded: 12-30-93
Ack Type: 7-?2& Principal Unit: SFO uc
Date Date Dict Partial/Final
Examiner (s) Symbols Evid.-/Exams Delv Ret Date Date(s) -
A folit]5 3
vt / . i [
n——
Q / '% K (-2 - Items 5 Evidence ret:

Resub?@ Request? Return No:
Call when re EXT

ads 9\ ;
Latent? YES Z%Sj_ Q tabs? YES @ Print ™—Assignment Card(s)

NO PREVIOUS SUBMISSIONS FOUND

ZQ( , 22 Avho c:.a..,Le):u,L, /‘//?[u Stond erd, ﬁl57Lé.L

o dS— f1~ 401 y Seriad Momhnd]
wa"*@w_jztewm

/
bé
bicC

K2 z2 Auoto CmLLh,v; st Stor-dond /"5”“‘»1 ol

JN = /0 // gevlnl. Adum i w P
§ L2 LeA v )
P1.2% rhreaes heps Lonk s S
Alsv  Sybwsrttes
w\a.!é,e»,;i#c, (
”g _r~ SFO, RM 3266

Parcel Method and No: AF-9707644376" \)\\
Received In ECC: 12-08-93

~— ECC, RM 3233

C/I | RM3287

0l1-Boxes ~ WPC,

RM 3421
b6
b7C
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